INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS © SCOTT MARCELLIN  JENNIFER ROESER « MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA

Board of Supervisors Room - County Administrative Center
224 North Edwards, Independence, California

NOTICES TO THE PUBLIC: (1) This meeting is accessible to the public both in person and, for convenience, via Zoom webinar. The Zoom webinar is accessible to the
public at https://zoom.us/j/868254781. The meeting may also be accessed by telephone at the following numbers: (669) 900-6833; (346) 248-7799; (253) 215-8782;
(929) 205-6099; (301) 715-8592; (312) 626-6799. Webinar ID: 868 254 781. Anyone unable to attend the Board meeting in person who wishes to make either a general
public comment or a comment on a specific agenda item may do so by utilizing the Zoom "hand-raising” feature when appropriate during the meeting (the Chair will
call on those who wish to speak). Generally, speakers are limited to three minutes. Remote participation for members of the public is provided for convenience only. In
the event that the remote participation connection malfunctions for any reason, the Board of Supervisors reserves the right to conduct the meeting without remote
access. Regardless of remote access, written public comments, limited to 250 words or fewer, may be emailed to the Assistant Clerk of the Board at
boardclerk@inyocounty.us. (2) In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the
Clerk of the Board at (760) 878-0373 (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title Il). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Should you because of a disability require appropriate alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the
Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting to enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable alternative format. (Government Code Section
54954.2). (3) If a writing, that is a public record relating to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors, is distributed less than
72 hours prior to the meeting, the writing shall be available for public inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, Independence,
California and is available per Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).

REGULAR MEETING
February 6, 2024

(Unless otherwise specified by time, items scheduled for either morning or afternoon
sessions will be heard according to available time and presence of interested persons.)

Start Time

8:30 A.M. 1) Public Comment on Closed Session Item(s)
Comments may be time-limited

CLOSED SESSION

2) Conference with County's Labor Negotiators — Pursuant to Government
Code §54957.6 — Regarding employee organizations: Deputy Sheriff’s
Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant Association (EOAA); Inyo County
Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); Inyo County Employees Association
(ICEA); Inyo County Probation Peace Officers Association (ICPPOA); IHSS
Workers; Law Enforcement Administrators’ Association (LEAA). Unrepresented
employees: all. County designated representatives — Administrative Officer Nate
Greenberg, Assistant County Administrator Sue Dishion, Deputy Personnel
Director Keri Oney, County Counsel John-Carl Vallejo, Assistant County
Counsel Christy Milovich, and Senior Budget Analyst Denelle Carrington.

3) Conference with Real Property Negotiators — Pursuant to paragraph (1) of
subsection (b) of Government Code §54956.8 — Property: Bishop,
Independence, and Lone Pine Landfills. Agency Negotiators: Nate Greenberg,
John-Carl Vallejo, Greg James, Fred Aubrey. Negotiating parties: Inyo County
and Los Angeles Department of Water and Power. Under negotiation: price and

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292


https://zoom.us/j/868254781
mailto:boardclerk@inyocounty.us

4)

5)

6)

terms of payment.

Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation — Pursuant to
Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) — Name of case: Inyo v. Wolverine/Inyo, LLC
et. al. (Case No. 23UC70164).

Public Employment — Pursuant to Government Code §54957 — Title: Public
Defender.

Public Employment — Pursuant to Government Code §54957 — Title:
Assistant County Administrator.

OPEN SESSION (With the exception of timed items, which cannot be heard prior to their scheduled

time, all open-session items may be considered at any time and in any order during the meeting in
the Board’s discretion.)

10AM. 7)
8)

9)

10)

Pledge of Allegiance

Report on Closed Session as Required by Law

Public Comment
Comments may be time-limited

County Department Reports

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems that are considered routine and are approved in a single motion;
approval recommended by the County Administrator)

11)

12)

13)

Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes
Clerk of the Board | Assistant Clerk of the Board

Recommended Action: Approve the minutes from the regular Board of
Supervisors meeting of January 16, 2024.

Continuation of Local Emergency for Tropical Storm Hilary
County Administrator - Emergency Services | Mikaela Torres

Recommended Action: Discuss, consider, and approve staff's recommendation
to continue the local emergency proclaimed in response to Tropical Storm Hilary.

Requests for Refunds from Donations to the Commander's House Re-
Roofing Project
County Administrator - Museum | Shawn Lum

Recommended Action: Pursuant to Inyo County Code Section 6.26.020, reject
two donations of $2,500, for a total of $5,000, for the Commander's House re-
roofing project and authorize the Auditor's Office to issue warrants to the two
impacted contributors.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

Copier-Printer Lease Agreement under State Contract between the County
and ABM
County Administrator - Information Services | Nate Greenberg

Recommended Action: Approve a new lease agreement with American
Business Machines under a pre-negotiated State contract in order to continue
the servicing and replacement of copiers and printers throughout County offices
at a leasing cost not to exceed $245,000 per year for a term of 5 years, and
authorize the Chief Information Officer to sign said agreement.

Approval of "Workplace Violence Prevention Plan"
County Administrator - Risk Management | Aaron Holmberg

Recommended Action: Approve the "Workplace Violence Prevention Plan,"
and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

Lease Agreement between the County of Inyo and Mono County
Child Support Services | Amy Weurdig

Recommended Action: Approve the Lease Agreement between the County of
Inyo and Mono County, for the real property described as the "Tioga Room,"
1290 Tavern Road, Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546 for a term of three years in an
amount not to exceed $250 per month for the period of March 1, 2024 to March
1, 2027, for a total not-to-exceed amount of $9,000, contingent upon future
budget approval, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all
appropriate signatures being obtained.

Appointment of Anna Scott as the Interim Local Mental Health Director
Health & Human Services - Behavioral Health | Anna Scott

Recommended Action: Ratify and approve appointment of Anna Scott, HHS
Director, as the Interim Local Mental Health Director and authorize the County
Administrator to sign the appointment letter.

Appointment of Anna Scott as Interim Inyo County Alcohol and Drug
Program Administrator
Health & Human Services - Behavioral Health | Anna Scott

Recommended Action: Ratify and approve the appointment of Anna Scott,
HHS Director, as the Interim Inyo County Alcohol and Drug Program
Administrator, consistent with California Health and Safety Code (HSC) Section
11800.

Appointment of Anna Scott to the First 5 Children and Families
Commission
Health & Human Services - First 5 | Anna Scott

Recommended Action: Appoint Anna Scott, HHS Director, to a new three-year
term as the Health and Human Services Commissioner on the First 5 Children
and Families Commission, ending December 5, 2026.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



20)

21)

22)

23)

24)

25)

Appointment of Darcia Blackdeer-Lent as LPS Conservator
Health & Human Services - Social Services | Anna Scott

Recommended Action: Appoint Darcia Blackdeer-Lent, HHS Deputy Director of
Placement and Social Services, as the authorized LPS (Lanterman-Petris-Short)
Conservator.

Auction of Surplus Public Works Vehicle/Equipment
Public Works | Shannon Platt

Recommended Action: A) declare the vehicles and equipment listed in
Attachment 1 as surplus; B) authorize the Road Department to offer the vehicles
and equipment for sale utilizing the Public Surplus auction site; and C) authorize
any unsold vehicles and equipment to be disposed of as scrap metal.

Request to Reserve Tinnemaha Campground
Public Works - Parks & Recreation | Michael Errante

Recommended Action: Approve a request from the Moontribe Collective to
reserve all campsites at Tinnemaha Creek Campground, June 19 through June
24, 2024.

Right-of-Way Contracts for Temporary Easements to Caltrans
Public Works | Michael Errante

Recommended Action: Approve two (2) Right-of-Way Contracts for Temporary
Easements between the County of Inyo and the California Department of
Transportation in an amount not to exceed $3,000, and authorize the
Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.

Approval for Hiring an Office Technician Ill at Step E
Treasurer-Tax Collector | Alisha McMurtrie

Recommended Action: Authorize the hiring of one (1) Office Technician lll,
Rance 63 ($4,525 - $5,507), at Step E ($5,507).

Lower Owens River Project Annual Accounting Report
Water Department | Holly Alpert

Recommended Action: Approve the 2022-2023 Lower Owens River Project
(LORP) Annual Accounting Report.

REGULAR AGENDA - MORNING

26)

Review of New and Pending Legislation

Clerk-Recorder | Danielle Sexton
15 minutes (10min. Presentation / 5min. Discussion)

Recommended Action: This item is presented for informational purposes only.
There is no recommended action.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



27)

28)

Inyo County/Los Angeles Standing Committee Meeting - February 8, 2024

Water

Department | Holly Alpert

10 minutes (5min. Presentation / Smin. Discussion)

Recommended Action: Provide direction to the County's Standing Committee
representatives in advance of the meeting of the Inyo County/Los Angeles
Standing Committee scheduled for February 8, 2024, in Los Angeles.

Administration Department Restructure
County Administrator | Nate Greenberg
20 minutes (10min. Presentation / 10min. Discussion)

Recommended Action:

A)

B)

C)

D)

Approve the proposed restructuring of the Administration Department as
recommended;

Approve changes to the Authorized Strength in the County Administrative
Officer Department by:

1. Adding one (1) Deputy County Administrator at Range 88 ($8,232-
$10,003) or Senior Deputy County Administrator at Range 92
($9,079-$11,036), depending on qualifications and scope of
duties/responsibilities, and deleting one (1) Assistant County
Administrative Officer at Range 160 ($11,553-$14,043); and

2. Adding one (1) Assistant Director of Budget and General Services
at Range 92 ($9,079-$11,036) and deleting one (1) Senior Budget
Analyst at Range 88 ($8,232-$10,003); and

Approve the job descriptions for the Deputy/Senior Deputy County
Administrator and Assistant Director of Budget and General Services;
Approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Meaghan
McCamman for provision of personal services as Deputy County
Administrator at Range 88, Step E, $10,003 per month, effective
February 15, 2024, and authorize the County Administrator to sign;
Approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Denelle Carrington
for provision of personal services as Assistant Director of Budget and
General Services at Range 92, Step E, $11,036 per month, effective
February 15, 2024, and authorize the County Administrator to sign;

Direct staff to update the publicly available pay schedule accordingly; and
Approve Resolution No. 2024-05 titled, "A Resolution of the Board of
Supervisors, County of Inyo, State of California, Setting Certain Salary
and/or Terms of Conditions of Employment for Management and Non-
represented Employees Employed in the Several Offices or Institutions of
the County of Inyo, Which Shall Supersede any Prior Resolution
Pertaining to that Subject to the Extent They are Inconsistent," and
authorize the Chairperson to sign.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



LUNCH

29)

30)

31)

32)

Contract with Willdan Engineering for Outside Plan Review and Other
Services with Accompanying Resolution and Associated Budget
Amendment

County Administrator - Emergency Services & Public Works | Nate Greenberg
15 minutes (5min. Presentation / 10min. Discussion)

Recommended Action:
A) Approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Willdan
Engineering of San Bernardino, CA for the provision of Building and

Safety and Engineering Services in an amount not to exceed $25,000 for

the period of February 6, 2024 through June 30, 2024, and authorize the
Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being
obtained;

B) Approve Resolution No. 2024-06, titled, "A Resolution of the Board of
Supervisors, County of Inyo, State of California, Updating the Fee

Schedule for Plan Check Services Provided by the Office of Building and

Safety," and authorize the Chairperson to sign; and
C) Amend the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 County Budget as follows: increase
appropriation in the Building & Safety Budget (023200), Professional

Services (5265) by $25,000 and reduce the General Fund Contingencies

Budget (087100), Contingencies (5901) by $25,000 (4/5ths vote
required).

Review of County-Owned Property
County Administrator | Meaghan McCamman, Nate Greenberg
40 minutes (10min. Presentation / 30min. Discussion)

Recommended Action: A) Conduct workshop to review County-owned real
property; and B) Provide any follow-up direction to staff as necessary.

2024 Legislative Platform

County Administrator | Nate Greenberg
10 minutes (5min. Presentation / Smin. Discussion)

Recommended Action: Adopt the Inyo County 2024 Federal Legislative
Platform.

The Board will recess for lunch and reconvene for the afternoon session.

REGULAR AGENDA - AFTERNOON

1P.M.

33)

Appeal No. 2023-02/Barker Solar
Planning Department | Cynthia Draper
60 min (15min Presentation / 45min Discussion)

Recommended Action: Deny Appeal No. 2023-02 and uphold the
Planning Commission’s decision to approve Renewable Energy Permit
2022-01/Barker.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



1 P.M. 34) Appeal No. 2023-03/Barker Solar

Planning Department | Cynthia Draper
60 minutes (15min. Presentation / 45min. Discussion)

Recommended Action: Deny Appeal No. 2023-03/Barker Solar and

uphold the Planning Commission’s decision to approve Renewable
Energy Permit 2022-02/Barker.

ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENT & REPORTS

35) Public Comment
Comments may be time-limited

36) Board Member and Staff Reports
Receive updates on recent or upcoming meetings and projects

CORRESPONDENCE - INFORMATIONAL

37) California Fish and Game Commission - Agenda for February 14-15 meeting
to be held in Sacramento and via webinar.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

February 6, 2024 R a2

Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes

Clerk of the Board
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Clerk of the Board Assistant Clerk of the Board
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve the minutes from the regular Board of Supervisors meeting of January 16, 2024.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

The Board is required to keep minutes of its proceedings. Once the Board has approved the minutes as
requested, the minutes will be made available to the public via the County’s webpage,
www.inyocounty.us.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding N/A Budget Unit
Source

Budgeted? |N/A Object Code
Recurrence |N/A

Current Fiscal Year Impact

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
N/A

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Draft January 16, 2024 Minutes

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292


https://www.inyocounty.us/government/publications-reports-plans-proclamations/meeting-agendas-minutes

APPROVALS:

Hayley Carter Created/Initiated - 1/17/2024
Darcy Ellis Final Approval - 1/17/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



MINUTES

County of Inyo

Board of Supervisors

January 16, 2024

The Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California, met in regular session at the hour of 8:31 a.m., on
January 16, 2024, in the Board of Supervisors Room, County Administrative Center, Independence, with the following
Supervisors present: Chairperson Matt Kingsley, presiding, Scott Marcellin, Matt Kingsley, Jeff Griffiths, Jennifer Roeser
and Trina Orrill. Also present: County Administrator Nate Greenberg, Assistant County Counsel John-Carl Vallejo, and
Assistant Clerk of the Board Darcy Ellis.

Closed Session
Public Comment

Closed Session

Open Session

Report on Closed
Session

Pledge of Allegiance

Employee Service
Recognition

Public Comment

Board of Supervisors MINUTES

The Chairperson asked for public comment related to closed session items and there was no
one wishing to speak.

Chairperson Roeser recessed open session at 8:32 a.m. to convene in closed session with
all Board members present to discuss the following item(s): No. 2 Conference with
County's Labor Negotiators — Pursuant to Government Code §54957.6 — Regarding
employee organizations: Deputy Sheriff's Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant
Association (EOAA); Inyo County Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); Inyo County
Employees Association (ICEA); Inyo County Probation Peace Officers Association
(ICPPOA); IHSS Workers; Law Enforcement Administrators’ Association (LEAA).
Unrepresented employees: all. County designated representatives — Administrative Officer
Nate Greenberg, Assistant County Administrator Sue Dishion, Deputy Personnel Director
Keri Oney, County Counsel John-Carl Vallejo, Assistant County Counsel Christy Milovich,
and Senior Budget Analyst Denelle Carrington; and No. 3 Conference with Legal Counsel -
Existing Litigation - Pursuant to paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code
§54956.9 — County of Inyo v. Los Angeles Department of Water and Power, Inyo County
Superior Court Case No. SICVCV 18-62064 (Eminent Domain-Independence); Case No.
SICVCV 18-62065 (Eminent Domain-Lone Pine); and Case No. 18-62067 (Eminent Domain-
Bishop).

Chairperson Kingsley recessed closed session and reconvened the meeting in open session
at 10:02 a.m. with all Board members present.

County Counsel Vallejo reported that the Board met under Item Nos. 2 and 3 and that no
action was taken during closed session required to be reported.

Supervisor Griffiths led the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Board recognized the following employees who reached service milestones during the
Fourth Quarter of 2023, many of whom were in attendance to receive their commemorative
pins:

e Shane Scott, 20 years; Brian Howard, 20 years; Jessica Royal-Dews, 5 years; and
Mike Atkins, 5 years — Sheriff's Department

e Mike Durbin, 15 years — District Attorney

e Eryn Clark, 10 years; Laura Coretz Barrientos, 10 years; Natalia Luque, 10 years;
and Christina Bonanno, 5 years — Health & Human Services

e Chuck Baker, 5 years; Kody Nelson, 5 years; and Marjorie Chapman, 5 years —
Public Works

Chairperson Kingsley asked for public comment related to items not calendared on the
agenda and public comment was received from Lauralyn Hundley, an individual identified as
“Joe,” and Linda Chaplin.

1 January 16, 2024



County Department
Reports

Clerk of the Board —
Approval of Minutes

Clerk of the Board —
Cancellation of Special
Meeting

County Administrator-
Personnel —

Social Worker IV
Minimum Qualifications
Change

HHS-First 5 —

First 5 Children and
Families Commission
Appointments

Public Works —

Clean California Local
Grant Program
Acceptance/

Reso. #2024-03

Public Works-
Recycling & Waste
Management —
Waste Hauler
Maximum Rate
Adjustments

Water Department —
Water Commission
Appointments

CAO -

The Ferguson Group
Contract Amendment
No. 4/CSAC Grants
Contract

Board of Supervisors MINUTES

Public Works Director Mike Errante provided a brief update on the status of Mt. Whitney
Portal Road repairs, noting the lower culverts are almost complete.

Health & Human Services Director Anna Scott provided an update on the recently vacant
Behavioral Health Director position and said the department is working to recruit an interim
person for the position. Scott mentioned that Assistant HHS Director Gina Ellis will be
working out of the Behavioral Health office to provide reception assistance to the public until
the position is filled.

Moved by Supervisor Roeser and seconded by Supervisor Marcellin to approve the minutes
from the regular Board of Supervisors meeting of January 9, 2024, and the special Board of
Supervisors meeting of January 10, 2024. Motion carried unanimously.

Moved by Supervisor Roeser and seconded by Supervisor Marcellin to cancel the special
meeting scheduled for Wednesday, February 7, 2024. Motion carried unanimously.

Moved by Supervisor Roeser and seconded by Supervisor Marcellin to approve the change
to the minimum qualifications of the Social Worker IV position, consistent with the attached
Job Description. Motion carried unanimously.

Moved by Supervisor Roeser and seconded by Supervisor Marcellin to: A) Appoint Mr. Alex
Burciaga to an unexpired three-year term on the First 5 Commission ending December 5,
2024, and B) Appoint Mrs. Heather Carr to a new three-year term on the First 5 Commission
ending December 5, 2026. Motion carried unanimously.

Moved by Supervisor Roeser and seconded by Supervisor Marcellin to approve Resolution
No. 2024-03, to: A) accept a Clean California Local Grant Program award in the amount of
$1,475,000; and B) authorize the Inyo County Public Works Director to execute agreements
with the California Department of Transportation for the Inyo County Diaz Lake Welcoming &
Beautification Project. Motion carried unanimously.

Moved by Supervisor Roeser and seconded by Supervisor Marcellin to:

A) Ratify and approve the Consumer Price Index (CPIl) adjustment of 6.5% to the
portion of the Service Fee Maximum rates not associated with the tipping fees,
effective January 1, 2024, in accordance with Franchise Agreements between the
County of Inyo and contract waste haulers; and

B) Adopt the new schedule of Maximum Charges for Waste Hauling Services for Areas
A & B in Inyo County as presented in Exhibit A.

Motion carried unanimously.

Moved by Supervisor Roeser and seconded by Supervisor Marcellin to consider the Letters
of Interest received and appoint two Water Commissioners each to four-year terms ending
December 31, 2027. Motion carried unanimously.

The agenda item was moved from the Consent Calendar to the Regular Agenda for further
discussion and Assistant CAO Meaghan McCamman explained that bringing the California
State Association of Counties Grants Initiative into the fold will allow the County to plan and
act on future grant opportunities more efficiently.

Moved by Supervisor Orrill and seconded by Supervisor Giriffiths to:

A) Ratify Amendment No. 4 to the contract between the County of Inyo and The
Ferguson Group (TFG), removing the Grant Services portion of the Scope of Work,
reducing the monthly compensation from $8,000 per month to $5,000 per month
effective January 1, 2024, removing travel reimbursement expenses, and extending
the term end date from June 30, 2024 to June 30, 2025, contingent upon the Board’s

2 January 16, 2024



CAO-Personnel —
Code Compliance
Inspector/Approval of
Job Description

Public Works-Parks &
Recreation —
Portuguese Joe
Campground
Reservation

Public Works —
Jail Administration
Remodel Project

Board of Supervisors —
Committee
Appointments

Board of Supervisors —
Amargosa Basin
Presentation

CAO-Advertising

Board of Supervisors MINUTES

approval of future budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon
all appropriate signatures being obtained; and

B) Approve the three-way agreement between the County of Inyo and California State
Association of Counties (CSAC) and The Ferguson Group (TFG) for the provision of
Grant Services in an amount not to exceed $50,000 for the period of February 1,
2024 - January 31, 2025, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all
appropriate signatures being obtained.

Motion carried unanimously.

The agenda item was moved from the Consent Calendar to the Regular Agenda for
discussion. Assistant Personnel Director Keri Oney provided additional information on the
proposed changes being made. CAO Greenberg and Assistant Personnel Director Oney
responded to Board questions regarding where and how to contact the new Code
Compliance Inspector once hired.

Moved by Supervisor Orrill and seconded by Supervisor Roeser to:
A) Change the Authorized Strength in Administration by deleting one (1) Code
Enforcement Officer at Range 68 ($5,099 - $6,195);
B) Change the Authorized Strength in the Planning Department by adding one (1) Code
Compliance Inspector at Range 68 ($5,099 - $6,195);
C) Approve the Code Compliance Inspector job description; and
D) Approve the removal of the Code Enforcement Officer from Resolution No. 2023-41
titled, "A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, State of California,
Setting Certain Salary and/or Terms and Conditions of Employment for Management
and Non-represented Employees Employed in the Several Offices or Institutions of
the County of Inyo," and recognize the Code Compliance Inspector as an Inyo
County Employees Association represented position.
Motion carried unanimously.

The agenda item was moved from the Consent Calendar to the Regular Agenda. Assistant
Public Works Director John Pinkney said on-call emergency medical services was not an
issue the previous year at the same event and he does not anticipate problems arising this
time.

Moved by Supervisor Roeser and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to approve a request from
Allan Johnson to reserve all campsites at Portuguese Campground, Thursday, October 10,
2024, through Sunday, October 13, 2024. Motion carried unanimously.

The agenda item was moved from the Consent Calendar to the Regular Agenda. Supervisor
Orrill asked for clarification on the parapet cap and brought it to the attention of Public Works
Director Mike Errante that the dollar amount on the Change Order needed correction and
should be $68,951.90. Errante said he would get this fixed and thanked her for bringing it to
his attention.

Moved by Supervisor Orrill and seconded by Supervisor Roeser to authorize the Public
Works Director to sign Change Order No. 2 for $68,951.90 to Pagenkopp Construction, Inc.
for additional scope-of-work on the Jail Administration Remodel Project. Motion carried
unanimously.

Moved by Supervisor Orrill and seconded by Supervisor Roeser to approve the 2024 Board
of Supervisors committee assignments as recommended by the Chairperson, including the
addition of an alternate position on the Inyo-L.A. Standing Committee and on the City of
Bishop-County of Inyo Liaison Committee.  Motion carried  unanimously.

Friends of the Amargosa Basin Executive Director Cameron Mayer provided a presentation
to the Board on efforts being made to create the Amargosa Basin National Monument.
Friends President Susan Sorrells introduced retired University of Washington professor Daryl
Allen, who spoke about the Shoshone Education and Research Center field station and
highlighted the geological uniqueness of the Amargosa Basin.

Film Commissioner Jesse Steele provided the Board with a written report and summary on

3 January 16, 2024



County Resources —
Film Commissioner
Written Report

Board of Supervisors —

Inyo National Forest
Report on 2024 Rose
Parade Participation

Attendance Change

CAO —
Administration
Department
Restructure

CAO-Personnel —

Undersheriff/Personal

Services Contract

CAO-Personnel —
Assistant Chief
Information Officer/
Personal Services
Contract

Recess/Reconvene

Board of Supervisors MINUTES

local filming activity.

Chairperson Kingsley requested that the next report include more information on the
permitting process for film activity then asked if there was anyone from the public wishing to
speak. Public comment was given by an individual identified as “Joe.”

Supervisor Roeser introduced the following Inyo National Forest crew members to the Board:
Mt. Whitney District Ranger Taro Pusina, Wilderness and Trails Supervisor for the Mammoth
Ranger District and Co-Director of the Region 5 Pack Stock Center of Excellence Michael
Morse, and Fire Prevention Specialist Levi Ray.

Morse shared a video put together highlighting the Pack Stock Center of Excellence’s
participation in the Tournament of Roses Parade in honor of Smokey Bear’'s 80" birthday.
Ray, who has also helped establish the Hot Shot Crew for the Inyo National Forest, was put
in charge of building the float for the parade and shared more about the float crew and their
preparations.

Board members thanked the Inyo National Forest employees for their hard work and said
that it was truly an honor and privilege having Inyo represented in the Tournament of Roses
Parade.

Vice Chairperson Marcellin stepped in to run the meeting for Chairperson Kingsley at 12:02
p.m. so he could travel to a Rural County Representatives of California meeting.

CAO Greenberg provided background information and explained the purpose of a proposed
restructuring of the Administrative Department.

Supervisor Orrill asked for clarification and brought it to Board attention that the approval list
for the item had not been routed through the Auditor-Controller.

In response, Auditor-Controller Amy Shepherd said that a brief review of this item would
have prompted her request for additional information identifying the specific savings created
by the restructuring and said she would have asked that the current Senior Budget Analyst
Denelle Darrington be removed from the approval list as the changes will directly affect her
salary.

Board members decided to delay the approval of the item presented so the Auditor-
Controller could fully review it and requested that it be brought back to Board at the next
meeting on February 6.

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to:

A) Ratify and approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Juan Martinez for
the provision of personal services as the Undersheriff at Range 85SE, Step F,
$12,693 per month effective December 12, 2023, and authorize the Chairperson to
sign, contingent on all appropriate signatures being obtained; and

B) Direct staff to update the publicly available pay schedule accordingly.

Motion carried 4-0 with Supervisor Kingsley absent.

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Roeser to:
A) Approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Abhilash Itharaju for the
provision of personal services as the Assistant Chief Information Officer at Range
92, Step E, $11,036 per month effective February 15, 2024, and authorize the
Chairperson to sign;
B) Approve the Job Description for the Assistant Chief Information Officer; and
C) Direct staff to update the publicly available pay schedule accordingly.
Motion carried 4-0 with Supervisor Kingsley absent.

Vice Chairperson Marcellin recessed the regular Board meeting for a break at 12:11 p.m.
and reconvened at 12:26 p.m. with all Board members present except Supervisor Kingsley.

4 January 16, 2024



CAO-Personnel —
Management and Non-
Represented/

Reso. #2024-04

CAO -

ESCOG Update

Attendance Change

CAO -
Regional Broadband
Activities Update

Public Comment

Board Member & Staff
Reports

Adjournment

Attest:

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to approve Resolution No.
2024-04 titled, "A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, State of California,
Setting Certain Salary and/or Terms of Conditions of Employment for Management and Non-
represented Employees Employed in the Several Offices or Institutions of the County of Inyo,
Which Shall Supersede any Prior Resolution Pertaining to that Subject to the Extent They
are Inconsistent," and authorize the Chairperson to sign. Motion carried 4-0 with Supervisor
Kingsley absent.

The Board received a presentation on the current projects and initiatives of the Eastern
Sierra Council of Governments (ESCOG) from Executive Director of Regional Coordination
Elaine Kabala.

Supervisor Griffiths left the Board meeting at 1:18 p.m. to attend a scholarship presentation
in Bishop.

The Board received a presentation and update on Regional Broadband Activities from
Regional Broadband Coordinator Scott Armstrong.

Vice Chairperson Marcellin asked for public comment related to items not calendared on the
agenda and comment was received from Lauralyn Hundley.

CAO Greenberg said he has been working on Strategic Planning and attended the Search
and Rescue Appreciation dinner.

Supervisor Orrill said she attended an Eastern Sierra Transportation Authority meeting.

Supervisor Marcellin said he attended the SAR dinner and mentioned that he was recently
given the exciting news that he has a new grandchild on the way.

The Chairperson adjourned the meeting at 1:56 p.m. to 8:30 a.m. Tuesday, February 6,
2024, in the County Administrative Center in Independence.

Chairperson, Inyo County Board of Supervisors

NATE GREENBERG

Clerk of the Board

Darcy Ellis, Assistant

Board of Supervisors MINUTES

5 January 16, 2024



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

February 6, 2024 R o

Continuation of Local Emergency for Tropical Storm
Hilary
County Administrator - Emergency Services
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Emergency Services Mikaela Torres, Emergency Services Manager
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Discuss, consider, and approve staff's recommendation to continue the local emergency proclaimed in
response to Tropical Storm Hilary.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

During your August 25, 2023 Board of Supervisors meeting, your Board took action to approve
Resolution 2023-24, ratifying the Director of Emergency Services's August 21, 2023 proclamation of the
existence of a local emergency. The local emergency was proclaimed in response to the formidable
storm system, including heavy rain, flooding, lightning, and strong gusty winds, that passed through the
area as a result of Tropical Storm Hilary from August 19-22, 2023.

Per State law, the governing body shall review the need for continuing the local emergency at least once
every 60 days until the governing body terminates the local emergency. Staff recommends the Board
continue this review, and that Resolution 2023-24 be updated as necessary, until further evaluation of
conditions is completed and staff makes the recommendation to end the emergency.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding N/A Budget Unit
Source

Budgeted? |N/A Object Code
Recurrence |N/A

Current Fiscal Year Impact

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



The Board can choose not to continue this emergency. This is not recommended as we are still dealing
with response and recovery to this emergency.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Hurricane Hilary Disaster Declaration
2. Resolution No. 2023-24 - Ratifying Local Emergency Proclamation

APPROVALS:

Darcy Ellis Created/Initiated - 1/23/2024
Mikaela Torres Approved - 1/24/2024

John Vallejo Approved - 1/24/2024

Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 1/26/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



EMERGENCY SERVICES DIRECTOR OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
PROCLAIMING EXISTENCE OF A LOCAL EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, on August 18, 2023, Hurricane Hilary initiated a series of severe weather
events, including heavy rain, flooding, lightning, and strong gusty winds, affecting Southern
California, particularly Inyo County;

WHEREAS, in response to the developing situation, the National Weather Service issued a
sequence of Flood Watches on August 18, 2023, forewarning of the potential for major to
historic flooding within Inyo County, spanning the period from August 19, 2023, through
August 22, 2023;

WHEREAS, this formidable storm system engendered widespread flooding, necessitating the
closure of vital roadways. Notably, a full closure of Highway 395, a critical artery connecting
the County with southern California. Furthermore, a full closure of Highway 190 left both
inhabitants and visitors within Death Valley National Park stranded. The ramifications
extended to essential infrastructure and public transportation systems, compelling the issuance
of evacuation advisories and orders;

WHEREAS, the ongoing assessment of the damage incurred by County roads and highways
confronts challenges posed by compromised accessibility. Impassable conditions due to
washouts and persisting floods have impeded the expeditious evaluation of the extent of
destruction;

WHEREAS, Hurricane Hilary's impact, coupled with the consequent debris flow, continues
to pose imminent threats to vital infrastructure, both public and private properties, as well as
the safety and well-being of the populace residing within the County;

WHEREAS, the Director of Emergency Services finds that these emergency conditions will
require additional resources, services, personnel, equipment, and any other assistance,
including the combined forces of the mutual aid region to mitigate the effects of the local
emergency. These resources are necessary to address immediate threats and to assist in
recovery efforts; and,

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 8630, and Inyo County Code Section 2.56.060
empowers the Director of Emergency Services to proclaim the existence of a local emergency
when the County Board of Supervisors is not in session and Inyo County is threatened or
likely to be threatened by the conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons
and property that are or are likely to be beyond the control of the services, personnel,
equipment and facilities of this County; and

WHEREAS, the Inyo County Board of Supervisors is not currently in session and cannot
immediately be called into session; and

WHEREAS, the Inyo County Board of Supervisors shall take action to ratify this
Proclamation within seven days thereafter or the Proclamation shall have no further force or



effect.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND PROCLAIMED by the Director of
Emergency Services for the County of Inyo that, for the reasons set forth herein, a local
emergency now exists throughout Inyo County; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, PROCLAIMED AND ORDERED that during the
existence of this local emergency the powers, functions, and duties of the emergency
organization of this County shall be those prescribed by State law, by ordinances, and
resolutions, and that this emergency shall be deemed to continue to exist until either the
Governor of the State of California, or the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State
of California, proclaims its termination, or if the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo
does not ratify this proclamation within seven days of its issuance. Further, it is directed that
this emergency proclamation be forwarded to the Director of the Governor’s Office of
Emergency Services and the Governor of the State of California, with a request for additional
resources, services, personnel, and equipment.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 21% day of August, 2023, by the Inyo County
Director of Emergency Services.

Nate Greenberg,

County Administrative Officer
Director of Emergency Services
County of Inyo, State of California



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-24

A RESOLUTION OF THE
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
PROCLAIMING THE EXISTENCE OF A LOCAL EMERGENCY RESULTING
FROM HURRICANE HILARY

WHEREAS, on August 18, 2023, Hurricane Hilary initiated a series of severe weather
events, including heavy rain, flooding, lightning, and strong gusty winds, affecting Southern
California, particularly Inyo County;

WHEREAS, in response to the developing situation, the National Weather Service issued a
sequence of Flood Watches on August 18, 2023, forewarning of the potential for major to
historic flooding within Inyo County, spanning the period from August 19, 2023, through
August 22, 2023;

WHEREAS, this formidable storm system engendered widespread flooding, necessitating the
closure of vital roadways. Notably, a full closure of Highway 395, a critical artery connecting
the County with southern California. Furthermore, a full closure of Highway 190 left both
inhabitants and visitors within Death Valley National Park stranded. The ramifications
extended to essential infrastructure and public transportation systems, compelling the issuance
of evacuation advisories and orders;

WHEREAS, the ongoing assessment of the damage incurred by County roads and highways
confronts challenges posed by compromised accessibility. Impassable conditions due to
washouts and persisting floods have impeded the expeditious evaluation of the extent of
destruction;

WHEREAS, Hurricane Hilary's impact, coupled with the consequent debris flow, continues
to pose imminent threats to vital infrastructure, both public and private properties, as well as
the safety and well-being of the populace residing within the County;

WHEREAS, the Director of Emergency Services finds that these emergency conditions will
require additional resources, services, personnel, equipment, and any other assistance,
including the combined forces of the mutual aid region to mitigate the effects of the local
emergency. These resources are necessary to address immediate threats and to assist in
recovery efforts; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Emergency Services did proclaim the existence of a local
emergency within the county on August 21, 2023, a copy of which is attached to this
Resolution as Attachment A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED as follows



Section 1: The Inyo County Board of Supervisors does hereby ratify the declaration of
the Director of Emergency Services and proclaims the existence of a Local Emergency in
Inyo County as a result of the reasons set forth herein; and,

Section 2: The Inyo County Board of Supervisors request that this emergency
proclamation be forwarded to the Director of the Governor’s Office of Emergency Services
and the Governor of the State of California, with a request for assistance to recover from the
threats and effects of Hurricane Hilary to the safety of property and persons in Inyo County
including threats to private, Tribal, and public property and infrastructure, public health,
environmental health, and the County’s economy described but not limited herein, including
additional resources, services, personnel, and equipment.

Section 3: The Inyo County Board of Supervisors will review the need for continuing the
Local Emergency at least every 30 days and, if appropriate, take action to terminate the local
emergency as of the earliest possible date that conditions warrant, pursuant to California
Government Code Section 8630(c¢),

APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 25" day of August, 2023, by the Inyo County Board
of Supervisors, County of Inyo:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Chair, Board of Supervisors
County of Inyo
Attest: Nate Greenberg
Clerk of the Board

By:
Assistant Clerk of the Board




INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

February 6, 2024 R 50

Requests for Refunds from Donations to the

Commander's House Re-Roofing Project

County Administrator - Museum
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Shawn Lum, Museum Administrator Shawn Lum, Museum Administrator
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Pursuant to Inyo County Code Section 6.26.020, reject two donations of $2,500, for a total of $5,000, for
the Commander's House re-roofing project and authorize the Auditor's Office to issue warrants to the two
impacted contributors.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

In 2020, the Eastern California Museum initiated a project to re-roof the Commander's House, a historic
building in downtown Independence that has long been leased and maintained by the Museum through
the Inyo County Public Works Building and Maintenance Division. The Friends of the Eastern California
Museum, along with several private individuals, donated money to fund the much-needed re-roofing
project.

Unfortunately, the roofing contractor hired to re-roof the Commander's House inadvertently caused a fire
that resulted in extensive damage to the building. Though the roof was eventually repaired, the County
did not end up paying the contractor for the re-roofing and has instead had to invest extensive resources
into abating some of the fire damage. The building remains damaged and unoccupied at this time as the
County works with the property owner to develop a plan for restoration.

Two of the private individuals who donated money to the re-roofing project have requested refunds,
given that their donation was not spent on the project for which it was intended. The two refunds are for
$2,500 each for a total of $5,000 to be refunded. Staff recommends that the Board refund these private
individuals their contributions, and looks forward to partnering with the Friends of the Eastern California
Museum and private benefactors in future projects to beautify and restore the County's historic
artifacts. As a technical matter, staff did not locate any Board Action formally accepting the donation as
required by Inyo County Code section 6.26.010 so the Board will be "rejecting” the donation and issuing
the refund accordingly.

The balance of funds donated for this project continues to sit in an account until a suitable alternative
project is recommended by the Museum and agreed to by the County.

FISCAL IMPACT:

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Funding Private Donation Budget Unit |507001
Source

Budgeted? |No Object Code 4951

Recurrence |N/A

Current Fiscal Year Impact

The funds are currently sitting in the trust and are available for a refund to these two individuals.

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

The funds would not be available for use, but it does not appear that the roof needs further repair at this
time.

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Board could decide not to reject the donation pursuant to Section 6.26.020 and refund the
contributions to the Commander's House re-roofing project as requested. This is not advised, as public-
private partnerships are critical to maintaining the history and culture of our communities, and these
partnerships require mutual trust and cooperation.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Friends of the Eastern California Museum

ATTACHMENTS:

APPROVALS:

Meaghan McCamman Created/Initiated - 1/12/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 1/17/2024
Shawn Lum Approved - 1/18/2024
Denelle Carrington Approved - 1/18/2024

Amy Shepherd Approved - 1/18/2024

John Vallejo Approved - 1/24/2024

Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 1/27/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

February 6, 2024 R 20

Copier-Printer Lease Agreement under State Contract
between the County and ABM

County Administrator - Information Services
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Noam Shendar, Chief Information Officer Nate Greenberg, County Administrative Officer
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve a new lease agreement with American Business Machines under a pre-negotiated State
contract in order to continue the servicing and replacement of copiers and printers throughout County
offices at a leasing cost not to exceed $245,000 per year for a term of 5 years, and authorize the Chief
Information Officer to sign said agreement.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

The County is reaching the end of its copier-printer lease agreement with American Business Machines
(ABM). The lease agreement includes not only the machines themselves, but also automatic
replenishment of consumables such as toner, and technical support using resources residing here in
Inyo County.

Thanks to a pre-negotiated competitive contract with the State of California, entered via NASPO (the
National Association of State Procurement Officials), the County is able to renew this lease at a cheaper
rate than is currently paying now, saving nearly $5,000 per month (just under $60,000 per year) versus
the current lease costs.

An additional advantage of renewing with ABM is that the County already has a custom-developed
system that automatically reads the detailed usage of each copier-printer, and bills out each department
for its usage, on a page-by-page basis. This ensures both accurate billing and an incentive by each
department to use resources responsibly.

The annual total lease cost is $213,804. The Board request is for $245,000 per year, reflecting a 14.5%
contingency for additional devices as required by the departments over the course of the 5-year lease
term. Even if the full contingency were used up, this would still represent savings vs. the current rate of a
bit more than $272,000 per year).

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding General Fund Budget Unit 011801
Source

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Budgeted? |Yes Object Code [5285

Recurrence |Ongoing Expenditure
Current Fiscal Year Impact
Monthly reduction of lease costs from $22,680 to $17,817 (down from $272,160 annually to $213,804),
a savings of $4,863 per month ($58,356 per year).

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

At $213,804 per year, the lease costs for years 2 through 5 (the last 4 years of the lease) is $855,216.

The savings continue for the duration of the contract (5 years), amounting to an additional $233,424 of
savings over the last 4 years of the lease term.

Additional Information

All copier costs associated with a non-general fund budget are billed to reimburse the general fund
through internal billings.

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Board could decide not to execute this lease agreement. This is not recommended, as American
Business Machines (ABM) has been a trusted partner for years and is available to us under a State
contract. Further, it would require the County to restart a multi-month effort to identify alternate vendors
and proposed contract terms. Moreover, during this time, the County would suffer from not being able to
replace the aging machines which are currently being used. In addition, the County would need to
develop a new system for billing internal printer and copier use which would be time consuming and take
away from other important work.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Canon Master Agreement

2. National Association of State Procurement Officials Schedule A
3. Participating Addendum

4. Copier Fleet Refresh Quote

APPROVALS:

Noam Shendar Created/Initiated - 1/22/2024
Nate Greenberg Approved - 1/24/2024

John Vallejo Approved - 1/24/2024

Amy Shepherd Approved - 1/26/2024

Darcy Ellis Final Approval - 1/26/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



MASPO

ValuePoint

NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and
Conditions

For Copiers and Managed Print Services

A Contract for the NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Purchasing Program
Acting by and through the State of Colorado (Lead State)

Department of Personnel & Administration
State Purchasing & Contracts Office
1525 Sherman Street, 3" Floor
Denver, Co 80203

And
Canon U.S.A., Inc.
One Canon Park

Melville, NY 11747

Master Agreement Number: 140595

Page 1

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreament Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



TABLE OF CONTENTS

NASPO VALUEPOINT MASTER AGREEMENT OVERVIEW

1.2. Effective Date...

1.3. Masler Fugreemem Order of Precedence...

1.4. Term of this Master Fugrecmem

1111111111

DEFINITIONS ... -
NASPO VALUEPOINT PROGRAM PROVISIONS...

3.1, Price and Rate Guaraniee Period.........cccvieiii i sssssssssssssssssissssssssssssis
3.2, Participants a0 SCOPE.... i e et st sttt ensne e se

3.3, Administrative Fees S
34, NASPO ValuePoint Summary and Detailed Usnge Repuns

3.5. NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Program Marketing and Performance ReVIEW ......c.ccreciicnsninensensnens
A6, NASPOValuePOINt EMIATKEL COMMEE i iieivminssiosismuniuitsiinssinmasaiiesissnsus tossiossassiasasasssasiimsasss it oAt om AR P AR

3.7. Right to Publish ........cccovvverns
3.8, Individual Customers........ =

STATEMENT OF WORK ......ooviecerecrereinrens
4.1, OVEIVIEW cuveeeeecmncas s s s e versssssseessssanans
4.2. Authorized Dealers.....co.ccoevcecnnnnnsininin

B Product O e O - e e e e s e i
I T T B ] L e B R I e R L

rrrrrr

11111111111111111

........

4.5, Purchose nnd Lenoe PrOBRINNG ........ciiir imicasusminmmmsintinsniisasss ssas iamsnsinsrssismeinirinespi i s s s asssssasn shdisesn et

4.0, Sectrity Requiremnis. o irerrerrsenesansmsmssssess sesssesssssssssssssssensasasas

B

4.7. Equipment Demonsiration Requitemients ... e sensssssss s sssssms nssssssssssssssanssesssansssass s sasass sessassmessssase

4.8. Shipping and Delivery REQUITEMENIS ..o seesssssssmemsss s ssssssssnses
4.9. Equipment Installation Requirements
4.10. Inspection and Acceplance ....
4.11. Warranty Requirements...

4.12. Customer Service ............
ADMINISTRATION OF ORDERS ..........cooimirnirisssirisss st sssssssssisssasssssssmsnsas
5.1. Ovdering and Invoicing Specifications ...

rrrrrrrrrrrrr

3.2. Payment....

GENERAL PROVISIONS ...

6.1 Insurance . sinss i s

6.2, Records AdmimiSIration and AUGIL..... ... e eeeecceseenecsersssssssassrsssserss sessas s sesa srssssss s sessss sesmsnsns

rrrrrrrrrr

rrrrrrrrrrr

6.3. Confidentiality, Non-Disclosure, and Injunctive Relief ... ssemsrssssssrsssmsssssasmsms s sssssssmses

6.4, License of Pre-Existing Intellectual Property ...

6.5, Public Information....

6.6. Assignment/Subconiracts

rrrrrrrrrrrrr

6.7. Changes in Contractor Representation
6.8.  Independent Contractor ...

Page 2

rrrrrrrrrrrrr

......

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValugPoint Master Agreamant Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140805



6.9. Force Majeure.............occoeninnes
6.10. Defaulis and Remedies ... ... ..o isisssmessmsssass sossssassssprsssnsssrsssassasssnass sasses
G.11. Waiver of Breach..........o.ccocivercimsismsnsssssnssasssanes

TR 3
51

52

L P I T =] |

52

52

6.14. No Waiver of SOVEreifn IMIMURILY .....o.cccocicicissssssssiisinsssissstss it sansms s s sssssssssssssssssssbebsebsn st asassssasns sessnsnsssasnssessrares
B 1S O vemmin g L A LI i L e B R B T s
BU16, A pnment ol A st B B s i T L s i e s inisin
6.17. Coniract Provisions for Orders Uilizing Federal FUnS ..........coooiiimiiscscscssssssssssssssssnins onsssssssansmsmssssssasssssas sassssnios
EXHIBIT A, PRICE LISTS... sis
EXHIBIT B, SAMPLE D&A CERTIFICATE...
EXHIBIT C, SAMPLE MPS STATEMENT OF WORK .....coooimimiiiiiiiiiiiisiiissssssmsmssasssmsm s snsararssessssssssss s ssasasasesssssssnsssns
EXHIBIT D, AUTHORIZED DEALERS BY STATE ......cocooiiiiiniiminisriiirsssisms e ssmsmss s s erss sarssessssssssss s s ssssssmsassossssssns
EXHIBIT E, AUTHORIZED DEALER FORM
EXHIBIT F, NASPO VALUEPOINT DETAILED SALES REPORTING TEMPLATE ...
ATTACHMENT A, CANON LEASE AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS ..o s rsssssssnsns
ATTACHMENT B, CANON MAINTENANCE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ... msmsnsmsnsnsnsrossesaes
ATTACHMENT C, CANON SAMPLE MPS AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS ... s SR P R
ATTACHMENT D, CANON SAMPLE MPS CUSTOMER EXPECTATIONS DOCUMENT.......coonieimimninenancnnns

ATTACHMENT E, DIGITAL PRESS PRODUCTION AND LARGE FORMAT EQU]FMENT MASTER SERVICES
AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS...

ATTACHMENT F, SAMPLE ECOPY EULA ...ty
ATTACHMENT G, SAMPLE THEREFORE EULA........c.ooiceinns st cmsene s ssossmssssssssssans sssssassnss susnse s
ATTACHMENT H; SAMPLE UNIFLIOW, EULA & i e e s e o e B wav ot s v o

Page 3

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595

.53
S

33
53

1
ssiadT

38
61

w2
w03

70

75

s B

B9

.93



1. NASPO VALUEPOINT MASTER AGREEMENT OVERVIEW

1.1.

1.2,

1.3.

14.

Parties

This Master Agreement is entered into by and between the State of Colorado, acting by and through the
Department of Personnel & Administration, State Purchasing & Contracts Office (hereinafter called the
“Lead State”), and Canon U.S.A., Inc. (hereinafter called “Contractor™), for the procurement of A3 MFD’s,
A4 MFD’s, Production Equipment, Single-function Printers, Large/Wide Format Equipment, Scanners,
Software, Supplies, Managed Print Services, and other Products and Services as approved per this Master
Agreement, for the benefit of Participating States, Entity’s, and Purchasing Entities. The Contractor and the
Lead State hereby agree to the following terms and conditions.

Effective Date

This Master Agreement shall not be effective or enforceable until the date on which it is approved and
signed (hereinafter called the “Effective Date™) by the Colorado State Controller or designee.

Master Agreement Order of Precedence

1.3.1. Any Order placed under this Master Agreement shall incorporate, and shall be governed by the
terms and subject to the conditions of, the following documents:

a) A Participating Entity’s Participating Addendum (“PA™);

b) NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms & Conditions, including all Exhibits;
¢} An Order issued against this Master Agreement;

d) The Solicitation, RFP-NP-18-001 Copiers and Managed Print Services;

€) Contractor’s response to the Solicitation, as revised (if permitted) and accepted by the Lead
State; and

f) Contractor Supplemental Documents, including ail Attachments.

1.3.2. Any conflict among these documents shall be resolved by giving priority to these documents in the
order listed above. Contractor terms and conditions that apply to this Master Agreement are only
those that are expressly accepted by the Lead State and shall be incorporated into this Master
Agreement.

Term of this Master Agreement

1.4.1. Initial Term-Work Commencement. The Parties’ respective performances under this Master
Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date or August 1, 2019, whichever occurs later. This
Master Agreement shall terminate on December 31, 2021, unless terminated sooner, as specified in
§6.10, Defaults and Remedies, or extended further as specified in §1.4.2 below.

14.2. Extension of Agreement. This Master Agreement may be extended beyond the original Contract
period for up to three (3) consecutive one (1) year additional terms, upon the mutual agreement of
the Lead State and Contractor, by written Amendment. The total duration of this Master
Agreement, including any extensions, shall not exceed five (5) years.

1.4.3. Amendments. The terms of this Master Agreement shall not be waived, altered, modified,
supplemented or amended in any manner whatsoever without prior written approval of the Lead
State.

1.44. Cancellation. This Master Agreement may be canceled by either party upon sixty (60) days written
notice prior to the effective date of the cancellation. Further, any Participating Entity may cancel its
participation upon thirty (30) days written notice, unless otherwise limited or stated in the
Participating Addendum. Cancellation may be in whole or in part. Any cancellation under this
provision shall not affect the rights and obligations attending Orders outstanding at the time of

Page 4

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePcint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



cancellation, including any right of a Purchasing Entity to indemnification by the Contractor, rights

of payment for Products delivered and accepted, and rights attending any warranty or default in
performance in association with any Order. Cancellation of this Master Agreement due to
Contractor default may be immediate.

2. DEFINITIONS

The following terms shall be construed and interpreted as follows:

Term Description
A Multi-function Device that is designed to handle letter, legal, ledger and
A3 MFD .
some smaller paper sizes, such as postcards and envelopes.
A Multi-function Device that is designed to handle letter, legal and some
A4 MFD smaller paper sizes, such as postcards and envelopes. Ledger size paper is
NOT an option on this Device.
A written notice from a Purchasing Entity to Contractor advising Contractor
that the Product has passed its Acceptance Testing. Acceptance of a Product
for which Acceptance Testing is not required shall occur following the
Acceptance

completion of delivery, installation, if required, and a reasonable time for
inspection of the Product, unless the Purchasing Entity provides a written
notice of rejection to Contractor.

Acceptance Testing

The process set forth in this Master Agreement for ascertaining that the
Product meets the standard of performance prior to Acceptance by the
Purchasing Entity.

Accessory

A compatible item that is added to the Base Unit to enhance its capabilities
and functions.

Authorized Dealer
{“Dealer”)

The Contractor’s authorized sales and Service center (also known as a
Dealer, Distributor, or Partner) that must be certified by the Contractor to
sell the Contractor’s Products, and perform machine installation and
maintenance on Devices offered by the Contractor. A Purchasing Entity
must be able to, at a minimum, visit the sales and Service center to view and
test Equipment.

Base Unit

The copier, printer, Scanner, Large/Wide Format and Production Equipment
that includes all standard Accessories and parts, and excludes optional
Accessories and/or software.

Blended Rate

A rate that is derived by taking the b&w and color cost per click rates on one
or more Devices and calculating one rate that a customer will be billed for all
copies, regardless of Device type and b&w or color output. Allows for
simplicity when billing copies run.

Bronze Standard

Devices that meet less than 50% of the 28 optional EPEAT criteria.

Business Day Any day other than Saturday, Sunday or a legal holiday.
The early termination option on an FMV or $1 Buyout Lease that involves
the acquisition of the Equipment by the Purchasing Entity, and consists of
Buyout to Keep . . .
any current and past due amount, plus the remaining stream of Equipment
Payments.
Buyout to Return The early termination option on an FMV, $1 Buyout or Straight Lease that

involves the return of the Equipment by the Purchasing Entity to Contractor,

Page 5

Coplers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreemant Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595




in good working condition (ordinary wear and tear excepted), and consists of
any current and past due amounts, plus the remaining stream of Equipment
Payments.

Pricing that is established as a “not-to-exceed” amount; the maximum price

U Contractor may charge for Products, Services, and Supplies.
. The individua! who has the authority to supervise and approve the
Chief Procurement .
Officer procurement of all Products and Services needed by the Lead State ora
Participating State.
Contractor The person or entity delivering Products or performing Services under the
terms and conditions set forth in this Master Agreement.
Two or more leases that end at the same time. The original lease payment is
Coterminous modified to reflect the addition of a new piece of Equipment or Accessory.
The original term of the lease is not modified because of a Coterminous
addition.
. Also referred to as “Equipment.” The Base Unit, either with or without
Device p .
optional Accessories and/or software.
Materials that are easily identified, measured, and charged to the cost of
Direct Material production; part of the finished Product. Examples include timber for

furniture and leather for shoes.

Electronic Product

A tool that evaluates and selects Equipment according to a list of preferred

Environmental environmental attributes. EPEAT registered means Devices meet the 1680.2
Assessment Tool IEEE Standard for Environmental Assessment of Imaging Equipment, as
(EPEAT) amended.
EULA End User License Agreement
Embedded Software 8ne.or more software applications that permanently reside on a computing
evice.
Energy Star The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s standard for energy efficiency.
. Also referred to as “Device.” The Base Unit, either with or without optional
Equipment .
Accessories and/or software.
Equipment Downtime | The period of time that a Device is waiting for Service to be completed.
Equipment Payment Th‘? Equipment portion of the payment, less any Service, Supplies, and
maintenance.
An agreed upon transaction between the Purchasing Entity and Contractor,
Equipment Trade-In | in which Contractor takes ownership of Purchasing Entity’s owned Device,
often for a discounted amount.
A replacement of the Purchasing Entity’s existing lease Equipment, with a
. different piece of Equipment, of either greater or lesser value. A new lease is
Equipment Upgrade or .. . . . ..
Downerade then originated for the new piece of Equipment, with the remaining lease
& payments on the old Equipment wrapped into it. The old lease is closed out,
and the Equipment is returned to Contractor.
Free on Board (FOB) dContractor is requrs;]bl; l"ocrI transportation hang harll]dll_ng %lar_ge's and tl?s s:lc
Destination 0E€s not occur until the Products arrive at the Purchasing Entity's specifie

location.

Page 6

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValusPoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140585




Group

The Device classification for the different types of Equipment in this Master
Agreement. Groups are determined by the Devices primary functions and/or
capabilities.

Independent Contractor

A natural person, business, or corporation that provides Products or Services
to another entity under the terms specified in a contract. An employer-
employee relationship does not exist.

Initial Lease Term

The length of time (i.e. 12, 18, 24, 36, 48, or 60 months) that a Purchasing
Entity enters into a lease agreement.

Intellectual Property

Any and all patents, copyrights, service marks, trademarks, trade secrets,
trade names, patentable inventions, or other similar proprietary rights, in
tangible or intangible form, and all rights, title, and interest therein.

Lead State

The State that is centrally administering this Master Agreement.

Lease

Per the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a lease is
defined as a contract that conveys control of the right to use another entity's
nonfinancial asset (the underlying asset) as specified in the contract for a
period of time in an exchange or exchange-like transaction.

For the purposes of this Master Agreement, a Lease shall contain the
following options:

1. Short-Term Lease: Maximum possible term is 12 months, including
any renewal or extension options.

2. Straight Lease: A type of agreement in which ownership is not an
option and the Total Monthly Payment amount remains firm
throughout the Initial Term.

3. Fair Market Value Lease (FMV): A lease in which the Purchasing
Entity can either 1) Take title to the Equipment at the end of the
Initial Lease Term by paying the residual value to Contractor, 2)
Enter into a Renewal Term for the Equipment, or 3) Return the
Equipment to Contractor at the end of the Initial Lease Term.

4. 31 Buyout Lease: A lease in which title to the Equipment will
automatically pass from the Contractor to the Purchasing Entity at
the end of the Initial Lease Term, and the Purchasing Entity will not
be subject to additional payments in order to assume ownership.

Legacy Equipment

Equipment that was purchased, leased, or rented under a prior NASPO
ValuePoint or WSCA Master Agreement, another program, or via any other
means.

Maintenance
Agreement

An agreement in which the Contractor provides monthly Service, parts,
Supplies, and Preventative Maintenance on purchased or leased Devices.

Managed Print Services

The management, Service, and support of the Purchasing Entity’s entire
enterprise and output infrastructure of printed materials, with the objective of

(MPS) creating a solution that improves the print process and reduces the expense
of printed material.
A company that, as its primary business function, designs, assembles, and
Manufacturer owns the trademark/patent and markets a Product. Also referred to as
Contractor.
Manufacturer’s The list price or recommended retail price of a Product in which the

Page 7

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595




Suggested Retail Price

Manufacturer recommends that the retailer sell the Product.

(MSRP)
Also referred to as “Contract”™; the underlying agreement executed by and
Master Agreement between the Lead State, acting on behalf of the NASPO ValuePoint
program, and the Contractor, as now or hereafter amended.
, . , A Device that incorporates the functionality of multiple Devices into one,
L LlLg ;ﬁgg; UL such as print, fax, copy and scan. Each feature can work independently of the

other.

NASPO ValuePoint

The NASPO Cooperative Purchasing Organization LLC, doing business as
NASPO ValuePoint, is a 501(c)(3) limited liability company that is a
subsidiary organization of the National Association of State Procurement
Officials (NASPO). NASPO ValuePoint is identified in this Master
Agreement as the recipient of reports and may perform Contract
administration functions relating to collecting and receiving reports as well
as other Contract administration functions as assigned by the Lead State.

Newly Manufactured

Devices that have not been Refurbished, Remanufactured, rented, leased,
sold, or used in a demonstration, and are currently being marketed by the
Manufacturer.

Normal Business Hours

8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (state holidays excluded),
regardless of time zone.

NSP items are items that enhance or compliment the Contractor’s Product,
and may be acquired by a Purchasing Entity under Contractor’'s Master

R ec(t]{'igtlz,ﬂ!y s Agreement, but are not listed or priced in Contractor’s NASPO ValuePoint
Price List. NSP’s may include Coin Op equipment, empowering software,
etc. NSP items do not include Services.

OEM Original Equipment Manufacturer.
Any type of encumbrance document or commitment voucher, including, but
Order not limited to, a purchase order, contract, MPS statement of work,
Maintenance Agreement, lease agreement etc.)
A bilateral agreement executed by a Contractor and a Participating State or
Participating Entity incorporating this Master Agreement and any other additional
Addendum Participating State or Entity specific language or other requirements (e.g.
ordering procedures, other terms and conditions).
P . A government entity within a state, or an eligible Non-Profit association, that
il B is properly authorized to enter into a Participating Addendum.
A state, which encompasses all government entities within that state, or the
Participating State District of Columbia, or one of the territories of the United States, that enters
into a Participating Addendum.
. An electronic filter that is placed between an external power line and a
Power Filter . . . .
Device for removing frequencies or electromagnetic interference.
, The servicing of a Device for maintaining a satisfactory operating condition
Preventative A . . . . .
, by providing systematic inspection, detection, and correction of failures
Maintenance : . -
either before they occur or before they develop into major defects.
Private Label Products that are manufactured by one company and sold under a retailer’s

Page 8

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595




brand name.

Product

Devices, Accessories, parts, software, and/or Supplies provided or created by
the Contractor pursuant to this Master Agreement.

Production Equipment

A high-speed, high quality printing Device that typically has advanced
finishing functionality.

Public Record

All books and Public Records of a governmental entity, the contents of
which are not otherwise declared by law to be confidential must be open to
inspection by any person and may be fully copied or an abstract or
memorandum may be prepared from those public books and Public Records.

Purchasing Entity

A city, county, district, institution of higher education, and some non-profits
who issue an Order against this Master Agreement via their Participating
State or Entity’s Participating Addendum.

Refurbished

A Product that has received extensive maintenance and/or minor repair,
including the replacement of all standard parts subject to wear during the
normal course of use. Refurbished Equipment shall not have more than
750,000 original copies on it. In addition, Refurbished Equipment must only
contain OEM parts. The Manufacturer must certify refurbished Equipment.

Remanufactured

The process of disassembling Devices known to be worn or defective that
can be reused or brought up to OEM specification by cleaning, repairing or
replacing it in 2 manufacturing environment and then reassembling and
testing it, so that it will operate like a new Device. The Manufacturer must
certify remanufactured Equipment.

Renewal Term

A lease term that supersedes the Initial Lease Term, and which a Purchasing
Entity may enter into upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to Contractor.
Each Renewal Term shall not exceed 12 months, the residual value of the
Equipment, or the Useful Life of the Equipment. $1 Buyout Leases are
excluded from going into renewal.

Resell

Any payment in exchange for transfer of tangible Products, or assignment of
the right to Services.

Response Time

The time from when the original Service Call is placed with the Contractor
or Authorized Dealer, to when the Service technician arrives at the
Purchasing Entity’s Jocation.

Scanner

A Device that scans documents and converts them into digital data.

Segment

The various speeds that Devices are categorized by.

Service Base Location

The place of business where the Contractor or Authorized Dealer stores parts
and provides training for service technicians.

Service Call

An on-site Service technician visit due to Device error or malfunction.

Services

The labor required to be performed by Contractor pursuant to this Master
Agreement or an Order.

Single-function Printer

An inkjet or laser Device that only prints and is not capable of other
functions such as copying, faxing or scanning.

Solicitation

A written offer or attempt to purchase Products and/or Services through an
official Proposal, Evaluation, and Award process.

Page 9

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePaint Masler Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595




. Consumable items that gets used up or are discarded once used, such as ink
Supplies e
cartridges.
Third Party Someone who may be indirectly myolved but is not a principal party to an
arrangement, contract, deal, lawsuit or transaction.
Total Monthly Payment Tht? Equipment portion of the payment, as well as any Service, Supplies or
maintenance, and less any applicable taxes.
Useful Life Per_lod .dunng which a Device is expected to be usable for the purpose in
which it was manufactured.

3. NASPO VALUEPOINT PROGRAM PROVISIONS

il

Price and Rate Guarantee Period

3.1.1.

3.1.2.

3.1.3.

3.14.

3.1.5.

3.1.6.

3.1.7.

3.1.8.

The Price List(s) in Exhibit A (Price Lists), identifies a complete listing of all Products and
Services the Contractor can provide under this Master Agreement, with the exception of NSP
items.

MSRP/List Price discount percentages must be guaranteed throughout the term of this Master
Agreement, including any renewal terms; however, Contractor may increase its discount
percentage at any time. The Lead State must be notified of any such discount percentage increase,
and provided with a copy of the new Group Price List(s).

MSRP/List Price shall remain firm during the first twelve (12) months of the Master Agreement.
After this period, Awarded Vendors may update their MSRP/List Price on a quarterly basis,
according to the following guidelines:

a) All requested price increases must include documentation from Direct Material suppliers
detailing cost escalations, and Awarded Vendors must describe how those escalations impact
current Product offerings.

b) With the exception of Direct Material cost increases, no price increase requests will be
allowed.

¢) Updated Price Lists must be submitied to the Lead State by the 1st day of each quarter.
d) Pricing will not go into effect unless, or until, it is approved by the Lead State.
The Master Agreement pricing IS Ceiling Pricing. Contractor may offer lower pricing on a per

Order basis to Purchasing Entity’s; likewise, Purchasing Entity’s may request lower pricing on a
per Order basis from Contractor.

Contractor may offer state-wide promotional discounts, customer location specific discounts, bulk
discounts, or spot discounts. Contractor must notify the Participating State or Entity Contract
Administrator of special state-wide promotional discounts.

Any revisions to Product offerings (new Products, altered item or model numbers, etc.) must be
pre-approved by the Lead State, and will be allowed once per month.

Product updates are required by the 1st of the month and shall go into effect upon approval by the
Lead State.

Any Product additions must be updated with Buyer’s Lab within ninety (90) days of submission to

the Lead State. Failure to adhere to this requirement will result in the Product(s) being removed
from the Master Agreement Price List(s) until such time as they can be verified on Buyer's Lab.

Page 10

Coplers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



3.2.

3.1.9.

3.1.10.

3.1.11.

3.1.12.

3.1.13.

Updates to lease rates must be submitted by the 1st day of each quarter.

Price Lists received after the 1st of the month may not be approved for up to thirty (30) days
following submission. In addition, errors in the Contractor’s Price Lists may delay the approval
process further.

All approved Price Lists will be submitted by the Lead State to NASPO ValuePoint, Contractor
shall then update all applicable websites with the new Price Lists after the NASPO ValuePoint
website has been updated.

All-inclusive Cost Per Copy (CPC) programs may be offered upon request by the Participating
State or Entity, but pricing must not exceed Master Agreement pricing. Contractor must provide
the Participating State or Entity with their pricing breakdown that enables the Participating State or
Entity to easily compare the pricing in the CPC structure against the pricing in this Master
Agreement.

Pricing must include all shipping, delivery, and installation costs associated with the Products.
Excess installation charges however, may be billable. Refer to §4.9.5 for more information.

Participants and Scope

3.2.1.

3.2.2.

3.2.3.

3.24.

Contractor may not deliver Products or perform Services under this Master Agreement until a
Participating Addendum acceptable to the Participating State or Entity and Contractor is executed.
The NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions are applicable to any Order by a
Participating State or Entity (and other Purchasing Entities covered by their Participating
Addendum), except to the extent altered, modified, supplemented or amended by a Participating
Addendum. By way of illustration and not limitation, this authority may apply to unique delivery
and invoicing requirements, confidentiality requirements, defaults on Orders, governing law and
venue relating to Orders by a Participating State or Entity, indemnification, and insurance
requirements. Statutory or constitutional requirements relating to availability of funds may require
specific language in some Participating Addenda in order to comply with applicable law. The
expectation is that these alterations, modifications, supplements, or amendments will be addressed
in the Participating Addendum or, with the consent of the Purchasing Entity and Contractor, may
be included in the ordering document (e.g. Order) used by the Purchasing Entity to place the Order.

Use of specific NASPO ValuePoint cooperative Master Agreements by state agencies, political
subdivisions and other Participating States or Entities authorized by individual state’s statutes to
use state contracts are subject to the approval of the respective State Chief Procurement Officer.
Issues of interpretation and eligibility for participation are solely within the authority of the
respective State Chief Procurement Officer.

Obligations under this Master Agreement are limited to those Participating States and Entities who
have signed a Participating Addendum and Purchasing Entities within the scope of those
Participating Addenda. Financial obligations of Participating States and Entities are limited to the
Orders placed by the departments or other state agencies and institutions having available funds.
Participating States incur no financial obligations on behalf of political subdivisions. Contractor
shall email a fully executed PDF copy of each Participating Addendum to

PA @naspovaluepoint.org to support documentation of participation and posting in appropriate
databases.

Participating States and Entities may, through a Participating Addendum, limit:
a) Available financial vehicles;

b) Device Groups, Segments, Products, Services (including MPS); and
¢) Any additional items as deemed necessary by the Participating State or Entity.

Page t1

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Mastar Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



3.3.

3.25

3.2.6.

3.2.7.

3.2.8.

3.29.

A Participating State or Entity must sign a new Participating Addendum with Contractor,
regardless of whether Contractor has signed Participating Addenda under a prior Master
Agreement(s).

NASPO Cooperative Purchasing Organization LLC, doing business as NASPO ValuePoint, is not a
party to this Master Agreement. It is a nonprofit cooperative purchasing organization assisting
states in administering the NASPO ValuePoint cooperative purchasing program for state
government departments, institutions, agencies and political subdivisions (e.g., colleges, school
districts, counties, cities, etc.) for all 50 states, the District of Columbia and the territories of the
United States.

Participating Addenda shall not be construed to amend the following provisions in this Master
Agreement between the Lead State and Contractor, and any such language shall be void and of no
effect:

a) Term of this Master Agreement;

b) Amendments;

¢) Participants and Scope;

d) Administrative Fee;

e) NASPO ValuePoint Summary and Detailed Usage Reports;

f) NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Program Marketing and Performance Review;

g} NASPO ValuePoint eMarket Center;

h) Right to Publish;

i) Price and Rate Guarantee Period; and

J) Individual customers.

Participating Entities who are not states, may under some circumstances sign their own
Participating Addendum, subject to the approval of participation by the Chief Procurement Officer
of the state where the Participating Entity is located. Any permission to participate through
execution of a Participating Addendum is not a determination that procurement authority exists in

the Participating Entity; they must ensure that they have the requisite procurement authority to
execute a Participating Addendum.

Purchasing Entities may not Resell Products. This limitation does not prohibit the following;
however, any sale or transfer must be consistent with license nghts granted for use of Intellectual
Property:

a) Payments by employees of a Purchasing Entity for Products;

b} Sales of Products to the general public as surplus property; and

¢) Fees associated with inventory transactions with other governmental or non-profit entities, and
consistent with a Purchasing Entity’s laws and regulations.

Administrative Fees

33.1.

33.2.

The Contractor shall pay to NASPO ValuePoint, or its assignee, a NASPO ValuePoint
Administrative Fee of one-quarter of one percent (0.25% or 0¢.0025} no later than sixty (60) days
following the end of each calendar quarter.

The NASPO ValuePoint Administrative Fee is not negotiable.

Page 12

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoinl Mastier Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



34.

3.3.3. The Contractor shall report on all actual Equipment sales, and on estimated Service and Supply

3.34.

3.3.5.

sales. This method will no longer require the Contractor to capture the actual Service and Supply
revenues that are billed to the customer each month.

Industry research has shown close to a 1:1 ratio between sales price on a piece of Equipment and
the actual amount of Service and Supply costs required to operate that Equipment over its Useful
Life. Therefore, to simplify the reporting process and remove the burden to capture the actual
Service and Supply costs, the Contractor shall report as follows:

a) Purchased Equipment: Contractor shall report the actual amount invoiced (less any taxes) for
all Equipment sold under the reporting period (calendar quarter). In addition, the Contractor
shall report an additional amount equal to the invoice amount and identified as “Estimated
Service and Supplies” providing the customer elects to enter into a Maintenance Agreement.
Thus, in the Contractor’s Detailed Sales Report, for each item sold, there will be two-line
items: one for the piece of Equipment, and one for the Estimated Service and Supplies. The
amounts reflected for the Estimated Service and Supplies, if applicable, must be equal to the
amount of the Equipment.

b) Leased Equipment: Contractor shall report sales according to the Purchased Equipment
methodology described in 3.3.4(a), or they may report the actual amount invoiced (less any
taxes) for the lease during the reporting period (calendar quarter). In addition, the Contractor
shall report an additional amount equal to the invoice amount and identified as “Estimated
Service and Supplies.” Thus, in the Contractor’s Detailed Sales Report, for each item leased,
there will be two-line items: one for the invoice amount to the customer for the Equipment, and
one for the Estimated Service and Supplies.

Some Participating States may require a fee be paid directly to the Participating State on sales
made by Purchasing Entities within that state. For all such requests, the fee level, payment method,
and schedule for such reports and payments will be incorporated into the Participating Addendum.
The Contractor may adjust this Master Agreement pricing accordingly for sales made by
Purchasing Entities within the jurisdiction of the Participating State requesting the additional fee.

NASPO ValuePoint Summary and Detailed Usage Reports
The Contractor shall provide the following NASPO ValuePoint reports:

34.1.

3.4.2,

Summary Sales Data. The Contractor shall submit quarterly sales reports directly to NASPO
ValuePoint using the NASPO ValuePoint Quarterly Sales/Administrative Fee Reporting Tool
found at hitp:/iwww.naspo.org/WNCPO/Calculator.aspx. Any/all sales made under the Contract
shall be reported as cumulative totals by state, which are inclusive of all line items identified in the
Detailed Sales Report. Even if Contractor experiences zero sales during a calendar quarter, a report
is still required. Reports shall be due no later than thirty (30) days following the end of the calendar
quarter (as specified in the reporting tool).

Detailed Sales Report. Contractor shall also report detailed sales data by:

a) State;

b) Customer Type (e.g. local government, higher education, K-12, non-profit);
¢} Customer bill-to name and address;

d) Contractor or Authorized Dealer Crder number;

e) Customer purchase order number;

f) Customer number;

g) Order type (e.g. sales Order, credit, return, upgrade);

h) Purchase order date;

Page 13

Copiers and Managed Print Services - ARFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agraement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 1405985



3.5.

3.4.3.

3.44.

3.4.5.

3.4.6.

i) Ship date;

j) Invoice date and number;

k) Product number and description

1) List Price/MSRP;

m) Contract Price;

n) Quantity;

o) Total Price;

p) NASPO ValuePoint Admin Fee amount; and
q) Dealer.

Reports are due on a quarterly basis and must be received by the Lead State and NASPO
ValuePoint Cooperative Development Team no later than thirty (30) days after the end of the
reporting period. Reports shall be delivered to the Lead State and to the NASPO ValuePoint
Cooperative Development Team electronically through a designated portal, email, CD-ROM or
flash drive. Detailed sales reports shall include sales information for all sales under Participating
Addenda executed under this Master Agreement. The format for the detailed sales data report is
shown in Exhibit F (NASPO ValuePoint Detailed Sales Reporting Template).

Reportable sales for the summary sales data report and detailed sales data report includes sales to
employees for personal use where authorized by the Participating Addendum. Report data for
employees should be limited to ONLY the state and entity they are participating under the authority
of (state and agency, city, county, school district, etc.) and the amount of sales. No personal
identification numbers, e.g. names, addresses, social security numbers or any other numerical
identifier, may be submitted with any report.

Contractor shall provide the NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Development Coordinator with an
executive summary each quarter that includes, at a minimum, a list of states with an active
Participating Addendum, states that Contractor is in negotiations with, and any PA roll out or
implementation activities and issues. NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Development Coordinator
and Contractor will determine the format and content of the executive summary. The executive
summary is due thirty (30) days after the conclusion of each calendar quarter.

Timely submission of these reports is a material requirement of this Master Agreement. The
recipient of the reports shall have exclusive ownership of the media containing the reports. The
Lead State and NASPO ValuePoint shall have a perpetual, irrevocable, non-exclusive, royalty free,
transferable right to display, modify, copy, and otherwise use reports, data and information
provided under this section.

NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Program Marketing and Performance Review

35.1.

35.2,

3.5.3.

Contractor agrees to work cooperatively with NASPO ValuePoint personnel to ensure that
Contractor’s personnel will be educated regarding the provisions of this Master Agreement, as well
as the competitive nature of NASPO ValuePoint procurements, the Participating Addendum
process, and the manner in which Participating Entities can utilize this Master Agreement.

Contractor agrees, as Participating Addenda are executed, and if requested by NASPO ValuePoint
personnel, to provide plans to launch this Master Agreement program within the Participating
State. Plans will include timeframes to implement this Master Agreement and Participating
Addendum, as well as confirmation that the Contractor’s website has been updated to properly
reflect the contract offer as available in the Participating State.

Contractor agrees, absent anything to the contrary outlined in a Participating Addendum, to
consider customer proposed terms and conditions, as deemed important to the customer, for

Page 14

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



354.

355,

3.5.6.

357,

3.5.8.

possible inclusion into the Participating Addendum. Contractor shall ensure that their sales force is
aware of this contracting option.

Contractor agrees to fairly, actively, and equally promote and advertise their NASPO ValuePoint
Master Agreement at all trade shows and Dealer meetings whereby Contractor displays or refers to
their government contract award offerings.

Contractor agrees, within 30 days of this Master Agreement effective date, to notify the Lead State
and NASPO ValuePoint of any contractual most-favored customer provisions in third-party
contracts or agreements that may affect the promotion of this Master Agreement, or whose terms
provide for adjustments to future rates or pricing based on rates, pricing in, or Orders from this
Master Agreement. Upon request of the Lead State or NASPO ValuePoint, Contractor shall
provide a copy of any such provisions.

Contractor agrees to participate in person at an annual performance review, which may include a
discussion of marketing action plans, target strategies, marketing materials, reporting, and
timeliness of administration fee payments. The Lead State and NASPO ValuePoint shall determine
the location of the performance review.

Contractor agrees that Contractor may not use the NASPO ValuePoint logos in sales and marketing
materials until a logo-use agreement is executed with NASPO ValuePoint.

The Lead State shall evaluate the utilization of this Master Agreement at the annual performance
review. The Lead State may, in its discretion, cancel this Master Agreement pursuant to §1.4, or
not exercise an option to renew, when Contractor utilization does not warrant further
administration of this Master Agreement. The Lead State may exercise its right to not renew this
Master Agreement if Contractor fails to record or report revenue for three consecutive quarters,
upon a 60-calendar day written notice to the Contractor. Cancellation based on nonuse or under-
utilization will not occur sooner than two (2) years after execution of this Master Agreement. This
subsection does not limit the discretionary right of either the Lead State or Contractor to cancel this
Master Agreement pursuant to §1.4.4 or to terminate for default pursuant to §6.10.

3.6. NASPO ValuePoint eMarket Center

3.6.1.

3.6.2.

In July 2011, NASPO ValuePoint entered into a multi-year agreement with SciQuest, Inc. (doing
business as JAGGAER) whereby JAGGAER will provide certain electronic catalog hosting and
management services to enable eligible NASPO ValuePoint customers to access a central online
website to view and/or shop the Products and Services available from existing NASPO ValuePoint
Cooperative Contracts. The central online website is referred to as the NASPO ValuePoint eMarket
Center.

The Contractor shall have visibility in the eMarket Center through one of the following no-cost
options:
a) Ordering Instructions

i. The Contractor shall provide a link to their website, their Price list, their Dealer list, and

any additional information they would like the customer to have in regards to placing
Orders.

-
—n
H

Upon receipt of written request from the eMarket Center Site Administrator, the Contractor
shall have thirty (30) days to provide NASPO ValuePoint with the Ordering Instructions.

b) Hosted Catalog

i. The Contractor shall provide a list of its awarded Products and Services pricing via an
electronic data file, in a format acceptable to JAGGAER.

Page 15

Coplers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Masier Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



ii. In order to maintain the most up-to-date version of its Product offerings, the Contractor
must submit electronic data to the eMarket Center no more than four (4) times per calendar
year.

tii. Upon receipt of written request from the eMarket Center Site Administrator, the Contractor
shall have fifteen (15) days to set up an enablement schedule with NASPO ValuePoint and
JAGGAER. The schedule shall include future calls and milestone timeframes related to
testing and go-live dates.

iv. The Contractor shall have ninety (90) days from the receipt of written request, to provide
the Hosted Catalog to NASPO ValuePoint.

v. The Hosted Catalog must be strictly limited to the awarded Products and Services, and
must contain the most current approved pricing, including applicable quantity discounts.

vi. The catalog must include a Lead State Contract identification number and detailed Product
line item descriptions.

vii. The catalog must include any additional NASPO ValuePoint and Participating Addendum
requirements. Although Suppliers in the SQSN normally submit one (1) catalog, it is
possible to have multiple catalogs applicable to different NASPO ValuePoint Participating
State or Entities if for example, the Participating State or Entity has incorporated an
Administrative Fee into the Contract pricing, or a Participating State or Entity has
determined that they will not allow all awarded Products and Services under their
Participating Addendum. SciQuest will deliver the appropriate contract files to the user
viewing the catalog.

¢) Punch-Out Catalog

i. The Contractor shall provide its own online catalog, which must be capable of being
integrated with the eMarket Center via Commerce eXtensible Markup Language (¢XML).

ii. The Contractor shall validate that its online catalog is current by providing a written update
to the Lead State every four (4) months, verifying that they have audited the offered
Products and Services pricing.

fii. The Contractor shall have ninety (90) days from the receipt of the written request, to
deliver the Punch-Out Catalog to NASPO ValuePoint.

iv. The Punch-Out Catalog must be strictly limited to the awarded Products and Services, and
must contain the most current approved pricing, including applicable quantity discounts.

v. The catalog must include a Lead State Contract identification number and detailed Product
line item descriptions.

vi. The site must also return detailed UNSPSC codes for each line item.
vii. Contractor shall provide e-Quote functionality to facilitate volume discounts.

viii. The catalog must include any additional NASPQ ValuePoint and Participating Addendum
requirements. It is possible to have multiple catalogs applicable to different NASPO
ValuePoint Participating State or Entities if for example, the Participating State or Entity
has incorporated an Administrative Fee into the Contract pricing, or a Participating State or
Entity has determined that they will not allow all awarded Products and Services under

Page 16

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



3.6.3.

3.64.

3.6.5.

3.6.6.

3.6.7.

3.6.8.

their Participating Addendum. JAGGAER will deliver the appropriate contract files to the
user viewing the catalog.

Revising Pricing and Products

a}

b)

Any revisions to Product offerings (new Products, altered SKU's, etc.) must be pre-approved
by the Lead State, and will be allowed once per month.

Updated Product files are required by the 1* of the month and shall go into effect upon
approval by the Lead State.

i. Files received after the 1st of the month may not be approved for up to thirty (30) days
following submission.

ii. Errors in the Contractor's submitted files may delay the approval process.

Supplier Network Requirements for Hosted and Punch-Qut Catalogs

a)

b)

c)

Contractor shall join the JAGGAER Supplier Network (SQSN) and shall use the JAGGAER's
Supplier Portal to import the Contractor’s catalog and pricing files into the JAGGAER system.

Contractor can receive Orders through electronic delivery (cXML) or through low-tech options
such as fax.

More information about the SQSN can be found at www.sciquest.com, or by contacting the
JAGGAER Supplier Network Services team at 800-233-1121.

Order Acceptance Requirements for Hosted and Punch-Out Catalogs

a)
b}

c)

Contractor must be able to accept Orders via fax or cXML.
The Contractor shall provide confirmation via phone or email within 24 hours of Order receipt.

If the Order is received after 3pm (EST) on the day prior to a weekend or holiday, the
Contractor must provide confirmation via phone or email on the next business day.

UNSPSC Requirements

a)

b)

c)

d)

Contractor shall support use of the United National Standard Product and Services Code
(UNSPSC). UNSPSC versions that Contractors must adhere to are provided by JAGGAER and
upgraded each year.

NASPO ValuePoint reserves the right to migrate to future versions of the UNSPSC, and
Contractor shall be required to support the migration effort.

All line items for Products and Services provided under this Master Agreement must be
associated to a UNSPSC code.

All line items must be identified at the most detailed UNSPSC level, indicated by segment,
family, class, and commodity.

Applicability. Contractor agrees that NASPO ValuePoint controls which contracts appear in the
eMarket Center, and that NASPO ValuePoint may elect at any time to remove any Contractor
offerings from the eMarket Center.

Several NASPO ValuePoint Participating States and Entities currently maintain separate
JAGGAER eMarket Place accounts. In the event that one of these Participating States or Entities
elects to use this NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement (available through the eMarket Center),

Page 17

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuaPoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



but publish the information to their own eMarket Place, the Contractor agrees to work in good faith
with the entity and NASPO ValuePoint, and agrees to take commercially reasonable efforts to
implement such separate JAGGAER catalogs.

3.7.  Right to Publish

Throughout the duration of this Master Agreement, Contractor must secure from the Lead State, prior
approval for the release of any information, including any written correspondence, which pertains to the
potential work or activities covered by this Master Agreement. The Contractor shall not make any
representations of NASPO ValuePoint’s opinion or position as to the quality or effectiveness of the
Products and Services that are the subject of this Master Agreement without prior written consent. Failure
to adhere to this requirement may result in termination of this Master Agreement for cause.

3.8. Individual Customers

Except to the extent modified by a Participating Addendum, each Purchasing Entity shall follow the terms
and conditions of this Master Agreement and applicable Participating Addendum and will have the same
rights and responsibilities for their purchases as the Lead State has in this Master Agreement, including but
not limited to, any indemnity or right to recover any costs as such right is defined in this Master Agreement
and applicable Participating Addendum. Each Purchasing Entity will be responsible for its own charges,
fees, and liabilities. The Contractor will apply the charges and invoice each Purchasing Entity individually.

4. STATEMENT OF WORK
4.1. Overview

4.1.1. Contractor guarantees a continuing supply and consistent quality of Equipment, Accessories,
software, Supplies, and Services offered.

4.1.2. Contractor may not provide Products that have not been approved by the Lead State, with the
exception of NSP items, as referenced in §4.3.9.

4.1.3. Contractor shall maintain compliance with all requirements of this Master Agreement throughout
the duration of the Contract.

4.14. A Purchasing Entity that purchases or leases Equipment may issue an Order, pursuant to the terms
and conditions that are incorporated into this Master Agreement, and according to the requirements
listed in their states’ Participating Addendum, including, but not limited to, the issuance of
Contractor’s Supplemental Documents, which are attached as Attachment A through Attachment
H. Each Participating State or Entity shall be responsible for negotiating the terms and conditions
of each of the aforementioned Attachments, as well as any additional EULA’s the Contractor may
provide under an Order.

4.1.5. Per Section 508 of the United States Workforce Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Contractor provides
Devices under Groups A, B, C, D, E, and F, which are accessible to people with disabilities.

4.1.6. MPS:

a) Contractor may provide MPS on Group A, Group B, Group C, Group D, Group E, and Group
F.

b) Contractor may not provide MPS maintenance or repair Services on any Devices that are being
leased or rented to a Purchasing Entity by another Manufacturer, unless they have a written
agreement with the Manufacturer to do so.

Page 18

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



4.2.

4.3.

4.1.7.

4.1.8.

Survivability:

a) Any Order placed under this Master Agreement shall survive the expiration of this Master
Agreement unless otherwise specified in a Participating Addendum.

b) Contractor is not permitted to increase pricing on any Order that was placed prior to the
expiration of this Master Agreement.

Contractor shall notify the Lead State, Participating States, Participating Entities and all Purchasing
Entities of any recall notices, warranty replacements, safety notices, or any applicable notice
regarding the Products being sold. This notice must be received in writing (via postal mail or
email) within thirty (30) calendar days of Contractor learning of such issues.

Authorized Dealers

4.2.1.

4.2.2.

4.2.3.

4.24.

4.2.5.

4.2.6.

4.2.7.

4.2.8.

Contractor may engage Authorized Dealers, who shall be Contractor’s agent and Subcontractor for
providing sales and support for the Products and/or Services purchased by the Purchasing Entity
under this Master Agreement.

In the event Contractor elects to use Authorized Dealers in the performance of the specifications,
Contractor shall serve as the primary Contractor, and shall be fully accountable to the Lead State
for assuring that the Authorized Dealers comply with the terms and conditions of this Master
Agreement, and shall be liable in the event that Authorized Dealers fail to comply with such terms
and conditions.

Authorized Dealers shall be expected to stay current with Contractor’s Products, pricing, Master
Agreement, and Participating Addendum requirements.

Authorized Dealers shall have the ability to accept Orders from a Purchasing Entity and invoice
them directly.

Contractor must disclose to the Lead State, a list of all Authorized Dealers that provide Products
and/or Services, utilizing Exhibit D (Authorized Dealers by State),

Contractor shall send notice to the Lead State, utilizing Exhibit E (Authorized Dealer Form) and
the Authorized Dealers by State, within three (3) calendar days of engaging or removing a Dealer.

The Lead State reserves the right to deny the addition of any Authorized Dealer and will provide
notification to the Contractor with justification as to why the decision was reached. In addition, it
will be at the discretion of each Participating State or Entity as to whether they will utilize the
Authorized Dealers as approved by the Lead State.

If an Authorized Dealer is performing unsatisfactorily, or is not in compliance with this Master
Agreement, then it shall be at the discretion of the Lead State, upon recommendation from the
Participating State, to either remove the Dealer from the Contract, or in the case of multiple branch
locations in one state, or multiple states, remove them as a Dealer from the location in which they
are not in compliance. Alternatively, the Contractor may investigate and consult with the
Participating State and/or the Purchasing Entity as appropriate, and use commercially reasonable
efforts to resolve the dispute.

Product Offerings

4.3.1.

Group Segments. Contractor shall offer Products under the following Groups:

Page 19

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Masier Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



Group A - MFD, A3
B&W only; Color and B&W

Segment PPM
2 20-30
31-40
41 -50
51 -60
61-70
71-90

Nl s

Group B - MFD, A4
B&W only; Color and B&W
Segment PPM
1 Up to 20
21-30
31-40
41 -50
51-60
61+

DWW

Group C - Production Equipment
B&W only; Color and B&W

nt PPM
65— 79
80 — 89
90— 110
111 - 130
131+

w
@
Q
3
@

U'l-hml\)—‘[

Group D - Single-function Printers
B&W only; Color and B&W

Segment PPM
1 Up to 20
2 21-40
3 41 - 60
4 61+

Group E - Large/Wide Format Equipment
B&W only; Color and B&W

Segment A1 or D Size PPM* (speeds are based on b&w output)
Low 1-3
Medium Low 4-8
Medium High 9-19
High 20+
Page 20

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



Group F - Scanners
Segment PPM
1 10-29
2 30-49
3 50 — 69
4 70 -89
5 90 - 110
6 111 -130
7 131+

4.3.2. Device Configurations. Contractor’s Devices shall be equipped, at a minimum, with the following
Accessories/capabilities:

a) Group A - MFD, A3
i) New Power Filter;

ii} Duplex for Segment 3 and above;
iii) Standard paper drawer(s) equal to or greater than:

1)  One (1) paper supply for Segment 2;
2) Two (2) paper drawers for Segments 3 and 4; and/or
3) 2,000 sheet paper capacity for Segments 5 and above.

iv) Paper size capacity up to 11” x 17”; and

v) Bypass paper supply, if applicable for Segment.

b) Group B - MFD, Ad
i) New Power Filter;
ii) Bypass paper supply;
iii) Standard paper drawer(s) equal to or greater than:

1) One (1) paper supply for Segments 1 and 2;
2) Two (2) paper drawers for Segments 3 and 4; and/or
3) 2,000 sheet paper capacity for Segments 5 and above.

iv) Paper size capacity up to 8 ¥2” x 14”; and

v) Envelope adjustment capability.

¢) Group C - Production Equipment
i) New Power Filter;

ii) Bypass paper supply;
iif) Standard paper drawer(s) equal to or greater than:

1) One (1) paper supply for Segments 1 and 2;
2) Two (2) paper drawers for Segments 3 and 4; and/or
3) 2,000 sheet paper capacity for Segments 5 and above.

iv) Paper size capacity up to 8 ¥2" x 14”; and
v) Envelope adjustment capability,
Page 21

Coplers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



d) Group D - Single-function Printers
i) Must include an inkjet, light emitting diode (LED), or laser print engine;

ii) Standard paper drawer(s);
iii) Standard paper capacity; and

iv) Network connectivity.

e) Group E - Large/Wide Format Equipment
i) Hard-Disk drive;
ii) Network connectivity;
iii) Touch screen control panel; and
iv) Automatic Media Selection — a built-on sensor detects the size of the original and the

proper media size is then selected.

f) Group F - Scanners
i) Charge-Coupled Device (CCD) or Contact Image Sensor (CIS);

ii) Automatic Document Feeder (ADF);
iii) Letter or legal paper size capacity;
iv) Color depth of at least 24 bytes; and

v) Single pass duplex scan.

4.3.3. Device Standards. Devices shall meet the following requirements:
a) Group A and Group B Base Units are OEM only;

b) Group A and Group B must be EPEAT registered to a minimum of Bronze Standard within one
(1) year of being added to the Master Agreement Price List;

¢) Group D must be Energy Star compliant or EPEAT registered to a minimum of Bronze
Standard within one (1) year of being added to the Master Agreement Price List;

d) If Contractor’s Devices fail to meet the EPEAT Bronze Standard, or be Energy Star compliant
(applicable to Group D Devices only) within one (1) year, then they will be removed from the
Price List;

e) Must be Newly Manufaciured, current, Remanufactured, or Refurbished, except as specified in
a Participating Addendum;

f) Devices, when installed, and if available, must be set-up to receive automatic software updates
and patches. For new software versions or upgrades that carry an additional cost, updates will
not be done automatically; rather, Contractor or their Authorized Dealer will inform the
Purchasing Entity of the new version and assist them in their decision to upgrade based on
needed functionality and compatibility with their existing Equipment.

g) Specifications must be published on Contractor’s website;

h) MSRP must not exceed what is listed with Buyers Laboratory Inc., or List Price must not
exceed what is published on the Manufacturer’s website;

i) Must maintain a PPM speed, according to Segment classification; and

Page 22

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



4.34.

4.3.5.

4.3.6.

i

Must be compatible with using recycled paper, up to and including, 100% Post-Consumer
Waste (PCW) paper. Contractor may not fault the use of recycled paper for Device failures, as
long as the recycled paper in use meets the standard paper specifications {(e.g., multi-purpose,
copy, or laser paper).

Device Exceptions

a}

b)

c)

d)

€)

2)

Group C, Group D, Group E, and Group F will not be restricted to OEM, and do not have to be
Private Labeled,

Group C, Group E, and Group F are not required to be EPEAT registered or Energy Star
compliant;

3D Printers may be offered by Contractor, and shall be priced based on a minimum discount of
10%;

Digital Duplicators may be offered by Contractor, and shall be priced based on a minimum
discount of 64%;

Inkjet and Digital Presses may be offered by Contractor, and shall be priced based on the
minimum discount offered in the Segment to which they belong (refer to the Group C Price
List for Segment discounts);

Roll-Fed Wide Format Printers may be offered by Contractor, and shall be priced based on a
minimum discount of 10%.

Contractor may offer Large/Wide Format Equipment that accommodates all paper sizes.
Pricing shall be based on the discount offered for the Segment in which the Device belongs
(refer to the Group E Price List for Segment discounts).

Accessories

a)

b)

c)

Contractor shall provide OEM and/or Third Party compatible Accessories that compliment or
enhance the features of the Device.

Contractor shall maintain a separate price list for Accessories for Base Units that have been
discontinued. The pricing must be based on the same discount offered, per the ‘Discount from
MSRP’ tab, on the applicable Group Price List.

Purchasing Entities may add Accessories to Devices that have been purchased, leased or rented
under prior NASPO ValuePoint and/or WSCA Master Agreements, as well as via any other
means.

Software

a)

b)

c)

d)

Contractor shall provide software to enhance the capabilities of the Devices, or software may
be provided as a standalone option on any pre-owned, purchased, or leased Device.

Contractor shall provide OEM and/or Third Party Software.

All software drivers shall be, at a minimum, Windows 7 compliant, and all Devices must have
universal software drivers.

Purchasing Entities that acquire software Products (not including Embedded Software) shall be
subject to the software developers’ end-user license agreements distributed with such software
Products, as referenced in Attachment F through Attachment H, and as additionally provided
by Contractor upon Order placement. However, the Master Agreement will supersede and

Page 23

Copiers and Managed Print Sarvices - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



control if there is conflicting ianguage between the Master Agreement, and any software
license agreement.

4.3.7. Consumable Supplies

4.3.8.

a)

b)

c)
d)

Contractor shall offer OEM or compatible Ink and Roll paper for Group E Devices. The Ink
and/or paper may be purchased as standalone items, and will not be included as part of a
Maintenance Agreement, nor will it be wrapped into the Total Monthly Payment on a lease
agreement.

Contractor shall offer OEM or compatible consumable for Supplies for Groups A, B, C, D, and
F. These Supplies may be purchased as standalone items or included as part of a Maintenance
Agreement. Under no circumstances may the Supplies, regardless of quantity, be financed,
unless they are start-up Supplies. The Supplies that may be offered include, but are not limited
to, the following:

i} Toner;

ii) Staples;

iii) Ink;

iv) Print Cartridges;

v) Imaging Drums;

vi) Fuser Kits;

vii) Transfer Kits;

viii) Waste Toner Bottles;
ix) Ozone Filters;

x) Developer;

xi) Rollers and Pads; and

xii) Maintenance Kits.
Toner must be free of carcinogenic, mutagenic, or teratogenic substances.

Contractor shall provide the Purchasing Entity with a method to return the empty toner
cariridges at no additional charge.

Remanufactured/Refurbished Equipment

a)

b)

c)
d)

e)

Contractor may offer Remanufactured and/or Refurbished Equipment under Group A, B, C, D,
E,and F.

Remanufactured and Refurbished Equipment is not required to be EPEAT registered or Energy
Star compliant.

Equipment may be acquired via a purchase or lease agreement.

Contractor must notify the Purchasing Entity in writing, when Remanufactured or Refurbished
Equipment is being offered.

All Remanufactured or Refurbished Equipment must be clearly labeled as such, and must be
certified by the Manufacturer.

Page 24

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Tarms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



f) Remanufactured Equipment must be priced according to the minimum discount offered for
similar Equipment in Group A, B, C, D, E, and F.

g} Refurbished Equipment shall be offered at a minimum discount of 10% less than the lowest
priced Device of the Group and Segment to which the Refurbished Equipment belongs.

h) Service and Supplies for Remanufactured and Refurbished Equipment will receive the same
pricing as the published price for the Group and Segment to which it belongs.

4.3.9. Open Market Items

a) Contractor may offer Not Specifically Priced (NSP) items that compliment or enhance the
Products and/or Services. NSP items will not include:

i) Interactive White boards;

ii) Computers, monitors, or other related items;
iii) Fax machines;

iv) Overhead Projectors; and

v) Cameras.

b) NSP items may only be acquired through the Contractor or their Authorized Dealers and must
be reported quarterly with all other sales.

¢) NSP items must be priced at a minimum discount of 15% from MSRP or List Price.

d) NSP items shall not be offered to a Purchasing Entity as a stand-alone option, and the
maximum allowable amount of all NSP items in a single Order shall be determined by the
Participating State or Entity.

e) It shall be at the discretion of the Participating State or Entity to allow Open Market Items in
their Participating Addendum.

4.3.10. Emerging Technologies
a) Upon approval from the Lead State, Contractor may add new, related technology.

b) Technology does not have to be restricted to OEM, nor does it have to be Private Labeled.

c¢) Any new technology that a Contractor requests to add to their Price List must contain a full
description of the Product, along with MSRP and pricing information, as well as an
explanation/justification as to how the Product conforms to the requirements of this Master
Agreement.

d) Any new technology must be priced at a minimum discount of 3%.

44.  Service Offerings
4.4.1. Managed Print Services
a) Contractor shall provide the following:
i)  Free Initial Assessment — which shall include the following:
1) Document workflow
2) Identification of Service, Supplies, and parts

3) Current output

Page 25

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValusPoint Mastar Agraemant Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



4) Total Cost of Ownership (TCO)
5) Employee to Device ratio

6) Preliminary estimated cost savings

ii) Implementation — which shall consist of the following:
1) Plan Development
2) Hardware and Software Installation and Set-up for remote management/MPS account
management software.

iii) Remote Device Monitoring — which shall include the following:
1) Job Accounting

2) Automated Meter Reads

3) Automated Toner Replenishment

iv) End-user Support — which shall include the following:
1) Training
2) Help Desk Services

v} Account Management — which shall include the following:
1) Reporting
2) Invoicing

3) Customer Business Reviews

b) Contractor may also provide the following:
i) Maintenance
1) Preventative Maintenance

2) Service and Repair

3) On-site break/fix

4) Parts Management

5) Warranty Management

ii) Ongoing Fleet Management and Optimization
1) Consumable Spend

2) Continual Assessments

3) Green Initiatives

4) Add/Move/Change Services
5) Disaster Recovery

ili) Cost Based Assessment
1)  Asset Mapping

2) End-user Survey
3) Detailed Recommendation

4) Analysis and Plan Design

Page 26

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValusPoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



4.4.2.

c)

iv) Change Management
v} Professional Services

All MPS engagements shall require the Contractor and Purchasing Entity to complete a
detailed statement of work, as referenced in Exhibit C (Sample MPS Statement of Work),
Attachment C (Canon Sample MPS Agreement Terms and Conditions), and Attachment
D (Canon Sample MPS Customer Expectations Document), and they must be approved by
both parties prior to the initiation of any engagement.

d) The free initial assessment shall not constitute a commitment on behalf of the Purchasing

€)

Entity. Upon request from a Purchasing Entity, Contractor must provide the assessment with
the understanding that the Purchasing Entity is under no obligation to enter into an MPS
engagement.

MPS pricing and billing options shall be flexible, as long as pricing doesn’t exceed Master
Agreement pricing, and the Purchasing Entity will drive the complexity of the solution required
with a staged approach to implementation.

Maintenance Agreements
a) Pricing

i)  Pricing shall include a zero base, cost per click rate for b&w and/or color for Groups A, B,
Cand D.

ii) Pricing for a monthly base charge, a set copy allowance and an overage rate for b&w
and/or color shall also be provided.

iii) Pricing must be provided that includes all parts, labor, Preventative Maintenance, Service
Calls, and Supplies for Groups A, B, C and D.

iv) A pricing option for ALL Groups shall include parts, labor, Preventative Maintenance (if
applicable), and Service Calls, but excludes Supplies.

v) Paper and ink for Group E Devices shall not be included as part of the Service and Supply
pricing.

vi) Contractor may increase their Service and Supply pricing to include staples (if applicable
to the Device).

vii) Contractor may charge flat rate fees for Services performed on any Accessories.

viii) Service Calls due to misuse, neglect or abuse shall not be covered by the Maintenance
Agreement, and Contractor and Authorized Dealers may bill the Purchasing Entity at an
hourly rate for Services rendered.

ix) 11”x17” impressions:
1) Shall be counted as two (2) clicks on Group A Devices; and
2) May be counted as two (2) clicks on Group C Devices.

x) Contractor shall offer a one (1)} click rate that encompasses all paper sizes for Group C
Devices.

xi) A two-sided document shall be counted as two (2) clicks.
xii} Contractor must not charge for scans on any MFD.
xiii) Initial Term:
1) Pricing shall remain firm for the initial term of the Maintenance Agreement.

Page 27

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePaint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140585



2) For leased Equipment, the Maintenance Agreement term is equal to the term of the
lease (i.e. 24, 36, 48 months etc.).

3} For purchased Equipment, the initial term is whatever period of time the Purchasing
Entity elects, as long as it does not exceed 60 months on Group A, Group B, Group
D, Group E, and Group F Devices and 84 months on Group C Devices.
xiv) Renewal Term:

1) If a Purchasing Entity wishes to renew a Maintenance Agreement for Equipment that
was acquired under this Master Agreement, then the Contractor may negotiate new
pricing. This pricing shall not exceed this Master Agreement pricing.

2) If a Purchasing Entity wishes to renew a Maintenance Agreement for Equipment that
was acquired under Master Agreement (3091), then §4.4.2(f) shall apply.

b) Blended Rates

i)  Contractor shall have the ability to blend the Service and Supply costs over a large
Equipment fleet, and the Blended Rate must cover all units in the fleet.

ii) The Blended Rate must be divided between b&w and color.

iii) Contractor shall provide the Purchasing Entity with the Blended Rate calculation prior to
Order placement.

iv) Utilizing a Blended Rate shall be at the discretion of the Participating State or Entity.

¢) Manual Meter Reads
i) Contractor may collect meter reads from a Purchasing Entity via electronic means.

ii) Meter reads may be submitted via the Contractor’s online portal, or through e-mail, or
facsimile.

iii) A Participating State or Entity may also elect, at their discretion, to submit meter reads
through the Device.

d) Customer Owned Equipment
i}  Purchasing Entity’s may elect to enter into a Maintenance Agreement for Equipment they
already own, or Equipment they acquire through an up-front purchase.

jii) The Maintenance Agreement may be priced on a flat rate fee, which shall include parts,
labor, Preventative Maintenance (if applicable) and Service calls. Supplies may or may
not be included.

iii) The Maintenance Agreement shall not be subject to automatic renewals.

¢) Leased Equipment
i) Contractor shall be required to provide a Maintenance Agreement on all Equipment that is
leased by a Purchasing Entity.

ii) The Maintenance Agreement shall be priced based on a cost per click rate, or a monthly
base charge.

f) Legacy Equipment
i)  Upon request from the Purchasing Entity, Contractor may provide Maintenance

Agreements on any Equipment that is owned or was leased or rented through Master
Agreement (3091), or via any other means, providing the following conditions are met:

1) The Device has not reached the end of its Useful Life;

Page 28

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



2) The maximum term of the Maintenance Agreement does not exceed the Useful Life
of the Device, unless otherwise specified in a Participating Addendum; and

3) The Maintenance Agreement adheres to the same requirements as outlined in
§4.4.2(d) and §4.4.2(e).

if) Devices that were previously serviced by another Dealer or Manufacturer must be
inspected and repaired, if necessary. Upon mutual agreement, Contractor may charge
Purchasing Entity for any parts and/or labor required to bring the Device up to acceptable
maintenance levels.

iti) If the Device has been at the Purchasing Entity’s location for less than five (5) years, then
Maintenance Agreement pricing shall not exceed this Master Agreement pricing, until the
Purchasing Entity reaches the five (5) year mark. Refer to §4.4.2(f)(iv) below for
additional information.

iv) If the Device has been at the Purchasing Entity's location for more than five (5) years,
then Maintenance Agreement pricing shall not exceed 107% of the Service and Supply
pricing in this Master Agreement for years 5 through 7, and 110% for years 8 and beyond.
The Service and Supply pricing that will be used for this calculation will be based on the
following:

1) The Group and Segment to which the Device is categorized; and

2) The Service and Supply pricing for that Group and Segment, as listed under Newly
Manufactured Equipment in this Master Agreement.

4.4.3. Service Requirements

a) Technicians. All technicians shall be factory trained by the OEM and certified to Service the
Devices.

b) Standard Service Levels. Participating States and/or Entities shail negotiate their own Service
Level Agreement (SLA) with the Contractor. The SLA, must, at a minimum, adhere to the
following requirements:

i) End-User Training

1)  An initial, no charge, on-site, one-hour training session for each Device, must be
offered by Contractor for all non-desktop Products placed at each Purchasing Entity’s
location. For drop-shipped or desktop Products, Contractor shall offer an initial, one-
hour, no charge, web-based, or on-line training session.

2) Technical support training shall also be included in the initial, no charge training, and
will include network connectivity and print driver installation. This training will be in
addition to the one-hour of free training for Device operation.

3) If Purchasing Entity elects to exercise the training option, then Contractor shall
provide the training within ten (10) Business Days of Purchasing Entity’s request.

4) Contractor shall offer additional on-site, one-hour training sessions for a flat rate fee.
Additional charges for travel and per diem, if applicable, must be disclosed to the
Purchasing Entity prior to Order placement.

5) Contractor must provide on-site or off-site operational training to designated
Purchasing Entity personnel, until the personnel are able to operate the Equipment
independently. Pricing for operational training shall be based on a flat rate fee.
Additional charges for travel and per diem, if applicable, must be disclosed to the
Purchasing Entity prior to Order placement.

6) Contractor shall provide Product literature, user-manuals, and access to on-line
resources, if available, at no charge to the Purchasing Entity.

Page 29

Copiars and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agraement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



7)  Contractor shall provide a toli-free end-user technical support number that
Purchasing Entities can utilize for everyday minor troubleshooting. A Purchasing
Entity must be able to obtain assistance during Normal Business Hours.

8) Contractor shall provide phoneftechnical support within two (2) hours of Purchasing
Entity’s request for assistance.

ii) Preventative Maintenance. Contractor shall perform all Preventative Maintenance
Services at the Manufacturer’s suggested intervals, or as specified in an Order.
Preventative Maintenance shall not be a requirement on desktop Devices.

iii) Equipment Performance

1) Equipment Downtime shall be calculated from the time a service call is placed with
Contractor or with Dealer’s dispatch department until the time the technician
completes the repair.

2) Equipment Downtime due to lack of consumable Supplies is not acceptable.

3) Equipment Uptime is calculated between 8:30am and 5:00pm, Monday through
Fnday, excluding Contractor and Dealer holidays. Uptime requirements shall not
include Preventative Maintenance service calls, calls which could have been
prevented by key operator functions outlined in the Device’s operating manual, calls
due to customer mishandling, units which are running outside the Manufacturer’s
optimum performance volume, or Devices which need to be over-hauled as a result
of reach the end of Useful Life (in the Contractor’s opinion).

4) Devices under 91ppm: Contractor shall guarantee that the fleet of Devices for each
Purchasing Entity will be operational at least 96% of the time, during Normal
Business Hours for Group A, Group B, Group C, and Group D.

5) Devices over 91ppm: Contractor shall guarantee that digital press Production
Equipment for each Purchasing Entity will be operational at least 90% of the time,
during Normal Business Hours.

6) If any fleet of Devices fails to perform at the operation level specified in
§4.4.3(b)(iii)(4) and (5), then §4.11.13 shall apply.

7) Contractor must provide daily communication to the Purchasing Entity regarding
inoperable Equipment, including updates regarding resolution timeframe, and any
parts, Accessories, or Devices on back-order.

iv) Loaner Equipment. If any Device, excluding digital press Production Equipment, and
Group E Equipment, is inoperable for two (2) Business Days, due to Equipment
malfunction, as reasonably determined by Contractor, then Contractor shall provide the
Purchasing Entity with:

1) A loaner Device of similar speed and capabilities until such time as the inoperable
Device(s) are now operable; or

2) Provide the Purchasing Entity with off-site manned production capabilities to
accomplish the work of the unit that is inoperable at the sole expense of the
Contractor. Such costs shall be limited to the cost of production (Service and
Supplies), Equipment, labor, and transportation to and from the off-site production
facility and the Purchasing Entity location.

v) Repair Parts

1) Contractor shall guarantee the availability of repair parts for a minimum of five (5)
years after the Purchasing Entity’s Acceptance of any Device.

Page 30

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140585



2)

3)

4)

All Device components, spare parts, application software, and ancillary Equipment
that is supplied under this Master Agreement, must conform to Manufacturer
specifications.

Contractor shall be responsible for ensuring that any repair parts are operable and
installed in accordance with Manufacturer specifications.

Repair parts may be new, reconditioned, reprocessed or recovered.

vi) Replacement Equipment

1

2)

3)

If Purchasing Entity is not satisfied with any Device that does not perform up to its
documented Equipment specifications, Contractor will, at Purchasing Entity’s written
request, replace it without charge with an equivalent unit or, upon mutual agreement
with the Purchasing Entity, with a Device of comparable features and capabilities.

Prior to installing a substitute Device, Contractor will be allowed thirty (30) days to
remedy any quality or reliability issues.

A designated factory authorized technician must certify each Device’s ability to
produce acceptable impressions with an acceptable number of copies between calls or
uptime. This certification will remain in effect for up to five (5) years from the
Purchasing Entity date of purchase or lease, providing the Equipment has not been
subjected to abuse or neglect and has been continuously covered by a Maintenance
Agreement. This certification will be void in accordance with §4.11.10.

vii) Service Zones

1

2)

3)

Unless otherwise specified in a Participating Addendum, Contractor shall adhere to
the following Service Call Response Times based on the distance that their Service
Base Location is from the Purchasing Entity:

Service Zone Definition Response Time
Urban Within 60 miles 4 - 6 Hours
Rural 60 — 120 miles 1 - 2 Business Days

120+ miles, or only
Remote accessible by plane 4 - 5 Business Days
or by boat

Repair or replacement of parts and/or Devices shall occur within four (4) Business
Days of Contractor arriving at Purchasing Entity’s location, with the following
exception:

» If Contractor is drop-shipping a new Device to replace a defective Device,
then Purchasing Entity must receive the new Device within three (3)
Business Days.

Contractor may charge different rates according to each Service zone.

viii) Service Logs

1)

2)

Contractors shall maintain a Service log that describes the maintenance and repair
Services provided for each Device.

A no-cost copy of Service logs/reports must be provided to the Purchasing Entity or
Participating State or Entity, within five (5) Business Days of the request.

ix) Equipment Relocation

Ly

Equipment relocation Services include dismantling, packing, transporting, and re-
installing Equipment.

Page 31

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



2) Contractor may charge for this Service based on the following table:

Service | Distance from ong.mal placement Charge
Zone of Device
1 Within the same building No Charge Allowed¥*

. e Flat Rate Fee, plus

2 Qp to 50_m1|es frorp l;>u1ld1ng in Per Mile or Hourly
which Device was originally placed Fee

. I Flat Rate Fee, plus

3 Mo.re than ?0 miles fr.or.n building in Per Mile or Hourly
which Device was originally placed Fee

*Contractor may charge Purchasing Entities a mutually agreed upon price for special
rigging in the event a Purchasing Entity’s demographics require such rigging for
Zone 1 relocation’s. Contractor and Purchasing Entity shall agree upon the price in
writing prior to any Equipment relocation in Zone 1.

3) Contractor shall not charge for any fees incurred due to fuel or tolls.

4) Moves must be performed within thirty (30) calendar days of the Purchasing Entity
request. Request may be verbal or written, but Contractor must confirm the request in
writing and provide a date that the move will occur. Written confirmation must be
sent to the Purchasing Entity within three (3) Business Days of request. In the event
that there will be a delay in these Services, Contractor shall communicate with
Purchasing Entity and agree on a mutually beneficial time-frame.

¢) Meter Read Invoicing

i)  In order for Contractor to generate accurate invoices, Purchasing Entities shall provide
meter reads within the Contractor’s requested time-frame,

jii) Invoices that are generated without receiving the proper meter read information from the
Purchasing Entity will not be considered inaccurate.

jiii) The Purchasing Entity shall provide written notice of any such alleged invoicing issue and
the Contractor will be allowed a thirty (30) day cure period to address any such issue.
During the thirty (30) day cure period, the Purchasing Entity will not be assessed any late
fees for failure to submit payment by the invoice due date.

iv) Failure on the Contractor’s part to maintain accurate invoicing shall result in a $25.00 per
instance credit on the following month’s invoice.

d) Service Level Calculations

i} At the discretion of the Participating State or Entity, Contractor shall produce reports that
can be measured against the required SLA components. Refer to §4.4.3(e) for reporting
requirements.

ii) The Participating State or Entity shall determine how the reports will be utilized and
whether liquidated damages will be assessed for failure to meet the SLA requirements.
Any liquidated damages or penalty structure shall be defined in the Participating State or
Entity’s Participating Addendum.

¢) Reporting. Contractor shall provide periodic reporting to all Purchasing Entities upon request.
The reports shall be provided on a quarterly basis, or at the discretion of the Participating State
or Entity.

i}  The report shall include the following:
1) Up-time percentage (%) per fleet of Devices;

Page 32

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



4.5.

2) Number of Service Calls placed,;

3) Response Time per Device;

4) Dates that Preventative Maintenance was performed, if applicable;

5) Hours of end-user training performed; and

6) Estimated end of Useful Life per Device, based on current usage.
ii) The report may include, but not be limited to, the following:

1) Location of Devices;

2) Click usage per Device; and

3) EPEAT certification level of each Device.

f) Additional Terms and Conditions, Maintenance Agreements shall be subject to the additional
terms and conditions set forth in Attachment B (Canon Maintenance Terms and
Conditions), and Attachment E (Digital Press Production and Large Format Equipment
Master Services Agreement Terms and Conditions).

4.44. Software Subscriptions
a) Software pricing shall be inclusive of available software patches and any updates.

b) Purchasing Entities shall have the option to finance software subscriptions according to the
lease rates listed in Groups A, B, C, D, E, and F of the Master Agreement.

¢) Any new releases of software versions (upgrades) shall be chargeable to the Purchasing Entity;
however, Contractor may not charge for the installation of the software upgrade.

d) License fees and support fees shall remain firm throughout the term of the agreement.
e) Software subscriptions shall not be subject to automatic renewals. Should there be any
conflicting language between the software EULA and the Master Agreement, the Master

Agreement shall govern and control.

f) Contractor shall be responsible for communicating all updates, patches, and new
releases/versions to Purchasing Entities.

g) Contractor shall provide a web-based or toll-free hotline during Normal Business Hours for
Purchasing Entities to report software problems or answer software related questions.

Purchase and Lease Programs
4.5.1. Contractor shall offer the following acquisition methods:

Financial Vehicle Standard Terms Offered
Purchase N/A
Fair Market Value Lease
$1 Buyout Lease 12, 18, 24, 36, 48 and 60 months
Straight Lease
Short-Term Lease 12 months

4.5.2. All Products on Contractor’s Price List may be purchased or leased, either as a packaged-deal, or
stand-alone item.

4.5.3. Contractor shall also offer 72 and 84-month lease rates for Group C Devices only.

Page 33

Coplers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18.-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



4.54.

4.5.5.

4.5.6.

Equipment Trade-In

a)

A Purchasing Entity shall have the option, at the Contractors sole discretion, and based upon
Participating State or Entity regulations and laws, and Purchasing Entity policies, to do an
Equipment Trade-In, when placing a purchase or lease Order.

b) The value for the Equipment Trade-In shall be negotiated by the Purchasing Entity and the

Contractor, and shall not include any disposal or shipping fees.

Lease Rates

a}

Contractor shall include an estimated property tax amount in their lease rates.

b) The rate for any lease shall remain fixed throughout the Initial Lease Term.

c)
d)

e)

g}

Equipment Payments for Renewal Terms shall never exceed Master Agreement pricing.

If a Purchasing Entity enters into a Renewal Term, then the Equipment Payment will be subject
to the lease rates listed in the most recent Price List(s) posted on the NASPQO ValuePoint
website.

Contractor may update lease rates on a quarterly basis to allow for changes in the financial
market. The rates must be indexed against the US Daily Treasury Yield Curve Rates, or
something similar, and must be the rate in effect at the end of each calendar quarter. Refer to
https:/fwww .treasury.gov/respurce-center/data-chart-center/interest-
rates/Pages/TextView.aspx?data=yield for additional information.

On a quarterly basis, Contractor may update the personal property tax uplift on lease rates
based on the participation of states not listed in the RFP, or a change in the property tax
assessed by states that are listed in the RFP.

Contractor shall offer Coterminous lease rates to any Purchasing Entity wishing to add
Products to an existing lease agreement.

Leasing Overview

a)

b)

¢}

d)

e)

All lease programs must remain with the Contractor or Authorized Dealers through an in-house
leasing program, or through the financial branch or subsidiary of the Contractor. In addition,
Contractor and their Authorized Dealers may use Third Party leasing companies, but all billing
must be invoiced in the name of the Contractor or their Authorized Dealer, and all contractual
obligations shall remain with the Contractor.

A Purchasing Entity may lease Equipment pursuant to the terms and conditions identified
herein.

A Purchasing Entity that leases Equipment may issue an Order, pursuant to the terms and
conditions that are incorporated into this Master Agreement, and according to the requirements
listed in their states’ Participating Addendum. Without limiting the foregoing, each Order shall,
except as otherwise provided in the applicable state’s Participating Addendum, be subject to
and be governed by the terms and conditions of Attachment A (Canon Lease Agreement
Terms and Conditions).

Lease agreements shall not be subject to automatic renewals.

In the event that the term of a lease agreement extends beyond the term of the Participating
Addendum, the terms and conditions of this Master Agreement and Participating Addendum
shall continue to apply.

Page 34

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agraement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



4.5.7.

g)

h)

i)

i)

k)

)

A lease agreement issued prior to the termination of this Master Agreement and Participating
Addendum, shall survive the termination of this Master Agreement and the Participating
Addendum.

With the exception of a $1 Buyout Lease arrangement, or unless exercising the purchase option
on an FMV Lease, a Purchasing Entity shall return the Equipment at the end of the Initial
Lease Term, or at the end of the Renewal Lease Term, or the Contractor may pick the
Equipment up, without any further financial obligations to the Purchasing Entity.

Equipment pickups must be performed within thirty (30} calendar days of the end of the Initial
or Renewal Term.

Equipment returns must be performed within thirty (30) calendar days after the Contractor or
Authorized Dealer provides return shipping instructions to the Purchasing Entity.

Contractor shall be responsible for all Product pickup and return costs.
The maximum term on any Initial Lease Term shall be 60 months, with the exception of Group
C Devices, which shall have a maximum term of 84 months, and with the exception of Short-

Term Leases, which shall have a maximum term of 12 months.

The length of a Renewal Term shall be at the discretion of the Participating State or Entity, but
at no time shall the Renewal Term exceed the Useful Life of the Equipment.

m) All Renewal Terms shall be billed on a monthly basis.

Leasing Options

a)

FMYV Lease

i) A Purchasing Entity shall have the option to enter into an Initial Lease Term of 12, 18, 24,
36, 48 or 60 months for Group A, Group B, Group C, Group D, Group E and Group F, at
the discretion of the Participating State or Entity. In addition, a Participating State or
Entity may elect to enter into 72 and 84-month terms for Group C only.

ii) Upon the expiration of the Initial Lease Term, a Purchasing Entity may do one of the
following:

1) Exercise their purchase option;

2) Renew the lease on a month to month basis, or a 12-month basis, at the discretion of
the Participating State or Entity; or

3) Return the Equipment to the Contractor, or have the Contractor pick the Equipment
up.

b) $1 Buyout Lease

i) A Purchasing Entity shall have the option to enter into an Initial Lease Term of 12, 18, 24,
36, 48 or 60 months for Group A, Group B, Group C, Group D, Group E and Group F, at
the discretion of the Participating State or Entity. In addition, a Participating State or
Entity may elect to enter into 72 and 84-month terms for Group C only.

il) Upon the expiration of the Initial Lease Term, the Contractor shall provide title to the
Equipment to the Purchasing Entity, or as otherwise determined in a Participating
Addendum, and the Purchasing Entity shall not be subject to any additional expense in
order to assume possession of the Equipment.

Page 35

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



¢) Straight Lease

i)

ii)

A Purchasing Entity shall have the option to enter into an Initial Lease Term of 12, 18, 24,
36, 48 or 60 months for Group A, Group B, Group C, Group D, Group E and Group F, at
the discretion of the Participating State or Entity. In addition, a Participating State or
Entity may elect to enter into 72 and 84-month terms for Group C only.

Upon the expiration of the Initial Lease Term, a Purchasing Entity may do one of the

following:

1) Renew the lease on a month to month basis, or a 1 2-month basis, at the discretion of
the Participating State or Entity; or

2) Return the Equipment to the Contractor, or have the Contractor pick the Equipment
up.

d) Short-Term Lease

i)

it)

A Purchasing Entity shall have the option to enter into a maximum lease term of
12months.

Upon the expiration of the lease term, a Purchasing Entity shall return the Equipment to
the Contractor, or have the Contractor pick the Equipment up.

4.5.8. Leasing Terms and Conditions
a) Possession and Return of Leased Equipment

i)

it)

iii)

iv)

Purchasing Entity is responsible for risk of loss to the Products while the Products are in
Purchasing Entity’s possession. Purchasing Entity shall be relieved of all risks of loss or
damage to the Products during periods of transportation and de-installation.

Contractor or Authorized Dealer must notify a Purchasing Entity, in writing, of their End
of Term (EOT) options at least sixty {60) to ninety (90) days prior to the end of any Initial
Lease Term. Such notification may include, but not be limited to, the following:

1) Any acquisition or return options, based on the type of lease agreement;
2) Any renewal options, if applicable; and/or

3) Hard drive removal and surrender cost, if applicable.

If a Purchasing Entity desires to exercise a purchase, renewal, or return of the Equipment,
it shall give Contractor at least thirty (30) days written notice prior to the expiration of
such lease term. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, if Purchasing Entity fails to
notify Contractor of its intent with respect to the exercise of a purchase, renewal, or return
of the Equipment, the Initial Lease Term shall be terminated on the date as stated in the
Order and removal of the Product will be mutually arranged, unless otherwise specified in
a Participating State or Entity’s Participating Addendum.

1)  If the Purchasing Entity fails to notify Contractor at least thirty (30) days prior to
lease termination of digital press Production Equipment and/or large format printers,
then the lease will automatically renew on a month-to-month basis until the
Purchasing Entity notifies the Contractor of their intent. In such a case, the automatic
renewal term shall not exceed a maximum of 12 monthly payments. At which point
in time, Contractor will make arrangements to pick up the Equipment from the
Purchasing Entity.

If Purchasing Entity does not exercise the purchase or renewal option, it will immediately
make the Product available to Contractor in as good of condition as when Purchasing
Entity received it, except for ordinary wear and tear.

Page 36

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



b)

c)

d)

e)

g)

h)

i)

Payment. The first scheduled payment (as specified in the applicable Order), will be due
following the Acceptance of the Products, or such later date as Contractor may designate. The
remaining payments will be due on the same day of each subsequent month, unless otherwise
specified in the applicable Order.

Buyout to Keep Option. A Purchasing Entity must notify the Contractor or Authorized
Dealer, in writing, at least thirty (30) days in advance, if they wish to exercise the Buyout to
Keep option on an FMV or $1 Buyout | Lease.

Buyout to Return Option. A Purchasing Entity must notify the Contractor or Authorized
Dealer, in writing, at least thirty (30) days in advance, if they wish to exercise the Buyout to
Return option on an FMV, $1 Buyout or Straight Lease, and return the Equipment to the
Contractor in good working condition (ordinary wear and tear excepted).

Equipment Upgrade or Downgrade. A Purchasing Entity may do an Equipment Upgrade or
Downgrade on a lease at any time throughout the term of the lease agreement. The Purchasing
Entity and the Contractor shall negotiate the price of the Equipment Upgrade or Downgrade,
but at no time shall the total cost of the Equipment Upgrade or Downgrade be less than the
remaining stream of Equipment Payments.

Non-appropriation of Funds. The continuation of any lease agreement will be subject to, and
contingent upon, sufficient funds being made available by the Participating State Legislature
and/or federal sources. The Purchasing Entity may terminate any such lease agreement, and
Contractor waives any and all claim(s) for damages, effective immediately upon receipt of
written notice (or any date specified therein) if for any reason the Purchasing Entity’s funding
sources are not available.

Assignment

i)  Purchasing Entity has no right to sell, transfer, encumber, sublet or assign the Product or
any lease agreement without Contractor’s prior written consent (which consent shall not
be unreasonably withheld).

ii) Purchasing Entity agrees that Contractor may not sell or assign any portion of
Contractor’s interests in the Product and/or these Lease Terms or any Order for leases,
without notice to Purchasing Entity even if less than all the payments have been assigned.
In that event, the assignee (the “Assignee’) will have such rights as Contractor assigns to
them, but none of Contractor’s obligations (Contractor will keep those obligations) and
the rights of the Assignee will not be subject to any claims, defenses or set offs that
Purchasing Entity may have against Contractor,

iii) No assignment to an Assignee will release Contractor from any obligations Contractor
may have to Purchasing Entity.

Early Termination Charges

i) Except in the case of Non-appropriation of funds, FMV, $1 Buyout, Straight and Short-
Term Leases shall be subject to an early termination charge, and shall involve the return of
the Equipment (in good working condition; ordinary wear and tear excepted) by the
Purchasing Entity to the Contractor. With respect to the Equipment, the termination charge
shall not exceed the balance of remaining Equipment Payments (including any current and
past due amounts), and with respect to Service or maintenance obligations, the termination
charge shall not exceed four (4) months of the Service and Supply base charge or twenty-
five percent (25%) of the remaining Maintenance Agreement term, whichever is less.

Default. Each of the following is a “default” under these lease terms:

Page 37

Coplers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPC ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



J)

i)  Purchasing Entity fails to pay any payment or any other amount within forty-five (45)
days (or as otherwise agreed to in a Participating Addendum) of its due date;

ii) Any representation or warranty made by Purchasing Entity in these lease terms is false or
incorrect and Purchasing Entity does not perform any of its obligations under these lease
terms, and this failure continues for forty-five (45) days (or as otherwise agreed to in a
Participating Addendum) after Contractor has notified Purchasing Entity;

iii) Purchasing Entity or any guarantor makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors;

iv} Any guarantor dies, stops doing business as a going concern, or transfers all or
substantially all of such guarantor’s assets; or

v) Purchasing Entity stops doing business as a going concern or transfers all or substantially
all of Purchasing Entity’s assets.

Remedies. If a Purchasing Entity defaults on a lease agreement, then Contractor, in addition to,
or in lieu of, the remedies set forth in this Master Agreement, and Participating Addendum,
may do one or more of the following:

i) Cancel or terminate any or all Orders, and/or any or all other agreements that Contractor
has entered into with Purchasing Entity;

if) Require Purchasing Entity to immediately pay to Contractor, as compensation for loss of

Contractor’s bargain and not as a penalty, a sum equal to:
1)  All past due payments and all other amounts payable under the lease agreement;

2)  All unpaid payments for the remainder of the lease term, discounted at a rate equal to
three percent (3%) per year to the date of default; and

3) Require Purchasing Entity to deliver the Product to Contractor per mutual
arrangements.

4.6.  Security Requirements
Network and Data Security

4.6.1.

4.6.2.

4.6.3.

a)

b)

c)

Devices may be configured to include a variety of data security features. The set-up of such
features shall be at the discretion of the Purchasing Entity, and all costs associated with their
implementation must be conveyed by Contractor prior to Order placement.

Contractor will not be permitted to download, transfer, or access print data stored on the
Device in either hard drive or chip memory. Only system management accessibility will be
allowed.

Contractor shall ensure that delivery and performance of all Services shall adhere to the
requirements and standards as outlined in each Participating State or Entity’s Participating
Addendum.

Sensitive Information. Sensitive information that is contained in any Legacy Equipment or
applications shall be encrypted if practical. In addition, sensitive data will be encrypted in all newly
developed applications. Since sensitive information is subjective, it shall be defined by each
Participating State or Entity in their Participating Addendum.

Data Breach. Contractor shall have an incident response process that follows National Institute of
Standards and Technology (NIST) standards as referenced in Special Publication 800-61, Revision
2 (available at http://dx.doi.org/10.6028/NIST.SP.800-61r2) and includes, at a minimum, breach
detection, breach notification, and breach response.

Page 38

Copiers and Managed Print Semvices - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPQ ValuePaint Master Agreement Temns and Conditions, CMS # 140595



4.7.

4.6.4. Authentication and Access

a) Any network connected Device must offer authentication for ail features via LDAP and/or
Windows AD, as well as the ability to disable authentication for any or all features.

b) Any network connected Device must have the ability to connect via Dynamic Host
Configuration Protocol (DHCP) or Static IP address.

¢) The credential information for any remote authentication method may not be maintained within
the Device’s memory.

d) Access to the Device’s administrative functions must be password protected per the
Participating State or Entity requirements, and the default settings must be changed at the time
of Equipment installation.

4.6.5. Hard Drive Removal and Surrender

a) Contractor shall ensure that all hard drive data is cleansed and purged (if capable) from the
Device at the end of its Useful Life, or when any hard drive leaves the Purchasing Entity’s
possession; or

b) At the Participating State or Entity’s discretion, Contractor shall remove the hard drive from
the applicable Device and provide the Purchasing Entity with custody of the hard drive before
the Device is removed from the Purchasing Entity’s location, moved to another location, or any
other disposition of the Device. The Purchasing Entity shall then be responsible for securely
erasing or destroying the hard drive.

¢) If Contractor takes possession of any Device at the Purchasing Entity’s location, then they shall
also remove any ink, toner, and associated Supplies (drum, fuser, etc.} and dispose of them in
accordance with applicable law, as well as environmental, and health considerations, or as
otherwise specified in a Participating Addendum.

d) Hard drive sanitation shall be at no expense to the Purchasing Entity; however, Contractor may
charge the Purchasing Entity a fee if the Purchasing Entity elects to keep the hard drive in their
possession. Contractor must disclose the price for removal and surrender of the hard drive,
prior to Order placement.

e) [If the hard drive is not removable, or the Device does not contain a hard drive, then Contractor
must convey this to the Purchasing Entity at the time of Order placement. In the case of a non-
removable hard drive, §4.6.5(a) shall apply.

f) If a Contractor is removing another Manufacturer’s Equipment, they are not permitted to
remove the hard drive. Only the Manufacturer or their Authorized Dealer shall remove hard
drives in their own Devices. Contractor shall work with the Manufacturer to ensure the
requirements pursuant to this Subsection are met.

Equipment Demonstration Requirements

4.7.1. Contractor must offer trial or demonstration Equipment for Group A, Group B, and if requested by
the Purchasing Entity, Group C, Group D, Group E, and Group F.

4.7.2. Trial or demonstration Equipment may be new or used; however, no used, Remanufactured, or
Refurbished Devices shall be converted to a purchase or lease.

4.7.3. At the discretion of the Participating State or Entity, and upon request by a Purchasing Entity,
showroom Equipment for Groups A, B, and C may be converted to a purchase or lease, providing
the following conditions are met:

Page 39

Coplers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASFO ValuePaint Masier Agreemant Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



4.74.

a) The meter count on Group A and Group B Devices does not exceed 10,000 copies total (i.e.
bé&w and color combined);

b) The meter count on Group C Devices not exceed 50,000 copies total (i.e. b&w and color
combined);

¢) The Device must be discounted by at least 5% off of this Master Agreement pricing for that
same Device; and

d) The Purchasing Entity and the Contractor indicate on the Order that the Device is a showroom
model.

Any trial or demonstration period shall not exceed thirty (30) calendar days.

Shipping and Delivery Requirements

4.8.1.

4.8.2.

4.8.3.

4.84.

4.8.5.

4.8.6.

4.8.7.

4.8.8.

4.8.9.

4.8.10.

All Orders, regardless of quantity, shall be delivered to the Purchasing Entity within thirty (30)
calendar days after Contractor receipt of Order, unless otherwise specified by a Purchasing Entity.

Software related to the Device must be installed within five (5) Business Days of the Device
installation, or as otherwise stated in an Order.

All deliveries shall be F.O.B. destination, freight pre-paid, with all transportation and handling
charges paid by the Contractor. The minimum shipment amount, if any, will be found in the special
terms and conditions. Any Order for less than the specified amount is to be shipped with the freight
prepaid and added as a separate item on the invoice. Any portion of an Order to be shipped without
transportation charges that is back ordered shall be shipped without charge.

Responsibility and liability for loss or damage shall transfer to the Purchasing Entity upon delivery
of the Product, except as to material defects, fraud and Contractor’s warranty obligations, which
shall remain with the Contractor.

All deliveries shall be made during Normal Business Hours, which may vary for each Purchasing
Entity of each Participating State.

It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to be aware of the delivery days and receiving hours
for each Purchasing Entity.

The Purchasing Entity shall not be responsible for any additional charges, should the Contractor
fail to observe specific delivery days and receiving hours.

The Purchasing Entity shall establish the delivery days and delivery hours at the time of Order
placement.

All deliveries, with the exception of drop-shipped or desktop Products, shall be made to the interior
location specified by the Purchasing Entity. Specific delivery instructions will be noted on the
Order. Any damage to the building interior, scratched walls, damage to the freight elevator, etc.,
will be the responsibility of the Contractor. If damage does occur, it is the responsibility of the
Contractor to immediately notify the Purchasing Entity placing the Order.

Products shall be packaged and labeled so as to satisfy all legal and commercial requirements

applicable for use by any Purchasing Entity, and shall inciude, without limitation and if applicable,
OSHA material safety data sheets, and shall conform to all statements made on the label.

Paga 40

Coplers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



4.9,

4.10.

4.8.11. Packages that cannot be clearly identified may be refused and/or returned at no cost to the

Purchasing Entity.

4.8.12. Laws and Regulations. Any Products and Services offered and furnished shall comply fully with

all applicable Federal and State laws and regulations.

Equipment Installation Requirements

49.1,

4.9.2.

4.9.3.

4.94.

4.9.5.

4.9.6.

4.9.7.

Prior to Order acceptance, Contractor must advise Purchasing Entity of any specialized installation
and site requirements for the delivery and installation of Device. This information should include,
but is not limited to, the following:

a) Air conditioning;

b) Electrical;

¢} Special grounding;

d) Cabling;

e) Space;

f) Humidity and temperature limits; and

g) Other considerations critical to the installation.

The Purchasing Entity shall be responsible for furnishing and installing any special wiring or
dedicated lines.

Network installation shall include configuration of the Device for the proper network protocols,
and installation of the appropriate print drivers on up to five (5) computers per Device, or as
otherwise specified in a Participating Addendum.

If applicable, all Devices must be set-up with Preventative Maintenance notifications turned on,
and with the most environmentally responsible defaults enabled, including Energy Star saving
settings.

Contractor may charge for excessive installation requirements, including rigging, access
alterations, and access to non-ground floors via stairs. Any such excessive installation charges must
be quoted to the Purchasing Entity prior to the signature of any Order, and shall be based on the
actual expenditures of Contractor or Authorized Dealer.

Contractor or Authorized Dealers shall affix a label or a decal to the Device at the time of
installation that shows the name, address, and telephone number of Contractor or Authorized
Dealer responsible for warranty Service of the Equipment.

Contractor shall clean-up and remove all debris and rubbish resulting from their work as required
by the Purchasing Entity. Upon completion of the work, the premises shall be left in good repair
and in an orderly, neat, clean, and unobstructed condition.

Inspection and Acceptance
4.10.1. All Products are subject to inspection at reasonable times and places before Acceptance.

4.10.2. If the Product does not meet the standard of performance during the initial period of Acceptance

Testing, Purchasing Entity may, at its discretion, continue Acceptance Testing on a day-to-day
basis until the standard of performance is met. Upon rejection, the Contractor will have fifteen (15)
calendar days to cure the standard of performance issue(s). If after the cure period, the Product still
has not met the standard of performance, the Purchasing Entity may, at its option:

Page 41

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



a) Declare Contractor to be in breach and terminate the Order;
b) Demand replacement Product from Contractor at no additional cost to Purchasing Entity; or,

c) Continue the cure period for an additional time period agreed upon by the Purchasing Entity
and the Contractor. Contractor shall pay all costs related to the preparation and shipping of
Product returned pursuant to the section. No Product shall be deemed Accepted and no charges
shall be paid until the standard of performance is met.

4.10.3. Purchasing Entity shall confirm delivery, installation and Acceptance of all Products covered by
each purchase or lease Order, by signing a Delivery and Acceptance Certificate (D&A), as
referenced in Exhibit B (Sample D&A Certificate), which shows Acceptance of the Product(s)
and allows Contractor to invoice for the Products(s).

4,10.4. Purchasing Entity agrees to sign and return the D&A to Contractor (which, at mutual agreement,
may be done electronically) within five (5) Business Days after any Product is installed, or as
otherwise stated in a Participating Addendum.

4.10.5. Failure to sign the D&A or reject the Product(s) within the foregoing five (5) day period shall be
deemed as Acceptance by the Purchasing Entity; however, it does not relieve the Contractor of
liability for material (nonconformity that substantially impairs value) defects subsequently revealed
when Products are put to use. Acceptance of such Products may be revoked in accordance with the
provisions of the applicable commercial code, and the Contractor shall be liable for any resulting
expense incurred by the Purchasing Entity in relation to the preparation and shipping of Product(s)
rejected and returned, or for which Acceptance is revoked.

4.10.6. Transfer of Title

a) Contractor shall have exclusive title to the Products being delivered and the Products shall be
free and clear of all liens, encumbrances, and security interests. Title to the Device shall only
pass to the Purchasing Entity upon:

i)  Purchasing Entity up-front purchase of the Device;
ii) Purchasing Entity exercising the purchase option at the end of a Fair Market Value Lease;
iii) Upon expiration of a Purchasing Entity’s $1 Buyout Lease; or

iv) Purchasing Entity has secured Third Party financing and the Purchasing Entity is making
payment directly to the Contractor.

b) Transfer of title to the Product shall include an irrevocable and perpetual license to use any
Embedded Software in the Product. If Purchasing Entity subsequently transfers title of the
Product to another entity, Purchasing Entity shall have the right to transfer the license to use
the Embedded Software with the transfer of Product title. A subsequent transfer of this
software license shall be at no additional cost or charge to either Purchasing Entity or
Purchasing Entity’s transferee.

4.10.7. If any Services do not conform to Contract requirements, the Purchasing Entity may require the
Contractor to perform the Services again in conformity with Contract requirements, at no increase
in Order amount. When defects cannot be corrected by re-performance, the Purchasing Entity may
require the Contractor to take necessary action to ensure that future performance conforms to
Contract requirements; and reduce the Contract price to reflect the reduced value of Services
performed.

4.11. Warranty Requirements

4.11.1. The Warranty period shall begin upon Acceptance of the Products, and shall be for a minimum of
ninety (90) days for purchase or leased Equipment.

Page 42

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Tenns and Conditions, CMS # 140595



4.11.2. Contractor shall also offer a 1-year warranty, and in some cases, a 3-year warranty, for select
imagePROGRAF, imageCLASS, and imageFORMULA Devices.

4.11.3. Contractor shall also offer an eCarePAK program for the Devices listed in §4.11.2. The additional
service coverage that this program offers includes covered parts and labor, as well as helpdesk
support for triaging issues. For desktop Devices covered under the eCarePAK program, Contractor
shall also offer Advanced Exchange Replacement services, which allows for quick and easy Device
replacement by mail should any covered Device become inoperable.

4.11.4. Devices that are sold under this Master Agreement will come with the standard features as
published on the Manufacturers website, and will not deviate from the stated specifications.

4.11.5. Products shall be in good working order, free from any defects in material and workmanship, and
fit for the ordinary purposes they are intended to serve.

4.11.6. If defects are identified, per mutual agreement of Contractor and the Purchasing Entity, Contractors
obligations shall be limited solely to the repair or replacement of Products proven to be defective
upon inspection.

4.11.7. Replacement of Products shall be on a like-for-like basis and shall be at no cost to the Purchasing
Entity.

4.11.8. Repair of defective parts and/or Devices shall be at no cost to the Purchasing Entity.
4.11.9. Upon significant failure of a Product, the warranty period shall commence again for the same

amount of time as specified in §4.11.1. Significant failure shall be determined by the Participating
State.

4.11.10.Contractor warranty obligations shall not apply if:

a) Product is installed, wired, modified, altered, or serviced by anyone other than Contractor
and/or their Authorized Dealer;

b) If a defective or non-Contractor authorized Accessory, Supply, software, or part is attached to,
or used in the Device; and

c) The Device is relocated to any place where Contractor Services are not available.

4.11.11.Contractor agrees to perform its Services in a professional manner, consistent with applicable
industry standards.

4.11.12. 1t will be at the discretion of each Participating State or Entity to negotiate additional warranty
requirements with the Contractor.

4.11.13. Lemen Clause

a) This clause shall apply to all Devices that are purchased or leased under this Master
Agreement,

b) This clause shall not apply if Supplies are used in the Devices that were not manufactured,
provided, or authorized by the Contractor.

¢) The application period is thirty-six (36) months from the date of Acceptance.

Page 43

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreament Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



d) This clause shall take precedence over any other warranty or Services clauses associated with
this Master Agreement, or as specified by a Participating State or Entity in their Participating
Addendum.

e} A Purchasing Entity must maintain an uninterrupted Maintenance Agreement on all purchased
Devices in order for this clause to apply past the initial ninety (90) day warranty.

f) Any Device that fails (except due to operator error) to function in accordance with the
Manufacturer’s published performance specifications, four (4) times in any four (4) week
period and/or is subject to recurring related problems, shall be replaced with a like-for-like (i.e.
similar usage, remaining useful life etc.) Device that meets or exceeds the requirements of the
original Device, at no cost to the Purchasing Entity.

4,12, Customer Service

4.12.1. Key Personnel. Contractor shall ensure that staff has been allocated appropriately to ensure
compliance with this Master Agreement and subsequent Participating State or Entity requirements
and that the individuals occupying the Key Personnel positions have adequate experience and
knowledge with successful implementation and management of a national cooperative contract.
Contractor shall ensure that there is always a single point of contact for the following positions:

a) Master Agreement Contract Administrator - the Lead State’s primary contact in regards to
Contract negotiations, amendments, Product and Price List updates, and any other information
or documentation relating to this Master Agreement;

b) NASPO ValuePoint Reporting Contact - Responsible for submitting quarterly reports and
the quarterly Administrative Fee to the appropriate personnel;

¢) Master Agreement Marketing Manager - Responsible for marketing this Master Agreement,
as well as creating Participating State websites, and ensuring that all uploaded data and content
is current; and

d) National Service Manager - Responsible for overseeing the Regional Service Managers, Field
Service Technicians, training, and inside Service operations. This position works with the Lead
State Contract Administrator to ensure contractual obligations are met, while providing
leadership for the Contractor’s operations, as well as strategic planning of the Service
department.

4.12.2. Contractor shall provide a single point of contact for each Participating State, who will handle any
questions regarding the Products provided, as well as pricing, delivery, billing, status of Orders,
customer complaints and escalated issues.

4.12.3. Contractor shall provide full Service and support for Products during Normal Business Hours.

4.12.4. Contractor shall have a designated customer service team who will be available by phone (via local
or toll free number), fax, or email during Normal Business Hours.

4.12.,5. Customer service representatives shall have online access to account information and will respond
to inquiries concerning the status of Orders (shipped or pending), delivery, back-orders, pricing,
Product availability, Product information, and account and billing questions.

5. ADMINISTRATION OF ORDERS
5.1. Ordering and Invoicing Specifications

5.1.1. Master Agreement Order and purchase order numbers shall be clearly shown on all
acknowledgments, shipping labels, packing slips, invoices, and on all correspondence.

Page 44

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Masler Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



5.1.2.

5.13.

514.

5.1.5.

5.1.6.

SRR

5.1.8.

5.1.9.

5.1.10.

5.1.11.

5.1.12.

Contractor shall accept procurement credit cards as a form of payment from Purchasing Entity,
with no additional charge or fee assessed.

Contractor shall provide a centralized billing option, upon request, and at the discretion of a
Participating State or Entity.

Authorized Dealers may invoice the Purchasing Entity directly, unless otherwise specified in a
Participating Addendum.

Contractor and/or Authorized Dealers may charge the Purchasing Entity a re-stocking fee for any
Products that are not accepted. The amount of the fee shall be the lesser of 10% of the purchase
price, or $200.00, unless otherwise specified in a Participating Addendum.

Contractor may bill property tax separately or as otherwise indicated in a Participating Addendum
or an Order.

Contractor and/or Authorized Dealers may estimate meter reads if a Purchasing Entity fails to
submit the required information within the specified time-frame.

This Master Agreement permits Purchasing Entities to define project-specific requirements and
informally compete the requirement among other contractors having a NASPO ValuePoint Master
Agreement, on an “as needed” basis. This procedure may also be used when requirements are
aggregated or other firm commitments may be made to achieve reductions in pricing. This
procedure may be modified in Participating Addenda and adapted to Purchasing Entity rules and
policies. The Purchasing Entity may, in its sole discretion, determine which Master Agreement
Contractors should be solicited for a quote. The Purchasing Entity may select the quote that it
considers most advantageous, cost and other factors considered.

Each Purchasing Entity will identify and utilize its own appropriate purchasing procedure and
documentation. Contractor is expected to become familiar with the Purchasing Entities’ rules,
policies, and procedures regarding the ordering of Products, and/or Services contemplated by this
Master Agreement.

Contractor shall not begin work without a valid purchase order or other appropriate commitment
document compliant with the law of the Purchasing Entity.

Orders must be placed consistent with the terms of this Master Agreement, and only during the
term of this Master Agreement.

All Orders pursuant to this Master Agreement, at a minimum, shall include:
a) Name of Purchasing Entity;

b) The name, phone number, and address of the Purchasing Entity representative;
¢) Order date;

d) Description of the Product and/or Service ordered;

e) Model number;

f) Serial number;

g) Price;

h) This Master Agreement number; and

i) Any additional information required by the Participating Entity.

Page 45

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Condilions, CMS # 140585



5.1.13. All software Orders must reference the Manufacturer’s most recent release or version of the
Product, unless the Purchasing Entity specifically requests a different version.

5.1.14. All communications concerning administration of Orders placed shall be furnished solely to the
authorized individual within the Purchasing Entity’s location, or to such other individual identified
in writing in the Order.

5.1.15. Contractor shall not issue an invoice until the Purchasing Entity has confirmed Acceptance, per
§4.10.3.

5.1.16. Orders must be placed pursuant to this Master Agreement prior to the termination date thereof, but
may have a delivery date or performance period up to 120 days past the then-current termination
date of this Master Agreement. Contractor is reminded that financial obligations of Purchasing
Entities payable after the current applicable fiscal year are contingent upon agency funds for that
purpose being appropriated, budgeted, and otherwise made available.

5.1.17. Internet-based Portal and Electronic Catalogs. If Contractor provides the ability to place an
Order through an internet-based portal or electronic catalog, then Contractor shall maintain all
necessary hardware, software, backup-capacity and network connections required to operate that
internet-based portal or electronic catalog. In addition, Contractor shall adhere to the following
requirements:

a} The internet-based portal or electronic catalog shall clearly designate that the Products are part
of this NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement, and shall link to the Participating State or
Entity’s designated web location;

b) All Environmentally Preferable Products (EPP) shall be clearly listed,;

c) If the Contractor’s electronic catalog will either be hosted on or accessed through the
Participating State’s eCommerce system, then Contractor shall comply with all policies,
procedures and directions from the Participating State or Entity in relation to hosting its catalog
on or making its catalog accessible through that system;

d) All information made available through the Participating State or Entity’s eCommerce system
is accurate and complies with this Master Agreement and the Participating Addendum; and

€) Paper catalogs or catalogs on other digital media must be supplied to the Participating State or
Entity upon request.

5.1.18. Substitutions are not allowed. If an ordered Product is out-of-stock, Contractor shall notify the
Purchasing Entity and request approval before substituting for the out-of-stock item. Contractor’s
request to substitute shall explain how the substituted Product compares with the out-of-stock item.
Any substitute Product offered must be on this Master Agreement Price List.

5.1.19. Notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this Master Agreement, Contractor agrees to
perform in accordance with the terms of any Orders then outstanding at the time of such expiration
or termination. Contractor shall not honor any Orders placed after the expiration or termination of
this Master Agreement, or otherwise inconsistent with its terms. Orders from any separate
indefinite quantity, task orders, or other form of indefinite delivery Order arrangement priced
against this Master Agreement, may not be placed after the expiration or termination of this Master
Agreement, notwithstanding the term of any such indefinite delivery Order agreement.

5.1.20. Contractor’s process for resolving disputed invoices, issuing refunds and/or credit, and addressing
over-payments as well as Product returns is as follows:

a) Purchasing Entity shall contact the Contractor via email or the 800 customer service number
provided on the invoice;

Page 46

Copiers and Managad Print Sewvices - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValusPoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



b) If the Customer Service team is not able to resolve the issue, then the call will be escalated to
the Master Agreement Contract Administrator;

c) If Contractor agrees to Purchasing Entity’s dispute, the Purchasing Entity's account shall be
credited. If the Master Agreement Contract Administrator does not agree with the Purchasing
Entity’s dispute, then the Purchasing Entity can request further review by the Director of Bids
and Administration,

In all instances of dispute resolution, the Purchasing Entity may contact the Participating State
Contract Administrator, or the Lead State for assistance is resolving the dispute.

52. Payment
Payment for completion of a Contract Order is normally made within thirty (30) days following the date the
entire Order is delivered or the date a correct invoice is received, whichever is later. After forty-five (45)
days, the Contractor may assess overdue account charges up to a maximum rate of one (1) percent per
month on the outstanding balance.

6. GENERAL PROVISIONS
6.1. Insurance
6.1.1. Unless otherwise agreed in a Participating Addendum, Contractor shall, during the term of this
Master Agreement, maintain in full force and effect, the insurance described in this section.
Contractor shall acquire such insurance from an insurance carrier or carriers licensed to conduct
business in each Participating Entity’s state and having a rating of A-, Class VII or better, in the
most recently published edition of Best's Reports. Failure to buy and maintain the required
insurance may result in this Master Agreement’s termination or, at a Participating Entity’s option;
result in termination of its Participating Addendum.

6.1.2. Coverage shall be written on an occurrence basis. The minimum acceptable limits shall be as
indicated below, with no deductible for each of the following categories:

a) Commercial General Liability covering premises operations, Independent Contractors,
Products and completed operations, blanket contractual liability, personal injury (including
death), advertising liability, and property damage, with a limit of not less than $1 million per
occurrence, $2 million general aggregate, $2 million Products and completed operations
aggregale and $50,000 and any one fire. If any aggregate limit is reduced below $2,000,000
because of claims made or paid, the Contractor shall immediately obtain additional insurance
to restore the full aggregate limit and furnish to the Participating Entity, a certificate or other
document satisfactory to the Participating Entity, showing compliance with this provision.

b) Cyber Liability covering claims and losses with respect to network, internet {Cloud) or other
data disclosure risks (such as data breaches, releases of Confidential Information, unauthorized
access/use of information, and identity theft) with minimum limits of not less than $1,000,000
per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate.

c} Contractor must comply with any applicable State Workers Compensation or Employers
Liability Insurance requirements.

d) Automobile Liability covering any auto {including owned, hired and non-owned), with a
minimum limit of $1,000,000 each accident combined single limit.

6.1.3. Contractor shall pay premiums on all insurance policies. Such policies shall also reference this
Master Agreement and shall have a condition that the insurer not revoke them until thirty (30)
calendar days after notice of intended revocation thereof shall have been given to Purchasing Entity
and Participating Entity by the Contractor.

Page 47

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



6.1.4.

6.1.5.

6.1.6.

Prior to commencement of performance, Contractor shall provide to the Lead State a written
endorsement to the Contractor’s general liability insurance policy or other documentary evidence
acceptable to the Lead State that:

a) Names the Participating States identified in the Request for Proposal as additional insured’s,
and;

b} Provides that the Contractor’s liability insurance policy shall be primary, with any liability
insurance of any Participating State as secondary and noncontributory. Unless otherwise agreed
in any Participating Addendum, the Participating Entity’s rights and Contractor’s obligations
are the same as those specified in the first sentence of this subsection. Before performance of
any Purchase Order issued after execution of a Participating Addendum authorizing it, the
Contractor shall provide to a Purchasing Entity or Participating Entity who requests it the same
information described in this subsection.

Contractor shall furnish to the Lead State, Participating Entity, and, on request, the Purchasing
Entity copies of certificates of all required insurance within seven (7) calendar days of the
execution of this Master Agreement, the execution of a Participating Addendum, or the Purchase
Order’s effective date and prior to performing any work. The insurance certificate shall provide the
following information: the name and address of the insured; name, address, telephone number and
signature of the authorized agent; name of the insurance company (authorized to operate in all
states); a description of coverage in detailed standard terminology (including policy period, policy
number, limits of liability, exclusions and endorsements); and an acknowledgment of the
requirement for notice of cancellation. Copies of renewal certificates of all required insurance shall
be furnished within fifteen (15) days after any renewal date. These certificates of insurance must
expressly indicate compliance with each insurance requirement specified in this section. Failure to
provide evidence of coverage may, at sole option of the Lead State, or any Participating Entity,
result in this Master Agreement’s termination or the termination of any Participating Addendum.

Coverage and limits shall not limit Contractor’s liability and obligations under this Master
Agreement, any Participating Addendum, or any Order.

6.2. Records Administration and Audit

6.2.1,

6.2.2.

6.2.3.

The Contractor shall maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to this
Master Agreement and Orders placed by Purchasing Entities under it to the extent and in such
detail as shall adequately reflect performance and administration of payments and fees. Contractor
shall permit the Lead State, a Participating Entity, a Purchasing Entity, the federal government
(including its grant awarding entities and the U.S. Comptroller General), and any other duly
authorized agent of a governmental agency, to audit, inspect, examine, copy and/or transcribe
Contractor's books, documents, papers and records directly pertinent to this Master Agreement or
Orders placed by a Purchasing Entity under it for the purpose of making audits, examinations,
excerpts, and transcriptions. This right shall survive for a period of five (5) years following
termination of this Agreement or final payment for any Order placed by a Purchasing Entity against
this Agreement, whichever is later, to assure compliance with the terms hereof or to evaluate
performance hereunder.

Without [imiting any other remedy available to any governmental entity, the Contractor shall
reimburse the applicable Lead State, Participating Entity, or Purchasing Entity for any
overpayments inconsistent with the terms of this Master Agreement or Orders, or underpayment of
fees found as a result of the examination of the Contractor’s records.

The rights and obligations herein right exist in addition to any quality assurance obligation in this

Master Agreement requiring the Contractor to self-audit Contract obligations and that permits the
Lead State to review compliance with those obligations.

Page 48

Copiers and Managed Print Servicas - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPQ ValugPoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



6.3.

Confidentiality, Non-Disclosure, and Injunctive Relief

6.3.1.

6.3.2.

6.3.3.

Confidentiality. Contractor acknowledges that it and its employees or Authorized Dealers may, in
the course of providing a Product under this Master Agreement, be exposed to or acquire
information that is confidential to Purchasing Entity’s or Purchasing Entity’s clients. Any and all
information of any form that is marked as confidential or would by its nature be deemed
confidential obtained by Contractor or its employees or Authorized Dealers in the performance of
this Master Agreement, including, but not necessarily limited to:

a) Any Purchasing Entity’s records;
b) Personnel records;

¢) Information concerning individuals is Confidential Information of Purchasing Entity. Any
reports or other documents or items (including software) that result from the use of the
Confidential Information by Contractor shall be treated in the same manner as the Confidential
Information. Confidential Information does not include information that:

i) Is or becomes (other than by disclosure by Contractor) publicly known;

ii) Is furnished by Purchasing Entity to others without restrictions similar to those imposed
by this Master Agreement;

iii) Is rightfully in Contractor’s possession without the obligation of nondisclosure prior to the
time of its disclosure under this Master Agreement;

iv) Is obtained from a source other than Purchasing Entity without the obligation of
confidentiality;

v} Is disclosed with the written consent of Purchasing Entity; or

vi) Is independently developed by employees, Dealers or Subcontractors of Contractor who
can be shown to have had no access to the Confidential Information.

Non-Disclosure. Contractor shall hold Confidential Information in confidence, using at least the
industry standard of confidentiality, and shall not copy, reproduce, sell, assign, license, market,
transfer or otherwise dispose of, give, or disclose Confidential Information to third parties or use
Confidential Information for any purposes whatsoever other than what is necessary to the
performance of Orders placed under this Master Agreement. Contractor shall advise each of its
employees and Distributors of their obligations to keep Confidential Information confidential.
Contractor shall use commercially reasonable efforts to assist Purchasing Entity in identifying and
preventing any unauthorized use or disclosure of any Confidential Information. Without limiting
the generality of the foregoing, Contractor shall advise Purchasing Entity, applicable Participating
Entity, and the Lead State immediately if Contractor learns or has reason to believe that any person
who has had access to Confidential Information has violated or intends to violate the terms of this
Master Agreement, and Contractor shall at its expense cooperate with Purchasing Entity in seeking
injunctive or other equitable relief in the name of Purchasing Entity or Contractor against any such
person. Except as directed by Purchasing Entity, Contractor will not at any time during or after the
term of this Master Agreement disclose, directly or indirectly, any Confidential Information to any
person, except in accordance with this Master Agreement, and that upon termination of this Master
Agreement or at Purchasing Entity’s request, Contractor shall turn over to Purchasing Entity all
documents, papers, and other matter in Contractor's possession that embody Confidential
Information. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Contractor may keep one copy of such Confidential
Information necessary for quality assurance, audits and evidence of the performance of this Master
Agreement.

Injunctive Relief. Contractor acknowledges that breach of this section, including disclosure of any
Confidential Information, will cause irreparable injury to Purchasing Entity that is inadequately
compensable in damages. Accordingly, Purchasing Entity may seek and obtain injunctive relief
against the breach or threatened breach of the foregoing undertakings, in addition to any other legal

Pags 49

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreemeni Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



6.4.

6.5.

6.6.

6.7.

6.8.

remedies that may be available. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that the covenants contained
herein are necessary for the protection of the legitimate business interests of Purchasing Entity and
are reasonable in scope and content.

6.3.4. Purchasing Entity Law. These provisions shall be applicable only to extent they are not in
conflict with the applicable public disclosure laws of any Purchasing Entity.

6.3.5. The rights granted to Purchasing Entities, and the Contractor obligations under this section shall
also extend to the cooperative’s Confidential Information, defined to include Participating
Addenda, as well as Orders or transaction data relating to Orders under this Master Agreement that
identify the entity/customer, Order dates, line item descriptions and volumes, and prices/rates. This
provision does not apply to disclosure to the Lead State, a Participating State, or any governmental
entity exercising an audit, inspection, or examination pursuant to §6.2, Records Administration
and Audit. To the extent permitted by law, Contractor shall notify the Lead State of any entity
seeking access to the Confidential Information described in this subsection.

License of Pre-Existing Intellectual Property

Contractor grants to the Purchasing Entity a non-exclusive, perpetual, irrevocable, unlimited license to use
the Intellectual Property and its derivatives, embodied in any Products delivered under this Master
Agreement, but not created under it (“Pre-existing Intellectual Property”) solely to the extent as necessary
for the Purchasing Entity to use the Products as contemplated by this Master Agreement. The license shall
be subject to any third party rights in the Pre-existing Intellectual Property. Contractor shall obtain, at its
own expense, on behalf of the Purchasing Entity, written consent of the owner for the licensed Pre-existing
Intellectual Property. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no license to use any software Products is granted
other than as provided in the developer’s end-user license agreement therefor.

Public Information

This Master Agreement and all related documents are subject to disclosure pursuant to the Purchasing
Entity’s public information laws.

Assignment/Subcontracts

6.6.1. Contractor shall not assign, sell, transfer, subcontract or sublet rights, or delegate responsibilities
under this Master Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written approval of the Lead
State.

6.6.2. The Lead State reserves the right to assign any rights or duties, including written assignment of
Contract administration duties to NASPO Cooperative Purchasing Organization LLC, doing
business as NASPO ValuePoint.

Changes in Contractor Representation

The Contractor must notify the Lead State of changes in the Contractor’s Key Personnel, in writing within
ten (10) calendar days of the change. The Lead State reserves the right to approve changes in key
personnel, as identified in the Contractor’s proposal. The Contractor agrees to propose replacement key
personnel having substantially equal or better education, training, and experience as was possessed by the
key person proposed in the Contractor’s proposal.

Independent Contractor

6.8.1. Contractor shall perform duties as an Independent Contractor, and not as an employee. Neither the
Contractor nor any employee or Authorized Dealer of the Contractor, shall be or deemed to be an
employee of the Lead State, NASPO ValuePoint, and/or any Participating State or Entity.

6.8.2. Contractor acknowledges that its employees are not entitled to unemployment insurance benefits
unless the Contractor or a Third Party provides such coverage, and that the Lead State, NASPQO

Page 50

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140535



6.9.

6.10.

6.8.3.

ValuePoint and any Participating State or Entity does not pay for or otherwise provide such
coverage.

Contractor shall have no authority to bind the Lead State, NASPO ValuePoint and any
Participating State or Entity to any agreements, liability, or understanding except as may be
expressly set forth in this Master Agreement, Participating Addendum or an Order.

Force Majeure

Neither party to this Master Agreement shall be held responsible for delay or default cansed by fire, riot,
acts of God and/or war, which is beyond that party’s reasonable control. The Lead State may terminate this
Master Agreement after determining such delay or default will reasonably prevent successful performance
of this Master Agreement.

Defaults and Remedies

6.10.1.

6.10.2,

6.10.3,

6.10.4.

The occurrence of any of the following events shall be an event of default under this Master
Agreement:

a) Nonperformance of contractual requirements; or
b} A material breach of any term or condition of this Master Agreement; or

¢) Any certification, representation or warranty by Contractor in this Master Agreement that
proves to be untrue or materially misleading; or

d) Institution of proceedings under any bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or similar law, by
or against Contractor, or the appointment of a receiver or similar officer for Contractor or any
of its property, which is not vacated or fully stayed within thirty (30) calendar days after the
institution or occurrence thereof; or

e) Any default specified in another section of this Master Agreement.

Upon the occurrence of an event of default, Lead State shall issue a written notice of default,
identifying the nature of the default, and providing a period of thirty (30) calendar days in which
Contractor shall have an opportunity to cure the default. The Lead State shall not be required to
provide advance written notice or a cure period and may immediately terminate this Master
Agreement in whole or in part, if the Lead State, in its sole discretion, determines that it is
reasonably necessary to preserve public safety or prevent immediate public crisis.

If Contractor is afforded an opportunity to cure and fails to cure the default within the period
specified in the written notice of default, Contractor shall be in breach of its obligations under this
Master Agreement and Lead State shall have the right to exercise any or all of the following
remedies:

a) Exercise any remedy provided by law;

b) Terminate this Master Agreement and any related Contracts or portions thereof;

¢) Impose liquidated damages as provided in this Master Agreement;

d) Suspend Contractor from being able to respond to future Solicitations;

e) Suspend Contractor’s performance; and

f) Withhold payment until the default is remedied.

Unless otherwise specified in the Participating Addendum, in the event of a default under a
Participating Addendum, a Participating Entity shall provide a written notice of default as

described in this section and have all of the rights and remedies under this paragraph regarding its
participation in this Master Agreement, in addition to those set forth in its Participating Addendum.

Page 51

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



6.11.

6.12.

6.13.

6.10.5. Unless otherwise specified in an Order, a Purchasing Entity shall provide written notice of default
as described in this section and have all of the rights and remedies under this paragraph and any
applicable Participating Addendum with respect to an Order placed by the Purchasing Entity.
Nothing in these Master Agreement Terms and Conditions shall be construed to limit the rights and
remedies available to a Purchasing Entity under the applicable commercial code.

Waiver of Breach

Failure of the Lead State, Participating Entity, or Purchasing Entity to declare a default or enforce any
rights and remedies shall not operate as a waiver under this Master Agreement or Participating Addendum.
Any waiver by the Lead State, Participating Entity, or Purchasing Entity must be in writing. Waiver by the
Lead State or Participating Entity of any default, right or remedy under this Master Agreement or
Participating Addendum, or by Purchasing Entity with respect to any Order, or breach of any terms or
requirements of this Master Agreement, a Participating Addendum, or Order shall not be construed or
operate as a waiver of any subsequent default or breach of such term or requirement, or of any other term or
requirement under this Master Agreement, Participating Addendum, or an Order.

Debarment

The Contractor certifies that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction (Contract) by
any governmental department or agency. This certification represents a recurring certification made at the
time any Order is placed under this Master Agreement. If the Contractor cannot certify this statement,
attach a written explanation for review by the Lead State.

Indemnification

6.13.1. The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless NASPO, NASPQ Cooperative
Purchasing Organization LLC (doing business as NASPO ValuePoint), the Lead State,
Participating Entities, and Purchasing Entities, along with their officers, agents, and employees as
well as any person or entity for which they may be liable, from and against claims, damages or
causes of action including reasonable attorneys’ fees and related costs for any death, injury, or
damage to property arising from act(s), error(s), or omission(s) of the Contractor, its employees or
Subcontractors or volunteers, at any tier, relating to the performance under this Master Agreement.

6.13.2. Indemnification — Intellectual Property. The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold
harmless NASPO, NASPO Cooperative Purchasing Organization LLC (doing business as NASPO
ValuePoint), the Lead State, Participating Entities, Purchasing Entities, along with their officers,
agents, and employees as well as any person or entity for which they may be liable {"Indemnified
Party"), from and against claims, damages or causes of action including reasonable attorneys’ fees
and related costs arising out of the claim that the Product or its use, infringes Intellectual Property
rights ("Intellectual Property Claim™).

6.13.3. The Contractor’s obligations under this section shall not extend to any combination of the Product
with any other Product, system or method, unless the Product, system or method is:

a) Provided by the Contractor or the Contractor’s subsidiaries or affiliates;
b) Specified by the Contractor to work with the Product;

¢) Reasonably required, in order to use the Product in its intended manner, and the infringement
could not have been avoided by substituting another reasonably available Product, system or
method capable of performing the same function; or

d) It would be reasonably expected to use the Product in combination with such Product, system
or method.

6.13.4. The Indemnified Party shall notify the Contractor within a reasonable time after receiving notice of
an Intellectual Property Claim. Even if the Indemnified Party fails to provide reasonable notice, the

Page 52

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePgint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



6.14.

6.15.

6.16.

6.17.

Contractor shall not be relieved from its obligations unless the Contractor can demonstrate that it
was prejudiced in defending the Intellectual Property Claim resulting in increased expenses or loss
to the Contractor. If the Contractor promptly and reasonably investigates and defends any
Intellectual Property Claim, it shall have control over the defense and settlement of it. However,
the Indemnified Party must consent in writing for any money damages or obligations for which it
may be responsible. The Indemnified Party shall furnish, at the Contractor’s reasonable request and
expense, information and assistance necessary for such defense. If the Contractor fails to
vigorously pursue the defense or settlement of the Intellectual Property Claim, the Indemnified
Party may assume the defense or settlement of it and the Contractor shall be liable for all costs and
expenses, including reasonable attormeys’ fees and related costs, incurred by the Indemnified Party
in the pursuit of the Intellectual Property Claim. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this section is
not subject to any limitations of liability in this Master Agreement or in any other document
executed in conjunction with this Master Agreement.

No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity

6.14.1. In no event shall this Master Agreement, any Participating Addendum or any Contract or any
Purchase Order issued thereunder, or any act of a Lead State, a Participating Entity, or a Purchasing
Entity be a waiver of any form of defense or immunity, whether sovereign immunity, governmental
immunity, immunity based on the Eleventh Amendment to the Constitution of the United States or
otherwise, from any claim or from the jurisdiction of any court.

6.14.2. This section applies to a claim brought against the Participating State only to the extent Congress
has appropriately abrogated the Participating State’s sovereign immunity and is not consent by the
Participating State to be sued in federal court. This section is also not a waiver by the Participating
State of any form of immunity, including but not limited to sovereign immunity and immunity
based on the Eleventh Amendment to the Constitution of the United States.

Governing Law and Venue

6.15.1. The laws of the Lead State shall govern the construction and effect of this Master Agreement.
Venue for any administrative or judicial action relating to this Master Agreement shall be in the
City and County of Denver, Colorado.

6.15.2. The construction and effect of any Participating Addendum or Order against this Master
Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Participating
Entity’s or Purchasing Entity’s State.

6.15.3. If a claim is brought in a federal forum, then it must be brought and adjudicated solely and
exclusively within the United States District Court for (in decreasing order of priority): The Lead
State for claims relating to the procurement, evaluation, award, or Contract performance or
administration if the Lead State is a party; the Participating State if a named party; the Participating
Entity state if a named party; or the Purchasing Entity state if a named party.

Assignment of Antitrust Rights

Contractor irrevocably assigns to a Participating Entity any claim for relief or cause of action which the
Contractor now has or which may accrue to the Contractor in the future by reason of any violation of state
or federal antitrust laws (15 U.S.C. § 1-15 or a Participating Entity’s state antitrust provisions), as now in
effect and as may be amended from time to time, in connection with any Goods or Services provided to the
Contractor for the purpose of carrying out the Contractor's obligations under this Master Agreement or
Participating Addendum, including, at a Participating Entity's option, the right to control any such litigation
on such claim for relief or cause of action.

Contract Provisions for Orders Utilizing Federal Funds
Pursuant to Appendix II to 2 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Contract Provisions for Non-

Page 53

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



Federal Eatity Contracts Under Federal Awards, Orders funded with federal funds may have additional
contractual requirements or certifications that must be satisfied at the time the Order is placed or upon
delivery. These federal requirements may be proposed by Participating Entities in Participating Addenda
and Purchasing Entities for incorporation in Orders placed under this Master Agreement.

Page 54

Coplers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Mastar Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE EXECUTED THIS MASTER AGREEMENT

* Individual signing for Contractor hereby swears and affirms that they are authorized to act on Contractor's behalf and
acknowlegge that the Lead State is relying on their representations to that effect

CONTRACTOR STATE OF COLORADO
Canon U.S.A., Inc. Jared S. Polis, Governor
Department of Personnel & Administration
By: Shinichi Yoshida State Purchasing & Contracts Office
Title: Executive Vice President and General Manager ‘A/kliara Veitch, Executive Director
By: W By: N
I *Signature / John Chapman/State Purthasing Manager
vate:_ 7/ 29 /19 . ¢
Date: 0:) £ Ja /4 4

ALL CONTRACTS REQUIRE APPROVAL BY THE STATE CONTROLLER

CRS §24-30-202 requires the State Controller to approve all State Contracts. This Master Agreement is not valic until

signed and dated below by the State Controller or delegate. Contractor is not authorized to begin performance until

such time. If Contractor begins performing prior thereto, the State of Colorado is not obligated to pay Contractor for
such performance or for any Goods and/or Services provided hereunder.

STATE CONTROLLER

WOS, CPA, MBA, JD
By: M =

Date: 9/9/’1

Page 55

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions



EXHIBIT A, PRICE LISTS

Group A (posted as separate file)
Group B {posted as separate file)
Group C {posted as separate file)
Group D {posted as separate file)
Group E (posted as separate file)
Group F (posted as separate file)
MPS (posted as separate file)
Software (posted as separate file)
Accessories for Discontinued Base Units (posted as separate file)

Page 56

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



EXHIBIT B, SAMPLE D&A CERTIFICATE

NASPO VALUEPOINT MASTER AGREEMENT NO. 140595
AND THE STATE OF Insert Name of Participating State PARTICIPATING
ADDENDUM NO.
WITH Canon U.S.A., Inc.

To: Insert Name of Contractor or Authorized Dealer

Pursuant to the provisions of the Master Agreement and Participating Addendum, Purchasing Entity
hereby certifies and warrants that (a) all Equipment described in the Order has been delivered and
installed; (b) Purchasing Entity has inspected the Equipment, and all such testing as it deems
necessary has been performed by Purchasing Entity and/or Contractor to the Satisfaction of
Purchasing Entity; and (c) Purchasing Entity accepts the Equipment for all purposes of the Order.

Insert name of Purchasing Entity

By:

Title:

Date:

Page 57

Coplers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



EXHIBIT C, SAMPLE MPS STATEMENT OF WORK

Agency/Customer: Contractor:
Contact Name: Contact Name:
Address: Address:

Email: Email:

Phone: Phone:

Fax: Fax:

Contractor

website:

Print Assessment Period of
Date: Performance:

Statement of Work must incorporate the following documents:

NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement # 140595 [Imbei:;c]ument

Participating Addendum # e =
here]

Contractor’s Print Assessment =
here]

Statement of Work, at a minimum, must include the following elements:

. Introduction:
Describe your current environment. What is your inventory, including owned, rented, or leased
Devices?

. Scope:
Include Project scope (i.e. single-function, multi-function printers etc.) and software

. Out of Scope:
This Project does not cover the following functions or deliverables:

. Objective:
The main objective of this project is:
System and procedures will be set up to allow:

. Location:
Enter all physical locations of where work will be performed

Page 58

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595




6. Discovery/Assessment:
Contractor will be required to discover/assess Purchasing Entity print environment as described

below:

Deliverables:
Describe the deliverables for Discovery/Assessment

Checkpoints:
Describe the checkpoints for Discovery/Assessment

7. Data Security
Include description of data security requirements

8. Data Breach
Describe any data breach requirements

9. Equipment Guarantees
Describe downtime, on-site service, response time etc. (Note: this section must, at a minimum,
adhere to the same requirements as outlined in the Master Agreement and/or Participating
Addendum)

10. End of Life/Equipment replacement
Insert description of end of life/equipment replacement process

11. Implementation:
Deliverables:
Describe the deliverables for Implementation

Checkpoints:
Describe the checkpoints for iImplementation

User Acceptance Testing:
Describe User Acceptance Testing for Implementation

Production Rollout:
Describe the Production Rollout for Implementation

12. Contractor Staff and Support
Describe Contractor staff roles and their availability

13. Purchasing Entity Roles and Responsibilities
Insert description of Purchasing Entity Roles and Responsibilities including:
Contacts:
Project Manager
End-User Representative
System Administrator
Technical Support

General and Technical Responsibilities:

Page 59

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Masler Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



Insert description of Purchasing Entity Roles and Responsibilities

14, Performance Penalties
Insert description of Contractor Performance Penalties

15. Payment
Describe billing cycles and invoice information

This Agreement is entered into by and between the [Purchasing Entity], located at fAgency address] and
[Contractor] licensed to conduct business in the State of (“Contractor”), located at
[Contractor address] for the purpose of providing Managed Print Services.

The signatories to this Managed Print Services Agreement represent that they have the authority to bind
their respective organizations to this Agreement.

in Witness Whereof, the parties hereto, having read this Managed Print Services Agreement in its
entirety, including all attachments, have executed this Agreement.

This Agreement is effective this day of , 2
Initial term of this Agreement is year(s) or unti
Maximum term of this Agreement is five (5) years, or until

Contractor Signature Date Purchasing Entity Signature Date

Contractor or Authorized Dealer Printed Name, Title Purchasing Entity Printed Name, Title

Page 60

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPQ ValugPoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



EXHIBIT D, AUTHORIZED DEALERS BY STATE

Canon Dealer List (posted as separate file)

Page 61

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Masier Agreament Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



EXHIBIT E, AUTHORIZED DEALER FORM

Manufacturer Name:

(Check one)

[0 The Dealer listed below is authorized to provide Products and Services in accordance with the
NASPO ValuePoint Copiers and Managed Print Services Master Agreement.

L] The Dealer listed below will no longer provide Products and Services under the NASPO ValuePoint
Copiers and Managed Print Services Master Agreement for the following reason:

State(s) Serviced by
Dealer:

Dealer Name:

Address:

Phone (include Toll-Free, if
available):

Contact Person(s):

Email Address:

FEIN:

Signed: Date:
(Contractor Representative)

Signed: Date:

(Authorized Dealer Representative)

(Print First and Last Name of Authorized Dealer Reprasentative)

Page 62

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



EXHIBIT F, NASPO VALUEPOINT DETAILED SALES REPORTING TEMPLATE

NASPQO ValuePoint
Detailed Sales Repa

Page 63

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValusePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



ATTACHMENT A, CANON LEASE AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

CFS: Canon Financial Services, Inc., a New Jersey Corporation, with its place of business at 158
Gaither Drive, Suite 200, Mount Laurel, New Jersey 08054

CUSTOMER: political subdivision or agency or other Purchasing Entity under the applicable
Participating Addendum

PRODUCTS: The Devices, Accessories, parts, software, and/or Supplies being leased by Customer
under a Fair Market Value Lease, a $1 Buyout Lease, a Straight Lease, or a Short-Term Lease, as
specified in the applicable Order.

1. TERM OF LEASE: Each lease of Products under an Order shall be effective on and commence
from the date the Products are delivered to Customer (“Commencement Date”), provided Customer
executes CFS’ form of acceptance (“Acceptance Certificate”) or otherwise accepts the Products as
specified herein. The term of each lease shall consist of the initial term specified in the applicable Order
and any renewal term(s) if and as applicable. After acceptance of the Products, Customer shall have no
right to revoke such acceptance or cancel the lease during the term thereof, except as set forth herein.

2. RENEWAL OF LEASE; RETURNS OR PURCHASES OF PRODUCTS; BUYQUT TO
KEEP/RETURN: Leases shall not be subject to automatic renewals, except as hereafter provided. With
the exception of a $1 Buyout Lease arrangement, or unless exercising the purchase option on an FMV
Lease, Customer shall return the Products at the end of the initial lease term, or at the end of the
Renewal Lease Term, or CFS may pick the Products up, without any further financial obligations to
Customer.

FMV Leases: Upon expiration of the initial lease term, Customer may do one of the following:

1) Exercise its purchase option;

2) Renew the lease on a month to month basis, or a 12-month basis, at the discretion
of Customer, Short-Term Leases excepted; or

3) Return the Products to CFS, or have CFS pick the Products up.

$1 Buyout Leases: Upon the expiration of the initial lease term, CFS shall provide title to the
Products to the Customer, or as otherwise determined in a Participating Addendum, and
Customer shall not be subject to any additional expense in order to assume possession of
the Products.

Straight Leases: Upon the expiration of the initial lease term, Customer may do one of the
following:

1) Renew the lease on a month to month basis, or a 12-month basis, at the discretion
of Customer; or

2) Return the Products to CFS, or have CFS pick the Products up.
Short-Term Lease: Upon the expiration of the initial lease term, Customer may do one of the
following:

1) Renew the rental on a month to month basis, up to a total maximum term of 12
months, including the initial lease term; or

2) Return the Products to CFS, or have CFS pick the Products up.

If Customer desires to exercise a purchase, renewal, or return of the Products, it shall give CFS at least
thirty (30) days written notice prior to the expiration of such lease term. Notwithstanding anything to the

Page 64

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPOQ ValugPaint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140585



contrary, if Customer fails to notify CFS of its intent with respect to the exercise of a purchase, renewal,
or return of the Products, the initial lease term shall be terminated on the date as stated in the Order and
removal of the Product will be mutually arranged, unless otherwise specified in a Participating State or
Entity’s Participating Addendum.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Customer fails to notify CFS at least thirty (30) days prior to lease
termination of a digital press Production Device and/or large format printer, then the lease will
automatically renew on a month-to-month basis until Customer notifies CFS of its intent. In such a case,
the automatic renewal term shall not exceed a maximum of 12 monthly payments. At which point in time,
CFS will make arrangements to pick up the Equipment from Customer.

If Customer does not exercise the purchase or renewal option, it will immediately make the Product
available to Contractor in as good of condition as when Customer received it, except for ordinary wear
and tear.

Product Payments for renewal terms shall never exceed Master Agreement pricing. If Customer enters
into a renewal term, then the Product Payment will be subject to the lease rates listed in the most recent
Price List(s) posted on the NASPO ValuePoint website.

Customers under FMV or $1 Buyout Leases shall have a Buyout to Keep Option. Customers under
FMV, $1 Buyout or Straight Leases shall have a Buyout to Return Option. The Buyout to Keep Option
price shall be the Remaining Lease Balance (as hereinafter defined). The Buyout to Return Option shall
be the Remaining Lease Balance, iess the Fair Market Value (as hereinafter defined). Customer must
notify the CFS, in writing, at least thirty (30) days in advance, if it wishes to exercise the Buyout to Keep
option on an FMV or $1 Buyout Lease. Customer must notify CFS, in writing, at least thirty (30) days in
advance, if it wishes to exercise the Buyout to Return option on an FMV, $1 Buyout or Straight Lease,
and return the Products to CFS in good working condition (ordinary wear and tear excepted).

3. PAYMENTS: The first scheduled payment (as specified in the applicable Order), will be due
following the Acceptance of the Products, or such later date as CFS may designate. The remaining
payments (together with the first scheduled payment, the “Payments”} will be due on the same day of
each subsequent month, unless otherwise specified in the applicable Order. The Payments are
comprised of the principal and interest thereon. Customer's obligation to pay all amounts due for the
lease of the Products shall be absolute and unconditional and is not subject to any abatements, set-off,
defense or counterclaim for any reason whatsoever.

4, APPLICATION OF PAYMENTS: All Payments received by CFS from Customer under this
Agreement will be applied to amounts due and payable hereunder chronologically, based on the date of
the charge as shown on the invoice for each such amount, and among amounts having the same date in
such order as CFS, in its discretion, may determine.

et NO CFS WARRANTIES: CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT CFS IS NOT A
MANUFACTURER, DEALER, OR SUPPLIER OF THE PRODUCTS. CUSTOMER AGREES THAT THE
PRODUCTS ARE LEASED "AS IS" AND 1S OF A SIZE, DESIGN AND CAPACITY SELECTED BY
CUSTOMER. CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT CFS HAS MADE NO REPRESENTATION OR
WARRANTY WITH RESPECT TO THE SUITABILITY OR DURABILITY OF THE PRODUCTS, THE
ABSENCE OF ANY CLAIM OF INFRINGEMENT OR THE LIKE, OR ANY OTHER REPRESENTATION
OR WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE PRODUCTS INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Any warranty with respect to the Products made by the manufacturer, dealer,
or supplier is separate from, and is not a part of, the lease of the Products and shall be for the benefit of
CFS, Customer and CFS’ successors or assignees, if any. So long as Customer is not in breach or
default with respect to its lease, CFS assigns to Customer any warranties (including those agreed to
between Customer and the manufacturer, dealer, or supplier) which CFS may have with respect to any

Page 65

Copiers and Managed Pnnt Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPOQ ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140585



itemn of the Products; provided that the scope and limitations of any such warranty shall be solely as set
out in any agreement between Customer and such manufacturer, dealer, or supplier or as otherwise
specified in warranty materials from such manufacturer, dealer, or supplier and shall not include any
implied warranties arising solely from CFS' acquisition of the Products. CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES
THAT NEITHER THE SUPPLIER NOR ANY DEALER IS AUTHORIZED TO WAIVE OR ALTER ANY
TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY SCHEDULE, OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION OR
WARRANTY WIiTH RESPECT TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE PRODUCTS ON BEHALF OF CFS.

6. NON-APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS: The continuation of any lease agreement will be subject to,
and contingent upon, sufficient funds being made available by the Participating State Legislature and/or
federal sources. Customer may terminate any such lease agreement, and CFS waives any and all
claim(s) for damages, effective immediately upon receipt of written notice (or any date specified therein)
if for any reason the Customer's funding sources are not available.

7. ACCEPTANCE; DELIVERY: Customer's acceptance of a Product as provided in the Master
Agreement shall conclusively establish that the Equipment has been delivered to and accepted by
Customer for all purposes of this Agreement and Customer may not for any reason revoke that
acceptance.

8. LOCATION; LIENS; NAMES; OFFICES: Customer shall not move the Products from the location
specified in the applicable Order except with the prior written consent of CFS. Customer shall keep the
Products free and clear of all claims and liens other than those in favor of CFS. Customer's legal name
(as set forth in its constituent documents filed with the appropriate governmental office or agency) is as
set forth in the applicable Order. The chief executive office address of Customer is as set forth herein.
Customer shall provide CFS with written notice at least thirty (30) days prior to any change of its legal
name or chief executive office address, and shall execute and deliver to CFS such documents as
required or appropriate.

9. WARRANTY OF BUSINESS PURPOSE; USE; PERSONAL PROPERTY; FINANCING
STATEMENTS: Customer represents and warrants that the Products will not be used for personal,
family, or household purposes. Customer shall comply with all laws and regulations relating to the use
and maintenance of the Products. Customer shall put the Products only to the use contemplated by the
manufacturer or developer. The Products shall remain personal property regardless of whether it
becomes affixed to real property or permanently rests upon any real property or any improvement to real
property. Customer authorizes CFS (and any third party filing service designated by CFS) to execute and
file (a) financing statements evidencing the interest of CFS in the Products (including forms containing a
broader description of the Equipment than the description set forth herein), (b) continuation statements in
respect thereof, and (c} amendments thereto, and Customer irrevocably waives any right to notice
thereof.

10. INDEMNITY: Customer shall reimburse CFS for and defend CFS against any claim for losses or
injury caused by the Products. This Section shall survive termination of the lease.

11, MAINTENANCE; ALTERATIONS: Customer shall at all times maintain and keep in effect a
service contract, through one of Contractor's Authorized Dealers under the Master Agreement or by
other contractual arrangements, to keep and maintain the Equipment in good working order and to
supply and install all replacement parts and accessories when required to maintain the Equipment in
good working condition. Customer shall not, without the prior written consent of CFS, make any changes
or substitutions to the Equipment. Any and all replacement parts, accessories, authorized changes to
and/or substitutions for the Equipment shall become part of the Equipment and subject to the terms of
this Agreement.

12. TAXES; OTHER FEES AND CHARGES: CUSTOMER SHALL PAY AND DISCHARGE WHEN
DUE ALL LICENSE AND REGISTRATION FEES, ASSESSMENTS, SALES, USE AND OTHER TAXES,

Page 66

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



AND OTHER EXPENSES AND CHARGES, together with any applicable penalties, interest, and
administrative fees now or at any time imposed upon any Products, the Payments, or Customer's
performance or non-performance of its obligations hereunder, whether payable by or assessed to CFS or
Customer. If Customer fails to pay any such fees, assessments, taxes, expenses or charges as required
hereunder, CFS shall have the right but not the obligation to pay those fees, assessments, taxes,
expenses and charges, and Customer shall promptly reimburse CFS, upon demand, for all such
payments made plus administrative fees and costs, if any. Notwithstanding the generality of the
foregoing, Customer shall not be liable for property taxes, which shall be the sole responsibility of CFS.

13. INSURANCE: Customer, at its sole cost and expense, shall, during the term hereof including all
renewals and extensions, obtain, maintain and pay for (a) insurance against the loss, theft, or damage to
the Equipment for the full replacement value thereof, and (b) comprehensive public liability and property
damage insurance. All such insurance shall provide for a deductible not exceeding $5,000 and be in form
and amount, and with companies satisfactory to CFS. Each insurer providing such insurance shall name
CFS as additional insured and loss payee and provide CFS thirty (30) days’ written notice before the
policy in question shall be materially altered or canceled. Customer shall pay the premiums for such
insurance, shall be responsible for all deductible portions thereof, and shall deliver certificates or other
evidence of insurance to CFS. The proceeds of such insurance, at the option of CFS, shall be applied to
(a) replace or repair the Equipment, or (b) pay CFS the "Remaining Lease Balance," which shall be the
sum of: (i) all amounts then owed by Customer to CFS under the lease; plus (ii) the present value of all
remaining Payments for the full term of the lease; plus (iii) except in the case of $1 Buyout Leases, the
Fair Market Value of the Products (as defined herein); plus (iv) any applicable taxes, and any expenses,
charges or fees which may be payable as otherwise provided herein or in the Master Agreement or the
applicable Participating Addendum . For purposes of determining present value, Payments shall be
discounted at three percent (3%) per year. Customer hereby appoints CFS as Customer's attorney-in-
fact solely to make claim for, receive payment of, and execute and endorse all documents, checks, or
drafts for any loss or damage to Equipment under any such insurance policy. If within ten (10) days after
CFS’ request, Customer fails to deliver satisfactory evidence of such insurance to CFS, then CFS shali
have the right, but not the obligation, to obtain insurance covering CFS’ interests in the Equipment, and
add the costs of acquiring and maintaining such insurance, and an administrative fee, to the amounts
due from Customer with respect to the lease. CFS and any of its affiliates may make a profit on the
foregoing.

14.  LOSS; DAMAGE: Customer assumes and shall bear the entire risk of loss, theft of, or damage to
the Products from any cause whatsoever, effective upon delivery to the Customer, except that Customer
shall be relieved of all risks of loss or damage to the Products during periods of transportation and de-
installation. No such loss, theft or damage shall relieve Customer of any obligation with respect to its
lease of the Products. If any Equipment is lost or stolen, Customer, at the option of CFS, will (a) replace
the same with like equipment in a condition acceptable to CFS and convey clear title to such equipment
to CFS (and such equipment will become "Equipment" and be subject to the terms of this Agreement), or
(b) pay CFS the Remaining Lease Balance. Upon CFS’ receipt of the Remaining Lease Balance, CFS
shall transfer the applicable Equipment to Customer “AS-1S, WHERE-IS” without any representation or
warranty whatsoever, exceplt for title, and this Agreement shall terminate with respect to such Equipment.

15. DEFAULT: Each of the following is a “default” under these lease terms:

i) Customer fails to pay any Payment within forty-five (45) days (or as otherwise agreed to in
a Participating Addendum) of its due date;
i) Any representation or warranty made by Customer in these lease terms or in the Master

Agreement is false or incorrect and Customer does not perform any of its obligations
under these iease terms or in the Master Agreement, and this failure continues for forty-
five (45) days (or as otherwise agreed to in a Participating Addendum) after CFS has
notified Customer;

iii) Customer or any guarantor makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors;

Page 67

Coplers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValugPoint Mastar Agraement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



iv) Any guarantor dies, stops doing business as a going concern, or transfers all or
substantially all of such guarantor’s assets; or

v) Customer stops doing business as a going concern or transfers all or substantially all of
Customer’s assets.

16. REMEDIES: If Customer defaults on a lease, then CFS, in addition to, or in lieu of, the remedies
set forth in the Master Agreement, and Participating Addendum, may do one or more of the following:

i) Cancel or terminate the Order;

ii) Require Customer to immediately pay to Contractor, as compensation for loss of
Contractor's bargain and not as a penalty, a sum equal to the Remaining Lease Balance.

17. EXPENSES OF ENFORCEMENT: Customer shall reimburse CFS for all of its out-of-pocket costs
and expenses incurred in exercising any of its rights or remedies hereunder or in enforcing any of the
terms of this Agreement, including, without limitation, reasonable fees and expenses of attorneys and
collection agencies, whether or not suit is brought. If CFS should bring court action, Customer and CFS
agree that attorney's fees equal to twenty-five percent (25%) of the total amount sought by CFS shall be
deemed reasonable for purposes of this Agreement.

18.  ASSIGNMENT: (i) Customer has no right to sell, transfer, encumber, sublet or assign the Product
or any lease agreement without Contractor's prior written consent (which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld). (ii} CFS may not sell or assign any portion of CFS’ interests in the Products or
any Order for leases, without notice to Customer even if less than all the payments have been assigned.
In that event, the assignee (the “Assignee”) will have such rights as CFS assigns to them, but none of
CFS’ obligations (CFS will keep those obligations) and the rights of the Assignee will not be subject to
any claims, defenses or set offs that Customer may have against CFS.

19.  DATA: Customer acknowledges that the hard drive(s) on the Equipment, including attached
devices, may retain images, content or other data that Customer may store for purposes of normal
operation of the Equipment (“Data”). Customer acknowledges that CFS is not storing Data on behalf of
Customer and that exposure or access to the Data by CFS, if any, is purely incidental to the services
performed by CFS. CFS does not have an obligation to erase or overwrite Data upon Customer’s return
of the Products to CFS. Customer shall indemnify CFS, its subsidiaries, directors, officers, employees
and agents from and against any and all costs, expenses, liabilities, claims, damages, losses, judgments
or fees (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) arising or related to the storage, transmission or
destruction of the Data. This section survives termination or expiration of the lease term under the
applicable Order. The terms of this section are without limitation of Contractor’s obligations with respect
to Data under the Master Agreement, the applicable Participating Addendum, and the applicable Order.

20. MAXIMUM INTEREST; RECHARACTERIZED AGREEMENT: No Payment is intended to exceed
the maximum amount of interest permitted to be charged or collected by applicable laws, and any such
excess Payment will be applied to payments due under the applicable Order, in inverse order of maturity,
and thereafter shall be refunded. If the lease under any Order is characterized as a conditional sale or
loan, Customer hereby grants to CFS, its successors and assigns, a security interest in the Products to
secure payment and performance of Customer's obligations under such Order.

21.  UCC-ARTICLE 2A: CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT EACH ORDER IS
INTENDED AS A “FINANCE LEASE" AS THAT TERM 1S DEFINED IN ARTICLE 2A OF THE UNIFCRM
COMMERCIAL CODE ("UCC 2A") AND THAT CFS IS ENTITLED TO ALL BENEFITS, PRIVILEGES,
AND PROTECTIONS OF A LESSOR UNDER A FINANCE LEASE. CUSTOMER WAIVES iTS RIGHTS
AS A |LESSEE UNDER UCC 2A SECTIONS 508-522.

22. WAIVER OF OFFSET: Each Order shall be a net lease. If the Products are not properly installed,
do not operate as represented or warranted, or are unsatisfactory for any reason, Customer shall make

Page 68

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuaPoint Mastar Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



such claim solely against the supplier, dealer, or manufacturer. Customer waives any and all existing and
future claims and offsets against any Payments or other charges due under each Order, and
unconditionally agrees to pay such Payments and other charges, regardless of any offset or claim which
may be asserted by Customer or on its behalf.

23. AUTHORITY AND AUTHORIZATION: Customer represents and agrees that (a) Customer is a
state or a political subdivision or agency of a state or other eligible Purchasing Entity under the
applicable Participating Addendum; (b) that entering into and performance of each Order is authorized
under Customer's state laws and Constitution and does not violate or contradict any judgment, law,
order, or regulation, or cause any default under any agreement to which Customer is party; and (c)
Customer has complied with any bidding requirements and, where necessary, has properly presented
each Order for approval and adoption as a valid obligation on Customer's part. Upon request, Customer
agrees to provide CFS with an opinion of counsel as to clauses (a) through (c) above, an incumbency
certificate, and other documents that CFS may request, with all such documents being in a form
satisfactory to CFS.

24. GOVERNMENT USE: Customer agrees that the use of the Products are essential for
Customer's proper, efficient and economic operation, Customer will be the only entity to use the Products
during the term of the applicable Order and Customer will use the Products only for Customer's
governmental purposes. Upon request, Customer agrees to provide CFS with an essential use letter in a
form satisfactory to CFS as to the preceding sentence.

Page 69

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Mastar Agreement Tarms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



ATTACHMENT B, CANON MAINTENANCE TERMS AND CONDITIONS

This document includes additional terms and conditions that apply to Maintenance Agreements for
Purchasing Entities (referred to as “You" herein).

1. Maintenance.

1.1 Authorized Dealer shall provide all routine preventive maintenance and emergency service necessary to
keep the Equipment in good working order in accordance with this Agreement and Authorized Dealer's
normal practice. Such service shall be performed during Authorized Dealer's local regular business hours
(8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday, except holidays).

(a) You shall give Authorized Dealer reasonable and safe access to the Equipment to perform on-site
service. Authorized Dealer may terminate its maintenance obligations on any Equipment you relocate
to a site outside Authorized Dealer’s service territory. If, in Autherized Dealer’s opinion, any Equipment
cannot be maintained in good working order through Authorized Dealer's routine maintenance services,
Authorized Dealer may, at its option, (i} substitute comparable Equipment or (ii) cancel any balance of
the term of the Maintenance Agreement as to such Equipment and refund the unearned portion of any
prepaid charges hereunder. Parts or Equipment replaced or removed by Authorized Dealer in
connection with maintenance services will become the property of Authorized Dealer and you disclaim
any interest therein.

(b) Installation/iImplementation of software Products may be at an additional charge, and may be
conditioned on a separate statement of work or other document covering the scope and schedule of
installation/timplementation, configuration options, responsibilities of each party, and other matters,
which shall govern as to the matters covered therein. Additional charges may apply for work beyond
the initial scope described in such separate document.

(c) Support for software Products is provided directly by the respective developers thereof and as set forth
in each developer's applicable separate support contract, and is not provided by Authorized Dealer
under the Maintenance Agreement except as expressly provided herein. Support for software Products
may require separate purchase by you of a support contract. The terms of support contracts for
software Products are available from the developers, or will be provided to you by Authorized Dealer
upon request.

(d) Authorized Dealer shall make available to you from time to time software patches and any updates for
software Products and Embedded Software, but only if such patches and updates are provided to
Authorized Dealer by the developers of such software Products and Embedded Software. New
releases (upgrades) of software Products, and installation/implementation thereof, shall be chargeable
to you. You are not required to use Authorized Dealer for installation software patches, updates or
upgrades, but if installation is done by anyone other than Authorized Dealer, Authorized Dealer shall
have no responsibility for any performance or other issues that may result from such installation.

(e) Authorized Dealer shall also use reasonable efforts to provide Level 1 support for the software
Products (for all software Products for which separately-priced support contracts are available, Level 1
support shall be provided only if and so long as the support contract for such software Product from the
developer has been purchased and remains in effect). Level 1 support consists of (i) providing help-line
telephone assistance in operating the software Product and identifying service problems and
attempting to troubleshoot any such problems in the software Product; (ii) escalating operating
problems to the available developer of the software Product as needed to rectify such problems,
including facilitating contact between you and the developer of the software Product as necessary; and
(iii) maintaining a log of such problems to assist in tracking the same.

1.2 For Equipment under NASPQO ValuePoint Groups A & C, the meter shall record a quantity of 2 impressions
for any image produced on 11"x17" media.

1.3 In the event your toner usage exceeds by more than 10% the published manufacturer specifications for
conventional office image coverage, as determined by Authorized Dealer, Authorized Dealer may invoice
you for such excess, provided that Authorized Dealer shall not invoice you for excess toner usage as
aforementioned unless and until Authorized Dealer has first notified you of the excess toner usage, and
until you and Authorized Dealer have consulted in good faith in an attempt to identify the reason(s) for the

Pags 70

Coplers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agraemant Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



excess toner usage and you have had a reasonable opportunity, if practicable, to rectify the excess toner
usage . You may purchase additional toner from Authorized Dealer if required during the term of the
Maintenance Agreement.

1.4 You shall bear all risk of loss, theft or damage to unused consumables, which shall remain Authorized
Dealer's property and shall be returned promptly upon termination of the Maintenance Agreement.

1.5 Unless otherwise indicated, you authorize Authorized Dealer o use networked features of the Equipment
including imageWARE to receive software updates, activate features/new licenses and transmit use and
service data accumulated by the Equipment over your network by means of an HTTPS protocol and to
store, analyze and use such data for purposes related to servicing the Equipment, providing reports and
product improvemnent. You agree to provide meter readings to Authorized Dealer, in accordance with a
meter read option made available by Authorized Dealer. Authorized Dealer may change your meter read
options fromn time to time upon 60-day notice. If Authorized Dealer does not receive timely meter readings
from you, you agree to pay invoices that reflect Authorized Dealer’s estimates of meter readings.
Authorized Dealer reserves the right to verify the accuracy of any meter readings from time to time, and to
invoice you for any shortfall in the invoice for the next periodic billing cycle.

2. Non-Covered Service. The following services, and any other work beyond the scope of this Agreement are not
included within Maintenance: (a) replacement of any consumable supply item not provided as part of toner
inclusive service identified on the face page, including, without limitation, paper, toner, ink, waste containers,
fuser oil, staples, other media, print heads and puncher dies; (b) repairs necessitated by factors other than
normal use including, without limitation, any willful act, negligence, abuse or misuse of the Equipment; the use
of parts, supplies or software which are not supplied by Authorized Dealer and which cause abnormally
frequent service calls or service problems; service performed by personnel other than Authorized Dealer
personnel; use of the Equipment with non-compatible hardware or software components; electrical power
malfunction or heating, cooling or humidity ambient conditions; (c) de-installation, re-installation or relocation of
Equipment; {d) repairs to or realignment of Equipment, and related {raining, necessitated by changes you made
to your system configuration or network environment; () work which you request to be performed outside of
Authorized Dealer's regular business hours; or (f) repair of networl/system connection device.

3. Term and Renewal of Maintenance Agreement. For leased Equipment, the term of the Maintenance
Agreement therefor shall be equal to the term of the lease. For purchased Equipment, the term of the
Maintenance Agreement shall be as specified on the related Order (provided, that it may not exceed 60 months
on Group A, Group B, Group D, Group E and Group F Devices and 84 months on Group C Devices).
Maintenance Agreements shall not be subject to automatic renewal; if you desire to renew a Maintenance
Agreement, the pricing during the renewal term shall be as determined pursuant to the Master Agreement.

4. Limited Warranty. All Equipment is provided with a manufacturer's end user limited warranty from Canon
USA, Inc. Authorized Dealer is an authorized Canon service dealer and provides warranty service under the
Canon USA limited warranties. All other Products are provided subject to such end user warranties and license
terms as are provided by the manufacturer or developer as packaged or otherwise provided with the Listed
ltems. Authorized Dealer shall upon your request provide to you copies of all such end user warranties and
license. SUCH WARRANTIES, TOGETHER WITH WARRANTIES AS PROVIDED IN THE MASTER
AGREEMENT AND THE APPLICBLE PARTICIPATING ADCENDUM, ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER
WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES REGARDING
MERCHANTABILITY CR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, RELATING TO THE USE OR
PERFORMANCE OF THE PRODUCTS, AND ALL SUCH OTHER WARRANTIES ARE HEREBY EXPRESSLY
DISCLAIMED. YOU EXPRESSLY ACKNCWLEDGE THAT SUCH WARRANTIES DO NOT ASSURE
UNINTERRUPTED OPERATION AND USE OF THE PRODUCTS.

5. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. NEITHER AUTHORIZED DEALER NOR CONTRACTOR SHALL BE LIABLE
FOR EXPENDITURES FOR SUBSTITUTE EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES, LOSS OF REVENUE OR PROFIT,
LOSS, CORRUFTION OR RELEASE OF DATA, FAILURE TO REALIZE SAVINGS OR OTHER BENEFITS,
STORAGE CHARGES OR INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT REGARDLESS OF THE LEGAL THEORY ON
WHICH THE CLAIM IS BASED AND EVEN IF AUTHORIZED DEALER OR CONTRACTOR HAS BEEN
ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

Page 71

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditiens, CMS # 140585



ATTACHMENT C, CANON SAMPLE MPS AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

TERM. The Managed Print Services (“MPS") shall begin on the Start Date and continue for the initial term specified
above.

CHARGES. Authorized Dealer agrees that pricing shall remain firm for the initial terms of the Maintenance
Agreement. Upon expiration of the initial contract term, or during any renewal period, Dealer reserves the right to
increase the pricing upon thirty (30) days prior written notice, based on any changes to the fleet, or services being
delivered, provided these changes are outside the scope of the original statement of work, and provided the pricing
does not exceed Master Agreement pricing. If you have selected the Fleet Coverage Plan, the Base Charge,
Covered Images and Per Image Charges noted above shall apply to all of the Equipment on the Schedule. If you
have selected the Per Unit Coverage Plan, the Base Charge, Covered Images and the Per Image Charges for each
unit shall be reflected on the Schedule.

PRIOR ASSESSMENT. As part of an initial assessment, Authorized Dealer has performed a network and systemn
discovery analysis of your IT environment in which services are to be rendered under this Agreement. Additionally,
as part of the initial assessment, Authorized Dealer has used certain discovery tools to identify the components and
conditions of your [T environment.

COVERED PRINTERS. This agreement is intended to provide services for your entire fleet of printers; however,
certain models of printers may not be eligible for services under this contract due to age, geographic location or
other reasons determined by Authorized Dealer. At Authorized Dealer’s discretion, the ineligible printers may be
placed under a “Standard Plan” and identified on the associated schedule (“Schedule B") and shall only receive
toner cartridges and monitoring services. The “Premier” scope of services as defined in Paragraph 7 covers only
the printers identified on the associated schedule {"Schedule A" or “Schedule A-MICR"). The parties may agree to
add or remove printers from time to time during the Term by mutual execution of an Authorized Dealer MPS Change
QOrder, Customer shall provide Authorized Dealer a standard device configuration sheet showing the start meter
reading of the added printer(s) as of the start date of this contract. Otherwise, Authorized Dealer may compute a
start reading for the printer(s) utilizing the current meter reading and subtracting an estimated monthly volume per
printer, as determined by Authorized Dealer. In the event Customer acquires additional devices subsequent to the
start date of this Agreement, the start meter shall be zero, If the quantity of printers changes during the Term from
the original quantity listed on Schedule A, Schedule A-MICR or Schedule B, Authorized Dealer reserves the right
to adjust the pricing accordingly.

YOUR RESPONSIBILITIES. As a condition precedent to Authorized Dealer’s duties:

(a) The Printers shall meet the “Fit for Service” requirements outlined in the MPS Customer Expectation
Document (CED) and shall be in good working condition on the Start Date (as determined solely by
Authorized Dealer in its reasonable discretion.)

(b) You shalt provide Authorized Dealer with an accurate location and printed configuration page for each
printer placed under this Agreement. You shall notify Authorized Dealer if you relocate any printers from
the address indicated on Schedule A, A-MICR, B or any related Change Order,

(c) You shall use only Authorized Dealer-approved parts and supplies for the Printers.

{d) You shall have proper electrical and network connections, install, and use Authorized Dealer approved
surge protector where appropriate.

{e) You shall provide a Key Operator responsible for designated duties in the operator's manual and insure
that the proper supplies are being installed and/or used correctly with the printers.

{f) You are solely responsible for security of your electronic and other data.

(g} You must install and keep the Data Collection Agent ("DCA”") installed on your network for networked
devices and locally for non-networked devices throughout the Term of this Agreement. If the DCA does not
communicate with Authorized Dealer, you agree to provide manual meter readings upon request.

(h} You agree that Authorized Dealer may use estimated meter readings if it does not receive timely meter
reading on any Printers covered by this Agreement.

(i) You shall utilize the Authorized Dealer ordering procedures for adding or deleting printers and ordering
Toner Cariridges. You acknowledge that Authorized Dealer will not deliver services or toner for printers not
listed on Schedule A, Schedule A-MICR, Schedule B or any related Change Order until you complete the
proper ordering procedure to add the printer to the Agreement.

(i) You shall provide timely meter readings for any printer not connected to the DCA for any reason.

Page 72

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

6. AUTHORIZED DEALER RESPONSIBLITIES

(a) Authorized Dealer may tag each Printer initially listed on Schedule A, Schedule A-MICR or Schedule B with
an Authorized Dealer Service tag indicating serial # and Authorized Dealer contact information.

(b} Printers listed on Schedule A, A-MICR and B are provided replenishment of Original Equipment
Manufacturer (“OEM”) or 3rd Party manufactured toner cartridges, as indicated on Page 1, for exclusive
use with the Printers specified on Schedule A, A-MICR and B. The pricing in this agreement is based upon
5% toner coverage for black & white and 20% for color letter size pages. You agree that Authorized Dealer
may invoice you for excess usage in the event your actual toner usage exceeds these assumptions by
more than 10%. Excess toner charges shall be computed using the expected print volurne (*EPV") minus
the actual print volume reported. The EPV = actual number of cartridges shipped x the toner yield per
cartridge x 90%. You shall bear all risk of loss, theft or damage to unused toner cartridges provided to you
under this Agreement, which shall remain Authorized Dealer's property and shall be returned promptly upon
termination of this Agreement.

(c) Authorized Dealer may perdorm an initial walkthrough of Customer locations covered under this
Agreement. Customer shall identify each networked and non-networked device to be covered under this
agreement. Authorized Dealer will deliver, install, configure and test its network Data Collection Agent
("DCA") with your IT staff assistance. Authorized Dealer will provide all technical suppont, updates and
maintenance for the DCA.

(d)} You acknowledge that Authorized Dealer's ability to deliver the services is dependent upon your full and
timely cooperation with Authorized Dealer, as well as the accuracy and completeness of the information
provided by you to Authorized Dealer. [f, during the initial three {3) months of the Term, the assumptions
used to develop the pricing and any related Statement of Work is found to be incorrect or misstated, the
parties agree to meet and in good faith negotiate equitable changes in the scope of work and associated
charges. You agree to follow the detailed operational procedures and program guidelines, which are
explained in the MPS Customer Expectation Document, which you hereby acknowledge, receipt of at the
time of executing this agreement.

7. SERVICES. YOU SHALL RECEIVE THE SERVICES DESCRIBED IN THIS PARAGRAPH 7 ONLY FOR THE
EQUIPMENT LISTED ON A SCHEDULE A, SCHEDULE A-MICR, CHANGE ORDER FORM A, OR CHANGE
ORDER FORM A-MICR . SUCH SERVICES ARE SUBJECT TO THE EXCLUSIONS HERINAFTER DESCRIBED.

8. COVERED SERVICES

(a) Authorized Dealer shali provide all routine preventive maintenance, maintenance kits and emergency
service necessary to keep the Printers in good working order in accordance with this Agreement and
Authorized Dealer's normal practice. Such service shall be performed during Authorized Dealer's local
regular business hours (8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday, except holidays).

(b) You shall afford Authorized Dealer full, free and safe access to the Printers to perform on-site service.
Autharized Dealer may terminate its maintenance obligations as to any Printers if you relocate it to a site
outside Authorized Dealer's authorized service territory. If, in Authorized Dealer’s opinion, any Printers
cannot be maintained in good working order through Authorized Dealer’s routine maintenance services,
Authorized Dealer shall, at its option, either (i) substitute comparable Printers or (i) cancel the balance of
any remaining term of this Agreement as to such Printers and refund the unearned portion of any prepaid
charges hereunder. Parts replaced or removed by Authorized Dealer in connection with maintenance
services hereunder shall become the property of Authorized Dealer and you disclaim any interest therein.

9. NON-COVERED SERVICE. You acknowledge that Authorized Dealer shall not have obligations related to i)
overhauls and/or reconditioning of printers; ii) printer user errors; (iii) the alteration, modification or customization of
any software controlling, used by, installed on or embedded in the Printers; (iv) the service or repair of devices,
accessories, power, data or communication lines or other instruments which are external to or otherwise not a
component part of the Printers; (v) hard drive removal or (vi) supplying external communications or data transfer
lines, paper or other throughput, staples, cassettes, exit trays or other like items or supplies (other than toner
cartridges as defined in section 3 ) used or consumed in the normal operations of the Printers (“Excluded ltems").
The following services, and any other work beyond the scope of this Agreement, shall be invoiced in accordance
with Canon's then current contract pricing:

(a) replacement of any consumable supply item other than toner;
(b) repairs necessitated by factors other than normal use including, without limitation, any wiliful act,
negligence, abuse or misuse of the Printers; the use of parts, supplies or software which are not supplied

Page 73

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



by Authorized Dealer and which cause abnormally frequent service calls or service problems; service
performed by personnel other than Authorized Dealer personnel; transportation of the Printers; accident;
use of the Printers with non-compatible hardware or software components; electrical power malfunction or
heating, cooling or humidity ambient conditions;

{c) re-installation or relocation of Printers;

{d) repairs to or realignment of Printers, and related training, necessitated by changes you made to your system
configuration or network environment;

(e) repairs or service required because of inadequate operation of the Printers (e.9., Authorized Dealer
technician is dispatched to rectify a problem described in the operator manual); and

{f) work that you request to be performed outside of Authorized Dealer's regular business hours.

10. DATA. You acknowledge that the hard drive(s) on the Equipment may retain images, content or other data that you

11.

may store for purposes of normal operation of the Equipment {“Data”). You acknowledge that Authorized Dealer is
not storing Data on your behalf and that exposure or access to the Data by Authorized Dealer, if any, is purely
incidental to the services performed by Authorized Dealer. You are solely responsible for the Data. The Canon
branded Equipment contains various security features that you can utilize. Upon your request, Authorized Dealer
will work with you to provide information regarding your options and offer services to assist you. Please note that
Canon offers basic data security options free of charge; however, other optional services may have an additional
cost associated. The terms of this Section shall solely govern as to Data, notwithstanding that any provisions of
this Agreement or any separate confidentiality or data security or other agreement now or hereafter entered into
between you and Authorized Dealer could be construed to apply to Data.

TERMINATION. Either party may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, by providing thirty {30) days
written notice to the other party.

Page 74

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePaint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



ATTACHMENT D, CANON SAMPLE MPS CUSTOMER EXPECTATIONS DOCUMENT

Introduction. This Customer Expectation Document is designed to provide details related to the Canon
Managed Print Services (‘MPS") Program and to answer commonly asked questions. The terms and
conditions of the MPS program can be found in the associated Managed Print Services Agreement.

Program Objectives. The MPS program is designed to help organizations achieve business efficiencies and
cost savings through better management and administration of print environments. Our unigue consulting
process contemplates collaboration with our customers to identify areas for print optimization, increased
productivity and cost savings. Critical to this process is the availability of print volume data from all sources
within the print enterprise. The success of the program is dependent on uninterrupted communication with the
printers or alternative sources of data capture in order for Authorized Dealer to perform the services and
provide accurate and timely billing under the agreement.

Initial Contract Set-up

a) Start Date. The contract becomes effective approximately 10 days after the Customer executes the MPS
Agreement accompanied by a complete listing of the covered Printers on Schedule A and Schedule B, if
applicable. This allows Authorized Dealer ample time to prepare its systems to accept customer calls and
begin to provide services.

b) Initial Printer Listing. Schedule A and B contain all relevant information on each printer initially covered
under the MPS Agreement. Printers listed in Schedule B will only be eligible for toner fulfillment and
monitoring services, The Customer is responsible for discovering and identifying the required information
for all printers to be covered under this agreement. Although Authorized Dealer software tools may help
discover devices based on detection of activity, idle units and units with no network connection may not be
detected during this discovery process. In the event a customer identifies additional equipment which was
mistakenly excluded from the original schedules, additional printers can be added using the Change Order
form along with a printed configuration page for each printer added and made retroactive to the start date.
Customers who call for services or toner for units not yet added to the contract may be told their printer is
not covered since it will not appear in the Authorized Dealer system,

c) “Fit for Service” Requirements. Prior to the start of the contract, the following must be confirmed:
i.  Each printer must have a minimum of 25% toner remaining in the cartridge;

ii.  Each printer must have a minimum of 25% life remaining for other consumable maintenance items
(fuser kit, maintenance kit, drums);

iii.  Any printer displaying a service or supplies alert (error codes, low consumables, etc.) or
demonstrating a technical or performance issue (regardless of alert status) must have the condition
corrected;

iv.  Any printer with an image quality issue must have the condition corrected; and

v.  Any printer inadverently placed on an MPS contract that does not meet “Fit for Service”
requirements, must have the issues promptly remediated or the Printer must be removed from the
MPS contact.

d) Customers can contact Authorized Dealer Customer Service (see Section 5 below) to purchase the
required consumable items (toner cartridge, maintenance kit, fuser kit, drum, etc.) and/or request a service
call to remediate technical issues, so the printer can be added to an MPS contract.

e) Tagging. Each printer initially covered under the agreement may be tagged with an Authorized Dealer
Service tag by an Authorized Dealer representative. The tag includes the serial # of the printer, the phone
# for service and supplies and other relevant information. The tag should not be removed from the printer
during the term of the agreement. Authorized Dealer may mail tags to the customer for placement on the
printers for machine additions or remote locations during the term of the contract,

f) Installation of DCA Software. Authorized Dealer will work with the Customer's IT staff to perform the initial
installation of the Data Collection Agent (“DCA”") software for networked devices. Additionally, Authorized
Dealer may assist the Customer's IT staff to push the local client version of the DCA software for use with
any non-networked printers. |t is the Customer’s responsibility to keep the DCA installed during the term
including any reinstallation that may be required because of change in the Customer's infrastructure or
environment.

Page 75

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



Ordering Procedures

a) Toner. Printer toner cartridges may be ordered from Authorized Dealer by either calling Customer Service
or by placing an on-line order (if applicable). Customers who wish to use on-line ordering must first register
through Authorized Dealer’s on-line customer portal. Customers will be asked to provide the related serial #
or asset tag# located on the asset tag placed on the printer. The maximum toner order is limited to one (1)
cartridge per serial#. Authorized Dealer Reserves the right to limit toner shipments based upon print
volume/utilization. Canon’s Managed Print Services program does not contemplate the provision of “shelf
stock” at Customer locations. Customers that require extra toner stored onsite may purchase shelf stock
by contacting Customer Service (see Section 5 below).

b) Service Calls. Requests for repair may be placed by either calling Authorized Dealer's Dispatch Center or
by placing a service request on-line within the Authorized Dealer’s on-line customer portal (if applicable).

c) Add/Remove. Additions or deletions of printers covered under the MPS Agreement are made by executing
and submitting an MPS Change Order form indicating the pertinent information on the specific units being
added or removed from the agreement or submitting such request on-line within the customer portal (if
applicable). Additionally, Customers must provide a printed configuration page from each added or
removed unit that provides Authorized Dealer necessary meter, quality and other information necessary to
make the change effective. Please note that changes to the printer fleet configuration may impact the price
per copy reflected in the contract on a prospective basis.

Customer Service. For any questions or contract changes, please reference the following contact information:
Email:
Phone:

Relocations. If Customers relocate any printers under the agreement, they must promptly notify Authorized
Dealer in order to change the location information in the Authorized Dealer database. Customers are
responsible for de-installing and reinstalling all relocated printers including installation of the DCA in order to
keep the printers communicating with Authorized Dealer. Please note that printers relocated outside of
Authorized Dealer's Servicing geography may not be eligible to be covered under this agreement.

Meter Collection. The MPS program is designed to automatically collect periodic meter readings from the
printers covered under this agreement using the DCA software program. The DCA program is initially installed
on the Customer network for connectivity to networked printing devices. A local DCA program must be
installed on individual netwarked computers in order to communicate with non-networked printers. It is
extremely important to keep the DCA software connected in order for Authorized Dealer to capture information
in order to provide the services under the MPS Agreement. Customers are responsible to maintain this critical
connection that may require reinstallation of the local DCA software when upgrading, replacing or repairing
related computers.

Fixed Volume, If Authorized Dealer does not receive timely meter readings from the DCA software or
alternatively from the Customer through other means of communication, Authorized Dealer will estimate the
usage on the related devices utilizing predetermined average monthly volume information, which are based on
Authorized Dealer standard usage rates by model.

Toner Usage Reconciliation. The MPS program includes replenishment of toner cartridges based upon toner
page coverage of 5% for black toner and 20% for color toner. Customers whao print images with more toner
average coverage should expect to pay additional charges. Toner usage reconciliation is done separately for
black toner, color toner, and MICR toner. Please see the reconciliation example below:

Toner Manufacturer Yield per Cartridge 3,000

# of Cartridges shipped to Customer” x 10
Manufacturer Expected Print Volurme 30,000
Extra 10% provided by Authorized Dealer 3,000
Authorized Dealer Expected Print Volume 27,000
Actual Print Volume 25,500
Volume Reconciliation 1,500
Price per Page x $.0200
Toner Usage Reconciliation Charge $30.00

* Note 1: Certain cartridges for the same models may contain different manufacturer yields.
* Note 2: Cartridge yield associated with “Unused Toner Cartridges™ (see definition in Section 12 below)

Page 76

Coplers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agraement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140585



10.

11,

12.

13.

14.

purchased from Authorized Dealer for purposes of “shelf stock” may be considered during toner reconciliation,
when the Actual Print Volume exceeds the Authorized Dealer Expected Print Volume.

Quarterly Review Process. Customers are entitled to a quarterly review discussion to review expectations,
charges, print volume data and recommendations for further optimization of the print environment.

Renewal and End of Term Process

a) The MPS agreement will not automatically renew. If the Customer wishes to renew, then Authorized Dealer
shall promptly provide a renewal quote for the renewal period. Upon mutual agreement, a new agreement
shall be executed for the renewal term.

b) If the Customer does not choose to renew, the Customer may return unused toner cartridges within 30
days of the end of term and Authorized Dealer will adjust the # of cartridges shipped for computing the final
toner reconciliation described above.

¢) Customers must contact Authorized Dealer's Customer Service to obtain return instructions and return
authorization # prior to mailing the returned supplies back to Authorized Dealer. In the event Authorized
Dealer is unable to obtain a final meter reading from the DCA or other reasonable means, Authorized
Dealer will estimate the final meter reading using customer volume history or utilizing the Authorized Dealer
standard usage rates by model.

Unused Toner Cartridges. Unused toner canridges are defined as the original items shipped to Customers,
which:

a) were provided to the Customer by Authorized Dealer;

b) are in the original box, which is unopened and undamaged;

c) the contents (toner cartridges) are sealed and undamaged; and

d) are deeded resalable, in Authorized Dealer’s sole discretion.

Restocking Fee. A restocking fee of 10 percent (10%) of the MSRP value shall be charged for all unused toner
cartridges returned to Authorized Dealer, unless the returned cartridge is deemed defective or the restocking
fee is prohibited by law.

Toner Availability. Authorized Dealer shall use commercially reasonable efforts to procure toner cartridges for
the printer(s) covered by the MPS contract. In the event OEM toner is no longer readily avaiiable (discontinued
by the manufacturer, restricted distribution, exhausted inventory, etc.) Authorized Dealer shall, at its option,
either (i) substitute OEM cartridges with compatible (3rd party) toner cartridges, or (ii) substitute comparable
printer(s) at your expense, or {iii) cancel the balance of any remaining term of the MPS contract for the affected
printer(s) and refund the unearned portion of any prepaid charges associated with the printer(s).

Page 77

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-12-001, NASPO ValugPoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



ARTICLE Il

DCA Software & Technical Requirements

Authorized Dealer must utilize data collection software to provide services under this agreement. Authorized Dealer
is responsible to maintain the software, provide updates when necessary, and assist with the initial installation as
necessary. The detailed technical information with respect to the Data Collection Agent (DCA) is as follows:

The DCA collects usage data on Products from predefined Management Information Bases (MIBs), using Simple
Network Management Protocol (SNMP). For greater security, the DCA initiates communication solely with the
Authorized Dealer Data Repository. Communication sessions are conducted via HTTPS (port 443), the universal
standard in secure transactions. The DCA sends and receives data in a single hourly session.

Authorized Dealer does not provide root access or local edit access to the DCA and Authorized Dealer does not
permit scripts to be run against the DCA.

Customers must provide the following technical information in conjunction with the implementation of the Canon
Managed Print Services program. This information is required specifically for the expressed purposes of
configuration and implementation of the DCA. Requirements and details below may be subject to change based on
maodifications to the existing software or a change to the DCA software being utilized.

INFORMATION

DCA Server (must be able to access all subnets with devices under contract)
Hostname

IP Address

Default Gateway

Fully Qualified Domain Name

DNS Server (primary and secondary)
Subnet Mask

Network

Subnet Range(s)

Proxy (if applicable}

Proxy Name

Port Number

Username / Password (if required)
SNMP

Public (READ)

Any non-public SNMP community strings

CONFIGURATION

In addition to the information above to function properly, the DCA requires the following netwark configuration
Port 80 TCP (outbound access)

Port 443 TCP {outbound access)

SNMP (access to all subnets with devices on contract) Port 161 UDP (access to all subnets with devices on
contract)

ADDITIONAL PORTS REQUIRED FOR MDS CLOUD CC AGENT

Port 427 UDP (outbound access)

Port 47545 UDP (cutbound access) (Canon Devices)

Port 47546 TCP (outbound access) (Canon Devices)

Port 9007 TCP {outbound access) (Canon Devices)

Port 50700 UDP (inbound access) (Canon Device event notifications)

Port 11427 UDP {inbound access) (Canon Device power status notifications)

Port 44301 TCP (inbound access) (Open CC Agent dashboard on network)

agogooooag

HARDWARE

Hardware: Non-dedicated server powered on 24 hours a day, 7 days a week
Network Card: 100mbit or higher

RAM 512 MB or higher

Internet connected browser

Page 78

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Condilions, CMS # 140595



ADDITIONAL HARDWARE REQUIRED FOR MDS CLOUD CC AGENT
Dual Care CPU 2.0GHz or faster

0 RAM 4GB or more Recommended 8GB or more
o Available Storage 8GB or more Recommended 35GB or more
SOFTWARE

Computers where the DCA will be installed must meet the following software requirements:

Windows 7, B, 10, Server 2008 R2, Server 2012, Server 2016 or higher and .NET Framework 3.5 SP1 Including
.NET 3.0 and 2.0 Feature enabled

Virtualization software support: The following virtualization software will support the installation:

Micrasoft Virtual Server 2005

VMware GSX

ADDITIONAL SOFTWARE REQUIRED FOR MDS CLOUD CC AGENT

a Virtual Environments:

VMware vSphere v6.0/v6.5

Microsoft Hyper-V: Windows Server 2008 R2/Server 2012/Server 2012 R2

O NET Framework 4.5.2 or higher: htips:/www.microsoit.com/en-US/download/details.aspx7id=42643
O IIS 10.0 Express: hitps://www.microsoft.com/en-us/download/details.aspx7id=48264

O SQL Server Express 2014 SP2 or higher: hitps://www.microsoft.com/en-
US/download/details.aspx?id=53167

COLLECTION INTERVALS FOR MDS CLOUD CC AGENT

O Errors and alerts — Every 5 minutes while not in sleep mode

O Consumable Supplies (Toner & Paper levels) — Every 60 minutes while not in sleep mode
O Counters - Every 8 hours

DATA TRANSMISSION

The DCA transmits small amounts of data to the central server. This data includes only statistical and alert
condition information. NO IMAGE DATA IS TRANSMITTED. The following data estimates are provided to assist in
the assessment of network impact.

DCA scan, blank IP: 5.2KB

DCA scan, 1 printer: 7.2KB

DCA scan, 1 printer, 254 local IP addresses: 96KB

DCA scan, network of 15 printers, 254 local IP addresses: 125KB

Page 79

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValusPoint Masier Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



ATTACHMENT E, DIGITAL PRESS PRODUCTION AND LARGE FORMAT EQUIPMENT
MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

This Attachment includes additional terms and conditions that apply to Maintenance Agreements for
Purchasing Entities (referred to as “Customer” herein) for Océ Production Equipment and Large Format
Equipment (referred to as “Equipment” herein). In the event of a conflict between the Canon Maintenance
Terms and Conditions set forth in Attachment B and the terms and conditions in this Attachment E, the terms
and conditions in this Attachment E shall govern.

1. Installation and Site Preparation

1.1 Authorized Dealer shall install the Equipment at the location identified on the applicable Schedule
("Equipment Location"). Installation shall be deemed complete when the Equipment has been installed and is ready
for commercial operation. Customer shall furnish a suitable installation site in accordance with Authorized Dealer’s
power, environmental, and other requirements. All site preparation, including appropriate space requirements,
electrical wiring, air conditioning, required venting or special duct work and necessary permits or approvals, is
Customer’s responsibility.

1.2 For Software installed at a Customer location, installation shall be determined complete when the Software
has been installed and is ready for commercial operation. For all of the Software, installation shall be deemed
complete when Customer is provided instructions on how to access andfor download the Software.

2. Supplies

Customer is entitled to the amount of toner/supplies which, on average, covers six percent (6%) of the letter size
media unless another coverage rate is specified in an Order. Unless otherwise agreed to in an Order, for cutsheet
color products, Customer is entitled to the amount of toner/supplies which, on average, covers ten percent (10%) of
the letter size media per color (black counis as a color). Unless specifically agreed to in an Order, supplies do not
include staples. Reconciliation for overuse of toner/supplies shall be invoiced to and paid by Customer at the rates
in effect at the time of such reconciliation, and will be calculated based on coverage/use.

3. Maintenance

3.1 Equipment Support: Authorized Dealer shall provide Customer: (a) Authorized Dealer's standard
preventive maintenance services (“PM's"}, including labor and replacement pants to be provided Monday — Friday
during Authorized Dealer's standard business hours (the length and frequency of periods of time required for
preventive maintenance will be determined by Authorized Dealer); (b) corrective maintenance coverage as
indicated on the applicable Schedule, including labor and replacement parts (service on Authorized Dealer holidays
is available with advance notice to Autharized Dealer and Authorized Dealer shall bill Customer at its then current
hourly rates for holiday service) provided that repairs can be performed in the field; and (c) engineering changes,
including safety changes, deemed necessary by Authorized Dealer. Preventive maintenance includes testing,
adjusting, cleaning and replacement of components scheduled in accordance with the Equipment service
specifications. PM's performed on weekends, holidays or between 5PM and 8:00AM (at Customer’s request) will be
billed at Authorized Dealer's holiday rates according to the Master Agreement Price Lists. If Customer refuses to
permit installation of a safety change or removes one already installed, Authorized Dealer may discontinue
maintenance support services for all Equipment until the hazard has been corrected. All defective parts removed
during maintenance shall become the property of Authorized Dealer. Parts used for repair may be used or
remanufactured in accordance with manufacturer's specifications. The Equipment may contain software that allows
Authorized Dealer to access the Equipment remotely (“Remote Software”). In such cases, Customer authorizes
Authorized Dealer to use the Remote Software to (i) receive software updates and transmit use and service data
accumulated by the Equipment over Customer’s network by means of an HTTPS (or other) protocol and (ii} store
and analyze such data solely for Authorized Dealer's own purposes related to servicing the Equipment and for
product improvement.

3.2 Customer shall: (a) provide Authorized Dealer full, free and safe access, subject to Customer's safety and
security regulations, to the Equipment for performance of maintenance as deemed necessary by Authorized
Dealer; (b) allow Authorized Dealer to store reasonable quantities of maintenance equipment and/or parts on
Customer's premises; (c) provide a suitable environment for the Equipment in accordance with manufacturer’s
environmental requirements; and (d) inform Authorized Dealer promptly of any operating problems

Page 80

Copiers and Managed Print Sarvices - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



3.3

34

Bemote Help Desk Support (applicable to cut sheet printers and Software under 5x8 service coverage

If Customer purchases “Remote Help Desk Support”, then the following terms are applicable:

{a) Authorized Dealer provides Remote Help Desk Support via telephone, to access Authorized Dealer
Suppont Specialisis for operator questions, installation support, explanation of maintained software
features and functionality, network connectivity questions, and other support issues (“Remote
Support”). Remote Support is available Monday — Friday 8:00AM to 8:00PM EST, excluding holidays.
By purchasing Remote Support, Customer has unlimited access to the help desk.

(b) Authorized Dealer will provide Remote Support to those Customer employees who have been issued
an 1D code providing emailtelephone access to the Authorized Dealer Software Support Center.
Customer shall be responsible for controlling |D code access and for any unauthorized use of 1D codes.
ID codes are non-transferable.

Services for Additional Charge
{a) The services listed in this Section are not included as part of Authorized Dealer's remedial or

preventive maintenance services: Services for repair of Equipment (including the inkjet heads in
Authorized Dealer’s printers or the fuser rollers in Authorized Dealer's continuous feed printers) or
replacement of parts (including the inkjet heads in Authorized Dealer's printers or the fuser rollers in
Authorized Dealer's continuous feed printers ) caused or made necessary, in Authorized Dealer's
reasonable discretion, in whole or in part, by: (i) Customer’s failure to continually provide a suitable
environment in accordance with Authorized Dealer's requirements; (i) neglect, misuse, or use of the
Equipment for purposes other than for which it was designed, or failure to operate the Equipment in
accordance with Authorized Dealer's or manufacturer's operating instructions or within manufacturer's
specifications; (iii) accident, disaster, inciuding effects of water, wind, lightning, or transportation;
terrorism, vandalism or burglary; (d) alterations of Equipment, including any deviation from Equipment
design, unless previously authorized in writing by Authorized Dealer; {iv) attachment{s) to the
Equipment, including connection of devices not supplied by Authorized Dealer, which cause the
Equipment to malfunction, unless previously authorized in writing by Authorized Dealer; (v} Customer's
failure to perform or its failure to correctly perform the normal duties of Customer's operatars; (vi) the
use of any non-Authcrized Dealer parts, toner, developer or inks; (vii) the use of forms not in
compliance with Authorized Dealer's paper specifications; (viii) maintenance or repair services
performed by Customer or a third party without written authorization from Authorized Dealer; or (ix) pre
or post processing Equipment disconnected from the printing system to which it was originally installed
unless previously authorized in writing by Authorized Dealer. If in Authorized Dealer's reasonable
discretion, Equipment has been rendered un-repairable, then Authorized Dealer may refuse to render
services under this Agreement and may terminate the appropriate Schedule.

{b) If repairs or replacements as set forth above are needed due to the causes listed in (a) above,
Authorized Dealer's prices to provide any such repair or replacement will: (i} use the published hourly
Master Agreement service rates and minimum charges for the service time, which includes travel and
waiting time; (i) use the current parts and material prices; and (iii) travel expenses. All repairs will be
governed by the terms of this Agreement, however, Authorized Dealer reserves the right to decline to
perform such services.

(c) Authorized Dealer may withdraw any item of Equipment from maintenance coverage (i) if such
Equipment has been removed from the Equipment Location and Authorized Dealer does not offer
maintenance services at the new Equipment location; or (ii) if Authorized Dealer declares end of life for
such Equipment, and then only with at least ninety {30) days prior written notice. Customer shall pay
monthly service charges up to the date of termination. For any prepaid amounts, Authorized Dealer
shall refund or credit the pro rata amount of the remaining term from the effective date of termination

Page 81

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePgint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



ATTACHMENT F, SAMPLE ECOPY EULA

You acknowledge that you have read all of the above terms and conditions, understand them, and agree to
be bound by them. You understand that Canon USA and any Dealer are not Nuance’s agents and are not
authorized to make any representations or warranties on Nuance’s behalf nor to vary any of the terms or

conditions of this License.

© Copyright 1995-2009 Nuance Communications, Inc. All rights reserved. Nuance and the Nuance logo
are trademarks or registered trademarks of Nuance Communications, Inc. or its affiliates in the United

States and/or other countries.

P/N:73-00521
December, 2009

This Nuance Software License Agreement (this
“License”) is a legal agreement between you
(either an individual or an entity) and Nuance
Communications, Inc. It applies to one or more of
the following items: eCopy™ShareScan®
{comprised of eCopy ShareScan Client software,
eCopy ShareScan Services Manager software and
eCopy ShareScan Administration Console
software), eCopy PaperWorks™ software, the
Nuance designated Connectors for third party
applications, and updates of any of the preceding
which are provided under the Maintenance and
Support Agreement described in Section 6 below.
IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO THE TERMS OF
THIS AGREEMENT, THEN YOU ARE NOT
AUTHORIZED TO USE THE NUANCE
SOFTWARE, YOU ARE NOT PERMITTED
TO INSTALL OR ACTIVATE THE
SOFTWARE, AND YOU SHALL RETURN
THE ENTIRE PACKAGE OF WHICH THIS
LICENSE IS A PART TO THE PLACE OF
PURCHASE, AND THE FEES THAT YOU
PAID FOR THE NUANCE SOFTWARE WILL
BE REFUNDED. If you or a third party acting on
your instructions installs and/or activates the
Software, then you will be deemed to have
accepted and agreed to this License.

1. LICENSE.
Nuance Communications, Inc. (“Nuance™)
hereby grants to you (either an individual or
entity) a non-exclusive, non-transferable
license to use the software (“Software™) either
contained on the media included in the
package of which this License is a part
(*Package”) and/or which you are directed by
the Package to download from an Nuance
website, and together with the written

Page 82

computer program documentation, either in
printed format or included in electronic
format on the media (*Documentation’™)
enclosed in this Package for your internal use,
all in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this License. The Software and
Documentation are owned by Nuance or its
suppliers and are protected by United States
copyright laws and international treaty
provisions. Nuance and its suppliers retain
title to and all copyright and other intellectual
property rights in the Software and
Documentation.

. USE LIMITATIONS.

This License authorizes you to use the

Software in the Package only as follows:

(a) any eCopy ShareScan Client software may
be installed and used on as many Nuance
supported Canon brand devices
(*Licensed Devices™) as are authorized by
the eCopy ShareScan software license
package you have purchased;

(b) any eCopy ShareScan Services Manager
Software and eCopy ShareScan
Administration Console software may be
installed on as many computers as you
deem desirable to utilize eCopy ShareScan
on the Licensed Device(s);

(c) any eCopy PaperWorks software may be
used on that number of computers as are
authorized by the eCopy PaperWorks
software license package you have
purchased; to the extent your eCopy
PaperWorks software also contains an
eCopy PaperWorks Software License

Copiars and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140585



Agreement, the terms of this License will
govern your use of eCopy PaperWorks;

(d) any Nuance designated Connector
software which is contained in the
Package or which you are directed by the
Package to download from an Nuance
website (“Connector”) may be used with
as many Licensed Devices as are
authorized by the Connector software
license package you have purchased;

{e) If the Software is labeled “Not for Resale”
or “NFR” and you are a Dealer (as
defined below), you are granted a limited,
non-exclusive, non-transferable license to
use the Software, and you may not resell,
or otherwise transfer, the NFR Software.
(If you are not a Dealer, you should return
the NFR Software promptly to Nuance.);
and

{f} If the Software is labeled “Evaluation”
you are granted a limited, non-exclusive,
non- transferable license to use a copy of
the Evaluation Software for 45 days after
you install the Evaluation Software. From
time to time the Software displays a
reminder indicating the number of days
remaining until expiration. You may at
any time purchase the right to use the full
version of the Software on the license
terms specified herein. You may not copy
the printed materials or user
documentation accompanying the
Evaluation Software, if any. BY YOUR
USE OF THE EVALUATION
SOFTWARE, YOU UNDERSTAND
AND AGREE THAT AFTER 45 DAYS,
YOU MAY NOT BE ABLE TO
CONTINUE TO ACCESS AND/OR USE
THE EVALUATION SOFTWARE
UNLESS YOU PURCHASE THE
RIGHT TO USE THE FULL VERSION
OF THE SOFTWARE.

Whether you have purchased eCopy
ShareScan as a single license or multiple
licenses, each eCopy ShareScan Client
component may only be used on the particular
Licensed Device(s) on which it was activated
and may not be transferred to any other
Licensed Device(s). For multiple license
packages of eCopy PaperWorks, you must
inform each user of the Software of the terms
and conditions of this License, For the

Page B3

purpose of this License, “use” of eCopy
PaperWorks means loading the Software into
RAM, a computer, a hard disk or other
storage device. Licensed users of eCopy
PaperWorks software may access the eCopy
PaperWorks software from a hard disk over
the network, or any other method you choose
as long as you otherwise comply with this
License, including limiting the number of
computers on which eCopy PaperWorks is
used to the number of eCopy PaperWorks
licenses purchased. Any Connector software
which is not designated in the Package is
licensed separately.

You may not modify, decompile, disassemble,
reverse engineer or create derivative works of
the Software, or remove, modify or obscure
any copyright or other proprietary rights
notice on the Software or Documentation.
You may not make copies of the Software or
Documentation, except that you may either (a)
make one copy of the Software solely for
backup or archival purposes, or (b) transfer
the Software to a single hard disk provided
you keep the original solely for backup or
archival purposes, in each case including
Nuance’s copyright and other intellectual
property rights notices. Nor may you rent or
lease the Software or use it to provide a
timesharing or similar service. You will not
disclose the Software to third parties. You
agree to cooperate with Nuance in its
verification of your compliance with this
License including to permit a reasonable
audit.

. TERM.

{a) Commencement of License Term. For
each eCopy ShareScan Software product,
the License Term will commence on the
date on which the eCopy ShareScan
product is activated. For each eCopy
PaperWorks and Connector, the License
Term will commence on the date on which
eCopy PaperWorks or Connector is
installed by you. All Software should also
be registered with Nuance prior to use.
Activation and registration instructions are
located in the applicable Nuance Software
product, Documentation and/or Package, or
at http://eCopy.com/registration. To the
extent you have licensed a bundle of
several Nuance Software products (and

Copiers and Managed Print Sarvices - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



whether such products are contained on the
media in your Package or available for
download from an Nuance website), then
activation or installation of any one
product of the bundle will simultaneously
commence the License Term on all
products of the bundle, so that the License
Term of all Software products of the
bundle will commence at the same time.
You may exercise all of the Software and
Documentation license rights granted to
you in this License solely during the
License Term.

{(b) Automatic Commencement of License
Term. Notwithstanding Subpart 3(a)
above, all Nuance Software, whether or
not packaged in a bundle, will be
automatically deemed activated or
installed, as the case may be, and your
License Term will automatically
commence, not later than 180 days after
shipment from Nuance.

(c) Termination of License Term. This License
is effective until terminated either (i} by
you at any time by notifying Nuance in
writing, or (ii) automatically, upon your
failure to comply with any term or
condition of this License and (iii) in the
case of Evaluation Software,
automatically, 45 days after you install
such Evaluation Software. Nuance shall
have the right to disable operation of the
Software upon termination of the License,
Upon termination, you agree to destroy all
copies of the Software and Documentation
in your possession and to remove all
copies of the Software from all Licensed
Devices, computers, hard disks and other
storage devices.

4. LIMITATION OF WARRANTIES.

You assume responsibility for the selection of
the Software to achieve your intended results
and for the installation and use of, and results
obtained from, the Software. Nuance does not
warrant that the functions contained in the
Software will meet your requirements or that
the operation of the Software will be
uninterrupted or error free. The media, if any,
on which the Software is recorded are
warranted against defective materials or
workmanship under normal use for a period of
90 days from the date of original delivery.
During such warranty period, defective media

presented to an authorized imaging retail
dealer (*Dealer”) of Canon U.S.A, Inc.
(“Canon USA”) and proven to be defective
upon inspection will be exchanged for
replacement media by Nuance. Replacement
media will be warranted for the remainder of
the original 90-day warranty period of the
defective media. The limited warranty does
not apply if the failure of the media resulted
from accident, abuse or misapplication of the
Software. EXCEPT AS PROVIDED ABOVE
WITH RESPECT TO MEDIA, NEITHER
NUANCE, ITS SUPPLIERS, CANON USA
NOR ANY DEALER MAKES AND YOU
RECEIVE NO EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND
(INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION,
ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE) WITH
RESPECT TO THE SOFTWARE, THE
DOCUMENTATION, OR ANY MEDIA,
ALL OF WHICH ARE PROVIDED “AS
IS”.

. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

NEITHER NUANCE, ITS SUPPLIERS,
CANON USA NOR ANY DEALER
SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL,
INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR
CONSEQUENTIAL LOSSES OR
DAMAGES (INCLUDING, WITHOUT
LIMITATIONS, ANY LOSS OF DATA OR
LOST PROFITS) PERTAINING IN ANY
WAY TO THE SOFTWARE, THE
DOCUMENTATION, OR ANY MEDIA,
OR TO ANY OF NUANCE'S
OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS LICENSE,
EVEN IF NUANCE, CANON USA OR
THE DEALER HAS BEEN MADE
AWARE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH
LOSSES OR DAMAGES.

. SEPARATE AGREEMENT FOR

MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT.

This License does not include any
maintenance or support for the Software,
which is provided separately under the
optional Nuance, Inc. Software Maintenance
and Support Agreement (“Maintenance
Agreement”). If under a Maintenance
Agreement you receive Software labeled as
an update, you must be properly licensed for
the original Software to be eligible for the

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140535



7/

update. An update replaces and/or
supplements the product that formed the
basis for your eligibility for the update. You
may use the resulting updated Software
provided under a Maintenance Agreement
only in accordance with the terms of this
License Agreement.

GENERAL.

This License is the complete and exclusive
statement of the agreement between you and
Nuance, and this License supersedes any prior
proposal, agreement, or communication, oral
or written, pertaining to the subject matter of
this License. You shall not export or re-export
the Software from the United States, directly
or indirectly, except in compliance with all
applicable statutes and regulations, including,
without limitation, the Export Administration
Regulations of the U.S. Department of
Commerce in effect from time to time. In
addition, if the Software is identified as
export controlled items under applicable
export laws, you represent and warrant that
you are not a citizen, or otherwise located
within, an embargoed nation (including
without limitation Iran, Iraq, Syria, Sudan,
Libya, Cuba, North Korea, and Serbia) and
that you are not otherwise prohibited under
the applicable export laws from receiving the

Page 85

software. This License shall be governed by
the laws of the State of New Hampshire and
of the United States of America. All
questions concerning the terms and
conditions of this License should be directed
to Nuance in writing to Legal Department,
Nuance Communications, Inc., One Wayside
Drive, Burlington. MA 01803 USA.

. U.S. GOVERNMENT RESTRICTED

RIGHTS.

The Software and the Documentation are
provided with Restricted Rights. Use,
duplication, or disclosure by the Government
is set forth in subparagraph (¢)(1)(ii) of the
Rights in Technical Data and Computer
Software clause of DFARS 252.227-7013 or
subparagraphs (c)(I) and (2) of the
Commercial Computer Software -Restricted
Rights clause at 48 CFR 52.227-19, as
applicable. The contractor/manufacturer is
Nuance Communications, Inc., One Wayside
Drive, Burlington. MA 01803 USA.

. TRADEMARKS.

“Nuance, the Nuance logo, eCopy, the
eCopy logo, Making Paper Work, eCopy
ShareScan, eCopy Scan Station, and eCopy
PaperWorks are trademarks or registered
trademarks of Nuance, Inc.

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



THIS NUANCE ECOPY MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT AGREEMENT APPLIES ONLY TO M&S OR
EXTENDED M&S THAT WAS PURCHASED ON OR AFTER SEPTEMBER 6,2010. FOR M&S OR
EXTENDED M&S PURCHASED PRIOR TO SEPTEMBER 6, 2010, PLEASE SEE THE
MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT INSERT THAT ACCOMPANIED THE LICENSED PRODUCT.

NUANCE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, by and between the end user
enlity whose name and address is entered during the
online registration process described in Section 1
below (“you”) and Nuance Communications, Inc.
(“Nuance”), sets forth the terms and conditions under
which Nuance will fumish updates  to and technical
support for the following licensed software: eCopy

ShareScan® software, eCopy PaperWorks™ software,
eCopy Business Automation Services™ software, and
the Nuance-developed Connector software that you
have licensed from Nuance (“Licensed Products”) and
are specified in the website through which you obtained
your Licensed Product ("Download Site"). IF YOU DO
NOT AGREE WITH THE TERMS OF THIS
AGREEMENT, THEN DO NOT REGISTER WITH
NUANCE, AND NOTIFY THE ENTITY FROM WHOM
YOU PURCAHSED AND THE FEE THAT YOU PAID
WILL BE REFUNDED. [f you or a third party
acting on your instructions registers with Nuance,
then you will be deemed to have accepted and
agreed to this Agreement.

1. ELIGIBILITY. In order for Nuance to provide you with
M&S, or with any extension of M&S, you must register
online by following the instructions at
www.eCopy.com/regisiration. PLEASE BE
AWARE THAT IF YOU DO NOT REGISTER
YOU WILL BE UNABLE TO ACCESS THE
M&S SERVICES THAT YOU HAVE
PURCHASED.

2. TERM. Unless terminated pursuant to Section 10
below, this Agreement shall be in effect for the period
of time listed in the Download Site that begins on the
start date of the license of the related Licensed
Product(s) for which you have purchased M&S from
Canon U.S.A,, Inc. (“Canon USA™) or from an
autharized office imaging retail dealer of Canon USA
{(“Dealer”). This Agreement will be extended upon
your purchase of extended M&S solely from Canon
USA or a Dealer. The period of extended M&S will be
described in an Extension Certificate provided by
Canon USA or a Dealer. No matter when purchased,
the term of extended M&S starts upon the expiration
of the prior M&S term. For current extended M&S
prices, please contact Canon USA or a Dealer. Such
prices may be changed at any time without notice. To
ensure continued support, extended M&S should be
purchased by you prior to the expiration of this
Agreement.

3. AUTOMATIC COMMENCEMENT. Notwithstanding
Section 2 above, the term of M&S will commence
automatically no later than 180 days after Nuance
ships the Licensed Product or any Exiension
Certificate.

4. UPDATES TO LICENSED PRODUCTS. During the
effective term of this Agreement, Nuance shall make
available all updates to the Licensed Products to you
within 30 days of Nuance's commercial release of
such updates and you may download and install one
copy of each update for each Licensed Product. If the
“eCopy ShareScan® Suite™" Licensed Product is
covered by this Agreement, then as part of your M&S
you are entitled to receive one copy of each Nuance-
developed Connector software product made
generally available during the term of this Agreement,
which will be licensed to you under the same license
agreement that governs the eCopy ShareScan Suite
Licensed Product, Nuance reserves the right to
discontinue support for Nuance-developed
Conneclors to versions of third party applications that
are no longer supported by the manufacturer. New
versions of the Licensed Products, such as versions
for new operating systems, are not within the scope
of this Agreement. Any operating system software
from Microsoft® Licensing Inc. or its affiliates
{"Microsoft") that has been pre-loaded on the eCopy
ScanStation Systern will be supported by Microsoft in
accordance with the license agreement
accompanying such operating system software.

5. TECHNICAL SUPPORT. You shall first contact
Dealer for Level 1 support on the Licensed Products.
Level 1 support consists of providing help-line
telephone assistance in operating the Licensed
Products and identifying service problems facilitating
contact between you and Nuance to rectify such
problems and maintaining a log of such problems to
assist in tracking the same. If you still require
technical suppont after Dealer has provided Level 1
support, then you shall have access to Nuance
technical support as escalated through Dealer during
the term of this Agreement. You must specify a
designated individual who will act for you as the sole
support liaison to Dealer. You shall have access to
telephone, e-mail, or web based support during the
term of this Agreement. You can contact Technical
Support online at www.askecopy.com. Nuance will
support the current Major Release (and related Point

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuaPaint Mastar Agreement Terms and Condilions, CMS # 140595



Releases) and the most recent prior Major Release
(and all related Point Releases), as defined below.
For example, if the last five releases were 4.3, 5.0,
5.1, 6.0, and 6.1, Nuance would support 5.0, 5.1, 6.0.,
and 6.1, but not 4.3. “Major Releases” and “Point
Releases” are software releases for a Licensed
Product which is commercially available and
marketed to the public. Therefore, you are advised to
install promptly all updates made available to you by
Nuance under Section 4 to ensure that Nuance will
support your versions of the Licensed Products
throughout the term of this Agreement and any
Extension Cerlificate.

Additional M&S Offerings

(a) On-Demand Online Training — Access to
online library of best practices, "how-to" and
"what’s new” videos related to Licensed
Product installation;

(b} eCopy User Group - Membership to
eCopy's User Group allows you to connect
with other licensees of the Licensed Product
to share experiences, feedback and
recommend enhancements to the Licensed
Product. Membership includes access to
periodic webinars, electronic newsletters and
access to Premium Knowledge Base Articles.

(c) Remote Technical Diagnostics —
Communicate with live technical support
resources to remotely troubleshoot
performance and configuration issues;

(d) License Key replacement — Upon your
request, a replacement license key can be
issued to replace a lost or corrupt license key
at no additional cost to you;

(e) Designated Contacts — During the term of
M&S, you may designate two primary
individuals (each a “Technical Contact”} to
serve as the liaison between you, the
Dealer, Canon USA and Nuance support
personnel. Your designated Technical
Contact shall be the sole liaison between
you, the Dealer, Canon USA and Nuance for
M&S. To avoid interruptions in services,
notify Dealer, Canon USA and Nuance
whenever your Technical Contact
responsibilities are transferred to another
individual.

(f) Connector Migration Support — With
respect to Conneclors delivered to you by
Nuance at the time the Licensed Product is
delivered (“Core Connector”), Nuance will, at
no additional cost, provide up to four (4)
hours of technical support for issues
encountered with the Core Connectors when
moving the Licensed Product to hardware not
supplied by Nuance or when upgrading the
Licensed Product from a prior version of the

7.

10.

Licensed Product; provided (a) the upgrade is
from the immediately prior version of the
Licensed Product (i.e. from V4.x to V5.x, not
Va.x to V5.x); (b) you have registered the
Licensed Product in accordance with Section
1, {¢) you request such Connector Migration
Support no more than once in any twelve
month period during the Term and (d} you
schedule Connector Migration Support via
your Dealer during Nuance's normal business
hours.

ASSIGNMENT. Nuance will be entitled to assign,
sub-contract or sub-let this Agreement or any part
thereof. You will not be entitled to assign this
Agreement or any part thereof without the prior
written consent of Nuance.

NEITHER Nuance, ITS SUPPLIERS, CANON USA
NOR ANY DEALER SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY
INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION,
ANY LOSS OR DEGRADATION OF DATA OR
LOST PROFITS) ARISING FROM THE
MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT OF THE ECOPY
SCANSTATION SYSTEM, , INCLUDING
UPDATES FOR LICENSED PRODUCTS, OR
FROM ANY OF Nuance’s OBLIGATIONS UNDER
THIS AGREEMENT, EVEN IF Nuance, ITS
SUPPLIERS, CANON USA OR DEALER HAS
BEEN MADE AWARE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF
SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES. THIS SECTION
WILL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OR
EXPIRATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.

GENERAL. This Agreement is the complete and
exclusive statement of the terms and conditions
under which Nuance will provide you with M&S for
the eCopy ScanStation System, including updates to
Licensed Products. This Agreement supersedes any
prior propasal, agreement, or communication; oral or
written, pertaining to the subject matter contained
herein. This Agreement shall be govemed by the
laws of the State of New Hampshire and of the
United States of America. All guestions conceming
the terms and conditions of this M&S Agreement
should be directed 1o Nuance in writing to Legal
Department, Nuance Communications, Inc.-
Comporate Offices, One Wayside Road, Burlington,
MA 01803, USA.

U.S. GOVERNMENT RESTRICTED RIGHTS. Any
upgrades of the Licensed Products or comparable
systerns are provided with Restricted Rights. Use,
duplication, or disclosure by the Government is set
forth in subparagraph (c)(1){(ii) of the Rights in
Technical Data and Computer Software clause of
DFARS 252.227 7013 or subparagraphs (c)(1) and
(2) of the Commercial Computer Software -
Restricted Rights clause at 48 CFR 52.227 19, as

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



applicable. The contractor/manufacturer is Nuance
Communications, Inc., Corporate Offices, One
Wayside Road, Burington, MA 01803 USA.

11. TERMINATION. This Agreement shall terminate
automnatically without notice to you upon failure to
comply with any term or condition of this Agreement
or upon the termination of the license agreement for
any Licensed Product. Upon such termination, you

Page 88

acknowledge that no refunds of any maintenance
fees shall be made.

Copyright @ 2010 Nuance Communications, Inc. All rights
reserved. Nuance and the Nuance logo are trademarks
or registered trademarks of Nuance Communications, Inc.
or its affiliates in the United States and/or other countries.
P/N: 73-00518

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePaint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



ATTACHMENT G, SAMPLE THEREFORE EULA

THEREFORE END USER LICENSE AGREEMENT - valid only in the United States of America
Therefore License Agreement

This Therefore License Agreement (this “License”) is a legal agreement between you, the Customer (either an individual or
an entity) and Therefore Corporation GmbH, Wiener Strasse 2/2, A-2340 Moedling, Austria, incorporated in Moedling,
registered at the Court of Wiener Neustadt under FN 237129 w (“Therefore Corporation”). It applies to one or more of the
following software items for which you have paid license fees and completed required license purchase documents:
THEREFORE and associated modules and updates to any of the preceding items which are provided under the
Maintenance and Support Agreement described in Section 6 below (“Licensed Software”). If Customer does not agree to
the terms of this License, do not use the Licensed Software associated with this License and go to the place of purchase,
where any portion of the license fees paid will be refunded; if Licensed Software is used, Customer will be deemed to have
accepted and agreed to these terms and conditions.

1. LICENSE. Therefore Corporation hereby grants to Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable license to use the
Licensed Software contained in the downloaded package (“Package”™), together with the associated computer program
documentation (“Documentation”) included with this Package, all in accordance with the terms and conditions of this
License. The Licensed Software is typically used in a network environment in which client desktop computers and other
client devices (“Client Computers”) are networked with a server computer (*Server Computer”), acting as an application and
data server, connected to a multifunctional print device, scanner or other input-output device (“Licensed Device”)
(“Associated Hardware"). The Licensed Software and Documentation are owned by Therefore Corporation or its suppliers
and are protected by United States copyright laws, international treaty provisions and the copyright laws of other countries.
Therefore Corporation and its suppliers retain title to and all copyright and other intellectual property rights in the Licensed
Software and Documentation.

2. USE LIMITATIONS; CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS. This License authorizes Customer to install the Licensed
Software in the Package only on (a} the Licensed Devices for which a license was purchased, (b} as many Client
Computers as are authorized by the License you have purchased and (c) the Server Computer configuration for which a
license was purchased, in each case as shown in the completed required license purchase documents. This License
authorizes Customer to use the Licensed Software only to the extent of the named, concurrent and read-only licenses
Customer purchases. Customer must inform each user of the Licensed Software of the terms and conditions of this
License. For the purpose of this License, “use” means loading the Licensed Software into RAM, as well as installation on a
hard disk or other storage device and also use of Licensed Software functionality by any of the available component
access or execution modes. Customer may not modity, decompile, disassemble, reverse engineer or create derivative
works of the Licensed Software. Customer may not make copies of the Licensed Software or Documentation, except that
Customer may {a} make copies of components as reasonably needed to exercise the user rights Customer has licensed,;
(b) make one copy of the Licensed Scoftware solely for backup or archival purposes, or (c) store the Licensed Software as
required for customary periodic system backup or archival purposes, in each case including Therefore Corporation’s
copyright and other intellectual property rights notices.

3. TERM. This License is effective upon Customer’s acceptance of it and wilf continue in effect until terminated either
(a) by Customer at any time by notifying Therefore Corporation in writing or (b) automatically, upon Customer’s faiure to
comply with any term or condition of this license or to pay license fees when due. Upon termination, Customer agrees to
destroy all copies of the Licensed Software and Documentation in Customer’s possession and to remove all copies of all
components of the Licensed Software from the Client Computers and any other storage devices.

4, LIMITATION OF WARRANTIES. Customer assumes responsibility for the selection of the Licensed Software to
achieve Customer's intended results and for the installation and use of, and results obtained from, the Licensed Software.
Therefore Corporation does not warrant that the functions contained in the Licensed Software will meet Customer's
requirements or that the operation of the Licensed Scoftware will be uninterrupted or error free. NEITHER THEREFORE,
ANY DEALER NOR CANON USA MAKES AND CUSTOMER RECEIVES NO EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES
OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE) WITH RESPECT TO THE LICENSED SOFTWARE OR THE
DOCUMENTATION OR ANY ASSOCIATED HARDWARE THAT MAY BE SOLD WITH THE LICENSED SOFTWARE,
ALL OF WHICH ARE PROVIDED "AS IS.”

5. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. NEITHER THEREFORE, ANY DEALER NOR CANON USA SHALL BE LIABLE FOR
ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL LOSSES OR DAMAGES (INCLUDING, WITHOUT
Page B9

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePaint Mastar Agresment Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140555



LIMITATION, ANY LOSS OF DATA, BUSINESS INTERRUPTICN OR LOST PROFITS) PERTAINING IN ANY WAY TC
THE LICENSED SOFTWARE, THE DOCUMENTATION, CR ANY STORAGE MEDIA, OR TO ANY OF THEREFORE'S
OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS LICENSE, EVEN IF THEREFORE, THE DEALER OR CANON USA HAS BEEN MADE
AWARE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES. CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE
LIABILITY OF DEALER, CANON USA AND/OR THEREFORE (INDIVIDUALLY AND IN THE AGGREGATE) FOR
DIRECT DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF CUSTOMER'S OPERATION OR USE OF THE LICENSED SOFTWARE,
REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION (I.E., WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR TCRT, INCLUDING WITHOUT
LIMITATION NEGLIGENCE OR STRICT LIABILITY), SHALL NOT EXCEED THE FEES ACTUALLY PAID BY
CUSTOMER TO DEALER OR CANON USA.

6. REQUIREMENTS; DATABASE SOFTWARE. Customer is responsible for (i) acquiring, all hardware necessary to
implement and operate the Licensed Software, including devices that meet the minimum memory, processor speed or type
or other requirements published from time to time by Therefore Corporation or by the licensor of any third party software
that is part of the Package,; (ii) implementing not less than industry standard security procedures for privacy and other data
protection required by law or good practices; and (iii} implementing adequate data back-up and disaster recovery
procedures. The Licensed Software also requires database software. When Customer downloads the Licensed Software,
the download routine checks for the presence of a database program that meets the database software requirements
published from time to time by Therefore Corporation. If no database software is present, the download routine will supply
a copy of Microsoft SQL Server 2005 Express. This copy is made available by Therefore Corporation pursuant to the
attached Microsoft Corporation End-User License Agreement, which includes a right for Therefore Corporation to copy and
distribute the object code form of the software, subject to certain requirements. In particular, Customer must agree to
terms that protect this Microsoft software at least as much as the terms of the attached Microsoft Corporation End-User
License Agreement. Accordingly, as part of this agreement for Licensed Software, as to the Microsoft SQL Server 2005
Express software, Customer agrees that the license terms of Sections 3 through 13 of the attached Microsoft Corporation
End-User License Agreement and any other applicable terms of that agreement that protect the Microsoft SQL Server
2005 Express software made available to Customer shall govern in place of terms of this agreement that address the
same subject; provided that, if this agreement has more protective terms, then those more protective terms shall govern.
Microsoft is not granting Customer directly a license. However, warranty disclaimers and limits and limitations of liability set
forth in the attached Microsoft Corporation End- User License Agreement shall protect Microsoft, as a third party
beneficiary, and also protect Therefore Corporation and Canon USA and its dealers.

7. SEPARATE AGREEMENT FOR SUPPORT OR MAINTENANCE. This License does not include any support or
maintenance for the Licensed Software, which is provided separately under the Therefore Licensed Software Support and
Maintenance Agreement included in the Package (“Support Agreement”). If Customer complies with the registration
requirements of the Support Agreement as specified therein, Customer will receive the first year of support and
maintenance at no additional charge. Additional years of support and maintenance are available for purchase as described
in the Support Agreement.

8. GENERAL. This License is the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between Customer and
Therefore Corporation, and this License supersedes any prior proposal, agreement, or communication, oral or written,
pertaining to the subject matter of this License. This License shall be govemed by the laws of the State of New York and of
the United States of America. All questions concerning the terms and conditions of this License should be directed in
writing to Therefore Corporation GmbH, Wiener Strasse 2/2, A-2340 Moedling, Austria.

9. U.S. GOVERNMENT RESTRICTED RIGHTS. The Licensed Software and the Documentation are provided to any
Government licensee under subparagraph (c)(1)(ii} of the Rights in Technical Data and Computer Licensed Software with
Restricted Rights. Use, duplication, or disclosure by the Government is set forth in clause of DFARS 252.227-7013 or
subparagraphs (c)(l) and (2) of the Commercial Computer Licensed Software-Restricted Rights clause at 48 CFR 52.227-
19, as applicable. The contractor/manufacturer is Therefore Corporation GmbH, Wiener Strasse 2/2, A-2340 Moedling,
Austria.

Customer acknowledges that Customer has read all of the above terms and conditions, understands them, and agree to be
bound by them. Customer understands that Canon USA is not and Dealer is not Therefore Corporation’s agent and is
neither authorized to make any representations or warranties on Therefore Corporation’s behalf nor to vary any of the terms
or conditions of this License.

Page 90

Copiers and Managed Print Sarvices - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



SOFTWARE SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

This software support and maintenance agreement (“Agreement”) by and between the Customer whose name and address
appear in the registration described in Section 1 below (“Customer”) and Therefore Corporation GmbH (*Therefore
Corporation”), sets forth the terms and conditions under which Therefore Corporation will furnish updates to and technical
support for the licensed software products listed on this Agreement (“Licensed Software”).

1. ELIGIBILITY. In order for Customer to be eligible for maintenance and support services, Customer must register
online by completing the requested information when prompted during installation. Once Customer activates the support
sarvices, Therefore Corporation’s support and maintenance database will determine eligibility and the effective term
{including the initial term and any extended terms purchased with the initial purchase of Licensed Software) and send
confirmation to Customer. In case an online registration is not possible, the registration may be completed via e-mail to the
e-mail address displayed in the registration procedure.

2. TERM. This Agreement shall commence on the date ("Commencement Date”} which is the initial date of license of
the Licensed Software. Unless terminated pursuant to Section 9 below, this Agreement shall be in effect for one (1) year
from the Commencement Date, and is included at no additional charge in the price of the Licensed Software purchased
from Canon U.S.A., Inc. (“Canon USA”) or an authorized office imaging retail dealer of Canon USA (“Dealer”). At the
original purchase or prior to the expiration of this one (1) year term, Customer may purchase extended maintenance and
support solely from Canon USA or a Dealer. For current extended support prices, please contact Canon USA or a Dealer.
Such prices may be changed at any time without notice. No matter when purchased, the term of extended maintenance
and support starts upon the expiration date of the term that you have previously purchased. To ensure continued
maintenance and support, the extension must be purchased by Customer prior to the expiration of this Agreement. If
additional Licensed Software is purchased, this may result in adjustment of the effective term for all supported Licensed
Software. Customer may contact the purchase source for the Licensed Software (Canon USA or Dealer) for information
about the effective term of support and maintenance. Support outside the scope or term of this Agreement may be
provided at the published rates of Therefore Corporation, Canon USA or its Dealers, as the case may be, for time and
materials and with Customer assuming all costs, incfuding shipping.

3. UPDATES TO LICENSED SOFTWARE. During the effective term of this Agreement Therefore Corporation will
provide updates to the Licensed Software from time to time as these become available. Therefore will distribute such
Updates {(a} by on-line download offered to Customer’s support liaison designated under this Agreement, or, (b) upon
written request of Customer's support liaison and payment of the costs of media and shipping, by delivery of Licensed
Software in suitable tangible media, in each case after Customer's provision of license serial number or other required
license and support entitlement verification. Therefore Corporation reserves the right to discontinue support for
connections to versions of third party applications that are no longer supported by the manufacturer. New versions of the
Licensed Software, such as versions for new operating systems or which feature new functionality, are not within the
scope of this Agreement. Any open source software and certain other third party software components that are included in
the Licensed Software will be supported solely to the extent that the relevant developer makes support available to
Therefore Corporalion, and Therefore Corporation reserves the right to replace such third party software at any time,
including if technical updates or compatibility upgrades deemed necessary by Therefore Corporation are not forthcoming
from any such developer. Any updates or modified version of the Licensed Software provided under this Agreement shall

be subject to the same End-User License Agreement as is applicable to the Licensed Software, and shall be subject to its
terms.

4, OBTAINING TECHNICAL SUPPORT. Customer shall contact the purchasing source (Dealer or Canon USA)
for Level 1 support on Licensed Software. Level 1 support consists of providing help-line telephone assistance in
operating Licensed Software and identifying service problems, escalating issues as needed to rectify such problems
and maintaining a log of such problems to assist in tracking the same. If Customer still requires technical support
after Level 1 support has been provided by Dealer or Canon USA, as the case may be, then, at Customer's request,
Canon USA shall escalate the issue in coordination with Therefore Corporation. Customer must specify a
designated individual who will act for Customer as the sole support liaison to Dealer or Canon USA. Therefore
Corporation will support every software release for the Licensed Software for a period of time of at least eighteen
(18) months. Thus, Customer is advised to install promptly all updates produced by Therefore Corporation under
Section 3 and made available to Customer by its Dealer or Canon USA under Section 3 to ensure that Therefore
Corporation will support Customer’s versions of the Licensed Software throughout the term of this Agreement and
any extension of this Agreement. In making a request for technical support, the Customer representative must

identify Custormer and provide (where applicable) the serial number(s) of its Licensed Software to ensure that it is
entitled to support.

Page 91

Coplers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



5. ASSIGNMENT. Therefore Corporation is entitled to assign, sub-contract or sub-iet this Agreement or any part
thereof. Customer is not entitled to assign this Agreement or any part thereof without the prior written consent of
Therefore Corparation.

6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. NEITHER THEREFORE, CANON USA NOR ANY DEALER SHALL BE LIABLE
FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION,
ANY LOSS OR DEGRADATION OF DATA, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION OR LOST PROFITS) ARISING FROM
THE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT OF THE THEREFORE SYSTEM, INCLUDING LICENSED SOFTWARE
AND UPDATES THEREFOR, OR FROM ANY OF THEREFORE'S OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT,
EVEN IF THEREFORE, CANON USA OR DEALER HAS BEEN MADE AWARE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH
LOSSES OR DAMAGES. CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE LIABILITY OF DEALER, CANON USA
AND/OR THEREFORE (INDIVIDUALLY AND IN THE AGGREGATE) FOR DIRECT DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF
CUSTOMER'S OPERATION OR USE OF THE LICENSED SOFTWARE, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF
ACTION (L.E., WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR TORT, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION NEGLIGENCE OR
STRICT LIABILITY), SHALL NOT EXCEED THE FEES ACTUALLY PAID BY CUSTOMER TO DEALER OR
CANON USA.

7. GENERAL. This Agreement is the complete and exclusive statement of the terms and conditions under which
Therefore Corporation will produce Updates to be made available to Customer through Canon USA and its Dealers
with maintenance and certain technical support services for Licensed Software, including updates to Licensed
Software. This Agreement supersedes any prior proposal, agreement, or communication, oral or written, pertaining
to the subject matter contained herein. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York. All
questions concerning the terms and conditions of this Agreement should be directed in writing to Therefore
Corporation GmbH at Wiener Strasse 2/2, A-2340 Moedling, Austria.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT RESTRICTED RIGHTS. Any new releases, upgrades or versions of the Licensed
Software are provided to any Government licensee with Restricted Rights. Licensed Software provided under this
Agreement is “‘commercial computer software” as defined in DFARS 252.227- 7014(a)(1)(June 1995) and
accompanying Documentation is subject to Restricted Rights. Contracting Officer and Government End User agree
to the inclusion of third party copyrighted computer software and documentation for all Licensed Software provided
under this Agreement. Use, duplication, or disclosure by the Government is set forth in subparagraph (b}(3) of
Rights in Noncommercial Computer Software and Noncommercial Computer Software Documentation, DFARS
252.227-7014 (June 1995) or subparagraphs (c)(1) and (2) of the Commercial Computer Software-Restricted Rights
clause at 48 CFR 52.227-19(June 1987), as applicable. Contractor/manufacturer is Therefore Corporation GmbH,
Wiener Strasse 2/2, A-2340 Moedling, Austria. Contracting Officer and Government End User acknowledge that
they have read all of the above terms and conditions, understand them, agree to be bound by them and further that
neither Canon USA nor Dealer is a Therefore Corporation's agent, nor are they authorized to make representations
or warranties on Therefore Corporation’s behalf, or to vary any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement.

9. TERMINATION. This Agreement shall terminate automatically without notice to Customer upon failure to
comply with any term or condition set herein or upon the termination of the license agreement for any Licensed
Software. Upon such termination, Customer acknowledges that no refunds of any maintenance fees shall be made.

Page 92

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



ATTACHMENT H, SAMPLE UNIFLOW EULA

NT-WARE END USER LICENSE AGREEMENT
Including provisions for Third Party Software

-MICROSOFT DATA ACCESS COMPONENTS 2.6 License
-Provisions for Crystal Reports Runtime Software

NT-WARE SOFTWARE SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

LICENSE CODE:
Important ~ Read the end user license agreement before using the license code to activate the software

NT-WARE’S END USER LICENSE AGREEMENT

This NT-Ware License Agreement (this “License”) is a legal agreement between Company (either an
individual or an entity} and NT-Ware U.S.A,, Inc. It applies to one or more of the following software items for
which you have paid license fees: uniFLOW core and associated modules, and updates to any of the preceding
items which are provided under the Maintenance and Support Agreement described in Section 6 below. If
Company does not agree to the terms of this License, promptly return the entire package, of which this License is
a pan, to the place of purchase and Company's money will be refunded; otherwise, upon any act of acceptance
or commencement of use of the Licensed Software, Company will be deemed to have accepled and agreed to
these terms and conditions.

1. LICENSE, NT-Ware U.S:A., Inc. ("NT-Ware") hereby grants to Company a non-exclusive, non-
transferable license to use the Licensed Software (“Licensed Software”} contained on the disk(s) or other
media of your uniFL.OWpackage (“Package”), together with the written computer program documentation
{“Documentation”) enclosed in this Package, all in accordance with the terms and conditions of this License. The
Licensed Software is typically used in a network environment in which client deskiop computers (“Client
Computers”) are networked with at least one server computer ("Server Computer”), acting as a core server or
remote print server, and connected to at least one multifunctional print device (“Licensed MFP") which may
have an associated card reader or other authorization device (“Associated Hardware”). The Licensed
Software and Documentation are owned by NT-Ware or its suppliers and are protected by United States
copyright laws and international treaty provisions. NT-Ware and its suppliers retain title to and all copyright and
other intellectual property rights in the Licensed Software and Documentation.

2, USE LIMITATIONS. This License authorizes Company to install various modules of the Licensed Software in
the Package only on {a) the number of Licensed MFPs with which or for which each module was purchased, and on
(b) as many Client Computers and Server Computers as are authorized by the License(s) you have purchased, in
your original license purchase and any follow-on purchases of additional components or usage rights. The specific
license purchases you make will be evidenced in invoices issued to you by a Dealer or Canon USA (as defined in
Section 4 below), which will be the proof of the extent of your rights.

Company must inform each user of the Licensed Software of the terrns and conditions of this License. For the
purpose of this License, “use” means loading the Licensed Software into RAM, as well as installation on a hard disk or
other storage medium. Company may not modify, decompile, disassemble, reverse engineer or create derivative
works of the Licensed Software. Company may not make copies of the Licensed Software or Documentation, except
that Company may (a) make one copy of the Licensed Software solely for backup or archival purposes, or (b) transfer

Page 83

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140585



the Licensed Software to a single hard disk or other medium provided Company keep the original solely for backup or
archival purposes, in each case including NT-Ware's copyright and other intellectual property rights notices.

3. TERM. This License is effective upon Company's purchase of the Package and will continue in effect until
terminated either (a) by Company at any time by notifying NT-Ware in writing or (b) automatically, upon Company's
failure to comply with any term or condition of this license, or (c) as provided by any equipment lease documents,
Upon termination, Company agree to destroy all copies of the Licensed Software and Documentation in Company's
possession and to remove all copies of the Licensed Software from the System, Client Computers and other storage
devices.

4, LIMITATION OF WARRANTIES. Company assumes responsibility for the selection of the Licensed Software
to achieve Company’s intended results and for the installation and use of, and results obtained from, the Licensed
Software. NT-Ware does not warrant that the functions contained in the Licensed Software will meet Company's
requirements or that the operation of the Licensed Software will be uninterrupted or error free. The media, if any, on
which the Licensed Software is recorded, are warranted against defective materials or workmanship under normal use
for a period of 90 days from the date of original delivery. During such warranty period, defective media presented to a
authorized office imaging retail dealer ("Dealer”) of Canon U.S.A., Inc. (“Canon USA™) and proven to be defective
upon inspection will be exchanged for replacement media by NT-Ware. Replacement media will be warranted for the
remainder of the original 90-day warranty period of the defective media. The limited warranty does not apply if the
failure of the media resulted from accident, abuse or misapplication of the program. NEITHER NT-WARE, ANY
DEALER NOR CANON USA MAKES AND COMPANY RECEIVES NO EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES
OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE) WITH RESPECT TO THE LICENSED SOFTWARE OR THE
DOCUMENTATION OR ANY ASSOCIATED HARDWARE THAT MAY BE SOLD WITH THE LICENSED
SOFTWARE, ALL OF WHICH ARE PROVIDED “AS IS.”

5. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. NEITHER NT-WARE, ANY DEALER NOR CANON USA SHALL BE LIABLE
FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL LOSSES OR DAMAGES (INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY LOSS OF DATA, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION OR LOST PROFITS) PERTAINING IN
ANY WAY TO THE LICENSED SOFTWARE, THE DOCUMENTATION, OR ANY MEDIA, OR TO ANY OF NT-
WARE'S OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS LICENSE, EVEN IF NT-WARE, THE DEALER OR CANON USA HAS
BEEN MADE AWARE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES. COMPANY ACKNOWLEDGES
THAT THE LIABILITY OF DEALER, CANON USA AND/OR NT-WARE (INDIVIDUALLY AND IN THE
AGGREGATE) FOR DIRECT DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF COMPANY’S OPERATION OR USE OF THE
LICENSED SOFTWARE, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION (L.E., WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR TORT,
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION NEGLIGENCE OR STRICT LIABILITY), SHALL NOT EXCEED THE FEES
ACTUALLY PAID BY COMPANY TO DEALER OR CANON USA.

6. SEPARATE AGREEMENT FOR SUPPORT OR MAINTENANCE. This License does not include any
support or maintenance for the Licensed Software, which is provided separately under the NT-Ware U.S.A.,
Inc. Licensed Software Support and Maintenance Agreement included in the Package (“Support Agreement”).
If Company complies with the registration requirements of the Support Agreement as specified therein,
Company will receive the first year of support and maintenance at no additional charge. Additional years of
support and maintenance are available for purchase as described in the Support Agreement,

7. GENERAL. This License is the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between Company and
NT-Ware, and this License supersedes any prior proposal, agreement, or communication, oral or written, pertaining to
the subject matter of this License. This License shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York and of the
United States of America. All questions concerning the terms and conditions of this License should be directed to NT-
Ware in writing NT-Ware U.SA,, Inc., 105 Maxess Road, Suite 129 S, Melville, New York 11747,

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT RESTRICTED RIGHTS. The Licensed Software and the Documentation are provided
subparagraph (c}(1)(ii) of the Rights in Technicat Data and Computer Licensed Software with Restricted Rights. Use,
duplication, or disclosure by the Government is set forth in clause of DFARS 252.227-7013 or subparagraphs (c){l)
and (2} of the Commercial Computer Licensed Software-Restricted Rights clause at 48 CFR 52.227-19, as applicable.
The contractor/manufacturer is NT-Ware U.S.A,, Inc., 105 Maxess Road, Suite 129 S, Melville, New York 11747.

Company acknowledge that Company have read all of the above terms and conditions, understand them, and
agree to be bound by them. Company understand that Dealer is not NT-Ware's agent and is not authorized

Page 94

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Masler Agraement Terns and Conditions, CMS # 140595



to make any representations or warranties on NT-Ware's behalf nor to vary any of the terms or conditions of this

License.

9. THIRD PARTY SOFTWARE. The Licenses Software uses certain additional 3rd party software components

for certain functionalities. These software components are automatically installed with the Licensed Software but are
separately licensed by the 3rd party licensors under the following terms. In addition to the terms above, Company
acknowledges and agrees to these terms.

o MICROSOFT DATA ACCESS COMPONENTS 2.6 ("MDAC"): The MDAC are a software

framework which is being used with uniFLOW for accessing SQL server and other data base
systems. They are included with uniFLOW and are automnatically installed during the uniFLOW
installation process. Without them uniFLOW could not access these data bases.

MICROSOFT CORPORATION END-USER LICENSE AGREEMENT
MICROSOFT DATA ACCESS COMPONENTS 2.6

IMPORTANT-READ CAREFULLY: This End-User License Agreement ("EULA") is a legal agreement between you
(either an individual or a single entity) and Microsoft Corporation for the Microsoft software product identified above,
which includes computer software and may include associated media, printed materials, and "online" or electronic
documentation ("Product”). An amendment or addendum to this EULA may accompany the Product. YOU

AGREE

TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS EULA BY INSTALLING, COPYING, OR OTHERWISE USING

THE PRODUCT. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE, DO NOT INSTALL OR USE THE PRODUCT; YOU MAY RETURN IT
TO YOUR PLACE OF PURCHASE FOR A FULL REFUND.

1.

GRANT OF LICENSE. Microsoft grants you the following rights provided that you comply with all

terms and conditions of this EULA:

Installation and Use. You may install and use an unlimited number of copies of the Product only for your
internal use on your premises. You may make an unlimited number of copies (either in hard copy or
electronic form) of any electronic documents included with the Product only for your internal use on your
premises.

Storage/Network Use. You may also store or install a copy of the Product on a storage device, such as a
network server, used only to install or run the Product on your other computers over an internal network.

Perormance or Benchmark Testing. You may not disclose the results of any benchmark test using the
Product to any third party without Microsoft's prior written approval.

Application Development; Redistribution Rights. You may use the Product to design, develop, and test
your software application products that will add significant and primary functionality to the Product
("Application”). You have a royalty-free right to reproduce and distribute the Product, provided that you
comply with the following:

i.  General Redistribution Requirements. You will (a) redistribute, or have third parties redistribute,
the Product in its entirety, in object code only, in a single executable file as provided by Microsoft
{(MDAC_typ.exe), and only in conjunction with and as a part of an Application; (b) not use
Microsoft's name, logo, or trademarks to market your Application without the prior written consent
of Microsoft; (c) include a valid copyright notice with your Application; {d) include all copyright
and trademark notices contained in the Product; (e} include a copy of this EULA with any
Product you distribute; (f) indemnify, hold harmless, and defend Microsoft from and against any
claims or lawsuits, including attorneys' fees, that arise or result from the use or distribution of your
Application; and

il.  Not permit further distribution of the Product by end users of your Application. You may direct your
Application end users who desire to obtain Product redistribution rights to:
hitp:/fwww.microsoft.com/data/download.htm. Microsoft reserves the right to delete the Product
download and to change, move, or remove this web page at any time, at its sole option.(ii)
Reservation of Rights. Microsoft reserves all rights not expressly granted to you in this EULA.

Page 85

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreament Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



2. ADDITIONAL SOFTWARE. This EULA applies to updates or supplements to the original Product provided
by Microsoit, unless we provide other terms along with the update or supplement.

3. TRANSFER. Transfer to Third Party. The initial user of the Product may make a one-time transier of the
Product to another end user. The transfer has to include all compaonent parts, media, printed materials, this EULA,
and if applicable, the Certificate of Authenticity. The transfer may not be an indirect transfer, such as a consignment.
Prior to the transfer, the end user receiving the transferred Product must agree to all the EULA terms. No Rental.
You may not rent, lease, or lend the Product.

4. LIMITATION ON REVERSE ENGINEERING, DECOMPILATION, AND DISASSEMBLY. You may
not reverse engineer, decompile, or disassemble the Product, except and only to the extent that it is expressly
permitted by applicable law notwithstanding this limitation.

5. TERMINATION. Without prejudice to any other rights, Microsoft may cancel this EULA if you do not abide by
the terms and conditions of this EULA, in which case you must destroy all copies of the Product and all of its
component parts.

6. CONSENT TO USE OF DATA. You agree that Microsoft and its affiliates may collect and use technical
information you provide as a part of support services related to the Product. Microsoft agrees not to use this
information in a form that personally identifies you.

7. EXPORT RESTRICTIONS. Export-Restricted Encryption. If the Product is identified as "North America Only
Version, "the foltowing terms apply: The Product contains strong encryption and cannot be exported outside of the
United States (including Puerto Rico, Guam and all other territories, dependencies and possessions of the United
States) or Canada without a U.S. Commerce Department export license or an applicable license exception. You
agree that you will not directly or indirectly export ar re-export the Product (or portions thereof), other than to
Canada, without first obtaining an export license or determining that a license exception is applicable. For additional
information see hitp://www.microsoft.com/exporting/. Exporiable Encryption. If the Product is not identified as "North
America Only Version," the following terms apply: You agree that you will not export or re-export the Product (or
portions thereof) to any country, person or entity subject to U.S. export restrictions. You specifically agree not to
export or re-export the Product (or portions thereof): (i) to any country subject to a U.S. embargo or trade restriction;
{ii) to any person or entity who you know or have reason to know will utilize the Product (or portions thereof) in the
production of nuclear, chemical or biological weapans; or (jii) to any person or entity who has been denied export
privileges by the U.S. government. For additional information see http://www.microsoft.com/exporting/.

8. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES. To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, Microsoft and its
suppliers provide the Product and support services (if any) AS IS AND WITH ALL FAULTS, and hereby disclaim all
other warranties and conditions, either express, implied or statutory, including, but not limited to, any (if any) implied
warranties, duties or conditions of merchantability, of fithess for a particular purpose, of accuracy or completeness of
responses, of results, of workmanlike effort, of lack of viruses, and of lack of negligence, all with regard to the
Product, and the provision of or failure to provide support services, ALSO, THERE 1S NO WARRANTY OR
CONDITION OF TITLE, QUIET ENJOYMENT, QUIET POSSESSION, AND CORRESPONDENCE TO
DESCRIPTION OR NON-INFRINGEMENT WITH REGARD TC THE PRODUCT.

9, EXCLUSION OF INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL AND CERTAIN OTHER DAMAGES. TO THE
MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT SHALL MICROSOFT OR ITS
SUPPLIERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES
WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF PROFITS OR CONFIDENTIAL
OR OTHER INFORMATION, FOR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, FOR PERSONAL INJURY, FOR LOSS OF
PRIVACY, FOR FAILURE TO MEET ANY DUTY INCLUDING OF GOOD FAITH OR OF REASONABLE CARE,
FOR NEGLIGENCE, AND FOR ANY OTHER PECUNIARY OR OTHER LOSS WHATSOEVER) ARISING QUT OF
OR IN ANY WAY RELATED TO THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE THE PRODUCT, THE PROVISION OF OR
FAILURE TO PROVIDE SUPPORT SERVICES, OR OTHERWISE UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH ANY
PROVISION OF THIS EULA, EVEN IN THE EVENT OF THE FAULT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT
LIABILITY, BREACH OF CONTRACT OR BREACH OF WARRANTY OF MICROSOFT OR ANY SUPPLIER, AND
EVEN IF MICROSOFT OR ANY SUPPLIER HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

10. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND REMEDIES. Notwithstanding any damages that you might incur for any
reason whatsoever (including, without limitation, all damages referenced above and all direct or general damages),

Page 96

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140585



the entire liability of Microsoft and any of its suppliers under any provision of this EULA and your exclusive remedy
for all of the foregoing shall be limited to the greater of the amount actually paid by you for the Product or U.S. $5.00.
The foregoing limitations, exclusions and disclaimers (including Sections 11 and 12 above) shall apply to the
maximum extent permitted by applicable law, even if any remedy fails its essential purpose.

11. NOTE ON JAVA SUPPORT. THE PRODUCT MAY CONTAIN SUPPORT FOR PROGRAMS WRITTEN IN
JAVA, JAVA TECHNOLOGY IS NOT FAULT TOLERANT AND IS NOT DESIGNED, MANUFACTURED, OR
INTENDED FOR USE OR RESALE AS ONLINE CONTROL EQUIPMENT IN HAZARDOUS ENVIRONMENTS
REQUIRING FAIL-SAFE PERFORMANCE, SUCH AS IN THE OPERATION OF NUCLEAR FACILITIES,
AIRCRAFT NAVIGATION OR COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL, DIRECT LIFE SUPPORT
MACHINES, OR WEAPONS SYSTEMS, IN WHICH THE FAILURE OF JAVA TECHNOLOGY COULD LEAD
DIRECTLY TO DEATH, PERSONAL INJURY, OR SEVERE PHYSICAL OR ENVIRONMENTAL
DAMAGE. Sun Microsystems, Inc. has contractually obligaled Microsoft to make this disclaimer.

12, U.S. GOVERNMENT LICENSE RIGHTS. All Product provided to the U.S Government pursuant to
solicitations issued on or after December 1, 1995 is provided with the commercial license rights and restrictions
described elsewhere herein. All Product provided to the U.S. Government pursuant to solicitations issued prior to
December 1, 1995 is provided with “Restricted Rights” as provided for in FAR, 48 CFR 52.227-14 (JUNE 1987) or
DFAR, 48 CFR 252.227.7013 (OCT 1988}, as applicable.

13. APPLICABLE LAW. If you acquired this Product in the United States, this EULA is governed by the laws of
the State of Washington. If you acquired this Product in Canada, unless expressly prohibited by local law, this EULA
is governed by the laws in force in the Province of Ontario, Canada; and, in respect of any dispute which may arise
hereunder, you consent to the jurisdiction of the federal and provincial courts sitting in Toronto, Ontario. If this
Product was acquired outside the United States, then local law may apply.

14. COPYRIGHT. The Product is protected by copyright and other intellectual property laws and treaties.
Microsoft or its suppliers own the title, copyright, and other intellectual property rights in the Product. The Product is
licensed, not sold.

15. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This EULA, including any addendum or amendment to this EULA which is included
with the Product, are the entire agreement between you and Microsoft relating to the Product and the support
services (if any), and they supersede all prior or contemporaneous oral or written communications, proposals and
representations with respect to the Product or any other subject matter covered by this EULA. To the extent the
terms of any Microsoft palicies or programs for support services conflict with the terms of this EULA, the terms of this
EULA shall control.

« CRYSTAL REPORTS FOR MICROSOFT VISUAL STUDIO 2005: MS Visual Studio is & development
environment that is being used by uniFLOW. Crystal Reports, which is integrated with MS Visual
Studio, is being used by uniFLOW for generating printing reporls, a core functionality of uniFLOW.
Please also refer to https://suppart.microsoft.com/en-us/kb/318102. NT-ware as a developer is
licensee of MS Visual Studio and of Business Object Software Limited (“Business Objects”), the
supplier of Crystal Reports software. Business Objects permits NT-ware to sub-license cenrain
Crystal Reports Runtime Software to uniFLOW End-Users. Similar to MDAC, Crystal Reports
Runtime Software (*Runtime Software™} is included with uniFLOW and is automatically installed
during the normal installation process.

The following are terms Company agrees to as a condition of its use of the Runtime Software:

The Runtime Software is licensed, not sold, to Company. Company may only use the Runtime Software in
conjunction with uniFLOW, Accessing data that is not specifically created or used within the context of a uniFLOW
is in violation of this license,

o Company agrees not to alter disassemble, decompile, translate, adapt or reverse-engineer the
Runtime Software or the report file {.RPT) format;

o Company agrees not to distribute the Runtime Software with any general-purpose report
writing, data analysis or report delivery product or any other product that performs the same or
similar functions as Business Objects’ product offerings;

Pags 97

Copiers and Managed Print Servicas - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePuoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



o Company agrees not to use the Runtime Software to create for distribution a product that is
generally competitive with Business Objects' product offerings;

o Company agrees not to use the Runtime Software to create for distribution a product that converts
the report file {.RPT) format to an alternative report file format used by any general purpose report
writing, data analysis or report delivery product that is not the property of Business Objects; and

o Company agrees not to use the Runtime Software on a rental or timesharing basis or to operate a
service bureau facility for the benefit of third parties.

BUSINESS OBJECTS AND ITS SUPPLIERS AND DISTRIBUTORS DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS FOR THE RUNTIME
SOFTWARE. BUSINESS OBJECTS AND ITS SUPPLIERS AND DISTRIBUTCRS SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY
WHATSOEVER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE RUNTIME SOFTWARE.
Business Objects and/or its suppliers retain all right, title and interest in and to the Runtime Software and all
copies at all times, regardless of the form or media in or on which the original or other copies may subsequentiy
exist.

Company neither owns nor hereby acquires any claim or right of ownership to the Runtime Software or to any
related patents, copyrights, trademarks or other intellectual property. Company agrees to use reasonable efforts to
prevent and protect the contents of the Runtime Software from unauthorized disclosure or use. Business Objects
and/or its suppliers reserve all rights not expressly granted to Company. Business Objects’ suppliers are the
intended third panty beneficiaries of these terms and have the express right to rely upon and directly enforce the
terms set forth herein. .

The Runtime Software is copyrighted by Business Objects and/or its suppliers and is protected by United States
copyright and patent laws and international treaty provisions.

SOFTWARE SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

This software suppornt and maintenance agreement (*Agreement”) by and between the company whose name and
address appear in the registration described in Section 1 below (“Company™) and NT-Ware U.S.A,, Inc. a
Delaware corporation (“NT-Ware"), sets forth the terms and conditions under which NT-Ware will furnish
updates to and technical support for the licensed software products of NT-ware covered by this Agreement
(“Licensed Software”).

1. ELIGIBILITY. In order for Company to be eligible for maintenance and support services,
Company must register online by completing the requested information when prompted during
installation. Once Company activates the support services, NT-Ware's support and maintenance database
will determine eligibility and the effective term (including the initial term and any extended terms purchased with
the initial purchase of Licensed Software) and send confirmation to Company. In case an online registration is not
possible, the registration may be completed via e-mail or by fax to the number listed in the registration
procedure.

2. TERM. This Agreement shall commence on the date (“Commencement Date”) which is the date of license
of the Licensed Software. Unless terminated pursuant to Section @ below, this Agreement shall be in effect for one
{1) year from the Commencement Date, and is included at no additional charge in the price of the Licensed
Software purchased from Canon U.8.A., Inc. (“Canon USA”) or an authorized office imaging retail dealer of Canon
USA (“Dealer”). At the time of original purchase or prior to the expiration of this one (1} year term, Company may
purchase additional years of extended maintenance and support solely from Canon USA or a Dealer. Accordingly,
depending on the purchase of extended support, the duration of support will be for a period of up to five (5) years
from the date of license of the Licensed Software (“Support Term"). For current extended support prices, please
contact Ganon USA or a Dealer. Such prices may be changed at any time without notice. No matter when
purchased, the term of extended maintenance and support starts upon the expiration date of the term that you have
previously purchased. To ensure continued maintenance and support, the extension must be purchased by
Company prior to the expiration of this Agreement. If additional Licensed Software is purchased, this may result in
adjustment of the effective term for all supported Licensed Software. Customer may contact the purchase source
for the Licensed Software (Canon USA or Dealer) for information about the effective term of support and

Page 98

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140505



maintenance. Support outside the scope or term of this Agreement may be provided at the published rates of NT-
Ware, Canon USA or its Dealers, as the case may be, for time and materials and with Company assuming all costs,
including shipping.

3. UPDATES TO LICENSED SOFTWARE. During the Support Term NT-Ware will provide updates to the
Licensed Software, including patches and new versions of the Licensed Software (“Updates”) to Canon USA within
30 days of NT-Ware's commercial release of such Updates, and Canon USA will distribute such Updates to
Dealers (or, where applicable, its direct purchasers). During the Support Term, Company is entitled to receive all
commercially released Updates of the Licensed Software. Company may install any Update release itself or
engage Canon USA or a Dealer to perform such installation for an agreed upon charge. NT-Ware reserves the right
to discontinue support for connections to versions of third party applications that are no longer supported by the
manufacturer. New versions of the Licensed Software, such as versions for new operating systems or which feature
fundamentally new functionality, are not within the scope of this Agreement. Also, Updates that are patches will
only be suitable and compatible with a version of Licensed Software that is not more than two (2) years from its
release date (i.e., within a Mainstream Support Period as defined below). Any open source operating system
software and certain other third party software compaonents that are included in the Licensed Software will be
supported solely to the extent that the relevant developer makes support available to NT-Ware, and NT-Ware
reserves the right to replace such third party software at any time, including if technical updates or compatibility
upgrades deemed necessary by NT-Ware are not forthcoming from any such developer. Any Updates or other
modified version of the Licensed Software provided under this Agreement shall be subject to the same End-User
License Agreement as is applicable to the Licensed Software, and shall be subject to its terms.

4, OBTAINING TECHNICAL SUPPORT. During the Support Term, Company shall contact the purchasing
source (Dealer or Canon USA) for Level 1 support on a uniFLOW System. Level 1 support consists of providing
help-line telephone assistance in operating the uniFLOW System and identifying service problems, escalating
issues as needed to rectify such problems with bug fixes, if needed to remedy a problem, and maintaining a log of
such problems to assist in tracking the same. If Company still requires technical support after Level 1 support has
been provided by Dealer or Canon USA, as the case may be, then, at Company's request, Canon USA shall
escalate the problem in coordination with NT-Ware. Company must specify a designated individual who will act for
Company as the sole support liaison to Dealer or Canon USA. NT-ware will provide Level 3 support and bug fixes
{if needed) only if, on the date of the support request, Company is running a version of Licensed Software that is no
more than two (2) years from the release date of such version (*Mainstream Support Period"). If the Support Term
is ongoing but Company requests support for a problem more than two (2), but less than seven (7) years from the
release date of the Licensed Software version (the “Subsequent Support Period”) hotfixes for bugs in such version
are possible but not guaranteed, and any Update releases specifically for this version will further be provided at NT-
ware’s sole discretion based on common market demand. During the Support Period, the Mainstream Support
Period will be refreshed whenever Company is running a version of the License Software that is within two (2)
years of the version release date. Therefore, Company is advised to install promptly all Updates produced by NT-
Ware under Section 3 and made available to Company by its Dealer or Canon USA under Section 3 to ensure that
NT-Ware will optimally support Company's versions of the Licensed Products throughout the term of Company's
purchased Support Period. In making a request for technical support, the Company representative must identify
Company and provide the serial number(s) and release date of its version of the Licensed Software then running to
define the support to which it is entitled.

5. ASSIGNMENT. NT-Ware will be entitled to assign, sub-contract or sub-let this Agreement or any part
thereof. Company will not be entitled to assign this Agreement or any part thereof without the prior written consent
of NT-Ware,

6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. NEITHER NT WARE, CANON USA, NOR ANY DEALER, SHALL BE LIABLE
FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION,
ANY LOSS OR DEGRADATION OF DATA, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION OR LOST PROFITS) ARISING FROM
THE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT OF THE NT-WARE SYSTEM, INCLUDING LICENSED SOFTWARE AND
UPDATES THEREFOR, OR FROM ANY OF NT-WARE'S OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, EVEN [F
NT-WARE, CANON USA OR DEALER HAS BEEN MADE AWARE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES CR
DAMAGES. COMPANY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE LIABILITY OF DEALER, CANON USA AND/OR NT-WARE
(INDIVIDUALLY AND IN THE AGGREGATE)} FOR DIRECT DAMAGES ARISING OQUT OF COMPANY'S
OPERATION OR USE OF THE LICENSED SOFTWARE, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION (L.E.,
WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR TORT, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION NEGLIGENCE OR STRICT
LIABILITY), SHALL NOT EXCEED THE FEES ACTUALLY PAID BY COMPANY TO DEALER OR CANON USA.

Page 99

Copiers and Managed Print Services - RFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



7. GENERAL. This Agreement is the complete and exclusive statement of the terms and conditions under
which NT-Ware will produce Updates to be made available to Company through Canon USA and its Dealers with
maintenance and certain technical support services for the uniFLOW System, including updates to Licensed
Software. This Agreement supersedes any prior proposal, agreement, or communication, oral or written, pertaining
to the subject matter contained herein. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York. All
questions concerning the terms and conditions of this Agreement should be directed to NT-Ware in writing to NT-
Ware U.S.A,, Inc. at 105 Maxess Road, Suite 129 S, Melville, New York 11747.

a. U.S. GOVERNMENT RESTRICTED RIGHTS. Any new releases, upgrades or versions of the Licensed
Software are provided with Restricted Rights. Licensed Software provided under this agreement is “commercial
computer software” as defined in DFARS 252.227-7014(a)(1)(June 1995) and accompanying Documentation is
subject to Restricted Rights. Contracting Officer and Government End User agree to the inclusion of third party
copyrighted computer software and documentation for all Licensed Software provided under this Agreement. Use,
duplication, or disclosure by the Government is set forth in subparagraph (b)(3)of Rights in Noncommercial
Computer Software and Noncommercial Computer Software Documentation, DFARS 252.227-7014 (June 1995) or
subparagraphs (c)(1) and (2) of the Commercial Computer Software-Restricted Rights clause at 48 CFR 52.227-
19(June 1987), as applicable. Contractor/manufacturer is NT-Ware U.S.A., Inc., 105 Maxess Road, Suite 129 S,
Melville, New York 11747,

Contracting Officer and Government End User acknowledge that they have read all of the above terms and
conditions, understand them, agree to be bound by them and further that neither Canon USA nor Dealer is a
NT-Ware's agent, nor are they authorized to make representations or warranties on NT-Ware's behalf, or to vary
any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement.

9. TERMINATION. This Agreement shall terminate automatically without notice to Company upon failure to
comply with any term or condition set herein or upen the termination of the license agreement for any Licensed
Software. Upon such termination, Company acknowledges that no refunds of any maintenance fees shall be made.

Registration Data:

In order to activate your NT-Ware Software Maintenance and Support Agreement, you must register the
Licensed Software covered by this Agreement by completing the requested information when prompted during
installation. Be prepared to supply the following information:

COMPANY name/Technical Contact (Name and Title):

Post Office Address:

E-mail Address:

DEALER name:

[Licensed Software Serial Number - the 10 digit number after “S/N” that is located on the label of the software CD
case.]

Page 100

Copiers and Managed Print Services - AFP-NP-18-001, NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions, CMS # 140595



County of Inyo, California - NASPO PO Schedule A

Equipment Address / Ship To

City

Department

Model/Accessory

1360 N. Main Street Suite 227/228

Bishop

Agriculture Commissioner

iR Adv C3930i

Inner Finisher-L1

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

Cassette Feeding Unit-AW1

Super G3 Fax Board-BH1

682 Spruce Street

Bishop

Bishop Senior Center

iR Adv C3930i

Inner Finisher-L1

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

Cassette Feeding Unit-AW1

Super G3 Fax Board-BH1

1360 N. Main Street Suite 152-C (ARC)

Bishop

HHS-Bishop

iR Adv C3930i

Inner Finisher-L1

Cassette Feeding Unit-AW1

Super G3 Fax Board-BH1

155 N Grant Street

Independence

Museum Independence

iR Adv C3930i

Inner Finisher-L1

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

Cassette Feeding Unit-AW1

Super G3 Fax Board-BH1

201 Mazourka Canyon Road

Independence

Juvenile Center

iR Adv C3930i

Inner Finisher-L1

Cassette Feeding Unit-AW1

Super G3 Fax Board-BH1

380 N. Mount Whitney Drive

Lone Pine

HHS-Lone Pine

iR Adv C3930i

Inner Finisher-L1

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

Cassette Feeding Unit-AW1

Super G3 Fax Board-BH1

860 Tecopa Hot Springs Road

Tecopa

Parks and Rec-Tecopa

iR Adv C3930i

Inner Finisher-L1

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

Cassette Feeding Unit-AW1

Super G3 Fax Board-BH1

138 N. Jackson Street

Lone Pine

Senior Center-Lone Pine

iR Adv C3930i

Page 1 of 7




County of Inyo, California - NASPO PO Schedule A

Inner Finisher-L1

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

Cassette Feeding Unit-AW1

Super G3 Fax Board-BH1

210 Academy Street

Bishop

Bishop Library

iR Adv C3930i

Inner Finisher-L1

Cassette Feeding Unit-AW1

Super G3 Fax Board-BH1

1360 N. Main Street Suite 220

Bishop

Public Guardian-PAPG

iR Adv C3930i

Inner Finisher-L1

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

Cassette Feeding Unit-AW1

Super G3 Fax Board-BH1

1360 N. Main Street

Bishop

Sheriff Department

iR Adv C5840i

Inner Finisher-L1

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

168 N. Edwards Street

Independence

TTC Treasury / COH

iR Adv C5840i

Inner Finisher-L1

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

168 N. Edwards Street

Independence

TTC Treasury

iR Adv C5840i

Inner Finisher-L1

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

1360 N. Main Street Suite 203

Bishop

First Five-CPS

iR Adv C5840i

Inner Finisher-L1

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

1360 N. Main Street Suite 256A

Bishop

Administration Services-CAO

iR Adv C5840i

Inner Finisher-L1

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

Page 2 of 7




County of Inyo, California - NASPO PO Schedule A

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

1360 N. Main Street Suite 237

Bishop

Child Support Service

iR Adv C5840i

Inner Finisher-L1

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

1360 N. Main Street Suite 268

Bishop

DA / Welfare / Fraud - Bishop

iR Adv C5840i

Inner Finisher-L1

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

1360 N. Main Street Suite 117

Bishop

Health Dept.-Clinic Pub Health

iR Adv C5840i

Inner Finisher-L1

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

168 N. Edwards Street

Independence

DA - Independence - 3rd Floor

iR Adv C5840i

Inner Finisher-L1

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

550 South Clay Street

Independence

Sheriff Office-Independence

iR Adv C5840i

Inner Finisher-L1

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

550 South Clay Street

Independence

Jail-Independence

iR Adv C5840i

Inner Finisher-L1

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

168 N. Edwards Street

Independence

Assessors Office-Independence

iR Adv C5840i

Inner Finisher-L1

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

726 N. Main Street

Lone Pine

Lone Pine Sub Station Sheriff Dept.

iR Adv C5840i

Inner Finisher-L1

Page 3 of 7




County of Inyo, California - NASPO PO Schedule A

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

224 N. Edwards Street

Independence

IT Information Service-Independence

iR Adv C5840i

Inner Finisher-L1

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

168 N. Edwards Street

Independence

Auditor Office-Independence

iR Adv C5840i

Inner Finisher-L1

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

168 N. Edwards Street

Independence

Treasurer Tax Collector-Independence

iR Adv C5840i

Inner Finisher-L1

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

1360 N. Main Street Suite 204

Bishop

HHS

iR Adv C5870i

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Staple Finisher-AB2

Buffer Pass Unit-P2

2/3 Hole Puncher Unit-Al

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

168 N. Edwards Street

Independence

Planning Department

iR Adv C5850i

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Inner Finisher-L1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

135 South Jackson Street

Independence

Water Department

iR Adv C5850i

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Inner Finisher-L1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

1360 N. Main Street Suite 162

Bishop

Probation Department-Adult

iR Adv C5850i

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Inner Finisher-L1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

1360 N. Main Street Suite 162

Bishop

Juvenile Probation-Bishop

iR Adv C5850i

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Inner Finisher-L1

Page 4 of 7




County of Inyo, California - NASPO PO Schedule A

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

168 N. Edwards Street

Independence

Public Works Roads-Independence

iR Adv C5850i

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Inner Finisher-L1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

703 Airport Road

Bishop

Bishop Airport/Main Terminal

iR Adv DX 719iFZ

Cassette Feeding Unit-AR1

703 Airport Road

Bishop

Bishop Airport #2/WBX Building

iR Adv DX 719iFZ

Cassette Feeding Unit-AR1

200 N. Washington Street

Lone Pine

Lone Pine Library

iR Adv DX 529iFZ

Cassette Module-AG1

Cabinet Type-U

408 Tecopa Hot Springs Road

Tecopa

Tecopa Library

iR Adv DX 529iFZ

168 N. Edwards Street

Independence

Annex 2nd Floor Hall

iR Adv DX 6855i

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Staple Finisher-AB2

Buffer Pass Unit-P2

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

500 Main Street

Big Pine

Big Pine Library

iR Adv DX 4935i

Cabinet Type-W

Inner Finisher-L1

Single Pass DADF-C1

1360 N. Main Street Suite 227/230

Bishop

AG/SW/MP/Parks

iR Adv C5860i

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Inner Finisher-L1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

168 N. Edwards Street

Independence

Clerk Recorder / Elections-Independence

iR Adv C5860i

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Inner Finisher-L1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

1360 N. Main Street Suite 124

Bishop

Clerk

iR Adv C5860i

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Inner Finisher-L1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

1360 N. Main Street Suite 201

Bishop

HHS Admin-County Services

iR Adv C5860i

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Page 5 of 7




County of Inyo, California - NASPO PO Schedule A

Inner Finisher-L1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

168 N. Edwards Street

Independence

HHS Fiscal Office-Independence

iR Adv C5860i

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Inner Finisher-L1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

224 N. Edwards Street

Independence

Administration Services-Indy

iR Adv C5860i

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Inner Finisher-L1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

1360 N. Main Street Suite 114

Bishop

Social Services-E&E-Bishop

iR Adv C5860i

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Inner Finisher-L1

Inner 2/3 Hole Puncher-D1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

168 N. Edwards Street

Independence

Clerk Recorder-Independence

iR Adv C5860i

High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit-C1

Inner Finisher-L1

Super G3 Fax Board-AX1

224 N. Edwards Street

Independence

Boark Clerk-Independence

imageCLASS LBP1127C

Cassette Unit-AF1

224 N. Edwards Street

Independence

Personnel-Admin Office-Independence

imageCLASS LBP1127C

Cassette Unit-AF1

1360 N. Main Street Suite 229

Bishop

Farm Advisor-Bishop

imageCLASS LBP1127C

Cassette Unit-AF1

168 N. Edwards Street

Independence

Auditors Office-Courthouse Independence

imageCLASS LBP1127C

Cassette Unit-AF1

1360 N. Main Street Suite 2

Bishop

Sheriffs Dept-MINT-Bishop 2nd Floor

iR Adv C259iF

Cassette Module-AE1

CA-127 Shoshone

Shoshone

Sheriff Sub Station-Shoshone

iR Adv C259iF

Cassette Module-AE1

1001 County Road

Big Pine

Sheriff Animal Shelter-Big Pine

iR Adv C259iF

Cassette Module-AE1

550 S Clay Street

Independence

Sheriff Administration-Independence

iR Adv C259iF

Cassette Module-AE1

550 S Clay Street

Independence

Sheriff Dispatch-Independence

iR Adv C259iF

Page 6 of 7




County of Inyo, California - NASPO PO Schedule A

Cassette Module-AE1
1360 N. Main Street Bishop Sheriff Posse Hut-Bishop iR Adv C259iF
Cassette Module-AE1
1360 N. Main Street Bishop HHS Progress House-Bishop iR Adv C259iF
Cassette Module-AE1
1360 N. Main Street Bishop HHS Wellness Center-Bishop iR Adv C259iF
Cassette Module-AE1
168 N. Edwards Street Independence |County Council-Admin Office-Independence iR Adv C259iF
Cassette Module-AE1
168 N. Edwards Street Independence |Downstairs Courthouse-Independence iR Adv C259iF
Cassette Module-AE1
168 N. Edwards Street Independence |Building and Maintenace imageCLASS X MX1647iF
Paper Feeder PF-C1

X

Authorized Signer

Print Name

Title

Date

Page 7 of 7




DocuSign Envelope ID: CFO0056F-2F86-407E-A48D-2C21B26C0OF50

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM NUMBER 7-19-70-46-01
AMENDMENT 2

Copiers and Managed Print Services
Colorado NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Number 140595
Canon U.S.A,, Inc. (Contractor)

The parties mutually agree to amend Participating Addendum 7-19-70-46-01 as follows:

1) Agreement is extended from December 31, 2022 to July 31, 2024. Section 2.
TERM, subparagraph A is revised to read as follows:

A. The term of this Participating Addendum shall begin upon signature
approval by the State and will end July 31, 2024, or upon termination by
the State, whichever occurs first.

2) Section 21. EXECUTIVE ORDER N-6-22 — RUSSIA SANCTIONS is hereby added
to read as follows:

21. EXECUTIVE ORDER N-6-22 — RUSSIA SANCTIONS

On March 4, 2022, Governor Gavin Newsom issued Executive Order N-6-
22 (the EO) regarding Economic Sanctions against Russia and Russian
entities and individuals. “Economic Sanctions” refers to sanctions imposed
by the U.S. government in response to Russia’s actions in Ukraine, as well
as any sanctions imposed under state law. The EO directs state agencies
to terminate contracts with, and to refrain from entering any new contracts
with, individuals or entities that are determined to be a target of Economic
Sanctions. Accordingly, should the State determine Contractor is a target
of Economic Sanctions or is conducting prohibited transactions with
sanctioned individuals or entities, that shall be grounds for termination of
this Participating Addendum. The State shall provide Contractor advance
written notice of such termination, allowing Contractor at least thirty (30)
calendar days to provide a written response. Termination shall be at the
sole discretion of the State.

All other terms and conditions of the Participating Addendum shall remain in full force
and effect.

Page 1 of 2



DocuSign Envelope ID: CFO0056F-2F86-407E-A48D-2C21B26COF50
Participating Addendum 7-19-70-46-01

Amendment 2

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the date of
execution by both parties below.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTOR

Department of General Services Canon U.S.A,, Inc.

Agency Name Contractor Name
Quls M, — 11/29/2022 s, 00 11/7/2022

J Authorized Signature Date Signed Authorized Signature Date Signed

Julie Matthews, MAU2 Supervisor Mason Olds SvP

Printed Name/Title of Person Signing Printed Name/Title of Person Signing

707 Third Street One Canon Park

West Sacramento, CA 95605 Melville, NY 11747

Address Address

Page 2 of 2



ome e o Co Departme BMID N ep P o . P 0 ories on equip

Agriculture Commissioner 1360 N. Main Street Suite 227 Bishop 14243 XTD08546 iR Adv C3530i Il 172.16.7.61 $ 153.90 1,000 500 $ 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Inner 2/3 hole punch-D1, Cassette Feeding unit -AW1, Fax Board-BH1
Bishop Senior Center 682 Spruce St Bishop 14244 XTD08549 iR Adv C3530i Il 172.17.47.60 iRA-DX C3930i $ 153.90 1,000 500 S 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Inner 2/3 hole punch-D1, Cassette Feeding unit -AW1, Fax Board-BH1
Sheriff Dept. 1360 N Main Street STE 149 Bishop - Sheriffs Dept. 14245 XTD08545 iR Adv C3530i Il 172.16.38.60 iRA- DX C5840i $ 218.99 2,000 1,000 $ 120.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Inner 2/3 Hole Punch-D1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
HHS-Bishop 1360 N. Main Street Suite 152 (ARC) Bishop 14246 XTDO08551 iR Adv C3530i Il 172.16.14.61 IRA-DX C3930i $ 144.08 1,000 500 S 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Cassette Feeding unit -AW1, Fax Board-BH1
HHS 1360 N Main Street Suite 204 Bishop 14247 XUG11026 iR Adv C5550i Il 172.16.14.62 iRA-DX C5870i $ 290.38 10,000 3,000 $ 280.00 0.0092 0.0600 Staple Finisher-AB2, Buffer Pass Unit-P2, 2/3 Hole Puncher Unit - A1, High Capacity Feeding Unit-C1, Fax Board-AX1
HHS CPS 1360 N Main Street Suite 200 Bishop A-DX C5870i S 290.38 10,000 3,000 S 280.00 0.0092 0.0600 Staple Finisher-AB2, Buffer Pass Unit-P2, 2/3 Hole Puncher Unit - A1, High Capacity Feeding Unit-C1, Fax Board-AX1
Planning Department 168 N Edwards Street Independence - Annex 14248 XUG10999 iR Adv C5550i Il 172.16.19.60 - DX C5850i $ 216.21 10,000 1,500 $ 140.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Water Department 135 South Jackson Street, 93526 Independence 14249 XUG11005 iR Adv C5550i Il 172.16.29.51 iRA- DX C5850i $ 216.21 10,000 1,500 S 140.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Bishop Airport / Main Terminal 703 Airport Road Bishop 14250 2BE01158 iR-Adv 525iFZ 172.16.26.60 1,000 0 $ 30.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cassette Feeding Unit -ARL
Bishop Airport # 2 / WBX Building 703 Airport Road Bishop -WBX 1,000 0 $ 30.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cassette Feeding Unit -AR1
TTC Treasury Office 168 N Edwards Street Independence 14251 2BE01141 iR-Adv 525iFZ 172.16.28.60 10,000 0 $ 95.00 0.0092 0.0600 Staple Finisher-AB2, Buffer Pass Unit-P2, 2/3 Hole Puncher Unit - A1, High Capacity Feeding Unit-C1, Fax Board-AX1
Museum Indepentence 155 N Grant St Independence 14252 XTD08560 iR Adv C3530i Il 172.16.21.60 iRA-DX C3930i $ 144.08 1,000 500 S 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Inner 2/3 hole punch-D1, Cassette Feeding unit -AW1, Fax Board-BH1
Lone Pine Library 200 N Washington Street Lone Pine 14253 2BE01139 iR-Adv 525iFZ NONE LISTED iRA- DX 529iFZ S 55.69 1,000 0 S 30.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cassette Module -AG1, Cabinet Type-U
Juvinile Center - Independence 201 Mazourka Canyon Road Independence 14254 XTD08562 iR Adv C3530i Il 172.16.22.52 A-DX €3930i $ 144.08 1,000 500 $ 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Cassette Feeding unit -AW1, Fax Board-BH1
HHS Lone Pine 380 N. Mount Whitney Drive Lone Pine 14255 XTD08636 iR Adv C3530i Il 172.17.39.60 iRA-DX C3930i $ 153.90 1,000 500 S 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Inner 2/3 hole punch-D1, Cassette Feeding unit -AW1, Fax Board-BH1
First Five - CPS 1360 N Main Street Suite 203 Bishop 14256 XTD08635 iR Adv C3530i Il 172.16.17.60 iRA- DX C5840i $ 218.99 2,000 1,000 $ 120.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Inner 2/3 Hole Punch-D1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Probation Department - Adult 1360 N Main Street Suite 162 Bishop 14257 XUG11037 iR Adv C5550i Il 172.16.23.60 IRA- DX C5850i S 216.21 10,000 1,500 S 140.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Public Works Admin 168 N Edwards Street Independence - Annex 14261 XNMO03559 iR Adv 6555i Il 172.16.25.61 10,000 0 $ 95.00 0.0092 0.0600 Staple Finisher-AB2, Buffer Pass Unit-P2, High Capacity Feeding Unit-C1, Fax Board-AX1
Administraction Services -CAO 1360 N Main Street Suite 256A Bishop 14263 XUP10427 iR Adv C5540i Il 172.16.41.60 iRA -DX C5840i S 218.99 2,000 1,000 S 120.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Inner 2/3 Hole Punch-D1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Child Support Service 1360 N Main Street Suite 237 Bishop 14264 XUP10430 iR Adv C5540i Il 172.17.13.61 iRA -DX C5840i $ 209.17 2,000 1,000 $ 120.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Juvenile Probation - Bishop 1360 N Main Street Suite 162 Bishop 14265 XUG10627 iR Adv C5550i Il 172.16.23.61 iRA- DX C5850i S 216.21 10,000 1,500 S 140.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Big Pine Library 500 Main Street, 93513 Big Pine 14266 XVZ08504 iR Adv 4535i Il NONE LISTED iRA - DX 4935i $ 107.51 1,000 [1] $ 30.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cabinet Type-W, Inner Finisher-L1
DA / Welfare / Fraud - Bishop 1360 N Main Street Suite 268 Bishop 14267 XUP10516 iR Adv C5540i Il 172.17.13.60 iRA -DX C5840i S 218.99 2,000 1,000 S 120.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Inner 2/3 Hole Punch-D1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
AG / SW /MP / Parks 1360 N Main Street Suite 227 Bishop 14268 XTZ06604 iR Adv C5560i Il 172.16.7.60 10,000 2,000 $ 215.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Parks and Rec - Tecopa 860 Tecopa Hot Springs Rd Tecopa 14269 XTD08637 iR Adv C3530i Il 172.17.89.54 $ 153.90 1,000 500 S 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Inner 2/3 hole punch-D1, Cassette Feeding unit -AW1, Fax Board-BH1
Tecopa Library 408 Tecopa Hot Springs Rd, 92389 Tecopa 14270 2BE01157 iR-Adv 525iFZ 172.17.89.50 $ 47.67 1,000 0 $ 30.00 0.0092 0.0600 No Accessories
Health Dept. - Clinic Pub Health 1360 N Main Street Suite 117 Bishop 14271 XUP10291 iR Adv C5540i Il 172.16.16.60 iRA -DX C5840i $ 209.17 2,000 1,000 $ 120.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Clerk Recorder / Elections - Independence 168 N Edwards Street Independence - Courthouse 14272 XTZ06575 iR Adv C5560i Il 172.16.11.60 10,000 2,000 S 215.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Senior Center -Lone Pine 138 N. Jackson Street, 93545 Lone Pine 14273 XTD08638 iR Adv C3530i Il 172.17.32.60 iRA-DX C3930i $ 153.90 1,000 500 $ 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Inner 2/3 hole punch-D1, Cassette Feeding unit -AW1, Fax Board-BH1
Clerk Recorder 1360 N Main Street Suite 124 Bishop 14275 XTZ06602 iR Adv C5560i Il 172.16.14.60 10,000 2,000 S 215.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Public Works Roads - Independence 168 N Edwards Street Independence 14277 XUG11038 iR Adv C5550i Il 172.16.25.60 iRA- DX C5850i $ 216.21 10,000 1,500 $ 140.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1

A - Independence -3rd Floor 168 N Edwards Street Independence -Courthouse 14278 XUP10431 iR Adv C5540i Il 172.16.13.60 iRA -DX C5840i S 218.99 2,000 1,000 S 120.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Inner 2/3 Hole Punch-D1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Sheriff Office - Independence 550 South Clay Street Independence 14279 XUP10527 iR Adv C5540i Il 172.16.6.69 iRA -DX C5840i $ 218.99 2,000 1,000 $ 120.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Inner 2/3 Hole Punch-D1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Jail - Independence 550 South Clay Street Independence 14280 XUP10528 iR Adv C5540i Il 172.16.6.68 -DX C5840i $ 218.99 2,000 1,000 S 120.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Inner 2/3 Hole Punch-D1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
HHS Admin. - County Services 1360 N Main Street Suite 201 Bishop 14281 XTZ06669 iR Adv C5560i Il 172.16.43.60 10,000 2,000 S 215.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
HHS Fiscal Office - Independence 155 E Market Street Independence 14282 XTZ06676 iR Adv C5560i Il 172.16.15.60 10,000 2,000 S 215.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Lone Pine Sub Station Sheriff Dept. 726 N Main Street Lone Pine 14283 XTD08624 iR Adv C3530i Il 172.17.6.60 iRA - DX C5840i $ 218.99 2,000 1,000 $ 120.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Inner 2/3 Hole Punch-D1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Assessors Office - Indepenence 168 N Edwards Street Independence - Annex 14284 XUP10540 iR Adv C5540i Il 172.16.8.60 iRA -DX C5840i $ 209.17 2,000 1,000 S 120.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
(1.T) Information Service - Independence 168 N Edwards Street Independence 14285 XUP10521 iR Adv C5540i Il 172.16.4.54 iRA -DX C5840i $ 209.17 2,000 1,000 $ 120.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Auditor Office - Independence 168 N Edwards Street Independence - Courthouse 14286 XUP10503 iR Adv C5540i Il 172.16.9.60 iRA -DX C5840i $ 209.17 2,000 1,000 S 120.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Administration Services - Indy 224 N Edwards Street Independence - Admin Office 14289 XTZ06671 iR Adv C5560i Il 172.16.10.60 10,000 2,000 S 215.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Board Clerk - Independence 224 N Edwards Street independence - Admin Office 14290 NGDAQ05761 |LBP712CDN 172.16.10.53 250 500 s 55.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cassette Unit-AF1
Social Services - E & E - Bishop 1360 N Main Street Suite 114 Bishop 14292 XTZ06587 iR Adv C5560i Il 172.16.42.60 10,000 2,000 S 215.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Inner 2/3 Hole Punch-D1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Bishop Library 210 Academy Street Bishop 14303 |XTD07848 |iR Adv C3530i I 172.16.34.60 1,000 500 s 50.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Cassette Feeding unit -AW1, Fax Board-BH1
Clerk Recorder - Independence 168 N Edwards Street Independence ental in place right now iRA-C5860i 10,000 2,000 S 215.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
Sheriff Dept. - MINT - Bishop 1360 N Main Street Suite 130 Bishop 13423 2AD00638 IR-ADV C256iF II 172.17.11.52 iRA- DX C259iF $ 41.09 1,000 500 $ 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cassette Module-AE1
Sheriff Sub Station - Shoshone Ca-127, Shoshone Shoshone 13632 2AD02941 IR-ADV C256iF Il NONE LISTED iRA- DX C259iF $ 41.09 1,000 500 S 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cassette Module-AE1
Public Guardian - PAPG 1360 N Main Street Suite 220 Bishop 14890 2GU02392 iR Adv C3530i Il 172.16.24.51 iRA -DX €3930i $ 153.90 1,000 500 $ 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Inner 2/3 hole punch-D1, Cassette Feeding unit -AW1, Fax Board-BH1
Sheriff Animal Shelter - Big Pine 1001 County Road Big Pine 14893 2MV03187 IR ADV C256iF Il 172.17.7.119 iRA- DX C259iF $ 41.09 1,000 500 $ 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cassette Module-AE1
Sheriff Administration - Independence 550 S Clay Street Independence 14894 2MV03217 IR ADV C256iF Il 172.16.6.74 iRA- DX C259iF $ 41.09 1,000 500 $ 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cassette Module-AE1
Sheriff Dispatch - Independence 550 S Clay Street Independence 14895 2MV03222 IR ADV C256iF lIl 172.16.6.57 iRA- DX C259iF $ 41.09 1,000 500 S 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cassette Module-AE1
Sheriff Posse Hut - Bishop 350 Airport Road Bishop 14896 2MV03200 IR ADV C256iF Il NONE LISTED iRA- DX C259iF $ 41.09 1,000 500 $ 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cassette Module-AE1
HHS Progress House - Bishop hop 14897 2MV03159 IR ADV C256iF Il 172.17.40.60 iRA- DX C259iF $ 41.09 1,000 500 $ 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cassette Module-AE1
HHS Wellness Center - Bishop Bishop 14898 2MV03325 IR ADV C256iF Ill 172.17.12.124 iRA- DX C259iF $ 41.09 1,000 500 $ 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cassette Module-AE1
Personnel - Admin Office - Independence 224 N Edwards Street Independence - Admin Office 14899 NGDA003517 |LBP712CDN 172.16.41.101 LBP-1127c $ 16.90 250 500 S 55.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cassette Unit-AF1
Farm Advisor - Bishop 1360 N Main Street Suite 227 Bishop 14900 NGDA003515 [LBP712CDN NONE LISTED LBP- 1127c $ 16.90 250 500 $ 55.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cassette Unit-AF1
Building and Maintenance 136-A South Jackson Street Independence - Maintenance Shed 15549 2TP05461 iR 1643i 172.16.25.58 6 8.4 1,000 [] $ 30.00 0.0092 0.0600 Paper Feeder PF-C1
Auditors Office - Courthouse Independence 168 N Edwards Street Independence - Courthouse 15550 NGDA005358 |LBP712CDN 172.16.9.57 LBP- 1127¢ $ 16.90 250 500 $ 25.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cassette Unit-AF1
Auditors Office - Courthouse Independence 168 N Edwards Street Independence - 2nd floor Courthouse iRA -DX C5840i $ 249.49 2,000 1,000 $ 120.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, Inner 2/3 Hole Punch-D1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1, Paper Deck - F1
County Council - Admin Office Independence 224 N Edwards Street Independence - Admin Office 14609 2MV02967 IR ADV C256iF Il 172.16.12.77 iRA- DX C259iF $ 41.09 1,000 500 $ 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cassette Module-AE1
Downstairs Courthouse - Independence 168 N Edwards Street Independence - Courthouse 14644 2MV02970 IR ADV C256iF Il 172.16.4.60 iRA- DX C259iF $ 41.09 1,000 500 $ 60.00 0.0092 0.0600 Cassette Module-AE1
Treasurer Tax Collector - Indepencence 168 N Edwards Street Independence - Courthouse 14711 2JU04072 iR Adv C5540i Il 172.16.28.53 iRA -DX C5840i $ 209.17 2,000 1,000 $ 120.00 0.0092 0.0600 Inner Finisher-L1, High Capacity Cassette Feeding Unit -C1, Fax Board -AX1
IT Department 168 N Edwards Street Independence Uniflow Accounting Software $ 95.00 N/A Uniflow Software, 5 years Support / Server may need to be updated

Remaining upgrade amount on lease # 001-0086457-004 (42 units), 001-0086457-005 (11 units) , and lease # 001-0086457-006 (5 units) Totals $ 9,717.45 227,000 56,500 S 6,540.00
Lease # 1 - 001-0086457-004 Terms 2/29/2024 Lease Payment $ 9,717.45
Lease # 2 - 001-0086457-005 Terms 3/23/2024 Upgrade to return Service Contract $ 6,540.00 IRA-DX C-3930 6
Lease # 3 - 001-0086457-006 Terms 2/23/2024 1,559.26 Upgrade to return amount $ 1,559.26 IRA-DX C-3930 4
NEW MONTHLY COST $ 17,816.71 IRA-DX C-5840 8
Uniflow Breakdown CURRENT MONTHLY COST $ 22,680.00 IRA-DX C-5840 6
SAVING FOR COUNTY $ 4,863.29 IRA-DX C-5840 1
2024 - 2028 SA points 52 IRA-DX C-5850 5
PS Hours for 30 SA points only 4hrs IRA-DX C-5860
The server required for the update is Windows 2019+ and 16+ RAM or more. IRA-DX C-5870 2
IRA-DX - 719
IRA-DX - 529 2
IRA-DX - 6855
IRA-DX - 6855
IRA-DX C- 259 10
LBP-Printer - 1127¢ 4
Thank you for your continued partnership imageCLASS- X MF- 1643
IRA-DX - 4935 1
Total units 62

Will Gagliardi

Vice President of Sales - DTS Division

wgagliardi@abm1.com

(661) 2828-20108

AMERICAN EEam—
BUSINES S Emaw——
MACHINES Eam—

MOST RELIABLE
A3 BRAND

Canon USA, Inc
BU 20222024 Most Refiable A3 Brand

Canon U.S.A,, Inc. BLI 2022-2024 Most
Reliable A3 Brand

Canon US.A,, Inc.
BLI 2023 A4 Line of the Year Award

Canon U.S.A,, Inc. BLI 2023 A4 Line of
the Year Award

Canon uniFLOW Online Outstanding
Cloud Output Management Platform


mailto:wgagliardi@abm1.com

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

February 6, 2024 R a8

Approval of "Workplace Violence Prevention Plan™

County Administrator - Risk Management
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Aaron Holmberg, Risk Manager Aaron Holmberg, Risk Manager
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve the "Workplace Violence Prevention Plan," and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

As part of continuous improvement in employee safety, and in accordance with the passage of SB-553 in
September 2023, the County has updated the Anti-Violence Policy and renamed it "Workplace Violence
Prevention Plan." This update cleans-up the language, brings the plan into compliance, and highlights
the intent of the safety message embodied by the plan.

Risk would like to thank the Joint Labor Management Health and Safety Committee for their input and
support, and Administration for the ongoing commitment to continuous improvement in employee safety.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding General and Non-General Fund Budget Unit |010900/
Source 500902/
500903
Budgeted? |The expense of the premiums for PRISM are Object Code [4822
budgeted annually in various Risk budgets
Recurrence |Annual

Current Fiscal Year Impact

The approval of this plan has no fiscal impact. The training that is offered to employees annually is part
of the Target Solutions training modules, which are provided free of charge through payment of our
annual PRISM premiums.

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

All premiums are budgeted annually.

Additional Information

Plan requires annual training which is already accounted for elsewhere.

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Your Board could elect to deny or modify the safety plan. This is not recommended as the plan has been
vetted, and time is of the essence due to passage of SB553.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

None.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Workplace Violence Prevention Plan

APPROVALS:

Aaron Holmberg Created/Initiated - 1/20/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 1/22/2024
Aaron Holmberg Approved - 1/22/2024
Anna Scott Approved - 1/23/2024

Keri Oney Approved - 1/23/2024
John Vallejo Approved - 1/24/2024
Amy Shepherd Approved - 1/26/2024
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 1/27/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



County of Inyo Workplace Violence Prevention Plan

County of Inyo

Workplace Violence Prevention Plan
Formerly “Anti Violence Policy”

Updated January 2024

Approved by Health and Safety Committee on 1/18/2024
Pending adoption by the Board of Supervisors

MESSAGING TO MEMORIZE:
“If you see something, say something.”

“RUN, HIDE, FIGHT.”

WPVPP 20240120 Page | 1



County of Inyo Workplace Violence Prevention Plan

TABLE OF CONTENTS
R < 0 01 1] TP 3
R D T o UL (o) o TP SO R 4
[II.  ReSPONSIDIIILIES ..ot 4
IV.  Prevention and Hazard [dentification ........nnceneneeseseseseesesseeseeees 5-6
V.  Mandatory Reporting of Workplace INCIAents .........coovereneeneenceneeneeneeneeneencenesseeneenees 6
VL. Procedure for Immediate Danger ........issssssssssssssssssssssssssens 6
VII.  Procedure for a Potentially Violent Situation ... 6-7
VIII.  PoSt INCIAENT PrOCEAUTE .....ceieeereereereeseesetseeseisese et ses e ssesessss s st ssss s sssns 7
[X.  Threat Management TEAM ......oorreeneereenesressesssesessesssssessessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssens 8
Xo TTAINING oo s s s nnannns 8
XI.  RECOTAKEEPING .overererierieiresissisee et s st sssssssssssnssssasssssnsans 8
D 54 4§ 103 1 TP OTTTTT 8-13
A, Active ShOOter GUIAEINES ..ot sess s s snaes 9-10
B. Concerns, Recommendations, and Feedback ... 11
C. Jobs and Tasks requiring annual training ... nsensesesseessessesssessssssessseens 12
D. Sample Violent INCIAENT LOG.....ccunerrnrerrecererreereiensseesesssesseessssessssssessesssssssssssssssssssssssssssesans 13

WPVPP 20240120 Page | 2



County of Inyo Workplace Violence Prevention Plan

I.  PURPOSE

The County of Inyo provides a safe and healthful workplace for its employees and public
officials and is committed to securing work environments. Workplace violence is any
incident in which any employee is abused, threatened, battered, assaulted, or intimidated
at the workplace. No form of violence will be tolerated. Any violent act or threat against a
person’s life, health, family, or property, directly or indirectly, regardless of intent, made by
or to any County employee is unacceptable. If a county employee causes or contributes to
an act of workplace violence, discipline will result up to and including separation from
County employment.

Violence could be obvious and overt, such as physical assault and verbal abuse. It could
alternatively be more subtle, such as intimidation and threatening body language. Here are
some examples of workplace violence from the news over the last few years:
e Physical attack, including biting, choking, grabbing, hair pulling, kicking, punching,
slapping, pushing, pulling, scratching, or spitting.
e Verbal abuse in person or by telephone, including voice mail.
e Written abuse by U.S. mail, intra- or inter-office mail, or by e-mail.
e Harassing surveillance or stalking.
e Unauthorized possession or implied use of firearms or any type of weapon.
e Destruction or threat of destruction of County property.
e Making either direct or veiled verbal threats of harm (i.e., predicting that bad things
are going to happen to a co-employee or supervisor).
e Words or actions that are extremely unusual, disruptive and/or completely
inconsistent with the workplace.

There are four types of Workplace Violence, and all four are included in the Plan: (1)
Workplace violence committed by a person who has no legitimate business at the work site
and includes violent acts by anyone who enters the workplace with the intent to commit a
crime. (2) Workplace violence directed at employees by customers, clients, patients,
students, inmates, or visitors or other individuals accompanying a client, customer, or
patient. (3) Workplace violence against an employee by a present or former employee,
supervisor, or manager. (4) Workplace violence committed in the workplace by someone
who does not work there but has or is known to have had a personal relationship with an
employee.

This Workplace Violence Prevention Plan replaces the County’s previous version, called the
Anti-Violence Policy, and the Plan covers all employees. The Plan is fully compliant with
California SB 553, signed into law September 30, 2023. In accordance with SB 553, certain
reporting aspects of the plan do not apply to healthcare facilities subject to Section 3342,
POST participating law enforcement, employees working remotely, and work spaces with
less than 10 employees with no public access. For questions about applicability, contact
Risk Management or Personnel.

WPVPP 20240120 Page | 3



County of Inyo Workplace Violence Prevention Plan

II.  DEFINITIONS

A. Abuse: Language that condemns or vilifies usually unjustly, intemperately, and angrily;

or physical maltreatment.

Battery: Unlawful touching of another without his/her consent.

Assault: Any willful attempt or threat to inflict injury upon another person, when

coupled with an apparent present ability so to do, and any intentional display of force

such as would give the victim reason to fear or expect immediate bodily harm. An
assault may be committed without physically touching, or striking, or doing bodily
harm to the person of another (e.g,, lifting a fist in a threatening manner).

D. Threat: Communicated intent to inflict physical or other harm on any person or on
property. Includes a statement or conduct that causes a person to fear for his or her
safety because there is a reasonable possibility the person might be physically injured,
and that serves no legitimate purpose.

E. Intimidation: To make timid or fearful; frighten; to compel or deter by or as if by
threats. Such fear must arise from the willful conduct of the accused, rather than from
some mere temperamental timidity of the victim; however, the fear of the victim need
not be so great as to result in terror, panic, or hysteria.

0w

III. RESPONSIBILITIES

The Risk Manager is the point person for this plan. He brings periodic updates to the Board
for consideration following review for effectiveness by the Threat Assessment Team and
the Joint Labor Management Health and Safety Committee. Contact the Risk Manager at
760.872.2908 | risk@inyocounty.us | 1360 North Main St, Ste 256, Bishop, CA 93514.

Department Heads are responsible for implementing this Plan in their units with guidance
from Risk Management and Personnel. The Threat Assessment Team and the Joint Labor
Management Health and Safety Committee provide recommendations on the plan and
input to assist in implementation. In conjunction with other provisions of the Injury &
Illness Prevention Program (including routine inspections, site security assessments,
employee surveys, and hazard reports), the Threat Assessment Team and the Joint Labor
Management Health and Safety Committee will review the plan annually for effectiveness.

Supervisors and their employees have important roles in maintaining a safe work
environment and minimizing the risk of violence in the workplace. These roles can overlap,
but the nature of the responsibility can differ, as distinguished by these guidelines:

e Employee Responsibilities: (a) Complete training/orientation as required; (b)
Follow security precautions; (c) Know Run, Hide, Fight; (d) Report threats or
suspicious behaviors; (e) Share suggestions for improvement with supervisor, union
rep, or risk management; and (f) Do not engage in violence at work.

e Supervisor Responsibilities: (a) Conduct training/orientations as required; (b)
Maintain this document and make it available to employees; (c) Ensure periodic
review of security protocols; (d) Follow-up with employee after an incident; (e)
Cooperate with outside agencies; and (f) Consider suggestions.

WPVPP 20240120 Page | 4


mailto:risk@inyocounty.us

County of Inyo Workplace Violence Prevention Plan

IV.  PREVENTION AND HAZARD IDENTIFICATION

The County’s commitment to preventing or minimizing the threat of violence in the
workplace includes the utilization of engineering controls, administrative and work
practice controls, and the awareness education of potential pre- or post- indicators of
violence. Our IIPP carefully covers the process of hazard identification, so this section
appears generalized and brief and is not intended to be a comprehensive review of
workplace violence hazards. Furthermore, this plan is a public document, and we do not
wish to disclose extemporaneously to the public potential avenues for someone to practice
violence against our employees or visitors. Here are general themes to our solutions.

e Engineering Controls
Routine inspections - see [[PP
Keeping up with trash and debris collection
Clear panels in doors for monitoring, subject to further security review.
Curved mirrors to see around corners.
Closed circuit video in jail and in certain exterior areas.
Vehicle deterrence around buildings
Keyless door systems
Furniture arrangement to facilitate expedited egress.
Cell phones, panic buttons, silent messaging in Teams
Other warning and silent messaging systems
¢ Administrative and Work Practice Controls
o Health and Human Services has its own custom violence prevention plan that is
a subset of this one for employees working in the field since 2022 designed with
the expertise of those employees working in the field and with the input of
medical and law enforcement. That plan is not attached to this one.
o Employees are provided cell or satellite phones when traveling remotely and
when appropriate.
o Panic buttons are being installed in treatment rooms.
o Employees may request to have another employee or law enforcement
accompany them in situations where they feel unsafe or threatened.
o Coaching through routine Vector Solutions assignments

O O O O O O O O O O

By identifying signal behaviors, officials, managers, and employees may be able to prevent
violent incidents from occurring. We teach our employees vigilance without discrimination
in their awareness and reporting efforts in service to themselves and others. Managers and
employees shall report concerns about signal behaviors to their Division Head or
Department Head and/or Risk Management or 9-1-1. The Risk Manager and Division or
Department Head will conduct a confidential interview with the reporting employee.
Anonymous reports may be made at https://www.inyocounty.us/iipp.

The following behaviors may be a signal that something is wrong. None should be ignored.
e Awareness - Indicators of Potential Tendency to Violence
o Direct or veiled threats of harm.
o Intimidating, belligerent, harassing, bullying, or other inappropriate and

WPVPP 20240120 Page | 5


https://www.inyocounty.us/iipp

County of Inyo Workplace Violence Prevention Plan

aggressive behavior.

o Numerous conflicts with supervisors and other employees.
Fascination with weapons.

o Statements showing fascination with incidents of workplace violence,
statements indicating approval of the use of violence to resolve a problem, or
statements indicating identification with perpetrators of workplace homicides.

o Statements indicating desperation (over family, financial, and other personal
problems) to the point of contemplating suicide.

o Drug or alcohol abuse.

o Extreme changes in behavior.

e Awareness - Indicators of Domestic Violence that could spill over to workplace

o Signs of physical injury.

o Emotional episodes.

o Increased fear of a victim.

(@)

V. MANDATORY REPORTING OF WORKPLACE INCIDENTS

Employees are required to report all instances of workplace violence or threats of
workplace violence to their Division Head, Department Head, or Risk Management within
24 hours of the incident. No special form is required to make a report. The person receiving
the report may collect information on the Workplace Violence Report form to ensure
complete data collection. The County prohibits retaliation against an employee who makes
a workplace violence report. If a violent act results in an injury to a County employee, the
County will report the incident to the appropriate law enforcement agency. Nothing in this
policy should be construed as prohibiting an employee from reporting an incident to a law
enforcement agency.

VI. PROCEDURE FOR IMMEDIATE DANGER

In the event an employee is in or feels in immediate danger of a workplace violence
incident, the employee shall Dial 9-1-1 or 8-9-1-1 for emergency assistance if it is safe to do
so. Employees are responsible for knowing how to summon emergency help from their
particular offices. If you are unable to talk with the 911 dispatcher, discreetly dial 911 and
leave the phone off the hook. The dispatcher will be able to hear what is going on and the
address automatically appears on their screen. If applicable, follow the Active Shooter
Guidelines in Appendix A.

VII. PROCEDURE FOR A POTENTIALLY VIOLENT SITUATION

If you see something, say something. Retaliation against someone reporting a potentially
violent person or situation is strictly prohibited.

In the event an employee is confronted with a situation that they feel could turn violent, the
steps below are advised, subject to conditions and circumstances. This information may
also be found in the Emergency Action Guide.

WPVPP 20240120 Page | 6



VIII.

County of Inyo Workplace Violence Prevention Plan

Stay calm.

Speak in a calm voice, businesslike, and clearly.

Be careful of your language - do not be verbally abusive or argumentative.

Be non-threatening. Don’t clench your fists.

Keep at a distance from the perpetrator.

Attempt to position yourself so that office furniture or other objects separate you
and the perpetrator.

Position yourself so that an exit route is accessible.

Do not touch the perpetrator.

Do not attempt to physically disarm a perpetrator holding a weapon.

Obey the perpetrator’s orders when you are physically in danger but be vigilant in
looking for opportunities to get away.

PROCEDURE FOR AFTER AN INCIDENT OCCURS (POST INCIDENT PROCEDURE)

The following are advised after an incident occurs.

1.

The target employee shall immediately notify their Division Head or Department
Head and Risk Management. If the employee’s Department Head is the perpetrator,
the notification shall be made only to Risk Management. If the perpetrator is the
Risk Manager, then the report shall be made directly to the CAO.

Post-incident debriefing will be conducted as soon as possible after the incident
with employees and supervisors involved in the incident.

Individual trauma counseling for all employees affected by the incident will be made
available by Personnel.

A Workplace Violence Report shall be prepared by Risk Management during the
investigation with the assistance of the initial reporting employee and the Threat
Assessment Team. The depth and timeliness of the investigation shall be
commensurate with the severity of the incident. Employees who work most closely
in the area where the event occurred may have special insight into the causes and
solutions and will be interviewed to ascertain their insights and recommendations.
A review of whether appropriate engineering and administrative and work practice
control measures were effectively implemented will be conducted and
recommendations for the future, if any, will be prepared.

The investigative findings may be put in writing, and electronic copies of the
findings will be made available to affected employees.

To the extent possible, confidentiality of the facts and circumstances surrounding an
incident of workplace violence will be maintained. All employees involved in the
incident and/or investigation, whether the target employee, perpetrator or
witnesses, shall not discuss the incident with anyone other than law enforcement,
the Risk Manager, County Counsel, union representative or Threat Management
Team. Any requests for information, whether verbal or written, shall be referred to
Risk Management.

The Risk Manager shall record information in the Violent Incident Log about every
incident, post-incident response, and investigation in accordance with Cal-OSHA
regulations. Risk Management will report to the appropriate state agency.

WPVPP 20240120 Page | 7



County of Inyo Workplace Violence Prevention Plan

IX. THREAT MANAGEMENT TEAM

The Threat Management Team comprised of the Risk Manager, Assistant or Deputy
Personnel Director, and representatives from the offices of County Counsel, Sheriff’s
Department, and Behavioral Health. The Team assembles to determine courses of action in
immediate or potentially violence situations, to provide their expertise and assistance to
Department Heads and Risk Management in investigations of workplace violence incidents,
and to make recommendations regarding discipline, counseling, fitness for duty exams and
special security measures. The Team meets as needed and no regular schedule is required
at this time.

X. TRAINING

The County will provide training to employees that addresses the workplace violence risks
that the employees are reasonably anticipated to encounter in their jobs. The training will
include: (a) How to obtain a copy of the workplace violence prevention plan and how to
participate in its development and implementation; (b) the definitions and requirements of
applicable regulations; (c) how to report workplace violence incidents or concerns to the
employer or law enforcement without fear of reprisal; (d) workplace violence hazards
specific to one’s job, corrective measures the employer has implemented, how to seek
assistance to prevent or respond to violence, and strategies to avoid physical hard; (e) the
violent incident log and how to obtain copies of required records; and (f) an opportunity
for interactive questions and answers with a person knowledgeable about the employer’s
plan.

The Threat Assessment Team and the Joint Labor Management Health and Safety
Committee will review the effectiveness of the training and advise on continuous
improvement.

XI. RECORDKEEPING

Violence Incident Logs are recorded on a calendar basis and maintained by Risk
Management. Logs are maintained for five years per SB553. Aggregated (nameless) data
are shared with the Joint Labor Management Committee annually if there is any data. The
Risk Manager is the contact person for questions regarding data or other records.

XII. EXHIBITS

Three appendices follow.

Active Shooter Guidelines (2 pages)

Concerns, Recommendations, and Feedback (1 page)

Jobs and Tasks Requiring Annual Training on this Plan (1 page)

Sample Violent Incident Log (1 page. Sorry, it’s hard to read as a PDF. It’s a big
spreadsheet. Email Risk Manager for a printout.)

oo we

WPVPP 20240120 Page | 8



County of Inyo Workplace Violence Prevention Plan

EXHIBIT A: ACTIVE SHOOTER GUIDELINES (2 pages)

The objective of these guidelines is to assist employees in dealing with an active shooter
event. Because active shooter situations are often over within 10 to 15 minutes and prior to
the arrival of law enforcement, employees must be prepared both mentally and physically
to deal with an active shooter situation. An active shooter is defined as an individual
actively engaged in Killing or attempting to kill people in a confined and populated area.
There is usually no pattern or method to their selection of victims.

A. HOW TO RESPOND: RUN

If there is an accessible escape path, attempt to evacuate the premises. Get out of there! Be
sure to:

e Have an escape route and plan in mind.

e Evacuate regardless of whether others agree to follow.

e Leave your belongings behind.

e Help others escape, if possible.

e Preventindividuals from entering an area where the active shooter may be.

e Keep your hands visible.

¢ Follow the instructions of any police officers.

¢ Do not attempt to move wounded people.

e (Call 911 when you are safe. The information to provide the 911 operator is the
location of the active shooter, number of shooters, physical description of the
shooter(s), number and types of weapons, and number of potential victims at the
location.

B. HOW TO RESPOND: HIDE

If evacuation is not possible, find a place to hide where the active shooter is less likely to
find you, but watch for the situation to change. Your hiding place should:

e Be out of the active shooter’s view.

e Provide protection if shots are fired in your direction (i.e., an office with a closed
and locked door).

¢ Blockade the door with heavy furniture.

e Not trap you or restrict your options for movement.

While in your hiding place:
e Silence your cell phone.
e Turn off any source of noise.
¢ Hide behind large items such as cabinets or desks.
e Remain quiet.
e Turn out the lights.

WPVPP 20240120 Page | 9



County of Inyo Workplace Violence Prevention Plan

C. HOW TO RESPOND: FIGHT

As a last resort, and only when your life is in imminent danger, attempt to disrupt and/or
incapacitate the active shooter by:

e Acting as aggressively as possible against him/her.

e Throwing items and improvising weapons (i.e., fire extinguisher).
e Yelling.

e (Committing to your actions.

D. WHAT TO DO WHEN LAW ENFORCEMENT ARRIVES

Law enforcement’s purpose is to stop the active shooter as soon as possible, not to
evacuate victims. Officers will proceed directly to the area in which the last shots were
heard. They might march right past you even though you’re bleeding. Let them.

¢ Remain calm and follow officers’ instructions.

¢ Putdown any items in your hands (i.e., bags, jackets).

¢ Immediately raise your hands and spread your fingers.

e Always keep your hands visible.

¢ Avoid making quick movements toward officers or holding on to them for safety.

e Avoid pointing, screaming and/or yelling.

¢ Do not stop to ask officers for directions when evacuating, just proceed in the safest
direction, which is more than likely the direction from which officers are entering
the premises.

e Once you have reached a safe location or an assembly point, you will likely be held
there until the situation is under control and all witnesses have been identified and
questioned. Do not leave until law enforcement authorities have instructed you to
do so.

WPVPP 20240120 Page | 10



County of Inyo Workplace Violence Prevention Plan

EXHIBIT B: CONCERNS, RECOMMENDATIONS, AND FEEDBACK
REGARDING THE INYO COUNTY WORKPLACE VIOLENCE PREVENTION PLAN

In the interest of providing a safe and healthful work environment, all Inyo County employees
are encouraged to bring any concerns about this plan or its impact, to their supervisor, labor
representative, or Risk Management. This form may be used to do so. Labor representatives are
encouraged to bring these forms to the Joint Labor/Management Safety Committee for review
and recommendation. To express concerns anonymously, see https://www.inyocounty.us/iipp.

CONCERN:
RECOMMENDATION
Employee Name: Title:
(You may elect to remain anonymous.)
Employee Signature: Date:

RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO SUPERVISOR, RISK MANAGEMENT, OR UNION REP

EMPLOYEE — PLEASE DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Name of Department Head or Supervisor (Print):
Signature: Date Received:

WPVPP 20240120 Page | 11



https://www.inyocounty.us/iipp

County of Inyo Workplace Violence Prevention Plan

EXHIBIT C: JOBS AND TASKS WITH POTENTIAL OCCUPATIONAL EXPOSURE
TO WORKPLACE VIOLENCE WHEREIN ANNUAL TRAINING MAY BE REQUIRED

Inyo County employees assigned to any of the following tasks are considered to have potential
occupational exposure to workplace violence incidents, however unlikely, and must complete
annual training on how to protect themselves. Such employees hold any of the following
countywide job titles:

The Sheriff’s Department is exempt from the annual training assigned by the Risk Manager
under this policy, as the Sheriff’s Department trains Sheriff’'s Department staff on workplace
violence prevention. All other departments and employees will be assigned at least one
annual training topic related to workplace violence prevention. Entirely remote (“at
home”) workers may be exempted from the annual training requirement by their
department head or designee. Remote workers who return to the office should take the
previously exempted course upon return to the office.

WPVPP 20240120 Page | 12



Violent Incident Log

Date of Incident Workplace Violence Time of Incident Location of Incident Location CI ificati Who C: i the Employee Circumstances Description of Incident Type of Incident Consequences of Incident
Incident Type Violence

Name of Person Job Title of Person Date of Log
Completing Log Entry | Completing Log Entry Entry

10of1



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

February 6, 2024 R

Lease Agreement between the County of Inyo and Mono

County

Child Support Services
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY

Amy Weurdig, Child Support Services Regional Amy Weurdig, Child Support Services Regional
Director Director

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve the Lease Agreement between the County of Inyo and Mono County, for the real property
described as the "Tioga Room," 1290 Tavern Road, Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546 for a term of three
years in an amount not to exceed $250 per month for the period of March 1, 2024 to March 1, 2027, for a
total not-to-exceed amount of $9,000, contingent upon future budget approval, and authorize the
Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

The existing Mono County location for Child Support Services is no longer a good option for the
department, as the building was recently purchased by a new owner who is requiring Child Support to
sign a lease which has unfavorable terms. As a result the department sought out new space that is
adequate for the operation at a location and under a lease structure which is favorable. Luckily, space
was located in the Mono County Civic Center located in Mammoth Lakes, and a favorable lease option
was offered by Mono County.

This lease provides office space for the Mono County branch of the Eastern Sierra Department of Child
Support Services. The Lease Agreement provides for a three-year term commencing March 1, 2024 to
March 1, 2027. This ensures that the agency is in compliance with the California Code, Family Code
17400(a) "Each county shall maintain a local child support agency, as specified in Section 17304".

The Mono Branch serves roughly 200 cases and is open two days a week and by
appointment. Currently, the office serves on average 24 people a month.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding Non-General Fund Budget Unit 022501
Source

Budgeted? |Yes Object Code |5291
Recurrence |Ongoing Expenditure

Current Fiscal Year Impact

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Reduce rent costs from $962.85 per month to $250 per month, saving approximately $3562 this fiscal
year on rent for Mono County offices.

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Access to office space at this rate for 3 years in Mammoth Lakes will save the department
approximately $33,000 at the current rate of rent. However, rent in the area continues to increase 2%
annually, further saving the department over the term of this lease.

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Should your Board choose not to support this, Child Support would have to find another location. This is
not recommended as Child Support has been searching for available space within budget for quite some
time, and options are extremely limited. Alternative space would further distance program participants
from other county services, which is not recommended.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

Public Works
County Counsel

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Civic Center Lease

APPROVALS:

Amy Weurdig Created/Initiated - 1/17/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 1/17/2024
Amy Weurdig Approved - 1/17/2024

Keri Oney Approved - 1/18/2024
John Vallejo Approved - 1/18/2024
Grace Chuchla Approved - 1/19/2024
Amy Shepherd Approved - 1/19/2024
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 1/27/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



6.

OFFICE LEASE FOR PROPERTY LOCATED
AT 1290 TAVERN ROAD, MAMMOTH LAKES, CALIFORNIA

Parties
This Office Lease Agreement (“Lease”) is made as of the March 1, 2024, by and between County
of Mono, a political subdivision (hereinafter referred to as “Landlord”) and Inyo County - Eastern

Sierra Child Support Services. (“Tenant”).

Leased Premises

Landlord hereby leases to Tenant, and Tenant hereby leases from Landlord, an amount of square
footage, which for initial reference purposes only shall be described as approximately 58 useable
square feet of space, known as the Tioga Room, (the “Leased Premises”) of the property
commonly referred to as 1290 Tavern Road, Mammoth Lakes, Mono County, California, (the
“Property”). A floor plan of the Property depicting the Leased Premises is attached to this Lease
as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference.

Term

The term of this Lease shall be for one year commencing on March 1, 2024, and ending on March
1,2027.

Rent

Tenant shall pay to the Landlord as rent for the Leased Premises the sum of $250 per month, for a
total annual amount of $3,000, in advance on the first day of each month during the term hereof
but in no event later than the tenth day of each month. Rent shall be payable without notice or
demand in lawful money of the United States to the Landlord at the address stated herein for
notice or such other persons or such other places as the Landlord may designate to the Tenant in
writing.

Taxes

a. Real Property Taxes
i. Landlord shall pay all real property taxes and general assessments levied and
assessed against the Leased Premises during the term of the Lease.
b. Personal Property Taxes
i. Tenant shall pay any taxes assessed against and levied upon the trade fixtures,
furnishings, equipment and other personal property of Tenant contained in the
Leased Premises.

Utilities
Landlord shall pay for all utilities, including, but not limited to, propane, electric, garbage, and

other utility services supplied to the Leased Premises together with any taxes thereon and for all
connection charges.



Condition of Premises

Tenant has examined Leased Premises, all furniture, furnishings, appliances and landscaping, if
any, and fixtures, including smoke detectors and acknowledges that these items are clean and in
operative condition. The portion of the Leased Premises consisting of Existing Space shall be
delivered to Tenant in its current “AS IS” condition. Nothing in this Section regarding the
condition of the Leased Premises shall be construed as relieving Landlord of any obligation it
may otherwise have under this Lease to properly repair and maintain the Building and Property in
good order, condition, and repair.

Maintenance of Premises

The Tenant will provide all basic janitorial services for the Leased Premises, including trash
removal, vacuuming and dusting in all common areas, as well as snow removal in and around the
designated parking areas.

Landlord is responsible for any minor maintenance and repair of appliances and fixtures,
including the cost of such maintenance and repair, which were a part of the Leased Premises prior
to occupancy by Tenant. This includes, but is not limited to: plumbing, septic, heating, electrical,
and lighting, unless there is evidence that the need for repair was caused by negligence or willful
misconduct of Tenant or Tenant’s employees or clients. Tenant shall make its staff available to
assist with completing such minor maintenance as requested by the Landlord. Requests should be
made in writing to Tenant and Tenant shall respond with either a timeline for completion of the
repair or a statement that its staff are not available to assist with a given repair within a reasonable
time. In the event that any large repair of appliance and fixtures is required, Landlord will be
responsible for 64% of the cost and Tenant will be responsible for 36% of the cost, unless
otherwise negotiated by the parties at that time. For purposes of this paragraph, large repair is
defined as any repair costing in excess of two thousand dollars ($2000.00).

Tenant is responsible for the maintenance and repair of any additional amenities or fixtures
Landlord has permitted Tenant to add or install pursuant to the procedure set forth in paragraph 9

below.

Alterations and Additions

Tenant shall not, with the exception of certain Required Improvements set forth in paragraph 10,
without Landlord’s prior written consent, make any alterations, improvements or additions to or
about the Premises. If Tenant desires to add any additional fixtures or amenities, including, but
not limited to air conditioning, then Tenant shall give Landlord written notice, specifying therein
the fixtures or amenities Tenant wishes to add or install. If Landlord consents to such addition or
installation, it shall so advise Tenant in writing. Tenant may then make the installation, at its sole
expense, with the exception of certain Required Improvements set forth in paragraph 10, which
shall be subject to the cost-sharing arrangement described in Paragraph 8.

Landlord shall not unreasonably withhold consent to make any alterations, improvements or
additions to or about the Leased Premises nor shall Landlord withhold consent where such
alterations, improvements, or additions are required by law. Landlord hereby consents to the
placement of wiring for phones, computers, and security systems in the walls and floors of the
office building portion of the Leased Premises and to the installation of signage on the exterior of
the Building indicating the location of Tenant’s offices therein.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Use of Premises

The Leased Premises shall be used for the operation of Child Support Services, which are open to
the public. No other use shall occur within the Leased Premises without the prior written consent
of the Landlord.

Parkin

There is public parking at the Premises. All parking spots in the parking lot and on the street are
available on a first-come-first-served basis.

Confidentiality

Landlord acknowledges that Tenant’s personal, confidential, and/or sensitive material is
contained on the Leased Premises and that it must be kept secure from unauthorized access
pursuant to federal and state laws. Landlord understands that it is not authorized to access said
personal, confidential, and/or sensitive material and agrees that it will not access, attempt to
access, or assist any other unauthorized person in accessing said personal, confidential and/or
sensitive material.

Tenant acknowledges Landlord’s personal, confidential and/or sensitive material is contained on
the Premises and that it must be kept secure from unauthorized access pursuant to federal and
state laws. Tenant understands that it is not authorized to access said personal, confidential,
and/or sensitive material at any time, including, but not limited to, the times during which
janitorial services are provided pursuant to Paragraph 8 above, and agrees that it will not access,
attempt to access, or assist any other unauthorized person in accessing said personal, confidential,
and/or sensitive material.

Hold Harmless

Tenant shall indemnify and hold Landlord harmless from and against any and all claims arising
from Tenant’s use or occupancy of the Leased Premises or from the conduct of its business or
from activity, work, or things which may be permitted or suffered by Tenant in or about the
Leased Premises, including all damages, costs, attorney’s fees, expenses and liabilities including
in the defense of any claim or action or proceeding arising therefrom.

Landlord shall indemnify and hold Tenant harmless from and against any and all claims arising
from Landlord’s use or occupancy of the Premises or from the conduct of its business or from
activity, work, or things which may be permitted or suffered by Landlord in or about the
Premises, including all damages, costs, attorney’s fees, expenses and liabilities including in the
defense of any claim or action or proceeding arising therefrom.

Insurance

Tenant shall, at Tenant’s expense, obtain and keep in force during the term of this Lease a policy
of combined, single limit, bodily injury and property damage insurance insuring Landlord and
Tenant against any liability arising out of the use, occupancy, or maintenance of the Leased
Premises by Tenant.



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Such insurance shall be a combined single limit policy in the amount of not less than one mission
dollars ($1,000,000.00). Tenant shall provide Landlord with a copy of the certificate of insurance
demonstrative the above terms.

Landlord shall obtain and keep in force during the Term of this Lease a policy of insurance
covering loss or damages to the Premises against all perils included within the classification of

fire, extended coverage vandalism (excluding earthquake or flood).

Assignment and Subletting

Tenant shall not voluntarily or by operation of law assign, transfer, sublet, mortgage, or otherwise
transfer or encumber all or part of Tenant’s interest in this Lease or in the Leased Premises
without Landlord’s prior written consent.

Cancellation

This Lease may be terminated by Tenant or Landlord, at will and without cause, by giving the
other party six (6) months’ written notice of such intent to cancel.

Default

It is agreed between the parties that if any rent shall be due and unpaid, or if Tenant shall default
and breach any other covenant or provisions of the Lease, then the Landlord may, after giving
Tenant notice of such breach or default and a reasonable period of time to in which effectuate a
cure, and if same is not corrected within that time period, terminate this Lease. Upon such
termination, Tenant shall remove its property from the Leased Premises as soon as reasonably
practicable.

Surrender

Unless this Lease is extended by mutual written agreement of the Landlord and Tenant on or prior
to the last day of the Term of this Lease, Tenant shall surrender the Premises to Landlord in good
and clean condition, ordinary wear expected.

Lease Renewal

The lease does not automatically renew.

Binding on Successor and Assigns

Each provision of this Lease performable by Tenants shall be deemed both a covenant and a
condition. The terms, conditions, and covenants of this Lease shall be bonding upon and shall
inure to the benefit of each of the parties hereto, their heirs, personal representatives, successors
and assigns.

Notices
Whenever under this Lease a provision is made for any demand, notice, or declaration of any

kind, it shall be in writing and sent by United States mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the
following:



22.

23.

24.

The Landlord: The Tenant:

Mono County Inyo County - ESCSS
P.O. Box 696 1360 N. Main Street, Suite 237
Bridgeport, CA 93517 Bishop, CA 93514

Damage to Premises

If, by no fault of the Tenant, Leased Premises are totally or partially damaged or destroyed by
fire, earthquake, accident or other casualty, which render Leased Premises uninhabitable, either
Landlord or Tenant may terminate this agreement by giving the other written notice. Rent shall be
abated as of the date of the damage. The abated amount shall be the current monthly rent pro-
rated on a 30-day basis. If this agreement is not terminated, Landlord shall repair such damage in
a timely manner, and rent shall be reduced based on the extent to which the damage interferes
with Tenant’s reasonable use of Leased Premises.

Integration
Landlord and Tenant agree that this Lease constitutes the entire agreement of the parties with
respect to the rental of the Leased Premises. No prior agreements, written or oral, exist which

could alter the terms of this Lease Agreement.

Voluntary Execution

Landlord acknowledges that this Lease is executed voluntarily by her or him, without duress or
undue influence on the part or on behalf of the County. The Tenant and Landlord acknowledge
that this lease is executed voluntarily by each, without duress or undue influence on the part of or
on behalf of the Landlord. The Thant and Landlord enter this agreement knowingly aware of the
contents of this Lease.

In witness thereof, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals this day of
,2024.

COUNTY OF MONO

By: By:

Dated: Dated:

Taxpayer’s Identification or Social Security
Number

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

County Counsel



APPROVED BY RISK MANAGEMENT:

Risk Manager



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

February 6, 2024 R a1

Appointment of Anna Scott as the Interim Local Mental

Health Director

Health & Human Services - Behavioral Health
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Anna Scott, Health & Human Services Director Anna Scott, Health & Human Services Director
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Ratify and approve appointment of Anna Scott, HHS Director, as the Interim Local Mental Health Director
and authorize the County Administrator to sign the appointment letter.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

Your Board previously appointed Dr. Kimball Pier, HHS Deputy Director of Behavioral Health, as the
Local Mental Health Director for the County's Mental Health Plan. Dr. Pier resigned from her position
effective January 10, 2024. Her departure will leave a void in both the Mental Health Director role and
also for the Substance Use Disorders Administrator.

The requirements for appointment as the Local Mental Health Director are outlined in the California Code
of Regulations, Title 9, Section 620, which lists a number of licensed professionals who can fill the role
when it is not the role of the local health officer or medical administrator of the county

hospital. Subsection (f) specifically reads, "an administrator who shall have a master's degree in hospital
administration, public health administration, or public administration from an accredited college or
university, and who shall have at least three years of experience in hospital or health care administration,
two of which shall have been in the mental health field. Additional qualifying experience may be
substituted for the required education on a year-for-year basis with the approval of the Department".

The HHS Director's Master's Degree in Public Administration and administrative experience within the
Health and Human Services Department, including administrative oversight of the Public Health and
Prevention division and experience as the HHS Assistant Director and Director, including oversight of the
Behavioral Health Division, appear to qualify her for the appointment on an interim basis.

The Department is respectfully requesting your Board to ratify the appointment of the HHS Director as
the Interim Local Mental Health Director effective January 11, 2024. The Department also requests your
Board authorize the County Administrative Officer to sign the attached letter for forwarding with the
Board Order to the Department of Health Care Services for the purpose of confirming the appointment.

FISCAL IMPACT:

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Funding N/A Budget Unit |N/A
Source

Budgeted? |N/A Object Code |N/A

Recurrence |N/A

Current Fiscal Year Impact

N/A

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

A Local Mental Health Director is required in order to act in the capacity of County Mental Health Plan
administrator. Not approving this item would result in the County being out of compliance, which is not
recommended as it puts the County at risk in a number of areas.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
California Department of Health Care Services

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Mental Health Director Approval

APPROVALS:

Anna Scott Created/Initiated - 1/5/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 1/8/2024

Anna Scott Approved - 1/17/2024

Keri Oney Approved - 1/18/2024
John Vallejo Approved - 1/18/2024
Christian Milovich Approved - 1/24/2024

Amy Shepherd Approved - 1/25/2024

Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 1/27/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



U G

INYO COUNTY ADMINISTRATION é‘%

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS
COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD
ngreenberg@inyocounty.us dellis@inyocounty.us

February 6, 2024

Tyler Sadwith, Deputy Director, Behavioral Health

Michele Wong, Division Chief, Medi-Cal Behavioral Health — Oversight & Monitoring Division
California Department of Health Care Services

1501 Capital Avenue, MS 4000

Sacramento, California 95899-7413

RE: Appointment of Anna Scott as Interim Local Mental Health Director

Dear Ms. Zurlin and Dr. Pfeifer,

This letter is to confirm Kimball Pier, PhD has resigned from her position as the Deputy Director, Behavioral Health and
her role as the appointed Local Mental Health Director effective January 10, 2024. Inyo County Health and Human Services
opened a recruitment for this position on November 20, 2023 and the County will notify your office once a qualified
candidate is selected.

The Inyo County Board of Supervisors is recommending that Anna Scott, Health and Human Services (HHS) Director, be
appointed as the Interim Local Mental Health Director. Ms. Scott holds a Master of Public Administration with an Emphasis
in Health Care Management and has provided administrative oversight to all HHS divisions, including Behavioral Health,
since January, 2022 when she was first appointed as the Assistant Director for the Department. Prior to that, Ms. Scott
served as the Deputy Director of Public Health and Prevention for the County of Inyo for seven years, where she provided
administrative oversight of medical and non-medical programs and staff. Ms. Scott will continue in her current role and
will work with her administrative leadership and Behavioral Health clinical team to ensure continuity of services while
recruiting to fill the upcoming vacancy.

We are recommending that Ms. Scott’s appointment be effective January 11, 2024, as Dr. Pier’s last day in the office
was January 10, 2024. Future correspondence from the Department of Health Care Services should be addressed to
Anna Scott, HHS Director, 1360 North Main Street, Suite 201, Bishop, California 93514. Ms. Scott can be contacted by
email at ascott@inyocounty.us or by calling (760) 873-3305.

Please feel free to contact our office at (760) 878-0292 should you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Nate Greenberg,
County Administrative Officer

P. O. Drawer N | 168 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292


mailto:ngreenberg@inyocounty.us
mailto:dellis@inyocounty.us

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

February 6, 2024 R o 50

Appointment of Anna Scott as Interim Inyo County

Alcohol and Drug Program Administrator

Health & Human Services - Behavioral Health
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Anna Scott, Health & Human Services Director Anna Scott, Health & Human Services Director
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Ratify and approve the appointment of Anna Scott, HHS Director, as the Interim Inyo County Alcohol and
Drug Program Administrator, consistent with California Health and Safety Code (HSC) Section 11800.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

Your Board previously appointed Dr. Kimball Pier, former HHS Deputy Director of Behavioral Health, as
the County Alcohol and Drug Program Administrator pursuant to Health and Safety Code Sections
11800, 11801 and California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 9, Sections 9412 and 9414, which outline
the requirements for this state-county liaison and title. Dr. Pier recently resigned from her position,
resulting in a vacancy for the role of Alcohol and Drug Administrator. The HHS Director meets the
requirements as outlined in CCR Section 9414. The Department is recommending your Board ratify the
appointment of the HHS Director as the Interim Alcohol and Drug Administrator to January 11, 2024, and
until the position of HHS Deputy Director for Behavioral Health is filled.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding N/A Budget Unit |[N/A
Source

Budgeted? |N/A Object Code |N/A
Recurrence |N/A

Current Fiscal Year Impact
N/A

Future Fiscal Year Impacts
N/A

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Your Board may choose to not approve this item which would lead to a vacancy in the Drug and Alcohol
Administrator role. This is not recommended as that vacancy may impact the County's ability to meet
reporting and invoice requirements.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

California Department of Health Care Services and the County Behavioral Health Director's Association
of California

ATTACHMENTS:

APPROVALS:

Anna Scott Created/Initiated - 1/16/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 1/17/2024

Anna Scott Approved - 1/17/2024

Keri Oney Approved - 1/18/2024

John Vallejo Approved - 1/18/2024

Amy Shepherd Approved - 1/19/2024

Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 1/27/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

February 6, 2024 R a2
Appointment of Anna Scott to the First 5 Children and

Families Commission

Health & Human Services - First 5
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Katelyne Lent, First 5 Program Manager Anna Scott, Health & Human Services Director
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Appoint Anna Scott, HHS Director, to a new three-year term as the Health and Human Services
Commissioner on the First 5 Children and Families Commission, ending December 5, 2026.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

Your Board is asked to reappoint one individual to the First 5 Children and Families Commission whose
term ended December 5, 2023. Inyo County Code requires that the First 5 Children and Families
Commission membership shall consist of the Health & Human Services Director or his/her designee, as
defined in Health & Safety Code Section 130140.

Anna Scott, HHS Director, is recommending re-appointment of herself to the HHS Commissioner
position. Anna Scott has served as the chair of the First 5 Commission since January 2019. She brings a
high level of understanding and knowledge to the Commission.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding N/A Budget Unit |[N/A
Source

Budgeted? |N/A Object Code |N/A
Recurrence |N/A

Current Fiscal Year Impact
N/A

Future Fiscal Year Impacts
N/A

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Your Board could choose not to appoint or not reappoint different persons, adhering to the County Code
of HHS designee directions. This could cause a delay in the Commission reaching a quorum and
conducting regular business.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

None.

ATTACHMENTS:

APPROVALS:

Katelyne Lent Created/Initiated - 1/12/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 1/17/2024
Katelyne Lent Approved - 1/17/2024
Stephanie Tanksley Approved - 1/17/2024

Anna Scott Approved - 1/17/2024

Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 1/27/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

February 6, 2024 R 1t

Appointment of Darcia Blackdeer-Lent as LPS

Conservator
Health & Human Services - Social Services

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Anna Scott, Health & Human Services Director Anna Scott, Health & Human Services Director
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Appoint Darcia Blackdeer-Lent, HHS Deputy Director of Placement and Social Services, as the
authorized LPS (Lanterman-Petris-Short) Conservator.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

Health and Human Services requests your Board appoint Darcia Blackdeer-Lent, the HHS Deputy
Director of Placement and Social Services, as the Lanterman-Petris-Short (LPS) Act Conservator for
Inyo County. The individual in this role acts as the LPS Conservator of a person when there is no family
or other person to act in that capacity. The role of LPS Conservator has been assigned to the HHS
Deputy Director for Behavioral Health for over twenty years. However, the Department envisioned
transitioning this role to the Deputy Director of Social and Placement Services when that division was
restructured in the fall of 2023. Former HHS Deputy Director of Behavioral Health, Dr. Kimball Pier,
retained the role until her departure from her position in January 2024, which allowed time to transition
cases from her to Ms. Blackdeer-Lent.

The Department is respectfully requesting your Board to appoint the HHS Deputy Director of Social and
Placement Services as the LPS Conservator with the authority to appoint Deputy LPS Conservators to
act in the Conservator's absence.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding N/A Budget Unit |N/A
Source

Budgeted? |N/A Object Code
Recurrence |N/A

Current Fiscal Year Impact
N/A

Future Fiscal Year Impacts
N/A

Additional Information

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Your Board could choose not to appoint an LPS conservator at this time. This is not recommended, as
the County would not be able to establish conservatorships for individuals who meet criteria as outlined
in the LPS Act.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

None.

ATTACHMENTS:

APPROVALS:

Anna Scott Created/Initiated - 1/5/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 1/8/2024
Anna Scott Approved - 1/17/2024

Keri Oney Approved - 1/18/2024
John Vallejo Approved - 1/18/2024
Christian Milovich Approved - 1/24/2024
Amy Shepherd Approved - 1/25/2024
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 1/29/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

February 6, 2024 R o aae

Auction of Surplus Public Works Vehicle/Equipment

Public Works
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY

Gordon Moose Shannon Platt, Deputy Public Works Director -
Roads

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

A) declare the vehicles and equipment listed in Attachment 1 as surplus; B) authorize the Road
Department to offer the vehicles and equipment for sale utilizing the Public Surplus auction site; and C)
authorize any unsold vehicles and equipment to be disposed of as scrap metal.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

Since 2015, Inyo County has used the onine auction site Public Surplus to dispose of surplus vehicles
with great success. This system provides the opportunity for local government agencies, special districts,
non-profit agencies, county residents and the general public to purchase surplus county vehicles and
equipment online. The auction will be conducted over a one-week period and will be accompanied by
advertising. All payments will be processed through Public Surplus. At the end of the auction, unsold
vehicles and equipment will be disposed of as scrap metal. All proceeds will be deposited into the Road
Department Budget 034600, object code 4911, sales of fixed assets.

A list of the proposed vehicles and equipment is attached as Attachment 1.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding N/A Budget Unit
Source

Budgeted? |No Object Code
Recurrence |N/A

Current Fiscal Year Impact

Proceeds from the auction go to Road Department Budget 034600 object code 4911 Sales of fixed
Assets

Future Fiscal Year Impacts
N/A

Additional Information

N/A

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Your Board could choose not to declare the vehicles and equipment as surplus and not approve them for
auction. This is not recommended as the vehicles and equipment listed are in constant need of repair
due to age, non-repairable due to damage or too costly to bring into California Air Resource Board smog
compliance.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Surplus Equipment List - Dec. 2023

APPROVALS:

Shannon Platt Created/Initiated - 12/27/2023
Darcy Ellis Approved - 12/28/2023
Shannon Platt Approved - 1/8/2024

Breanne Nelums Approved - 1/9/2024

John Vallejo Approved - 1/18/2024

Amy Shepherd Approved - 1/19/2024
Michael Errante Final Approval - 1/22/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Attachment 1

Surplus Equipment List for Inyo County Public Works Dept. Dec 2023

Asset number

8511

8010

8013

7494

9115

6993

7779

5801

7485

Description

2007 Chevy Pickup
2000 Dodge Pickup
2000 Dodge Pickup
1999 Ford Pickup

Tow Broom

1988 Ford Pickup

1999 Jeep

1988 GMC S-10 Pickup

1996 Ford Taurus

License

127526

1017682

101768

E001487

1383519

E370798

1012766

E206817

370849

Notes
Mechanical Issues
Mechanical Issues
Mechanical Issues
Mechanical Issues
Non-Op, in pieces
Non-Op
Runs poorly
Non-Op

Elec. Issues



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Reference ID:

February 6, 2024 2024-35

Request to Reserve Tinnemaha Campground

Public Works - Parks & Recreation
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Teresa Elliott, Administrative Analyst Michael Errante, Public Works Director
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve a request from the Moontribe Collective to reserve all campsites at Tinnemaha Creek
Campground, June 19 through June 24, 2024.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

The Parks and Recreation department has received a request from the Moontribe Collective to reserve
the entire Tinnemaha Creek Campground from June 19 through June 24, 2024. The Moontribe
Collective has camped at the Tinnemaha Campground in the past for many years. According to their
website, "Moontribe is a community of friends and family who gather in the desert to dance beneath the
full moon." While reserving the entire campground does not happen regularly, it is now addressed in
County Code 12.18.030 which requires approval by your Board. In addition, the Moontribe will be
required to pay the appropriate fees. Moontribe is also obtaining extra chemical toilets and an extra
dumpster for their event, at their expense.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding General Fund Budget Unit 076923
Source

Budgeted? |Revenue Object Code 4786
Recurrence |One-Time

Current Fiscal Year Impact
This will generate revenue of $3150 for the Parks budget in fiscal year 2023-2024.
Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

The typical revenue for this period of time with this campground open to reservations is estimated at
$1500 - $2000.

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Your Board is under no obligation to grant the Moontribe Collective's request to reserve the entire
Tinnemaha Campground. If the request is not granted, Moontribe Collective is free to use the
conventional reservation system.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

None.

ATTACHMENTS:

APPROVALS:

Teresa Elliott Created/Initiated - 1/12/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 1/12/2024
Teresa Elliott Approved - 1/13/2024
Breanne Nelums Approved - 1/16/2024

John Vallejo Approved - 1/16/2024
Michael Errante Approved - 1/16/2024

Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 1/29/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

February 6, 2024 R a1
Right-of-Way Contracts for Temporary Easements to
Caltrans
Public Works
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Travis Dean, Engineering Assistant Michael Errante, Public Works Director
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve two (2) Right-of-Way Contracts for Temporary Easements between the County of Inyo and the
California Department of Transportation in an amount not to exceed $3,000, and authorize the
Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) is requesting two (2) Right of Way Contracts for
Temporary Easements for their Manzanar Pavement Project. Part of this project is installing new curb
ramps along Highway 395 in Independence. There are three (3) locations of this project, where a
temporary easement would be beneficial to Caltrans: Mid-block across from the northwest corner of W.
Center Street; the southeast corner of E. Center Street; and the northeast corner of E. Center Street.

These temporary easements would allow Caltrans (or their Contractor) to remove existing concrete
and/or curb, excavate approximately 1 foot behind the existing curb to install concrete forms and place
concrete, remove the forms and backfill the new concrete curb, while protecting existing trees and utility
boxes and fire hydrants. This work may involve salvaging existing grass and sod to be replaced and
trimming of some trees or bushes (if necessary).

Caltrans is offering to pay the County $3,000.00 for these temporary easements ($500 for each
temporary easement, plus $1,000 incentive payment for each temporary easement).

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding Non-General Fund Budget Unit |034600
Source

Budgeted? |Yes Object Code |4141
Recurrence |One time revenue

Current Fiscal Year Impact

Caltrans is offering to pay the County $3,000.00 for these temporary easements ($500 for each
temporary easement, plus $1,000 incentive payment for each temporary easement).

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Board could choose not to approve the temporary easement. This is not recommended as Caltrans
needs this area to construct their Manzanar Pavement Project and should it not be granted, a portion of
the project could be placed in jeopardy.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

None.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Manzanar Pavement Project - Temporary Easement #1

2. Manzanar Pavement Project - Temporary Easement #2
APPROVALS:

Travis Dean Created/Initiated - 1/8/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 1/9/2024
Travis Dean Approved - 1/9/2024
Breanne Nelums Approved - 1/9/2024
Grace Chuchla Approved - 1/12/2024
Amy Shepherd Approved - 1/19/2024
Michael Errante Approved - 1/22/2024
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 1/27/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Document Number: 438212

RIGHT OF WAY CONTRACT — STATE HIGHWAY — TEMPORARY EASEMENT Page 1of 2
RW 08-04 (REV 09/2021)

DIST
09

CcoO RTE POST EXP AUTH/PROJ. NO.
INY 395 69.9-73.5 09-37900/0919000004

168 N Edwards St

Independence, CA 93526

County of Inyo

Grantor

THIS DOCUMENT NO., 4382-1,2 in the form of a TEMPORARY EASEMENT, covering the property particularly described
in Clause 3 below has been executed and delivered to_Curtis Hill_, Right of Way Agent for the State of California.

In consideration of which, and the other considerations hereinafter set forth, it is mutually agreed as follows:

1.

The parties have herein set forth the whole of their agreement. The performance of this agreement constitutes the
entire consideration for said document and shall relieve the State of all further obligation or claims on this account, or
on account of the location, grade or construction of the proposed improvement.

The State shall pay the undersigned grantor(s) the sum of $ 1,500 ($_500 for this Temporary Easement,
plus a $_1,000.00 Incentive Payment as described in Clause 6 below).

Permission is hereby granted the State or its authorized agent to enter upon grantor's land where necessary within that
certain area shown outlined in color on the map marked Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof,
for the purpose of providing working room.

This Temporary Easement shall terminate upon completion of the project known as Manzanar Pavement. The Temporary
Construction Easement shall continue for a period of twenty-four (24) months. Construction within the TCE Area and the term
of the Temporary Construction Easement shall commence fourteen (14) days from the date upon which Grantee or its
authorized representative provides Grantor with written notice of Grantee’s intent to commence utilization of the Temporary
Construction Easement and, unless extended, it shall terminate on the earliest of (a) the date upon which Grantee notifies
Grantor that it no longer needs the Temporary Construction Easement, or (b) twenty-four (24) months from the commencement
date of the Temporary Construction Easement.

The undersigned grantor(s) warrant(s) that they are the owner(s) in fee simple of the property affected by this Temporary
Easement as described in Clause 3 above and that they have the exclusive right to grant this
Temporary Easement.

In addition to the fair market value of the easement to be acquired, it is agreed by and between the parties hereto that
the amount in Clause 2 above includes the sum of $1,000.00 as an incentive to the Grantor for the timely signing of this
Right of Way Contract. This incentive payment offer expires sixty (60) days from the Initiation of Negotiations

( , 2023).

The parties to this contract shall, pursuant to Section 21.7(a) of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, comply with all
elements of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. This requirement under Title VI and the Code of Federal Regulations
is to complete the USDOT Non-Discrimination Assurance requiring compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964, 49 C.F.R. Parts 21 and 28 C.F.R. Section 50.3.

Further, no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity that is
the subject of this contract.

ADA Notice

For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. For alternate format information, contact the Forms
Management Unit at (279) 234-2284, TTY 711, or write to Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814.



D N 438212
STATE OF CALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ocument Number: 4382 1,

RIGHT OF WAY CONTRACT — STATE HIGHWAY — TEMPORARY EASEMENT Page 2of 2
RW 08-04 (REV 09/2021)

In Witness Whereof, the Parties have executed this agreement the day and year first above
written.

Inyo County

224 N. EdwardsSt.

IndependenceC A 9352¢

JenniferRoeserChairpersorof Boardof Supervisor
Grantor

Recommended for Approval:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

5 Department of Transportation
y

Right of Way Agent
By

By

Chief, Acquisition Branch

No Obligation Other Than Those Set Forth Herein Will Be Recognized

ADA Notice

For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. For alternate format information, contact the Forms
Management Unit at (279) 234-2284, TTY 711, or write to Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814.


tdean
Typewritten Text
Inyo County

tdean_1
Typewritten Text
224 N. Edwards St.

tdean_2
Typewritten Text
Independence, CA 93526

tdean_3
Typewritten Text
Jennifer Roeser, Chairperson of Board of Supervisors


Exhibit A

Manzanar Pavement Project (4382-1 and 4382-2)
Proposed Curb Ramps adjacent to Inyo County Property

Location 25: Mid-block receiving ramp across from NW corner of W Center Street

Proposed work: Remove existing sidewalk and concrete curb; construct new mid-block receiving
ramp, including retaining curb at back of sidewalk.

Work to be done within PTE: Remove existing concrete curb, excavate approx. 1’ behind existing
curb for forms for new concrete retaining curb, construct forms and place concrete, remove
forms, backfill new concrete curb. Existing grass and sod to be salvaged and replaced behind
new retaining curb.

Location 26: SE corner of E Center Street

Proposed work: Remove existing sidewalk, curb ramp, and concrete curb; construct new Type
CM curb ramp, including retaining curb at back of sidewalk.

Work to be done within PTE: Remove existing concrete curb, excavate approx. 1’ behind existing
curb for forms for new concrete retaining curb, construct forms and place concrete, remove
forms, backfill new concrete curb. Protect existing tree and vault boxes.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA « DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Document Number:4383-1

RIGHT OF WAY CONTRACT — STATE HIGHWAY — TEMPORARY EASEMENT Page 1of 2
RW 08-04 (REV 09/2021)

DIST
09

CcoO RTE POST EXP AUTH/PROJ. NO.
INY 395 69.9-73.5 09-37900/0919000004

224 N Edwards St

Independence, CA 93526

County of Inyo

Grantor

THIS DOCUMENT NO., 4383-1 in the form of a TEMPORARY EASEMENT, covering the property particularly described in
Clause 3 below has been executed and delivered to Curtis Hill, Right of Way Agent for the State of California.

In consideration of which, and the other considerations hereinafter set forth, it is mutually agreed as follows:

1.

The parties have herein set forth the whole of their agreement. The performance of this agreement constitutes the entire
consideration for said document and shall relieve the State of all further obligation or claims on this account, or on
account of the location, grade or construction of the proposed improvement.

The State shall pay the undersigned grantor(s) the sum of $ 1,500.00 ($ 500.00 for this Temporary Easement,
plus a $ 1,000.00 Incentive Payment as described in Clause 6 below).

Permission is hereby granted the State or its authorized agent to enter upon grantor's land where necessary within that
certain area shown outlined in color on the map marked Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof,
for the purpose of providing working room.

This Temporary Easement shall terminate upon completion of the project known as Manzanar Pavement. The Temporary
Construction Easement shall continue for a period of twenty-four (24) months. Construction within the TCE Area and the term of
the Temporary Construction Easement shall commence fourteen (14) days from the date upon which Grantee or its authorized
representative provides Grantor with written notice of Grantee’s intent to commence utilization of the Temporary Construction
Easement and, unless extended, it shall terminate on the earliest of (a) the date upon which Grantee notifies Grantor that it no
longer needs the Temporary Construction Easement, or (b) twenty-four (24) months from the commencement date of the
Temporary Construction Easement.

The undersigned grantor(s) warrant(s) that they are the owner(s) in fee simple of the property affected by this Temporary
Easement as described in Clause 3 above and that they have the exclusive right to grant this
Temporary Easement.

In addition to the fair market value of the easement to be acquired, it is agreed by and between the parties hereto that
the amount in Clause 2 above includes the sum of $1,000.00 as an incentive to the Grantor for the timely signing of this
Right of Way Contract. This incentive payment offer expires sixty (60) days from the Initiation of Negotiations

( , 2023).

The parties to this contract shall, pursuant to Section 21.7(a) of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, comply with all
elements of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. This requirement under Title VI and the Code of Federal Regulations
is to complete the USDOT Non-Discrimination Assurance requiring compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964, 49 C.F.R. Parts 21 and 28 C.F.R. Section 50.3.

Further, no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity that is
the subject of this contract.

ADA Notice

For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. For alternate format information, contact the Forms
Management Unit at (279) 234-2284, TTY 711, or write to Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA « DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Document Number: 4383-1

RIGHT OF WAY CONTRACT — STATE HIGHWAY — TEMPORARY EASEMENT Page 2of 2
RW 08-04 (REV 09/2021)

In Witness Whereof, the Parties have executed this agreement the day and year first above
written.

Inyo County

224 N. EdwardsSt.

IndependenceC A 9352¢

JenniferRoeserChairpersorof Boardof Supervisor

Grantor

Recommended for Approval:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

5 Department of Transportation

y
Right of Way Agent

By

By

Chief, Acquisition Branch

No Obligation Other Than Those Set Forth Herein Will Be Recognized

ADA Notice

For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. For alternate format information, contact the Forms
Management Unit at (279) 234-2284, TTY 711, or write to Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814.


tdean_4
Typewritten Text
Inyo County

tdean_5
Typewritten Text
224 N. Edwards St.

tdean_6
Typewritten Text
Independence, CA 93526

tdean_7
Typewritten Text
Jennifer Roeser, Chairperson of Board of Supervisors


Exhibit A

Manzanar Pavement Project (4383-1)
Proposed Curb Ramps adjacent to Inyo County Property

Location 27: NE corner of E Center Street

Proposed work: Remove existing sidewalk, curb ramp, and concrete curb; construct new Blended
curb ramp, including retaining curb at back of sidewalk, reset existing utility box.

Work to be done within PTE: Remove existing concrete sidewalk and curb, excavate approx. 1’
behind existing curb and sidewalk for forms for new concrete curb and sidewalk, construct forms
and place concrete, remove forms, backfill new concrete curb and sidewalk. Protect fire hydrant.
Minor trimming of existing bushes on E Center Street may be required.



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

February 6, 2024 Reference ID:

2024-118

Approval for Hiring an Office Technician lll at Step E

Treasurer-Tax Collector
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Alisha McMuirtrie, Treasurer Alisha McMurtrie, Treasurer
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Authorize the hiring of one (1) Office Technician Ill, Rance 63 ($4,525 - $5,507), at Step E ($5,507).

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

Finding candidates that have knowledge and experience working in a Treasurer Tax Collector (TTC)
Department is hard to find. Through a current recruitment, the Department has identified a candidate for
the vacant Office Technician position, who has years of experience working in government offices
performing a similar style of work that parallels the work in the TTC Department.

Given the candidate's experience and our current challenges in recruiting and hiring, per Inyo County
Personnel Rules and Regulations Article 5, Section 5.14, this action is important to the successful
operation of the Department and meets the unusual circumstances' requirement defined in this section.

The Department respectfully request authorization to hire the candidate at the established Range 63, at
Step E ($5,507).

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding General Fund Budget Unit 010500

Source

Budgeted? |[Yes Object Code [Salaries &
Benefits

Recurrence |Ongoing Expenditure

Current Fiscal Year Impact

This position is budgeted in this budget's salary and benefit object codes.
Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Your Board could deny the request and the Department would re-initiate recruitment for the position. This
is not recommended as the department has found a qualified candidate which would be lost through this
process.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

None.

ATTACHMENTS:

APPROVALS:

Keri Oney Created/Initiated - 1/26/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 1/26/2024
Alisha McMurtrie Approved - 1/26/2024

Amy Shepherd Approved - 1/26/2024

Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 1/27/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

February 6, 2024 R o1

Lower Owens River Project Annual Accounting Report

Water Department
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Holly Alpert, Water Director Holly Alpert, Water Director
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve the 2022-2023 Lower Owens River Project (LORP) Annual Accounting Report.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

The Agreement between the County of Inyo and the City of Los Angeles Department of Water and
Power concerning operation and funding of the Lower Owens River Project (Post Implementation
Agreement, or PIA), which was adopted by the City of Los Angeles Board of Water and Power
Commissioners on May 18, 2010, by Resolution 110-323, and approved by the Inyo County Board of
Supervisors on June 8, 2010, requires an annual accounting report that describes the work performed
pursuant to the previous year's approved Lower Owens River Project (LORP) Work Plan and Budget
(Work Plan), and the costs incurred by each party in performing such work shall be submitted to the
governing board of each party or the party's designee by October 31. The PIA had sunset on July 11,
2022, but was renewed for two years by your Board on July 5, 2022). The accounting report identifies the
difference, if any, between the actual costs incurred by each party and the actual work performed by
each party as compared to the costs and work for that party that were identified in that year's approved
Work Plan (Section 11.J.3.a; https://www.inyowater.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/10/LORP-Post-Imp-
Agreement-May-2010.pdf).

The primary purpose of the LORP Annual Accounting Report is to provide a basis for which to estimate
time and expenses for the next fiscal year work plan and accounting. Under the Post Implementation
Agreement, the County of Inyo (County) and the Los Angeles Department of Water and Power (LADWP)
are jointly responsible for the costs and activities specified in PIA Section I1.J.3.b. If a Party fully performs
the share of the work allocated to it in the annual LORP Work Plan that party is in compliance with the
PIA. Further, there shall be no reconciliation of hours or costs even if an annual accounting report or
audit shows that the Party expended more time in performing the work than was estimated. An exception
to this rule allows reconciliation for contract work that was performed for less than the amount

budgeted. In this case, to reconcile the change with the approved budget, the accounting report will
specify whether a payment should be made by LADWP to the County or whether the County should
make a payment to LADWP. The Accounting Report will specify the account to be credited or debited
(Post Implementation LORP Credit and/or LORP Trust Account; PIA Section 11.J.3.c).

The 2022-2023 Work Plan, adopted by the Inyo/LA Technical Group on June 23, 2022, identifies tasks to
be carried out in the categories of Hydrologic Monitoring, Biological and Water Quality Monitoring,

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Operations and Maintenance, Mosquito Abatement, Noxious Species Control, Rodent Control, Range
Monitoring, and Adaptive Management (including the second year of implementation of the Blackrock
Waterfowl Management Area interim plan). The 2022-2023 Work Plan also includes a consultant
contract for vegetation mapping. All tasks identified in the Work Plan were carried out, though the
degree of completion of tasks varied because of the challenges related to the beginning of the very large
2023 runoff season.

The 2022-2023 LORP Work Plan and associated $597,161.35 budget was adopted by the Inyo/LA
Technical Group on June 23, 2022, and approved by your Board on June 28, 2022. Inyo County’s
budgeted contribution was $123,144.88 and LADWP’s was $474,016.47. Actual expenditures were
$914,645.11, with Inyo County contributing $66,959.20 and LADWP $847,685.91 (Table 1 in the
Accounting Report). The total difference in budgeted expenses between the County and LADWP,
divided by the two parties, is $192,211.26. This amount will be deducted from the County's LORP credit.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding N/A Budget Unit |[N/A
Source

Budgeted? |N/A Object Code |N/A
Recurrence |N/A

Current Fiscal Year Impact

N/A

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

N/A

Additional Information

As of July 1, 2023, the LORP Credit balance, held by LADWP, after deducting the 2022-23 LORP
expenses of $192,211.26 and making a 3.8% adjustment based on the April 2023 Los Angeles-
Anaheim- Riverside All Urban Consumers Price Index, is $408,588.77. As of December 31, 2023, the
LORP Post-Implementation Trust Account (504103) balance, held by the County of Inyo Treasury is
$2,149,528.49. The sum of the Trust and Credit accounts is $2,558,117.26. This amount, with interest
on the Trust account and indexing on the Credit balance, is available to fund the County's ongoing
LORP costs through the term of the Post-Implementation Agreement, which sunsets on July 11, 2024.

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
N/A

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
LADWP

ATTACHMENTS:
1. 2022-2023 LORP Accounting Report

APPROVALS:

Holly Alpert Created/Initiated - 1/22/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 1/23/2024

Holly Alpert Approved - 1/24/2024

Keri Oney Approved - 1/24/2024

John Vallejo Approved - 1/29/2024

Amy Shepherd Approved - 1/29/2024

Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 1/29/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Lower Owens River Project
2022-2023 Fiscal Year Work Plan
Annual Accounting Report

Prepared by Inyo County Water Department
&
Los Angeles Department of Water and Power

January 04, 2024

1 LORP 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Accounting Report



Executive Summary

The Agreement Between the County of Inyo and the City of Los Angeles Department of Water and
Power Concerning Operation and Funding of the Lower Owens River Project (P1A) requires that
an annual accounting report that describes the work performed pursuant to the previous year’s
approved Work Plan, and the costs incurred by each Party in performing such work, be submitted
to the governing board of each Party or the Party’s designee by October 31. Due to the unexpected
expenses incurred in managing the runoff conditions encountered in 2023, the submission of the
2022-2023 Accounting Report has been delayed until January 2024.

The Lower Owens River Project (LORP) Work Plan and Budget contained various categories of
tasks under maintenance and monitoring, including operations and maintenance, hydrologic
monitoring, biological/water quality monitoring, range monitoring, mosquito abatement, noxious
species control, rodent control, and adaptive management.

Background

The PIA was adopted by the City of Los Angeles Board of Water and Power Commissioners
(LADWP Board) on May 18, 2010, through Resolution 010-323, and approved by the Inyo County
Board of Supervisors on June 8, 2010. It was amended for a two-year extension by the Inyo County
Board of Supervisors July 5, 2022, and by the LADWP Board on September 13, 2022, through
Resolution 023-048. The PIA sunset on July 11, 2022, but was extended by agreement of the
LADWP and Inyo County Boards for two years. It will terminate on July 11, 2024.

The PIA requires that an annual accounting report that describes the work performed pursuant to
the previous year’s approved Work Plan, and the costs incurred by each Party in performing such
work, shall be submitted to the governing board of each Party or the Party’s designee. The
accounting report will identify the difference, if any, between the actual costs incurred by each
Party and the actual work performed by each Party as compared to the costs and work for that
Party that were identified in that year’s approved Work Plan and Budget (PIA Section I1.J.3.a).
The purpose of the accounting report is to inform the preparation of future work plans.

Inyo County and the Los Angeles Department of Water and Power (LADWP) are jointly
responsible for the costs and activities specified in PIA Section I1.J.3.b. If a Party fully performs
the share of the work allocated to it in the annual Work Plan budget, that party is in compliance
with this agreement. Further, except for payments to contractors, there shall be no reconciliation
of hours or costs even if an annual accounting report or audit show that the Party expended more
time in performing the work than was estimated.

If an annual accounting report shows that the amount paid by a Party for contract services and/or
contract work was less than the amount budgeted for the contract services and/or contract work,
to reconcile the change with the approved budget, the accounting report will specify whether a
payment should be made by LADWP to the County or whether a debit from the Post
Implementation Credit and/or Trust Account or whether the County should make a payment to
LADWP.

2 LORP 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Accounting Report



2022-2023 Accounting and Adjustment

The 2022-2023 LORP Work Plan and associated $597,161.35 budget was adopted by the Inyo/LLA
Technical Group on June 23, 2022. Inyo County’s budgeted contribution was $123,144.88 and
LADWP’s was $474,016.47. Actual expenditures were $914,645.11, with Inyo County
contributing $66,959.20 and LADWP $847,685.91 (Table 1).

The vegetation mapping contract with Formation, amounting to $33,600, came in under budget by
$49.08 ($33,550.92) and was fully paid by LADWP in February 2023. Half of the payment to the
consultant ($16,775.46) will be deducted from the County’s LORP credit.

In total, the difference in budget and expenditures between the County and LADWP, split equally

between the parties, is $192,211.26. This sum will be deducted from the County’s outstanding
LORP credit.

3 LORP 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Accounting Report



Table 1. Monitoring and Adaptive Management Budget from LORP Work Plan, Budgeted

vs. Actual Expenses

Budgeted Asctt:;l Budgeted Staff Actual Staff Payment/
Inyo County Staff Work Time, Materials, | Time, Materials, v )
Work X ) Credit
Days and Equipment and Equipment
Days
Biologic and Water 16 18 $16,800.00 $0.00
Quality
Mosquito Abatement - - $30,000.00 $16,959.20
Noxious Species Control - - $50,000.00 $50,000.00
Adaptive Management 82 122 $26,344.88 $0.00
Inyo County Totals 98 140 $123,144.88 $66,959.20 | ($192,211.26)
Budgeted Asctt:; | Budgeted Staff Actual Staff
LADWP Staff Work Work Time, Materials, | Time, Materials,
Days Days and Equipment and Equipment
Hydrologic Monitoring - - $71,460.00 $168,418.18
Biologic and Water 16 18 $16,800.00 $33,550.92
Quality
Operations and . - $311,411.59 $610,757.61
Maintenance
Mosquito Abatement - - $30,000.00 $16,959.20
Rodent Control - - $18,000.00 $18,000.00
Adaptive Management 82 122 $26,344.88 $0.00
LADWP Totals 98 140 $474,016.47 $847,685.91
Combined Total 196 280 $597,161.35 $914,645.11

Inyo County Credit
Adjustment

(1/2 of the Difference in
Expenditures between
Inyo County and
LADWP)

($192,211.26)

4 LORP 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Accounting Report




Section 1. Budget Summary by Individual Work Group

Operations and Maintenance, LADWP

Operation activities consist of setting and checking flows. Maintenance activities consist of
cleaning water measurement facilities, cleaning sediment and aquatic vegetation from ditches,
mowing ditch margins, and adjustments to flow control structures. Estimates of the level of effort
necessary for maintenance are adjusted as required by Section II.D of the PIA, which allows that
costs for maintenance of ditches, spillgates, and control structures that are above the baseline costs
for facilities in the river corridor and Blackrock Waterfowl Management Area (BWMA) shall be
shared. The estimated 2022-2023 costs for river corridor and BWMA facilities were $481,016.89.
This figure reduced by the combined Consumer Price Index (CPI)-adjusted baseline costs for the
river corridor and BWMA facilities is $311,411.59.

Actual costs for regular operations and maintenance activities in the LORP in the 2022-2023 fiscal
year were $790,539.23 (Table 2). This amount reduced by the CPI - adjusted baseline costs (Table
3) is $610,757.61 (Table 2). The majority of these expenditures were associated with emergency
work on LORP infrastructure defined in the PIA to maintain conveyance and functionality of the
facilities during the largest stream flows in the LORP in recorded history from March 2023 to the
end of June 2023. These high stream flows followed record snowpack and runoff conditions
throughout the Eastern Sierra in 2023. Much of DWP’s work during this period focused on
cleaning, repairs, and maintenance of the Intake Spillgate and Independence Spillgate as well as
ongoing Aqueduct and Reservoir Keeper labor for patrols and flow changes for the project. No
construction work was performed in the BWMA Adaptive Management area because of sustained
flooding (see Section 2, Table 7). Construction maintenance and repairs for the BWMA will
resume in the 2023-2024 fiscal year. Finally, the replacement of the LORP Intake Langemann
Gate did not occur because of the sustained high flows, which prevented safe access to the site as
well as flows low enough to conduct the replacement work. This work will be conducted in the
2023-2024 fiscal year.

Hvdrologic Monitoring, LADWP

LADWP budgeted a total of $71,460.00 for hydrologic monitoring in the 2022-2023 fiscal year.
The actual cost was $168,418.18 (Table 4). This work was considerably over budget because of
the need to measure stream flow, daily, that was associated with the high runoff and multiple flood
events in March and June of 2023. Flows overwhelmed the stream-flow gaging stations, which
limited the accuracy of the in-situ streamflow measuring equipment. Additionally, new flow
equipment was purchased as warranted by the increase in measurements. There will be no offset
in costs due to higher than budgeted expenditures.

Biological Monitoring, Inyo County and LADWP

Monitoring, analysis, and report preparation were jointly conducted by Inyo County and LADWP.
Eight people days were budgeted to each agency to conduct the wetted extent monitoring for the
BWMA, for a total of 16 people days. Habitat modeling of LORP indicator species was also
proposed and 16 total people days were budgeted and were to be equally divided among the County
and LADWP. The actual number of people days spent for biological monitoring was 36 people
days, with Inyo County and LADWP contributing 18 people days each (Table 5). Both Inyo
County and LADWP equally contributed 8 people days to the wetted extent acreage. The habitat

5 LORP 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Accounting Report



modeling required more effort than budgeted, with Inyo County and LADWP contributing 18
people days each to this effort.

Additionally, in response to an unusually high spring runoff that flooded the Lower Owens River
Project and potential impact to the warm water fishery, Inyo County, LADWP, and the California
Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) collaborated to install five aerator stations in the LORP.
Inyo County purchased the necessary equipment and LADWP and CDFW installed it in
appropriate locations within the LORP to provide refuge for fish. CDFW monitored fish
populations and Inyo County concurrently conducted water quality monitoring at key locations
within the LORP. This monitoring was not anticipated during the development of the 2022-2023
LORP Work Plan and therefore was not budgeted. There will be no offsetting costs for this work.

Additionally, Formation consultants conducted vegetation mapping of the riverine riparian and
Delta Habitat Areas for a total cost of $33,550.92. $33,600 was budgeted to be equally shared
between Inyo County and Los Angeles for this purpose in the approved budget. However,
LADWP paid the full consultant cost, so Inyo County’s half will be deducted from its credit
balance. This is reflected in the final credit adjustment that includes an offset for the consultant’s
invoice, which came in under budget.

Range Monitoring

Range monitoring (utilization, range trend monitoring, and irrigated pasture condition scoring)
described in the LORP Monitoring, Adaptive Management, and Reporting Program (MAMP) was
conducted by LADWP and is not a shared cost, and was therefore not budgeted for in the 2022-
2023 LORP Work Plan and Budget. However, actual people days necessary to conduct this work
are shown in Table 6.

Mosquito Abatement

During the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year, $60,000.00 (split evenly between LADWP and Inyo County)
was budgeted for mosquito abatement activities to be conducted by the Owens Valley Mosquito
Abatement Program. These activities include: field surveillance of potential larval habitat for
mosquito production, larviciding, pupaciding, adult mosquito surveillance with light traps,
mosquito borne disease surveillance, and treatment for adult mosquitoes. LADWP and Inyo
County were billed a combined total of $33,918.40 for mosquito abatement activities in the LORP
in the 2022-2023 fiscal year, which is $26,081.60 less than budgeted. The lower cost is because
of 1) limited Inyo County mosquito abatement staff and 2) a reduction in mosquito treatment owing
to a loss of access because of flooded conditions along the river.

Noxious Weeds

During the 2022-2023 fiscal year, Inyo County paid a total of $50,000 for noxious species control
in the LORP.

6 LORP 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Accounting Report



Table 2. LORP Operations and Maintenance Summary of Actual Expenditures

Location/Activity | Total Labor | Total Equip
River
Measuring Station Maintenance $12,289.20 | $19,823.70
Intake Spillgate $53,998.00 | $90,728.00
Thibaut Spillgate and Ditch $0.00 $0.00
Independence Spillgate and Ditch $55,357.80 | $97,646.20
Locust Spillgate and Ditch $4,660.80 | $10,344.80
Georges Ditch $4,487.10 $4,618.20
Alabama Spillgate $0.00 $0.00
Delta Spillgate $0.00 $0.00
River Subtotal $130,792.90 | $223,160.90
Blackrock Waterfowl Management Area

Blackrock Ditch $39,046.70 $77,097.30
Goose Lake Maintenance $5,971.65 $4,650.40
Patrol & Flow Changes (River and BWMA) $166,487.67 | $143,331.71
BWMA Subtotal $211,506.02 | $225,079.41
TOTALS

River Total $353,953.80
BWMA Total $436,585.43
Total Oand M $790,539.23

CPI Adjusted O & M $610,757.61

7 LORP 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Accounting Report



Table 3. LORP Operations and Maintenance Cost Adjustment *

River BWMA |Total CPI Adj
CPl adjustment $56,863.00 $62,798.00 $119,661.00
2006-2007 4.5% $59,421.84 $65,623.91 $125,045.75
2007-2008 3.1% $61,263.91 $67,658.25 $128,922.16
2008-2009 -1.3% $60,467.48 $66,778.69 $127,246.17
2009-2010 0.9% $61,011.69 $67,379.70 $128,391.39
2010-2011 0.7% $61,438.77 $67,851.36 $129,290.13
2011-2012 3.0% $63,281.93 $69,886.90 $133,168.83
2012-2013 21% $64,610.85 $71,354.53 $135,965.38
2013-2014 0.4% $64,869.30 $71,639.94 $136,509.24
2014-2015 1.3% $65,712.60 $72,571.26 $138,283.86
2015-2016 1.6% $66,764.00 $73,732.40 $140,496.40
2016-2017 1.8% $67,965.75 $75,059.59 $143,025.34
2017-2018 3.6% $70,412.52 $77,761.73 $148,174.25
2018-2019 3.6% $72,947.37 $80,561.15 $153,508.52
2019-2020 3.2% $75,281.69 $83,139.11 $158,420.80
2020-2021 1.0% $76,034.50 $83,970.50 $160,005.00
2021-2022 6.0% $80,596.57 | $89,008.73 $169,605.30
2022-2023 6.0% $85,432.37| $94,349.26 $179,781.62

*Adjusted up or down based on the November Los Angeles-Anaheim-Riverside All Urban Consumers Price Index
(https://www.bls.qgov/regions/west/news-release/consumerpriceindex _losangeles.htm)

8 LORP 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Accounting Report


https://www.bls.gov/regions/west/news-release/consumerpriceindex_losangeles.htm

Table 4. LORP Hydrologic Monitoring, Budgeted vs. Actual Expenditures

Budgeted Labor Budgeted Total Budgeted
. Total Actual Costs
Costs Equipment Costs Costs
HYDRO OPERATIONS
River Stations $13,750.00 $5,800.00 $19,550.00 $107,352.05
Seasonal Habitat $3,300.00 $240.00 $3,540.00 $0.00
Off River Lakes & Ponds $3,850.00 $280.00 $4,130.00 $3,864.22
Flow to Delta $2,200.00 $3,160.00 $5,360.00 $26,224.36
Blackrock Waterfowl $3,850.00 $3,280.00 $7,130.00 $3,357.26
Reporting Compliance $2,750.00 $200.00 $2,950.00 $2,272.29
ENGINEERING
Reporting Compliance $28,800.00 | S - $28,800.00 $25,348.00
Total Hydro Budget $71,460.00 $168,418.18

Table S. LORP Biological, Time Budgeted vs. Actual

Budgeted Person Days Actual Person Days
Biological Monitoring Task s E ¥

Total Days| Inyo Days | LA Days | Total Days|Inyo Days| LA Days
Waterfowl Area Acreage 16 8 8 16 8 8
LORP Habitat Indicator Species Modeling 16 8 8 20 10 10
Total Person Days on Project 16 8 8 36 18 18

Table 6. LORP Range Monitoring, Time Budgeted vs. Actual

Task Budgeted Person Days Actual Person Days
Utilization 45 30
Irrigated Pasture Condition 5 6
Range Trend 50 40
Analysis and Reporting 20 44
Total 120 120

9 LORP 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Accounting Report



Section 2. Adaptive Management

LADWP and Inyo County completed the second year of the 5-year Interim Management and
Monitoring Plan in the Blackrock Waterfowl Management Area in the 2022-2023 fiscal year.
Anticipated work had included improving and maintenance of water conveyance infrastructure
and the preparation of the Waggoner, Winterton, and Thibaut Waterfowl Units prior to
reflooding in fall 2022. This work was planned to be performed by LADWP and was budgeted at
$52,689.76, and to be shared equally between LADWP and Inyo County. Unfortunately, due to
high flows and ensuing flooding, no work could be performed and thus no funds were expended.

Table 7. BWMA Adaptive Management Actual Costs

Location/Activity Labor Equipment

Berm Repair - Thibaut, Winteron $0.00 $0.00
Winteron Discing $0.00 $0.00
East Winteron Culvert $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $0.00 $0.00
TOTALS $0.00 $0.00

LADWP and Inyo County described a number of adaptive management tasks to complete during
the 2022-2023 fiscal year, allocating a total of 164 person-days, with Inyo County contributing 82
person-days and LADWP contributing 82 person-days. The actual number of person days spent
on adaptive management was 244, with 122 contributed by Inyo County, and 122 for LADWP
(Table 8). The increase in number of days for both agencies is primarily related to the elevated
work load associated with BWMA monitoring, analysis, and reporting. Lastly, both Inyo County
and LADWP surveilled and treated noxious weeds in the LORP; however, these efforts were
limited because of the reduced access because of flooding.

Table 8. LORP Adaptive Management, Time Budgeted vs. Actual

. . Budgeted Person Days Actual Person Days
Adaptive Management Monitoring Tasks
Total Days | Inyo Days| LA Days| Total Days| Inyo Days | LA Days

BWMA Interim M t and Monitori

n (?I’In’T anagemen 'an onitoring 64 32 32 148 66 82
Plan - Monitoring and Reporting
DHA Flow Effectiveness Monitoring 2 0 2 5 0 5
Noxious species survey and treatment 63 15 48 52 17 35
Tree recruitment assessment 35 35 0 39 39 0
Total Person Days 164 82 82 244 122 122

10 LORP 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Accounting Report



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

February 6, 2024 Reference ID:

2024-38

Review of New and Pending Legislation

Clerk-Recorder
NO ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Danielle Sexton, Clerk/Recorder Danielle Sexton, Clerk/Recorder
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

This item is presented for informational purposes only. There is no recommended action.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

With the close of 2023, it is time to review the many Assembly and Senate Bills that passed last year that
affect either Clerk-Recorder or Elections functions, as well as highlight additional bills that are currently
pending. The attached list of bills are those that the Clerk-Recorder's office is currently tracking.

Efforts to track new laws pertaining to our department rely on involvement with statewide associations --
Clerk Recorder Association of California (CRAC), and California Association of Clerks and Elections
Officers (CACEOQ) -- and attending their regular Legislative Committee meetings, annual conferences,
and annual New Law workshops.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding N/A Budget Unit
Source

Budgeted? |N/A Object Code
Recurrence |N/A

Current Fiscal Year Impact

Future Fiscal Year Impacts

Additional Information

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



ATTACHMENTS:

1. Legislative Bills Tracking Sheet

APPROVALS:
Danielle Sexton
Darcy Ellis
Danielle Sexton
John Vallejo
Nate Greenberg

Created/Initiated - 1/15/2024
Approved - 1/17/2024
Approved - 1/23/2024
Approved - 1/24/2024

Final Approval - 1/29/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Danielle Sexton, Inyo County Clerk-Recorder

SOS Chaptered Leg.

The summary language provided below is incomplete, not a full representation of each Bill, and may be outdated. The information provided on this page does not, and is not
intended to, constitute legal advice; instead, all information, content, and materials available on this page are for general informational purposes only.

Bill Subject Status Partial Summary. Refer to the Bill language for complete information. Applies to:
This bill would require the elections official, beginning no later than the Thursday following the election until submission of a certified statement of the results, to post updated
information regarding the election on their internet website at least once per week. The information must at a minimum include updated results for any candidate for office or Elections Office -
Canvass of the vote: Secretary of State- K . R . . - .
AB-63 reporting results Chantered measure appearing on the ballot, the number of ballots processed and an estimated number of outstanding unprocessed ballots, according to specified categories, and the date providing ballot
P & ’ P and time when it is expected that the next results will be posted. The bill would permit the elections official to stop posting the results when either a certified statement of results |processing statistics
is published or the only ballots left to count are vote by mail ballots for which a voter has the opportunity to cure their ballot by verifying or providing their signature.
This bill would require any petition for a change of gender and sex identifier or a petition for change of gender, sex identifier, and name filed by a person under 18 years of age, and )
Change of gender and sex |Secretary of State- K X i . . X . . e R K County Clerk - Vital
AB-223 identif Chaptered any papers associated with the proceeding, to be kept confidential by the court. The bill would require the court to limit access to these records to specified individuals, including, Records
iaentirier. aptere
P among others, the minor, the minor’s parents, and their attorneys.
Existing law authorizes victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, human trafficking, and elder or dependent adult abuse, and members of their households, to complete
Child abduction survivors: an application to be approved by the Secretary of State for the purpose of enabling state and local agencies to respond to requests for public records without disclosing a program |Elections Office -
. . " |Secretary of State-  |participant’s changed name or location, subject to specified conditions. confidential voter
AB-243 address confidentiality . .
rosram Chaptered registration
program. This bill, beginning on July 1, 2024, would make victims of child abduction, as defined, and members of their households eligible for the protections of this address confidentiality = |processing
program.
Current law, until January 1, 2032, governs the execution, revocation, and effectiveness of a revocable transfer on death (TOD) deed, which is an instrument that makes a donative
transfer of real property to a named beneficiary that becomes operative on the transferor’s death, but remains revocable until the transferor’s death. Under current law, a
AB-288 Revocable transfer on Secretary of State-  |separate interest in a stock cooperative is not real property that may be transferred by a revocable TOD deed. This bill would authorize the transfer of real property by revocable R der Offi
- ecorder Office
death deeds. Chaptered TOD deed even if ownership is not typically evidenced or transferred by use of a deed, and would authorize the transfer of an interest in a stock cooperative by revocable TOD
deed subject to any limitation on the transferor’s interest. If a stock cooperative exercises an option to purchase property transferred by revocable TOD deed on the transferor’s
death, the bill would specify that the property is transferred to the stock cooperative and the purchase price is paid to the beneficiary.
i . Secretary of State- | This bill would require, for any nonpartisan ballot provided to a voter who has declined to disclose a political party preference for use in a presidential primary election, that the Elections Office -
AB-292 Primary elections: ballots. R e . . . .
Chaptered ballot provide specified information regarding how a voter may request and vote a partisan ballot. ballot design
Existing law, until January 1, 2024, specifies that, except as provided, a lead agency is not required to evaluate the aesthetic effects of a project and aesthetic effects are not
. . . considered significant effects on the environment if the project involves the refurbishment, conversion, repurposing, or replacement of an existing building that meets certain
California Environmental .
X X Secretary of State-  |requirements. County Clerk - CEQA
AB-356 Quality Act: aesthetic o . - . . . . . . . -
impacts Chaptered This bill would extend the operation of the above provision to January 1, 2029. The bill would require the lead agency to file a notice with the Office of Planning and Research and  |Filings
P ’ the county clerk of the county in which the project is located if the lead agency determines that it is not required to evaluate the aesthetic effects of a project and determines to
approve or carry out that project.
This bill would remove the requirement that the voter provide a statement under penalty of perjury, and instead require the elections official to provide a replacement ballot upon
AB-398 Voting: replacement Secretary of State-  |request. The bill would require the voter making the request to provide the elections official with specified personal identifying information. The bill would also require the Elections Office -
ballots. Chaptered elections official, prior to issuing the replacement ballot, to advise the requester that a request for a replacement ballot made by a person other than the registered voter is a ballot processing
criminal offense.
This bill would revise the ballot title and summary and ballot label requirements for statewide referendum measures by instead requiring that the ballot title and summary be
AB-421 Elections: referendum Secretary of State- posed in the form of a question asking whether the state should keep or overturn the law that is proposed to be overturned, followed by a summary of the chief purposes and Elections Office -
measures. Chaptered points of the law. The bill would require this question and a condensed version of the summary to be included on the ballot label. The bill would require the ballot label for ballot design
statewide referendum measures to be followed by the choices “Keep the law” and “Overturn the law.”
AB-507 Presidential elect Secretary of State- | This bill would update state law to conform to the requirement that presidential electors meet and vote on the first Tuesday after the second Wednesday in December. The bill Elections Office -
- residential electors.
Chaptered would also require the Governor to designate an alternative location for the electors to assemble if it is unsafe to meet in the State Capitol due to a proclaimed state of emergency |Presidential Electors

Legislative Bills Tracking Sheet.xIsx

Page 1 of 8



https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB63&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB223&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB243&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB288&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB292&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB356&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB398&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB421&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB507&firstNav=tracking

Danielle Sexton, Inyo County Clerk-Recorder

SOS Chaptered Leg.

The summary language provided below is incomplete, not a full representation of each Bill, and may be outdated. The information provided on this page does not, and is not
intended to, constitute legal advice; instead, all information, content, and materials available on this page are for general informational purposes only.

Bill Subject Status Partial Summary. Refer to the Bill language for complete information. Applies to:
--This bill would expand the list of required supplies to include specified items to assist voters with disabilities.
Elections: access for voters |Secretary of State- o ‘p R . q PP . P i . i " Elections Office -
AB-545 X o --This bill would eliminate the requirement that the voter issue a declaration under oath before receiving assistance, as specified. . -
with disabilities. Chaptered . X X . . K ) . ) voting accessibility
--This bill would expand authority to allow a voter with a disability to vote by regular ballot outside any polling place, regardless of whether the polling place is inaccessible.
. X This bill would authorize a voter to vote their vote by mail ballot without the identification envelope if the voter returns the ballot in person at the polling place designated for the . .
Voting: returning vote by [Secretary of State- B} . . L L . . o . . Elections Office -
AB-626 R . voter’s home precinct or a vote center, if specified conditions are met. The bill would require a ballot cast in this manner to be processed and counted like a nonprovisional ballot )
mail ballots in person. Chaptered . . ballot processing
cast in person at the polling place or vote center. (EC 3016.5.)
Legal document assistants s ¢ f Stat County Clerk - LDA
ecretary of State- u -
AB-690 and unlawful detainer v This bill extends the sunset requiring Legal document assistants and unlawful detainer assistants to register with the County Clerk Office till 2030 v .
K Chaptered & UDA Filings
assistants.
This bill would establish a lead county, as defined, for the purposes of district or school district elections when the boundaries of the district or school district encompass more
than one county. The bill would require authors of arguments for or against district or school district measures, and related rebuttal arguments, to submit the arguments to the
elections official of the lead county. The bill would require the elections official of the lead county to work with the other counties within the district bounds to establish deadlines
for receipt of the arguments. The bill would require the elections official of the lead county to select the arguments for publication in the county voter information guide, and to
AB-773 Elections: filings Secretary of State-  |transmit copies of the selected arguments to elections officials in the other counties within the district or school district, as specified. The bill would require an elections official Elections Office -
’ gs: Chaptered who receives arguments selected by the lead county to include the arguments in their county voter information guide. candidate filing
This bill would require elections officials to post and accept electronic submission of a form for candidates to submit a candidate statement for the voter information portion of the
county voter information guide. The bill would authorize a candidate running in a multicounty district to submit to each county an electronic copy of the form from the candidate’s
county of residence, and would require the candidate to transmit hardcopies of the candidate statement form, any accompanying form, and payment of the requisite fee to each
county by overnight mail within 72 hours of filing the statement electronically.
AB-878 Business filings: fictitious |Secretary of State- | This bill would require any registrant who files a fictitious business name statement, statement of abandonment, or statement of withdrawal to include a business mailing address |County Clerk - FBN
business names. Chaptered instead of a residence address. Filings
County officers: auditors: |Secretary of State- Lo = . . X . Elections Office -
AB-910 L This bill would recast provisions to expand documentation requirements for Superior Court Judges and County Auditors. .
qualifications. Chaptered candidates
Before recording the modification document, existing law requires the owner to submit to the county recorder a copy of the original restrictive covenant and any documents the
owner believes necessary to establish that the property qualifies as an affordable housing development for purposes of these provisions. As part of this process, existing law
requires the county counsel to determine, among other things, if the property qualifies as an affordable housing development and if a modification document may be recorded. If
the county counsel has authorized the county recorder to record the modification document, that authorization is required to be noted on the face of the modification or on a
cover sheet affixed to it.
This bill would require the county recorder to notify the owner or submitting party of the county counsel’s determination without delay, so that notice may be given by the owner
Unlawfully restrictive regarding the authorization to record the modification document. The bill would permit the owner, upon receipt of that notification, to mail copies of the modification documents .
Secretary of State- R . X X R - X ) X Recorder Office -
AB-911 covenants: affordable Chaotered and related materials by certified mail to anyone who the owner knows has an interest in the property or the restrictive covenant. The bill would also establish a process by which RCM
aptere
housing. P notice by the owner to the intended recipient would be deemed given. The bill would provide that notice by the owner is optional and failure to provide it does not invalidate a
recorded restrictive covenant modification document.
Existing law prohibits the county recorder from recording the modification document if the county counsel finds that the original restrictive covenant document does not contain a
prohibited restriction, or if the county counsel finds that the property does not qualify as an affordable housing development.
This bill would additionally prohibit the owner from recording the modification document if the owner of the property is not yet its record title owner but is instead a beneficial
owner, as specified, until the owner closes escrow on the property and becomes its record title owner. For purposes of these provisions, the bill would define “owner” to mean any
record title owner of the property, beneficial owner of the property, or individual controlling the property for purposes of developing an affordable housing project, as specified.

Legislative Bills Tracking Sheet.xIsx

Page 2 of 8



https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB545&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB626&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB690&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB773&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB878&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB910&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB911&firstNav=tracking

Danielle Sexton, Inyo County Clerk-Recorder

SOS Chaptered Leg.

The summary language provided below is incomplete, not a full representation of each Bill, and may be outdated. The information provided on this page does not, and is not
intended to, constitute legal advice; instead, all information, content, and materials available on this page are for general informational purposes only.

Subject

Status

Partial Summary. Refer to the Bill language for complete information.

Applies to:

AB-969

Elections: voting systems.

Secretary of State-
Chaptered

This bill would prohibit an elections official from performing a manual vote count in a semifinal official canvass pursuant to the above procedures in any contest held on an
established election date, as specified, where there are more than 1,000 registered voters eligible to participate in that election as of 154 days in advance of the election, or in any
contest held on a date other than an established election date, where there are more than 5,000 registered voters eligible to participate in that election as of 154 days in advance
of the election. The bill would only allow an elections official to conduct a manual vote count for a semifinal official canvass in a precinct pursuant to the above procedures if the
count is conducted pursuant to a plan approved by the Secretary of State, as specified. The bill would require the Secretary of State to adopt regulations regarding manual vote
counts.

Elections Office -
ballot processing

AB-1037

Vote by mail ballots:
signature verification.

Secretary of State-
Chaptered

Voters sending cured signatures may submit these statements by email, by facsimile transmission, or in person at a polling place within the county or a ballot dropoff box. This bill
would additionally require the instructions sent to voters to state that they may submit a signature verification statement or unsigned identification envelope statement by other
electronic means made available by the local elections official. This bill would require a local elections official who offers other electronic means for submission to establish
appropriate privacy and security protocols so that the information transmitted is received by the elections official and is only used to verify the signature on the voter’s ballot.

Elections Office -
ballot processing

AB-1219

Elections: ballots.

Secretary of State-
Chaptered

The bill would specify the font and location of certain text and would revise the ballot instructions provided to voters. The bill would require those instructions to communicate to
voters, in plain language, how to cast a vote in a contest, how to write in a candidate, and what to do if a mistake is made.

Elections Office -
ballot design

AB1416
(2021-
2022)

Elections: Supporters and
Opponents of Measures

Secretary of State-
Chaptered

This bill requires supporters and opponents of State and Local Measures to be printed on the ballot. The Statute allows an option for Counties to request the Board of Supervisors
to opt-out for Local Measures.

Elections Office -
ballot design

AB-1637

Local government: internet
websites and email
addresses.

Secretary of State-
Chaptered

This bill, no later than January 1, 2029, would require a local agency, as defined, that maintains an internet website for use by the public to ensure that the internet website utilizes
a “.gov” top-level domain or a “.ca.gov” second-level domain and would require a local agency that maintains an internet website that is noncompliant with that requirement to
redirect that internet website to a domain name that does utilize a “.gov” or “.ca.gov” domain. This bill, no later than January 1, 2029, would also require a local agency that
maintains public email addresses to ensure that each email address provided to its employees utilizes a “.gov” domain name or a “.ca.gov” domain name. By adding to the duties
of local officials, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program.

Clerk-
Recorder/Elections
Office

AB-1762

Elections omnibus bill.

Secretary of State-
Chaptered

(1) Existing law sets forth rules for counting words for the purposes of the Elections Code generally and for the specific purposes of ballot designations. For both purposes, existing
law provides that hyphenated words appearing in a generally available standard reference dictionary, as specified, are considered as one word.

This bill would provide that for the purposes of counting hyphenated words in the Elections Code, generally, and for the purposes of ballot designations, specifically, reference may
be made to a standard reference dictionary published online.

(2) Existing law authorizes any county to conduct any election as an all-mailed ballot election if specified conditions apply, including that at least one vote center is provided for
every 10,000 registered voters. Existing law authorizes the County of Los Angeles to conduct a vote center election if, among other things, every permanent vote by mail voter
receives a ballot.

This bill would repeal those provisions relating to the County of Los Angeles and make conforming changes.

(3) Existing law authorizes a candidate for elective office to have the designation “incumbent” appear immediately under their name on an election ballot if the candidate is a
candidate for the same office that the candidate currently holds by election of the people.

This bill would prohibit a candidate who was elected in an at-large election from using this designation if they are a candidate in a district-based election.

(4) Existing law establishes procedures by which a voter may request a recount of the votes cast in an election and how a voter may contest an election. Former law, which was
repealed on January 1, 2019, authorized the Secretary of State to create a post canvass risk-limiting audit pilot program.

This bill would delete obsolete references to the pilot program.

(5) Existing law requires, upon the Governor or Secretary of State ordering a recount, the Secretary of State to notify the elections official of each county and direct the county
elections officials to recount all the votes cast for the office or for and against the state ballot measure, as specified.

This bill would make a technical change to this provision.

Elections Office -
Omnibus Bill

Legislative Bills Tracking Sheet.xIsx

Page 3 of 8


https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB969&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1037&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1219&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1637&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1762&firstNav=tracking

Danielle Sexton, Inyo County Clerk-Recorder

SOS Chaptered Leg.

The summary language provided below is incomplete, not a full representation of each Bill, and may be outdated. The information provided on this page does not, and is not
intended to, constitute legal advice; instead, all information, content, and materials available on this page are for general informational purposes only.

Subject

Status

Partial Summary. Refer to the Bill language for complete information.

Applies to:

SB-29

The Political Reform Act of
1974: Fair Political
Practices Commission:
political reform education
program.

Secretary of State-
Chaptered

The Political Reform Act of 1974 provides for the comprehensive regulation of campaign financing, including requiring the reporting of campaign contributions and expenditures
and imposing other reporting and recordkeeping requirements on campaign committees. Under existing law, the Fair Political Practices Commission has primary responsibility for
the impartial, effective administration and implementation of the Political Reform Act of 1974. Existing law makes a knowing or willful violation of the Political Reform Act of 1974
a misdemeanor and subjects offenders to criminal penalties. Under existing law, a person who files an original statement or report after a deadline imposed by the Political Reform
Act of 1974 is liable in the amount of $10 per day after the deadline until the statement or report is filed, as specified. Existing law authorizes a filing officer to not impose this
liability if the officer determines that the late filing was not willful and that enforcement of the liability will not further the purposes of the act, except as specified. Existing
regulation directs the commission to develop a diversion program to allow for the education of a person who commits a minor violation of the act, as specified.

This bill would authorize the commission to establish and administer a political reform education program as an alternative to an administrative proceeding, as specified. The bill
would establish eligibility requirements for the political reform education program, including that the person has little or no experience with the act and that the violation resulted
in minimal or no public harm. If a person meets the requirements to participate in the political reform education program and completes the program, this bill would exempt the
person from administrative, civil, or criminal penalties for the applicable violation of the Political Reform Act of 1974, as specified. The bill would authorize the commission to
impose additional eligibility requirements for participation in the program. The bill would authorize the commission to charge a fee to program participants in an amount not to
exceed the reasonable cost to administer the political reform education program. The bill would require the fee be paid to the General Fund. The bill would express the intent of
the Legislature to appropriate funds annually to the commission to administer the political reform education program. The bill would prohibit a filing officer from imposing the $10
per day liability if the person who filed the late report or statement was unable to timely file due to serious illness or hospitalization or if the person completes the political reform
education program, as specified.

Elections Office -
FPPC

SB-69

California Environmental
Quiality Act: local agencies:
filing of notices of
determination or
exemption.

Secretary of State-
Chaptered

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires, among other things, a lead agency, as defined, to prepare, or cause to be prepared, and certify the completion of an
environmental impact report on a project that it proposes to carry out or approve that may have a significant effect on the environment or to adopt a negative declaration if it
finds that the project will not have that effect.

CEQA requires a local agency that approves or determines to carry out a project subject to CEQA to file a notice of determination with the county clerk of each county in which the
project will be located, as provided. CEQA authorizes a local agency that determines that a project is not subject to CEQA to file a notice of exemption with the county clerk of each
county in which the project will be located, as provided. CEQA requires the county clerk to make the notice available for public inspection and post the notice within 24 hours of
receipt in the office or on the internet website of the county clerk, as specified.

CEQA requires an action or proceeding challenging an act or decision of a public agency, including a local agency, on the grounds of noncompliance with CEQA to be commenced
within certain time periods, as specified.

This bill would require a local agency to file a notice of determination with the State Clearinghouse in the Office of Planning and Research in addition to the county clerk of each
county in which the project will be located. The bill would authorize a local agency to file a notice of exemption with the State Clearinghouse in the Office of Planning and Research
in addition to the county clerk of each county in which the project will be located. The bill would require the notice, including any subsequent or amended notice, to be posted both
in the office and on the internet website of the county clerk and by the Office of Planning and Research on the State Clearinghouse internet website within 24 hours of receipt. The
bill would specify that the posting of the notice by the Office of Planning and Research would not affect the applicable time periods to challenge an act or decision of a local
agency, as described above. By imposing duties on local agencies, the bill would create a state-mandated local program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state. Statutory provisions establish procedures for
making that reimbursement.

County Clerk - CEQA
Filings

SB-77

Voting: signature
verification: notice.

Secretary of State-
Chaptered

If an elections official has a telephone number or email address on file for a voter whose signature does not compare, the elections official shall notify the voter by telephone, a
text message, or email of the opportunity to verify the voter’s signature. If an elections official calls the voter and the voter does not answer, the elections official shall attempt to
leave a voicemail message. (Elec. Code, § 3019, subd. (d)(1)(B).)

Elections Office -
ballot processing

SB-485

Elections: election worker
protections.

Secretary of State-
Chaptered

Existing law makes interfering in any manner with the officers holding an election or conducting a canvass or with a voter lawfully exercising their right of voting at an election, in
order to prevent the election or canvass from being fairly held and lawfully conducted, a crime punishable by imprisonment for 16 months or 2 or 3 years.

This bill would specify that for purposes of this crime, “officers holding an election or conducting a canvass” include, but are not limited to, the Secretary of State and their staff, in
their performance of any of their duties related to administering the provisions of the Elections Code, an elections official and their staff, including temporary workers and poll
workers, or a member of a precinct board, in their performance of any duty related to holding an election or conducting a canvass in order to prevent the election or canvass from
being fairly held and lawfully conducted. The bill would clarify that “holding an election or conducting a canvass” for purposes of this crime includes the election observation
process.

Elections Office -
voting accessibility

Legislative Bills Tracking Sheet.xlIsx

Page 4 of 8


https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB29&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB69&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB77&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB485&firstNav=tracking

Danielle Sexton, Inyo County Clerk-Recorder

SOS Chaptered Leg.

The summary language provided below is incomplete, not a full representation of each Bill, and may be outdated. The information provided on this page does not, and is not
intended to, constitute legal advice; instead, all information, content, and materials available on this page are for general informational purposes only.

Bill Subject Status Partial Summary. Refer to the Bill language for complete information. Applies to:
This bill would require a person who is paid by a committee to support or oppose a candidate or ballot measure on an internet website, web application, or digital application, as
specified, to include a disclaimer, if not already required as specified, stating that they were paid by the committee in connection with the post. The bill would also require a
$B-678 Elections: disclosures. Secretary of State-  |committee to notify the person posting the content of the disclaimer requirement. Under this bill, if a person fails to post the disclaimer, they would not be subject to Elections Office -
Chaptered administrative penalties, but the Commission would be authorized to seek injunctive relief to compel disclosure. This bill would also exempt the disclaimer requirement for content |candidates
posted by a compensated employee of a committee on the employee’s own social media page or account if the only expense or cost of the communication is compensated staff
time, unless the person’s principal duties as an employee are to post content on the person’s own social media page or account.
This bill would give effect to a notarial act performed in another state, under the authority and within the jurisdiction of a federally recognized Indian tribe, under federal law, or
under the authority and within the jurisdiction of a foreign state, as if it were performed by a notarial officer of this state, if specified conditions are met.
Secretary of State- This bill would authorize a notary public or an applicant for appointment as a notary public to apply for registration with the secretary to be a notary public authorized to perform
SB-696 Notaries public. Chaptered online notarizations by submitting an application that meets certain requirements. The bill would also require an entity to register with the Secretary of State as an online Clerk-Recorder
notarization platform or depository before providing an online notarization system or depository, as defined, to an online notary public. The bill would require a representative of
an online notarization platform to certify compliance with applicable laws under penalty of perjury. The bill also creates a civil cause of action against an online notarization
platform or depository for a violation of those laws. The bill would require the Secretary of State to develop an application for registration and establish rules to implement the bill.
This bill would provide that any executed contract for the purchase of goods or services by a state or local agency, including the price and terms of payment, is a public record Clerk-
$B-790 Public records: contracts  |Secretary of State-  |subject to disclosure under the act. The bill would provide that any provision in a written agreement that purports to exclude a contract specified above from disclosure by Recorder/Elections
for goods and services. Chaptered agreeing to consider it a confidential or proprietary record of the vendor is void and unenforceable as a matter of law. By placing additional duties and responsibilities upon local Office
agencies in connection with requests for inspection of records, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program.
Existing law requires local governments, when submitting a measure for voter approval for the issuance of bonds that will be secured by an ad valorem tax, to provide voters a
Elections: local bond Secretary of State- statement that includes estimates of the tax rates required to fund the bonds. Under existing law, the estimated tax rate is expressed as the rate per $100 of assessed valuation on |Elections Office -
SB-798 measures: tax rate Chaptered all property to be taxed to fund the bonds. Local Bond
statement. This bill would instead require that the estimated tax rate in the statement be expressed as the rate per $100,000 of assessed valuation on all property to be taxed to fund the Measures
bonds.

Legislative Bills Tracking Sheet.xlIsx

Page 5 of 8



https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB678&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB696&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB790&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB798&firstNav=tracking

Danielle Sexton, Inyo County Clerk-Recorder

Pending Leg.

The summary language provided below is incomplete, not a full representation of each Bill, and may be outdated. The information provided on this page does not, and is not
intended to, constitute legal advice; instead, all information, content, and materials available on this page are for general informational purposes only.

Bill Subject Status Partial Summary. Refer to the Bill language for complete information. Applies to:
This bill would require a county jail facility, for elections held on or after November 1, 2024, to provide a polling location, as defined, that permits any eligible incarcerated person
to perform specified activities, including registering to vote and voting, returning a vote by mail ballot, voting a provisional ballot, and receiving a replacement ballot. The bill would
Assembly-In require the county elections official to work with the county sheriff or county jail facility administrator to design and implement a program that establishes a polling location at Elections Office -
AB-544 Voting: county jails. Committee Process- |each facility and to post the plan for the program on the county elections official’s internet website. The bill would require the county sheriff or county jail facility administrator to Voter Accessibility
Appropriations designate an employee as a voting coordinator at each facility who will be responsible for ensuring compliance with requirements pertaining to polling locations, for maintaining
voter education materials in the jail library, and for posting informational flyers regarding voting rights and eligibility to vote, among other duties. The bill would require the
Secretary of State to prepare a related training for voting coordinators.
. . Assembly-In This bill would additionally provide that a person who leaves their home for temporary purposes because of a natural disaster, and who intends to return to the home or to . .
AB-622 Residency: c_hsplacement Committee Process- |another address within the same jurisdiction, does not lose the person’s domicile at that home. The bill would authorize the person to provide a temporary address for mailing Elections Offl,ce,,-
by natural disaster. R R R K . Voter Accessibility
Elections purposes without losing their domicile.
Assembly-In Among other language accessibility requirements of the SOS: ... The bill would require a county elections official to establish a language accessibility advisory committee that is
AB-884 Elections: language Committee Process- comprised of includes representatives of language minority communities, as specified. The bill would require a county elections official to conduct outreach with community-based |Elections Office -
accessibility. Appropriations organizations to educate voters who have indicated a language preference and to make reasonable efforts to recruit elections officials who are fluent in an identified language. Voter Accessibility
The bill would require the content of state and county elections internet websites to be translated into identified languages, as specified.
This bill would establish a process for a voter whose signature on a state, county, city, or district initiative, referendum, or recall petition is rejected by an elections official to
submit a statement to verify the voter’s signature. If the elections official determines that the signature on the petition possesses multiple, significant, and obvious differing
characteristics when compared to all signatures in the voter’s registration record, the bill would require the elections official to mail a notice to the voter, on or before the next
Initiative, referendum, and |Assembly-In business day or as soon as practicable, of the opportunity to verify the voter’s signature. The bill would require the notice and signature verification statement to contain specified Elections Office -
AB-1004 |recall petitions: signatures: |Committee Process- |text, and would require the voter to return the statement by the end of a specified 30-day period. The bill would require the elections official to include the petition signature . .
voter notification. Appropriations verification statement, instructions, and additional specified information on the elections official’s internet website. The bill would require elections officials to report to the petition processing
Secretary of State by a specified date the number of notices mailed to voters, the number of signature verification statements returned by voters, the number of signatures
successfully cured, and the number of signatures that were not cured. The bill would require the Secretary of State to compile this data on an annual basis and post a report with
the information on its internet website.
This bill would permit a filing officer to retain a report or statement filed in a paper format as a copy on microfilm or other space-saving materials or as an electronic copy, as
specified, without a two-year waiting period. The bill would also permit a filing officer to retain a report or statement as an electronic copy before the Secretary of State certifies an
online filing and disclosure system. Once the Secretary of State certifies an online filing and disclosure system, this bill would permit a filing officer to retain a report or statement
filed in a paper format as an electronic copy, as specified, without a two-year waiting period.
Assembly-In Floor The Political Reform Act of 1974 regulates conflicts of interests of public officials and requires that public officials file, with specified filing officers, periodic statements of economic
AB-1170 Political Reform Act of Process-Third interests disclosing certain information regarding income, investments, and other financial data. The Fair Political Practices Commission is the filing officer for statewide elected Elections Office -
1974: filing requirements. Reading officers and candidates and other specified public officials. If the Commission is the filing officer, the public official generally files with their agency or another person or entity, who|FPPC
then makes a copy and files the original with the Commission.
This bill would revise and recast these filing requirements to make various changes, including requiring public officials and candidates for whom the Commission is the filing officer
to file their original statements of economic interests electronically with the Commission. The bill would also make conforming changes to other provisions of law. The bill would
require the Commission to redact the signature, personal address, and telephone number of a filer, and the street name and building number of the filer’s business address and
any real property interests.
This bill focuses on security, SOS oversite, and retention. Among many other things, this bill... would authorize the Secretary of State to impose additional conditions of approval for
electronic poll books, ballot manufacturers and finishers, ballot on demand systems, voting systems, and remote accessible vote by mail systems. The bill would authorize the
Senate-In Committee |destruction or secure disposal of certified voting technology at the end of lifecycle with the written approval of the Secretary of State and the manufacturer. Existing law prohibits Elections Office -
AB-1559  |Elections. Process- a voting system from being connected to the internet and from receiving or transmitting wireless communications or wireless data transfers. This bill would prohibit establishing a )
Appropriations network connection to any device not directly used and necessary for voting system functions and would prohibit communication by or with any component of the voting system system security
by wireless or modem transmission. The bill would require a voting system to be used in a configuration of parallel central election management systems separated by an air-gap,
as defined.
. T This bill would remove statutory references to the disqualification of electors while serving a state or federal prison term for the conviction of a felony, would allow an elector . .
Elections: eligibility to Assembly-In Floor . X X R X . X . R X . Elections Office -
AB-1595 R currently serving in a state or federal prison to vote based on their last voluntary residence in the state, would require an elections official to provide the incarcerated elector with .
vote. Process-Inactive R . R K R - . Voter Accessibility
the voting materials required to be sent to a vote by mail voter to the location where the elector is incarcerated, and would make other conforming changes.

Legislative Bills Tracking Sheet.xIsx

Page 6 of 8



https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB544&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB622&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB884&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1004&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1170&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1559&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1595&firstNav=tracking

Danielle Sexton, Inyo County Clerk-Recorder

Pending Leg.

The summary language provided below is incomplete, not a full representation of each Bill, and may be outdated. The information provided on this page does not, and is not
intended to, constitute legal advice; instead, all information, content, and materials available on this page are for general informational purposes only.

results.

Elections

Bill Subject Status Partial Summary. Refer to the Bill language for complete information. Applies to:
Voter registration: Senate-In Committee | Beginning on January 1, 2026, this bill would also require the Secretary of State and county elections officials to use information obtained from the Federal Social Security Elections Office -
AB-1688 |cancellation: deceased Process- Administration to cancel affidavits of registration of deceased persons. By imposing new duties on county elections officials, this bill would impose a state-mandated local Voter processing
persons. Appropriations program.
Existing law prohibits a person from filing nomination documents for a party nomination and an independent nomination for the same office, or for more than one office at the
AB-1784 Elections: multiple Assembly-Pending same election. Elections Office -
candidacies. Referral This bill would state the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation clarifying that a person is prohibited from filing nomination documents for more than one office at the same |candidates
election,
The California Public Records Act requires state and local agencies to make their records available for public inspection, unless an exemption from disclosure applies. The act
prohibits a state or local agency from posting the home address or telephone number of any elected or appointed official on the internet without first obtaining the written
permission of that individual.
California Public Records Assembly-In This bill would define “home address,” for purposes of the above provision, to include an assessor’s parcel number, which may be converted to a physical address through Recorder -
AB-1785 Act. Committee Process- |reference to other information made available online by the state or local agency. By expanding the scope of this provision and thereby increasing the duties of local agencies, the public records
Judiciary bill would impose a state-mandated local program.
Existing constitutional provisions require that a statute that limits the right of access to the meetings of public bodies or the writings of public officials and agencies be adopted
with findings demonstrating the interest protected by the limitation and the need for protecting that interest.
This bill would make legislative findings to that effect.
(1) Existing law prohibits a person from filing nomination documents for a party nomination and an independent nomination for the same office, or for more than one office at the
same primary election.
This bill would clarify that a candidate is prohibited from filing nomination documents for more than one office at the same primary election.
(2) Existing law requires a candidate for state office, or for the office of Member of the United States House of Representatives or United States Senator, to deliver their
nomination documents to the county elections official no later than 5 p.m. on the 88th day before the primary election. Existing law further provides that if the incumbent for
i X i specified state offices, or for the office of Member of the United States House of Representatives or United States Senator, does not deliver nomination documents to the county ) .
Primary elections: dual Assembly-Pending A . ) . . A ) . . L Elections Office -
AB-1795 candidacies. Referral elections official by this deadline, then the deadline for a candidate other than the incumbent to file nomination documents for that office is extended to 5 p.m. on the 83rd day candidates
before the primary election. Existing law prohibits a candidate whose declaration of candidacy has been filed for any primary election from withdrawing as a candidate at that
primary election.
This bill would permit a candidate who has filed a declaration of candidacy for an office at a primary election to additionally file nomination documents for one of the offices
specified above if a filing extension is granted for that second office because the incumbent has not filed nomination documents. The bill would provide that the candidate’s act of
filing for the second office constitutes an automatic withdrawal from candidacy for the first office. The bill would further provide that if the candidate who withdraws from the first
office is the incumbent of that first office, the period to file nomination documents for that first office would be reopened until 5 p.m. on the 78th day before the primary election.
. Existing law prohibits the use of a voting system in an election unless it has been certified by the Secretary of State and specifies requirements for elections using voting machines. . .
i i i Assembly-Pending R X X L X X R K L . Elections Office -
AB-1807 Elections: voting machines. Referral In an election using an approved voting system, existing law requires the statement of the result of votes cast at a voting precinct to contain specified information. system security
This bill would make a nonsubstantive change to that provision.
$B-251 Candidates’ statements: Assembly-Pending This bill would increase the maximum fine amount to $5,000, for a candidate for nonpartisan elective office, or an incumbent in a recall election, to knowingly make a false Elections Office -
false statements. Referral statement of material fact in the candidate’s statement with the intent to mislead the voters in connection with the candidate’s campaign for nomination or election to an office. |candidates
Voter registration: Assembly-In . "
) A . Elections Office -
SB-299 California New Motor Committee Process- |SAME BILL AS SB 846 ) .
voter registration
Voter Program. Health
Assembly-In This bill would require the Secretary of State to establish, on or before January 1, 2026, a pilot program that would allow a candidate to include a QR code link, as defined, to a
$B-409 Elections: candidate’s Committee Process- video statement in the state voter information guide, as specified. The bill would require the Secretary of State to seek to collaborate with at least 1 but not more than 4 county Elections Office -
statement. Appropriations elections offices from geographically diverse counties to establish a similar program for county voter information guides. The bill would require a participating county to reportto |candidates
the Secretary of State about the effectiveness of the program and for the Secretary of State to provide a report to the Legislature, as specified.
. I Assembly-In - ) ) - ; - . ) ) L . "
Elections: certification of i This bill would require the elections official to submit the certified statement of the results of the election on the 30th calendar day following the election. As opposed to within 30 |Elections Office -
SB-518 Committee Process-

days.

Voting Results

Legislative Bills Tracking Sheet.xlIsx

Page 7 of 8


https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1688&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1784&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1785&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1795&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB1807&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB251&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB299&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB409&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB518&firstNav=tracking

Danielle Sexton, Inyo County Clerk-Recorder

Pending Leg.

The summary language provided below is incomplete, not a full representation of each Bill, and may be outdated. The information provided on this page does not, and is not
intended to, constitute legal advice; instead, all information, content, and materials available on this page are for general informational purposes only.

Bill Subject Status Partial Summary. Refer to the Bill language for complete information. Applies to:
This bill would allow statements of State or Federal Candidates to include the party affiliation of the candidate and the candidate’s membership or activity in partisan political
$B-632 Candidate statements. Assembly-In Floor organizations. The bill would require the Secretary of State or the office of the elections official to notify a candidate for statewide elective office, State Senate, or Assembly who  |Elections Office -
Process-Inactive files a statement with the Secretary of State or the elections official whether the statement was approved or rejected, as specified. By imposing additional duties on local elections |candidates
officials, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program.
i . Assembly-In This bill would require county elections officials to include in the SOS Unprocessed reports the number of vote by mail ballots that have been processed but not counted because . )
SB-718 Elections: official canvass: Committee Process- |the identification envelope is missing the voter’s signature or has a signature that does not compare to the signature on file. This bill would additionally require the Secretary of Elections Offlc,e )
unprocessed ballots. R . i R . R ballot processing
Elections State to make public the information contained in those reports.
This bill would additionally require the Department of Motor Vehicles to transmit specified information to the Secretary of State for a person submitting a driver’s license
application who provides documentation demonstrating United States citizenship and that the person is of an eligible age to register or preregister to vote. The bill would deem
Voter registration: Senate-In Committee | this information to constitute a completed affidavit of registration for such persons, and require the Secretary of State to register or preregister the person to vote, unless the Elections Office -
SB-846 California New Motor Process- Secretary of State determines they are ineligible. The bill would require, if a person is registered or preregistered to vote in this manner, that the county elections official send a A .
Voter Program. Appropriations notice to the person advising that they may decline to register or preregister to vote and providing additional information. The bill would also require the county elections official voter registration
to send a notice to a person who is already registered to vote, but for whom the Secretary of State changes their registration information after receiving updated name or address
information from the department.
Senate-In Floor Existing law requires every constitutional amendment, bond measure, or other legislative measure submitted to the people by the Legislature to appear on the ballot of the first
$B-863 Measures proposed by the Process-Third statewide election occurring at least 131 days after the adoption of the proposal by the Legislature. Elections Office
Legislature. Reading This bill would allow the Legislature to specify that a constitutional amendment, bond measure, or other legislative measure submitted to the people will appear on the ballot at an
election other the one described above if the election specified in the proposal would occur at least 131 days after adoption of the proposal by the Legislature.
i i Existing law establishes procedures for the filing of a petition relating to a measure to be submitted to the voters with the elections official and for elections officials and the
Measures submitted to the |Senate-Pending . . K - . X . . . "
SB-918 . . Secretary of State to determine the validity and numerical sufficiency of the signatures submitted with the petition. Elections Office
voters: petitions: filings. Referral L K . -
This bill would make a technical, nonsubstantive change to these provisions.
Senate-Pending Existing law requires a ballot card manufacturer, finisher, or ballot on demand system vendor to disclose to the Secretary of State in writing any known flaw or defect in its ballot
SB-919 Elections. Referral card manufacturing or finishing process, manufactured or finished ballot cards, or ballot on demand system that could adversely affect the future casting or tallying of votes. Elections Office
This bill would make a technical, nonsubstantive change to that provision.
Existing law prescribes specific procedures by which political parties participate in the presidential primary, and it defines the role of the Secretary of State in overseeing the
primary and general elections and the meeting of presidential electors. Existing law requires the Secretary of State to cause the names of the political parties’ candidates for
President and Vice President to be placed on the general election ballot after receiving from each party its certified list of nominees for electors, as specified. Existing law, including
$B-929 Presidential elections: Senate-Pending the United States Constitution, governs the qualifications of candidates for elective office, including the office of President of the United States. Elections Office -
candidate qualifications.  |Referral This bill would require the Secretary of State, before placing the name of a candidate for President or Vice President on the ballot for the general election, to determine whether  |candidates
the candidate satisfies the qualifications for the office described in the United States Constitution. The bill would prohibit the Secretary of State from placing on the ballot the
name of any candidate who the Secretary of State determines is not eligible in accordance with these provisions. The bill would authorize a voter or candidate to challenge this
determination by the Secretary of State in accordance with specified procedures.
Electrical and gas This bill would prohibit, except as provided, an electrical or gas corporation from recording various expenses associated with political influence activities, as defined, or with
corporations: rate Senate-Pending advertising, as defined, to accounts that contain expenses that the electrical or gas corporation recovers from ratepayers. The bill would require an electrical or gas corporation to
SB-938 recovery: political activities|Referral provide the commission with all information deemed necessary to monitor compliance with that prohibition. The bill also would require an electrical or gas corporation, for each  |Elections Office
and advertising, business unit of the corporation that performs work associated with political influence activities or advertising, to annually file with the commission a report containing specified
information. The bill would require the commission to make the report publicly available.

Legislative Bills Tracking Sheet.xIsx

Page 8 of 8


https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB632&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB718&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB846&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB863&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB918&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB919&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB929&firstNav=tracking
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB938&firstNav=tracking

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

February 6, 2024 R ot

Inyo County/Los Angeles Standing Committee Meeting -

February 8, 2024

Water Department
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Holly Alpert, Water Director Holly Alpert, Water Director
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Provide direction to the County's Standing Committee representatives in advance of the meeting of the
Inyo County/Los Angeles Standing Committee scheduled for February 8, 2024, in Los Angeles.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

The next meeting of the Inyo County/Los Angeles Standing Committee will be hosted by Los Angeles
Department of Water and Power in person in Los Angeles. Pursuant to Resolution 99-43 and the Long-
Term Water Agreement, your Board sets policy for the County’s representatives to the Standing
Committee. The Water Department requests your Board provide direction to the County’s Standing
Committee representatives.

The Standing Committee agenda was in development at the time this agenda request was prepared. A
final agenda will be circulated when it becomes available. The draft agenda includes approval of actions
taken at the November 2023 meeting; a runoff and operations update, including a forecast for the
remainder of the 2024 winter; a report on impacts of the 2023 winter and runoff season to the Lower
Owens River Project; and a recognition of outgoing LADWP General Manager Marty Adams.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding N/A Budget Unit |N/A
Source

Budgeted? |N/A Object Code |N/A
Recurrence |N/A

Current Fiscal Year Impact
N/A

Future Fiscal Year Impacts
N/A

Additional Information

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Your Board could choose to suggest modifications to the proposed agenda. This is not recommended as
staff from the two agencies have met and worked to establish this agenda.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
LADWP

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Standing Committee Agenda - Feb 8 2024

APPROVALS:

Holly Alpert Created/Initiated - 1/19/2024
Darcy Ellis Approved - 1/19/2024

Holly Alpert Approved - 1/25/2024

John Vallejo Approved - 1/25/2024

Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 1/27/2024

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



AGENDA

INYO COUNTY/LOS ANGELES
STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING

February 8, 2024

11:00 a.m.
LADWP Board Room

The public will be offered the opportunity to comment on each agenda item prior to any action
on the item by the Standing Committee or, in the absence of action, prior to the Committee
moving to the next item on the agenda. The public will also be offered the opportunity to
address the Committee on any matter within the Committee’s jurisdiction prior to the
adjournment of the meeting.

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

In order to minimize the spread of the COVID-19 virus, Governor Newsom has issued
Executive Orders that temporarily suspend certain requirements of the Brown Act. The
Standing Committee meeting will be conducted in person by Inyo County and LADWP
representatives but the public can participate via videoconference accessible at:

https://ladwp.webex.com/ladwp/onstage/qg.php?MTID=eea26c1a840a786f1affe7f948fe5f737

Event number: 2490 368 8869
Event Password: 1234

Individuals will be asked to provide their name and email address to access the
videoconference. Anyone who does not want to provide their email address may use ANY
generic, non-functioning address, such as 123@123.com, to gain access.

Anyone wishing to make either a general public comment or a comment on a specific agenda
item prior to the meeting, or as the item is being heard, may do so either in writing or by
utilizing the “Raise hand” feature when appropriate in the WebEx meeting (the meeting Chair
will call on those who wish to speak). Individuals who dial into the WebEx and wish to make a
public comment may do so by pressing *3 to “Raise Hand”. To lower your hand, press *3
once again. Written public comments, limited to 250 words or less, may be emailed to:
Francesca.Joven@ladwp.com . Your emailed comments may or may not be read aloud, but
all comments will be made a part of the record. Please make sure to submit a separate email
for each item that you wish to comment upon.



https://ladwp.webex.com/ladwp/onstage/g.php?MTID=eea26c1a840a786f1affe7f948fe5f737
mailto:123@123.com
mailto:Francesca.Joven@ladwp.com

Public comment on issues not included as part of this agenda.
Action Item: Approval of documentation of actions from the November 9, 2023 meeting.
Runoff and operations update.

Report on the effects of high runoff and tropical storm conditions on the Lower Owens
River Project.

Acknowledgment of LADWP General Manager Martin Adams’ retirement and participation
and member of the Standing Committee.

Schedule for future Standing Committee meetings:
May 16, 2024 (Inyo County)
August 8, 2024 (Los Angeles) - tentative
November 7, 2024 (Inyo County)

Adjourn.



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TRINA ORRILL ® JEFF GRIFFITHS ¢ SCOTT MARCELLIN ¢ JENNIFER ROESER ¢ MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER ASST. CLERK OF THE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

February 6, 2024 R a0

Administration Department Restructure

County Administrator
ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY
Nate Greenberg, County Administrative Officer Nate Greenberg, County Administrative Officer
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

A) Approve the proposed restructuring of the Administration Department as recommended;
B) Approve changes to the Authorized Strength in the County Administrative Officer Department by:
1. Adding one (1) Deputy County Administrator at Range 88 ($8,232-$10,003) or Senior Deputy
County Administrator at Range 92 ($9,079-$11,036), depending on qualifications and scope of
duties/responsibilities, and deleting one (1) Assistant County Administrative Officer at Range 160
($11,553-$14,043); and
2. Adding one (1) Assistant Director of Budget and General Services at Range 92 ($9,079-$11,036)
and deleting one (1) Senior Budget Analyst at Range 88 ($8,232-$10,003); and
C) Approve the job descriptions for the Deputy/Senior Deputy County Administrator and Assistant
Director of Budget and General Services;
D) Approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Meaghan McCamman for provision of personal
services as Deputy County Administrator at Range 88, Step E, $10,003 per month, effective February
15, 2024, and authorize the County Administrator to sign;
E) Approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Denelle Carrington for provision of personal
services as Assistant Director of Budget and General Services at Range 92, Step E, $11,036 per month,
effective February 15, 2024, and authorize the County Administrator to sign;
F) Direct staff to update the publicly available pay schedule accordingly; and
G) Approve Resolution No. 2024-05 titled, "A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo,
State of California, Setting Certain Salary and/or Terms of Conditions of Employment for Management
and Non-represented Employees Employed in the Several Offices or Institutions of the County of Inyo,
Which Shall Supersede any Prior Resolution Pertaining to that Subject to the Extent They are
Inconsistent," and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION:

In the fall of 2021, then County Administrative Officer (CAQ) Leslie Chapman received approval from the
Inyo County Board of Supervisors to authorize an additional Assistant County Administrative Officer
(ACAOQ) in order to establish succession plans and garner further support for the training and
development of new staff members in both Personnel and County Administration. Sue Dishion was
appointed into one of the ACAOQ positions in September, 2021 and Meaghan McCamman into the
second ACAO position in November, 2021 with the intent of growing into this new role while also
furthering countywide housing and economic development efforts. It was anticipated at the time that Mrs.
McCamman would assume the singular ACAO role upon Mrs. Dishion's future retirement date.

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0292



Mrs. Dishion has recently announced her retirement, with an expected date in March 2024. This
announcement is triggering the need to review and evaluate the overall staffing needs within the
Administration Department. This has become common practice when key positions are vacated
throughout the organization - effectively evaluating service design and taking advantage of an
opportunity to ensure that operating structure and authorized position(s) still meets the organizational
needs.

What has become evident over the past year is that staff (across the organization) are working at
capacity. Meanwhile, there are a significant number of high-priority and high-value projects which
demand continual engagement from staff. Further, considering that a number of these projects require
engagement or oversight from Administration, it is clear that reducing the overall number of staff within
that department will force the Board to make some critical decisions around what activities should be de-
prioritized or otherwise postponed. Multiple discussions with the Board have indicated that it is
impractical to scale-back operations, and there is no desire to do so at this point. In fact, the Board has
instead been encouraging the CAO to scale-up grant support capabilities within Administration to support
the large volume of work going on, and opportunities on the horizon. Further, several departments have
approached the CAO seeking out additional administrative support for projects, grants, and operations
which they are currently responsible for executing.

Given the Board's interest around the above, Administration has been evaluating different approaches to
improve operational effectiveness while keeping costs down and ensuring that the proper resources are
put in place. Through these conversations has emerged the concept of standing up a new Project
Management Office (PMO) within Administration that can support Countywide efforts requiring higher-
levels of support, oversight, coordination, and/or require financial or legislative resources.

With Mrs. Dishion's retirement comes the opportunity and need to look toward implementing a PMO
within our existing resources. The proposal being brought forward through this item would effectively
reduce one Assistant County Administrative Officer position to a Deputy County Administrator who will
be responsible for overseeing this new PMO function. In additon, some duties which were previously
held each of the two ACAOs would be redistributed, and the existing Senior Budget Analyst position for
the County upgraded to take on the oversight of Motor Pool, Veterans Services, and Reception Services
at the Bishop Consolidated Office Building. Through this process, it is the intent of the Board and
Administration to recruit for a new ACAO behind Mrs. Dishion, and have Meaghan McCamman step into
the Deputy CAO role overseeing the PMO. Overall, with the changes being requested, there is no
change to the FTE's in Administration, simply a change of position titles, duties and ranges, that overall
will result in a savings to the General Fund.

While the staffing changes will go into effect immediately, it will take some time to fully stand up the
PMO. The initial aspects of that effort will be to begin operationalizing the new Inyo County Strategic
Plan and developing a comprehensive work program associated with the identified priorities, in addition
to rationalizing that work alongside the existing overall project portfolio for the County. In addition, PMO
staff will be engaging with County Department Heads to better understand what work is happening within
their departments which require or could otherwise benefit from higher-level support, and then working to
develop a plan to manage this overall workload.

Given that this is an entirely new function for the County and staff stepping into new roles, it is expected
that there will need to be continual evaluation of the new systems, and potentially tweaks made to
ensure effectiveness. As such, Administration will have regular conversations with the County
Leadership Team and Board of Supervisors to receive feedback and input around how to further sha